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LOK SABHA Y arar # 4t ; 4R

Monday August 22, 1966/Sravana 31,
1888 (Saka) (@) afz i, @ &n arar s1 T

The Lok Sabha met at Eleven of the
Clock

[MR. SPEAKER in the Chair]
ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

w3 1966 ¥ dferw-erd ot W
fotw  am

*s69. it farrfar fias
ot %o Ato faamdt :
) fasaTy ardy :
Y femre sy -
oY arnt
Mo 1w wATET Wifigan
« COHATE Ty
ot vy feomd
it feeT v
wrayd
T Fo Wo ¥TWT :
=t Twany Fay -
sra et fory -
N W WA Qg
ot Ko Wo wwt :
it gz fag
o) WWTT WS Jar -
=Y ST oy
&t 9o go ¥iw :

w1 dfwe  Te a7 dany ¥
Lok SuRt 3

(%) w1 ag ww ¢ fr gy ok
W 97, 1966 ¥ A W 9= AWV

ITv g7 AT I Wi K {6 fawad@i o
w1 aaha g’

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shrl Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir, I
visited France and UK. in May—June,
1966.

(b) The purpose of the visit to Paris
was to hold talks with the French
Foreign Minister in pursuance of the
agreement between the two countries
to have regular consultations. In Paris
we had a wide range discussions on the
international situation and on bilateral
relations.

After Paris I visited London from
3rd to 6th June to have discussions
with the British Government leaders
on matters of mutual interest.

ot fntfee fear @ woeitfa &
13 fagial 1 eara & 7@ gy vy Wt
TAAT AT IAHT HeAT gae Aqwi & a¢ aw
@Y Sar & uw aw f IEEY wod -
§@ ¥ g T A 9N fiF AT 2w T wAv
FaifEm s mFa ygrmar &
wrT AW g R st ot i wgi aw
wA Taga ®) FHee e oqr W
I F X A WA F fga § S\ w
¥ ¥y feg o ?
Shri Swaran Singh: [he Indian
Ambagsador in Paris and the Indian
High Commissioner in London were

fully consulted before these visits to
Parls and London were undertaken.

As I have indicated, we have agreed
to have frequent consultations with
leaders of France on matters bilateral
and also on the international situation.
On the last occasion, there wassuch &
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discussion in India and this time we
were invited by the French Govcin-
ment to have discussions in Paris.

Having gone so near the United
Kingdom, I did want to have a dis-
cussion with the British leaders.
Except for the last visit at the time
of the Commonwealth Prime Min-
isters’ Conference when confercnce
matters were generally discussed, 1
did not have any opportunity to
discuss matters, and, therefore, I
undertook a three-day visit to I.ondon
also.

oft frafa frg 0 @ bud am e
& 7Y gAfewsz @, 10 T awE
% sara § AR faesh and v fide
goR faars @i, &1 g amEl &
N § oTE¥ gy gwk A A A
gA3MAT 2wt & ufuwifal & v ana-
T Y, TY  F AF q€ FATC ANLF
Wy, 38 § gue! faae) awemT faey ?

Shri Swaran Singh: I would very
strongly repel the suggestion that the
French attitude towards wus s
indifferent. In fact, the French atti-
tud> to us is very friendly, and on
various matters including the assess-
ment of Chinese designs and Chinese
policy there is a very large measure of
identity between the French view
and the Indian view.

It is true that our relations with
the United Kingdom, particularly
after the last Indo-Pakistan conflict
were under considerable strain, but
after the last talk that our Prime
Minister had with Prime Minister
Wi'son in London some months age, I
did no'ice that there was a greater
understanding of our position even ia
the British circles, and the talks that
1 had also gave me an opportunity to
clarifv our stand and to say categori-
cally how we felt on certain matters.

Bhri Shinkre: Clarify our stand?

Mr, Speaker: Yes, that is what he
has said
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&t ®o ATo faart : waly W@ A
ag w7 } 5 wiw ol go o MY

Wi # &g o | & ag AT AR g e
TPT A AT AW AT S A AT g9
TR ®E F aFE T E ST A od-
#Z o Fo T amg i gur wr fafaedy
qATE FT Iq &1 W0 AW qF g 9
frmgn &A1 77 fawat e drard gf =0
T oA g ar 3@ o Fm frawe
a0 ?

Shri Swaran Singh: It is true that
some arms that have been captured
ar recovered from the Nagas arc of
foreign make, but I am unable to say
more about it. Perhaps, my colleague,
the Defence Minister who is here,
may be able to throw some light on
it.

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavam): I think I had mentioned
this matter on the.floor of the House
that one French weapon had becn
found, and I had personally taken up
that matter with the French
Ambassador here.

=t ®o ATo friy : AT &R
& faar 1 go Fo arm At & F qor
qr |

Shri Swaran Singh: I did not have
any talk about military supplies
because the Defence Ministry is deal-
ing with that matter.

. WMo T ATET Wiigw : d@ N0
w0 W fanesc & faReft @
N Fl F wror & 7Y qAT 48 QW F)
w1 oz & § f& o fadw Halt o
wiw § ¥ IEY aww agi ¥ O w A
HdY ST & wiepfad  @EER O
TeaEa &G ¥ fag df o A s
g q§ A FT welv o qarhAw Adt
aawd 6 Gar w17 a8t & Ty Y 7
T %%, agi fadw welt s fmr
gl ¥ aE@AN  ?

8hri Swaran Singh:
cated that T had gone

I have indi-
there for a
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specific purpose, to have consultations
about which there was an earliwr
agreement between the Government
of France and India. It is true that
some of the agreements can be sigred
by the ambassadors also, but the one
signed by our Education Minister in
Paris had special significance, and he
during his visit not only signed the
agreement but had very useful and
important discussions about matters
which are of great interest to us.

Mo TW wART g ¢ weaw
e, fakm wa 9 o fagia ¥ warw
93 a1 AT A1fPQ | I qGT A | W
w1 Aforg Troga g A T qw W
T =ed f5y ! g o owa
aars e wmar & ?

WETR WEY : AT | WA IR

o TR AAET Aifean: Y orarey
gmr ofgg

. WETR RIS ¢ & 37 ¥ q@d Ay
AFFAT | TAANE FACHARAT § AT
wadde Jeifafaw & zaF fom
t fomsma qtex U C
TEiEg Y aaaT g fawia b fegwe ¥
9 g T §1 agt & fagw Wy F AT
q@ER ¥ g feafa & faaa &
ot qarad foar | |t § ag AT e
g f& w7 agi wravd g fedla & daw
¥ faie fang faar d0 wifussra o
qIIHE FRANT AT FILAAT T LT
SR FF qTRIY aW a4 @l § WK
farRie &3 wr &, v 5@ ¥ @Aw H
o fadm Wt wEem A gquwg fen
T feqr ar T qvast #v qan wfa-
frr @ ?
Shri Swaran Singh: Naturally both
these matters which are of great im-
portance and significance to us did

come up for discussion both in Paris
and in London.

SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA)
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Y fagarra Qe : 3 Y wfafen
o 7
Shri Swaran Singh: It is very diffi-
cult to give details of the talks,

ot wieTT T A (Fer ) X
qg FAT STgaT § fv oy wiw 7
faen AR wim N arar A §, e
geaged qifsam # ghea 2
W § AR aifem ) 727 #<
w8, a1 gEd At § W oway
T AT RTH A A |&ograw
frpar , 9@ ) amww W & g @
foar § av wifer g

TR HEAX qg AT § ?

Shri Swaran Singh:
ready been answered.

This has al-

Shrtmtl!.l Savitri Nigam: During his
talks with the French Foreign Min-
ister, did the hon. Minister make any
mention about the future of the test
ban treaty and nuclear free zone? If
so, what was the reaction of the
French Foreign Minister and the
French Government?

Shri Swaran Singh: The House is,
no doubl, awarc that France is not a
signalory to ihe partial nuclear test
bar treaty. They are continuing to
adopt this policy and have not altered
it.

Shri D. C. Sharma: I am very glad
that our country has arrived at an
agreement with France for bilateral
discussions and 1 was also glad that
our hon. Minister visited that country
recently. During his visit to France
and UK, was he able to discuss a very
liYe and burning issue which is agi-
tating the mind of the whole world,
the issue of Vietnam, and if 80,
what was the reaction of the French
Government to the i<sue of Vietnam,
and also the reaction of the UK.
Government to Vietnam?
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Shri Swaran Singh: Vietnam was
discussed both in France as well as
in England, and the French assess-
ment of the situation in Vietnam is
almost identical to the assessment that
we have of the Vietnam situation. The
French, however, have been taking
for some time the view that the
present time is not an opportune time
for making any worthwhile or signi-
ficant peace move. The British attitude
in this respect does not coincide with
ours, and I took the opportunity to
exchange views, but that difference of
approach 1o the Vietnam problem
between the Indian stand and the
British stand remains.

Shri Indrajit Gupta: May I know in
what respects the hon. Minister, during
his visit to the United Kingdom
found that the British Government
has now got, as he said, a better
appreciation of our stand during the
hostilities with Pakistan? On what
points did he find that the UK, has
changed its views now compared with
the views it held at that time?

Shri Swaran Singh: They tried to
explain the various circumstances
that prevailed including the state-
ments made by them, and we pointed
out how in certain respects the atti-
tude that they had taken was not
correct, and in certain cases they
admitted that they did not have be-
fore them the overall victure when
they put forward certain statements.

Shri Indrajit Gupta: This is not my

question, 1 asked on what specific
matters they have changed their
attitude. This is a general reply

which has always been given. Why did
he say tlis in the original statement?

Shri P. C. Borooah: May I know
whether the question relating to
India's relations with the Eurgpean
Common Market was discussed, and
if so, what are the specific aspects,
and with what results?

Shri Swaran Singh: This was also

discussed because we had the economic
expert also with us,

AUGUST 22, 1966

Oral Answers 5916

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: Could the
hon, Minister appreciate and assess
the obvious feeling in France like
other continental countries that the
Indian stand could not be appreciated
better because of our relation with
the Commonwealth and with the
British?

Shri Swaran Singh: I think there is
now greater appreciation of the
position that notwithstanding our
membership of the Commonwealth
we look to other countries to under-
stand their viewpoint and to explain
our viewpoint.

Economic Aid Programme for
Afghanistan
+

*570. Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri Subodh Hansda:
Shri 8. C. Samanta:
Shri Madhu Limaye:
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohja;

Will the Minister of External
Affairs be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government are consi-
dering a flve-year economic aid pro-
gramme for Afghanistan; and

(b) if so, when the agreement will
be finalised and signed?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of External Affairs (Shri Dinesh
8ingh): (a), No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise. However an
Indian Delegation led by the Secre-
tary, M\nistry of Externa] Affairs
visited Afghanistan recently with a
view to increasing technical and eco-
nomic cooperation between the two
countries. The Delegation finalised
with the Royal Afghan Government
the terms and conditions of the cons-
truction of a 100-Bed Children’s Hos-
pital in Kabul.

Other avenues of cooperation bet-
ween India and Afghanistan were also
explored and various requests receiv-
ed and suggestions made are now under
examination. These include supply
of agricultural equipment and imple-
ments, the deputation of experts from
India, the undertaking of a survey,
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the provision of training facilities in

India to Afghan nationals and inten-
sifying cultural contacts and exchang-
.es between the two countries.

Y Ho ®Avo fr¥AY : & ST WTEAT
glrwmam Namiwigefe
semfaeTT WK W F aga Ao
grag ) agl & fafaw wafis s
I gre, Safq gravet w16l W
Froml ¥ 7e F fa¥ W@ g@R
w1 foiw Fm IR @WEF
fa¥ w1 g faffa ATy ?

=t fadrer fag - @y 8% oY e
fem & 1 agi W WA war
qU I J o graey A a1 &Y § 1 oy
T Ew Ry {fwa
F g% i gaay 71 g i w7 w7-
QR g |

=t Ho w10 g3y : & ag e
=1eT § ff @ s § AT &
srfag iy &, FF-FE @ AR 9T
Gy &1 ¥ fawre fEar wmn, W%
fFaeY 3T H T wigeer i 7

ot fadm fag : & & fox o B
w X g fafaedy & ¥R @, o%-
oF qaTgT s fafaedy |, Fwd
fafrgl, ¥wa fafmreY Wk gEOw
gigeax fafeedr ddm qaww
¥ feaqar g @, ag & sy A
g gFal |

Shri S. C. Samanta: The Prime
Minister of Afghanistan came to India
on a state visit in February 1865, May
I know whether this economic aid
was discussed at that %ime and lLow
much was to be in the form of loan
and how much in the form of grant?

Shri Dinesh Singh: No discussion
‘took place about specific amounts in
the form of loan or aid; we have been
-digcussing some projects only.
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o (W wAPT wWigm : wETw
AYET, AT FATT IW AT FT Y, K
fr offem o gemfm &
graen aga fe? gu ¥, swafrers
AT ARAN gfawr  wwemitE
oo A faht § 9 gAtmaw A
T, T A It A & Aff q@rar |
w1 ag ¥ @, f& samow Hay
aETfRTT & TOEE W a9 A
¥ Farar—

1. f& wwmfram & =amd
T A, A ST w G, qw
I I G §,

2. F19 W foemfaw &1 s ar
g gREtdy Aemt ¥ dw ady
grar . g AR 9 I § 99 5 ofs-
&I AR gEmfAe & graeg fand
gT A, wEmiwTT & aga § AT
1 fearar faver @ v,

WX gg a1 Ay g A w fadw
Har ST Wt #) fgaraa A f wwmfa-
T AT WA & 319§ qreft SR
®t 7T agY, afew faeit avawd) wr
oY AR @AT IEX )

woaw wiAw ;g ¥ OFT @A
LA

o TW  wAET  wifgar : aTqTT
wrat foaady WY A9 qeg 3 WY
& STy g w@ar §

oW wilew . qg FRANEE qF
w EEAT ¥ AOIT AT AT Q
g
* w0 vm v W ¢t
Ry FTTHIEAT § |

wogw wEm ¢ Jg wifew www
¥ geaew T} Taar | ae o o
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To T wHge Wifgar :  wege
Tera, wa Wy faare Afay

EU AERA %9 Fad U8 &
T 9T & mrar Svfed )

To TN AT Wfgwr : 7@ I
wfqs #eg ¥ wvaew TEar §, Miw
wa% faar swmfaea &1 mfes gir
fare snat &

wEaE WA © T WIT AR @A
afsad

"o TR AT Wfgar T W
Wwar ¥ Way 7, wwemfaw
FTHE WY AT AEAT A &)

) TRATAT . HeEAw WEIA,
¥ ag st gt g R oavee @Y
qEMfEaty  F agEal ¥ avaed ¥
fra st & @ T wE AR
feat gaTfn  wgEaT F &9 F gaw
27T ¢, froh aw § @1 g A
aifseaT qar fergeat ¥ 43 ¥ W
nEMfeat aT #1 F@r gl
we?

stfemfag: sgmar & w7
¥ #r @ gaqtw ® atq §9 qgr
7 F ¥ AqEy S fear g7 fr
S @7 ST § IAH a7 gW
gy g, *€ Ay § 97 ¥ aw 7B
| %, oy Wl'éva'ofo(ﬁo ST F
oeqia  ThAEe gfeadq & st &,
& & A@IAT FIAAT OATA FT THHAT
¥ wag W &, wa A=y O g
w1 fagcor @ awm AR oqw A
g

ot uRmmaER o sifees W
fergear & 14 & awq IAHT gfozwmy
& oqr ?

weaw wEaw : ag s waw
Wy i
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ot TRT|OTT : geAw  qEEA
A O I FTIAT frarin

WX WEAT : IART  IHIATCRSE
TEY arEg AT ANET

Shri Sham Lal Saraf: Apart from
taking a decision ags to what amount
will be given as aid or as grant, has
the basic approach to the problem
been decided by now, that is to say,
whether the economic aid to that
country which is a backward country
will depend upon collaboration from
this country, or it will be giving them .
some knowhow of development and
some of our own machinery and other
things?

shri Dinesh Singh: I mentioned in
the body of my reply that it will
include all these things: training of
personnel here, sending technicians
there, giving them financial assistance
if we work out joint projects. All,
these will be there,

Shri  Shinkre: Econcmic aid
between two countries can consist of
two forms; Government to Govern-
ment level as well as private-to-
private level. In this connection, the
difficulty that is being experien-ed is
the visa restriction for travel and
transit between Afghanistan and
India. Whep there is no such restric-
tion even between Afghanistan and
Pakistan, will the Government con-
sider the immediate urgency of doing
away with these visa restrictions for
{ravel and transit between these two
countries and establish or introduce
some casier method just like coupons
or identity cards and boost the
economic aid?

Shri Dinesh Singh: Economic
collaboration is not necessarily linked
up with visa as such. Of course, if
there are no restrictions movement
can take place wmore easily. but we
have not experienced any difficulty on
this account.

Shel Shinkre: You have not, but the
people have.
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Firing on Voters by Naga Rebels

+
*571, Shri Bhagwat Jha Aszad:

Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Subodh Hansda:
Shrimati Savitrl Nigam:
Shri Maurya:
Shri Bagri:
Shri S. M. Banerjee:
Shri Krishnapal Singh:
Shri Hukam Chand

Kachhavatya:
Shri Sonavane:
Shri Raghunath Singh:
Shri Bibhuti Mishra:
Shrimati Renuka Barkatakl:
Shri Tula Ram:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Ram Harkh Yadav:
Shri Braj Bihari Mehrotra:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state: h

(a) whether underground Nagas had
warned the people of four constituen-
cies in Nagaland to refrain from cast-
ing their votes in the bye-election to
the Nagaland Legislative Assembly in
the months of May and June;

(b) whether they threatened the
villagers through intimidating letters;

(c) whether this was followed up
by an attack on the polling booth by
the armed Naga hostiles; and

(d) if so, the details of the incident
and the action taken in the matter?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of External Affairs (Shri Dinesh
Singh): (a) According to iniormation
received by Government the under-
ground Nagas tried to persuade the
villagers generally not to participate
in the bye-elections. A total of 13
constituencies was involved but poll-
ing took place in only 4 constituencies,
as candidates from other constituen-
cies were returned unopposed.

(b) There is no definite evidence of
such action though it cannot be ruled
out.

(c) and (d). In Chichema (District
Kohima) underground Nagas opened

SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA)
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fira from a considerable distance. Our
security forces returned the fire; there
were no casualties. There was no re-
port of any other incident at any
other place where polling was held
during the bye-elections. Roughly
50 per cent of the voters participated
in the elections.

=t WA A WIRE WA A
g wwA wmar & fR 57 oAl
¥ sowfawa: wagEar N AT FR
A W1 9% ag wafay adf o1 a%
f& g ¥ ¥ wfasw A qaerT ¥
R W ¥ AFT mar ?

difeed wrwT & om0
(st fadtm fag) : o5 wgar &fs0 2
Hifs qgi W N AT X § v A W
#1€ 100 WY & F1ed [¥ F TG am
A Al 2EfE Darw g frwe
arl FY AN F fag gara oY e
g afe ogw A @ wifmw
sy sy @i o wEwET R
WER T AT A AT GTAT FY 77E4T
& A wrd & fawwa 7 g1 ?

5" ATIAR AT AT 0 W7 AL
TR F ATIAT H g arg 3w ¥ e
Fv Ay 7% ¢ fr wasta O gravaw
F1T ¥ faZidy atr m3vA 7 =y o
q #T T AT SFOY AT A
& 2 fa ansmat ¥ wa foaryt &
g8 IR T X AT FUT AT & @
9 w1 odrag e gt § eymas
g wAR ? '

it fem g ¢ 3 & ey F ey
Afer
ST g AT R W F ¥ @y
AN At 9 fRrgrAaTTE ST ¥ A
Ak fefgwe dofew & &=
¥ ur guEEr @ AT 9T Wik
IRAFY a1 frowrae w wdh
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wt g fag: & ag A
argar g fs difen R o sy fr
Arw fay @ ¥ *ar agr Qe
wag ¥ fF THT FT g6 T TA9
Aed X T fagy armst A ¥
Ty Tar qr ?

ot fedm fag : ot 7Y, Qv v %€
g T el g

=Y qo W0 iy : dar fF A
g7 ¥ Fyemar fF A FRr A AR
AT A3 § IT F qgTAT FT AT
qaET F A F par omar & dfea
Faz qaT gt g i o A ae
A FI Az A & ITHT A FY GIAT
FTATT W w7 FE qAH FqET §
f& A e T F AEIT AR IT
T AT T ATH FIFE FTA LAY
I FN GTAT ' wEEAT Eia ?

st fem iy : @ #t aEer @
QATMAT FN YT FrgAeAT Y

wit faufa fasy : ot @97 wiea
3 %97 I9L F aaarar fF fayar #
HEWITFE AN J FAfGr 1 g
wma wzw fafaeer amgar 33y gt &
ar & st wrgay § fr v 9w amr
FIIJaEaa ) W & SO A
ANz & wrafar way N w7 W@ s
g 3 wifs WA A gTEd FH
At A g fager v 0w w7
@®OE?

oft fadmr fag : ot 7 & Ay
ud fear fs ow A am araf gk
afea amtag g & wm oqr fF gt
T @ AT oF g odY @
gE g
Shri S. C. Samanta: Is Government

aware that before the election took
place, some hostile Naga agents were
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propagating in these areas angd they
were not arrested? Is it true?

Shri Dinesh Singh: They were
propagating, and I think they had
also written some letters to others.

Shri Hem Barua: In view of the fact
that the so-calleq cease-fire agree-
ment stipulates that no party, neither
the Indian party nor the Naga party,
would ever take recourse to arms and
as the Minister has just now admitted
that they had taken recourse to arms,
may I know whether the Government
do not think that this is a clear viola-
tion of the so-called cease-fire
agreement? If the Government - do
think so, why is it that the Prime
Minister has not brought this matter
specifically to the notice of the under-
ground leaders when they saw her
recently in Delhi?

Shri Dinesh Singh: I tried to point
out that bye-eleciions are taking
place in a number of constituencies.
There had been an  agreement
between the parties that the under-
ground would not disturb them.
Firing took place in one. It is very
difficult to say who were the people
who fired, but the fire was returned.
It is certainly a violation, but we felt
that it was not such a big matter that
it should be taken up, because it did
not materially affect the elections,

Shri Hem Earua: On a point of
order, Sir. 1 wanted to know whether
the Government tried to do it or not
and the reply was “we are trying to
do it”. Whatever that might be, the
Minister says this is not a big matter.
I say it is a big matter since it is
a violation of the cease-fire agreement
between the two parties. Even Mr.
Angami, the new Chief Minister, has
said recently that there has been no
violation of the cease-fire agreement.
But my information is this and that
has been corroborated by the Minister
that they took recourse to firing and
there had been firing.

Mr. Speaker: Whatever else it may
be, it is not a nnint of order.
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Shrimati  Savitrl Nigam: While
replying to a supplementary by
Mr. Samantha, the Minister mentioned
that the Naga rcbels were not only
misguiding the people, but also they
have written letters to the voters not
to vote. May I know how many such
people who were going around mis-
guiding the people were arrested by
the Government?

Mr. Speaker: He has answered it
already.

Shri Dinesh Singh: I said, we have
not arrested.

Shri P. C. Borooali: From the pace
of military preparation that of Naga
hostiles are carrying on with the help
of the Chinese and Pakistanis and in
view of their taking recourse to firing
on voters going to the polls, do the
Government think that a large
number of Naga hostiles are not in
favour of continuing any negotiations
for a settlement within the frame-
work of the Indian Constitution? May
I know what drastic steps Govein-
ment propose to take to put down the
activities of the Naga hostiles?

Shri Dinesh Singh: No, sir; it is
not the assessment of the Government
that a large number of people do not
want a peaceful solution, On the
other hand, we fee] that a large
number of people do want a peaceful
solution.

AA-TIfEmTT @71 & A § s
sfacar afax wr s
-
*572. «Y fagT wEw
=t Fo Fo oy :
Fa7 ifee-wrd G g TR W
FaT Heq fw
(%) #01 IaTeqA "z fadw
ey afafa & awd aaday afroar
afga ot dFATa grT 2y A% 39
wqTE ¥ awqsy #) A fawrar m@r
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¢ fr v aifee wad giwrdr
AR o frg qfeaw wad ar;

(@) FaT IA®T €417 I F EH
aFTer  Fr W WY fearar & fe
gad audET & qare ¥ of o wed
g o gwr v ; W1

() afzgr, atga avavg # GFC
# Tt wfafpar ¥ ?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).
Yes, Sir.

(¢) We were naturally surprised at
Mr. McNamara's statement and took
up the matter with U.S. Authorities
in Washington and with U.S. Ambas-
sador in New Delhi.

We consider that the views expres-
sed by the U.S. Defence Secretary are
his personal views and not the views
of the U.S. Government.

oY Frdma wamy ¢ qar dfaw w1d
wefY ¥ Fag A wwar g 5 T Faw o
fFroT ¥ OF Uo7 qeaen faam foad
Wk ofeerta wEaeEl 9X 9gF
wuT qEASAT g afes QW gEAT
wWigsrw ¥m€ Efr sH IS Ty
FEX Y g1 FTE AAL 74y a1
afex Yy qa ot fadr & f alo
wmifo To J qifeTtA &Y WA T gwqaT
& & fag wymTar A% 39 A Ay
aars, afe y ¥ v A g Avana §
W AT T AAFT AT w=
eq17 77 A @ray & far @ fegr
R swdEr gewrT &1 a7 gfafmar

< ?

>

Shri Swaran Singh: With regard to
the two points mentioned in (a) and
(b), I have clarified the position that
he did make that statement and we
took up the matter with him. I could
not follow the hon. member. Is he
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suggesting anything beyond what is
mentioned in (a) and (b) of his ques-
tion?

oY fagwee sam: <5 # 9z w7
-qor a1 f&s dwEm 3 9 aEae
fegr fom & W wfeears graeyl 9
FIJUAACTE a6l 3 FAOF B
THOR AT F GEAT«T  EY AR
gl arafes d@vger o fan & fw
HYo WTEo Yo A qI{FETH & WLF T
T FAF MU W, SEEY
AT @ars, afe aae waw Eargw
TEE § T EHIT T AR G TT
w1 & g M @9A F fq7 ocar
ST o SHAE) g Hy Far 9i7-
fwar @ 7

Shri Swaran Singh: I do not accept
the presumption upon which the
question is based. We have no infor-
mation that there was any hand of any
foreign power in this unfortunate con-
flict betwecn the two countries.

Shri P. C. Borooah: Do Govern-
ment agree with the view expressed
by the U.S. Defence Secretary :hat the
only basis of re ationship of Pakistan
with China is Pakistan's dispute with
India on the Kashmir issue; if so, may
I know what steps Governmcnt have
taken to dispel this idea from thz mind
of the U.S. Government?

shri Swaran Singh: W> da rot ac-
cept any such view and, as I have said
on all these issues, wh'n we took it u»
with the U.S. Government we cam- to
the conclusion that this is not the
U.S. Government’s view,

Shri P. C, Borooah: ] want 19 know
what stcps Government have tak-n to
dispel this idea from the mind of the
U.S. Government.

Shri Swaran Singh: The statements
that arc made here, on th-~ floor of
this House and also outside, are the
greatest contradiction of anv  such
feeling that might prevall anywhere.

Dr. Ranen Sen: Sir, a little while
ago the hon. Minister said that Mr.

AUGUST 22, 1966

.
Oral Answers 5928
McNamara made this statement on his
own and it was not the view of the
U.S. Government.

Shri Shinkere:
consider, he said.

That is what we

Dr. Ranen Sen; Then he said, after
making enquiries from the U.S. Gov-
ernment he got the impression or the
Ministry of External Affairs got the
impression that that was not the view
of the U.S, Government. May I know,
when this Government got this im-
pression, did the Govermment make
positive enquiries from the U.S. Gov-
ernment to know what was their re-
action to the statement made by Mr.
McNamara?

Shri Swaran Singb: The reaction
was what was conveyed to us, that
they accept tirat India s a secular
¢ountry and there is no question of
any conflict between Hindus and Mus-
lims being the main cause of conflict
between India anq Pakistan.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: There
arc two questions pertaining to this.
May I know whether the U.S. Govern-
ment has made it absolutely clear to
them that it was not because of their
pressurc but becauze -of our own
free wi'l that the cessation of hostili-
tirs was there and that this vitiating
view about the Hindu-Muslim busi-
ness, which is not only the individual
McNamara view but the view that is
p-~valent there—is the view which is
b ing given all the colour, whereas
the U.S. Gov-rnment's c'ear view is
just to the contrary?

Shri Swaran Singh: The US. Gov-
ernm-nt knows fully well that there
was not question of exercise of any
pressur? on us in the matter of econo-
mic aid, and we on our side have
n~ver been influenced by any such
consideration. At the time when the
conflict ended, as the House knows,
there were proposals made by the, ...
(Interruptions). We know, we res-
ponded to the call of the Secretary-
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General and of the Security Council
for ending hostilities, and this pgjnt
that was expresseq here, we have véry
stropgly told them that this is unfoun-
ded and it is not correct. On the other
issue, I have already ventured to point
out that the real conflict between India
and Pakistan js not the conflict bet-
ween Hindus and Muslims as was
sought to be projected in the state-
ment to which reference has been
made in part (a) of the question, We
have oursclves explained the thing
quite categorically and clearly and
the U.S. Government represcntatives
also have accepted the view that they
accept that India is a secular country
and there is no question of any con-
flict between Hindus and Muslims.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Mr.
Speaker, Mr. McNamara is not a
private individual. 'When the question
of military pressure arises, he has
given this evidence as Secretary for
Defence. Jeet us understand it, There-
fore, the Government of USA owes an
explanation and &n apology to this
house and to this country. May I
know whether in response to our rais-
ing this matter they have clearly re-
pudiated? it What their general view
formerly was—is another matter. Mr.
McNamara as Defence Secretary has
said this before a Committee of the
Senate. And you from this Govern-
ment have taken up this matter with
the US Government. On both ques-
tions or views may we know whether,
in response to what you have stated,
the Government of USA have express-
ed their regret, and have given an
explanation regarding both the issues?
What have they to say? '

Shri Swaran Singh: When we took
it up with the Government there,
their Deputy Assistant Secretary said
that they will accept the view that
India was an entirely secular country.
In a matter like this.... (Interrup-
tions) ‘

An hon. Member:
question.

Shri Swaran Singh: It shouuld be
appreciated that this was a. certain

That is not the
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interpretation that one of the mem-
bers of their Government put to his-

torical events, which we strongly
reject ang repudiate. We have ex-
pressed our viewpoint, After an offi-

cial of their Government had convey-
ed to us the view that they have about
the Indian attitude, I think we should
leave the matter at that, because I do
not think we can expect they will
formally repudiate such a statement.

Shri Hari Vishna Xamath: Has
any serious assessment been made
to what extent this sta‘ement repre-
sents a high-level ignoranc~ in official
circles in the United Stafes and to
what extent the inefficiency and ine-
effectivily of our Embassy and Mis-
sions in the United States in the field
of public relations. publicity and pro-
paganda, as compared to the Pakistani
efforts, is a contributory factor?

Shri Swaran Singh: I do not think
that publicity effort or propaganda has
got much to do with it. They have got
a Mission here and we have rot a Mis-
sion in the United States. We are con-
stantly in touch with each other and
we convey our views. I myself took
it up with the United States Ambassa-
dor and he told me quite clearly that
this view is not the view of the United
States Government.

Shri Ranga: The American publicity
offices established in India are impres-
sing upon us the important role that
Mr. McNamara plays in the American
Government. The Span magazine has
recently published his biograohical
sketch, appreciating the role played
by him, Tn the light of it, is it tenable
for the Government to consider his
statement in such a non-serious fash-
jon as they seem to have done? Have
the Government taken any special
steps, through their Ambassador and
otherwise, to approach the President
of Amnterican, Mr. Johnson, and make
him aware of the strong resentment
felt by the Government of India, and
try to elicit any assuaging expression
from him to indicate that the United
States Government would change
their attitude, would change their view
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on this matter and try not to insult
India in this fashion?

Shri Swaran Singh: I would like to
assure the hon. Member and the H
that we do consider it as a very serious
matter and we attach very great im-
portance to it. It is for this reason that
I myself sent for the United States
Ambassador and had a very frank
talk with him. After his assurance
that this was not the view of the Uni-
ted States Government....

Shri Ranga: What about the US

President?

Shri Swaran Singh: I do not recol-
lect taking up this matter with the
United States President. Anyhow, it is
a suggestion for action.

Dr. L, M. Singhvi: May I know, in
the first place, whether the Govern-
ment or its envoys have made any
specific effort to re-educate Mr.
McNamara about his view that this
was a Hindu-Muslim conflict? Was
this taken up with him, in view of the
fact that he holds a high and responsi-
ble office in the United States Gov-
ernment? The second question is one
of fact, and the statement relates to
actual pressure having been applied by
the United States Government and that
pressure constituting the only factor
which brought about this settlement.
The Government must elucidate a
very categorical clarification from the
United States Government and then
come to this House.

Shri Swaran Singh: I am not able
to say as to whether this matter was
taken up with Mr. McNamara per-
sonally. I will check that up. I do not
want to make a statement without any
information.

Dr. L. M. Singhvi: It should have
been done.

Shri Swaran Singh: Yes. As to this
pressure, we know fully well and they
also know, although he said so, that
it is & fact that there was no question
of any economic pressure.
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Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah: In view of
they deep resentment of the remarks
matle by a responsible minister, like
the Minister of Defence, Mr. Mc-
Namara, may I know whether this
Government proposes to take up the
matter and impress upon the US Gov-
ernment to come out with an open
repudiation saying that that is not the
view of the American Government and
that it is only his personal view?

Shri Swaran Singh: I also share the
resentment which has been mentioned
by the hon.Member. We have already
taken that up. The second partis a
suggestion for action. We shall con-
sider that also.

Dr, L. M. Singhvi:
should be taken up again.
ineffective so far.

ofY Taarw fag : 3av fadw 54t
™ WA T i ofata
G FAAF X TTAAAT 0097 £ AT
TAOF FgaT & 7 @@ RIAAW
fagw wat ®rE F4Y faater dw w37 fv
oY aF TUF g% 4 HHOET ¥ KIS
Ty fgar § 7
Shri swmn Singh: Tt is too general
a statement, I do not think the United

States says everything that Pakistan
wants it to say.

It should be
It has been

Shri Hem Barua: From our side the
defence of our territorial integrity
against the Pakistani aggression of

. 1965 was a national effort but do not

Government think that from what the
Pakistani leaders, including President
Ayub Khan and Mr.  Bhutto, have
said—they have made statements
against the Hindus of India—judging
from the statements made by the
Pakistani leaders periodically against
the Hindus of India, this aggression
by Pakistan during 1965 of India was
nothing but a communal affair from
their side?

Shri Tyagi: ‘Supported by Patton
tanks. ’

Shrl Swaran Singh: It was an act
of aggression and the communal



5933 Oral Answers
frenzy also was raised by the Pakistani
leuders to infuriate their masses. We
are fully ious of this pt of
jehand and the like which the Pakis-
tani leaders raised on that occasion. It
was by our deturmination and urge to
highlight our unity and our secular
character thst we could face this
successiully as, I Lave no Jdoubt, we
faced it successfully on the last occa-
si0n.

Widening of Kasur Nallah by
Pakistan
+
*574. Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Hukam Chand
Kachhavajya:
Shri Raghunath Singh:
Shri D, C. Sharma:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that Pakis-
tan is widening Kasur Nallah which
flows into Pakistan from India and
runs along the border on Pakistan
side and is also raising the height of
its banks; and

(b) if so, the reaction of Govern-
ment thereto?

The Minister of State in the Minmis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). Pakistan is carrying out
improvements and construction work
to enhance the utility of the Kasur
Nallah from the military point of
view. Government have taken note
of this development.

o) fasrrq aroRw ;. WA wgRy

& marar § f& dfas gfewor ¥
afyETa I@ MY B DIy T @
g ot @1 @ g 1 & vy argan g
f& s WG FT qEATT gt @ aa
| FG OR ¥ @ew ¥ WY
qfrmradiz fogmra § g amer
g1 a1, &fe g1 a1 & aar gwr ar ?
The Minister of Defence (Shri Y.
B. Chavan): What exactly the agree-
ment was, I have no information about

that. Naturally, we have taken note
of the latest developments from the
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military point of view and it is on
thig basis that this particular infor-
mation has been given, We have
taken note of the widening of Kasur
Nallah, Also, there is a possibility of
development of a parallel road along
with that and we have certainly taken.
note of that. .

ot fera qedT R A
w1 gaf Aga wi@ sk arfs-
wa A & fag g, Wi & fag
g T faww e @@ @
& st wigar g f wfaw @
T A Fa F AT FT W § WK
w7 § g wale wgea & @A
yIM AR T T @R
T 7 @& qvaeg X N ag aqnar
g fs 9w & qrg Az forg TR 6T
fear mar &, & STa1 atgat § &

aifswra aweie 3 aqr wfefxar
ge?
waR wgEw - Ae ad faw

fear & , IR FgT § “THA M

Shri Y. B. Chavan: We have
noticed this latest development after
the cessation of hostilities last year.
This is the latest development.

st gER AR wEEw o AWl
Tl wgiea d  wiar (& afeera
FEAL 4B % aT & WY § )
wmr ag Q17 et § fF s@q  a%%
qIAT qrew #< faar § AR 9Ed
3Iq 8a ¥ dftF doifar WY s @l
g ! afz g, @ 34 dwfat 51 3w
T g A W rw wg A F  feE
ut fwe F1E T JaTh Fow@h g
fora® g W 97 gw g7 nfewa
T FTGAT TS
Shri Y. B. Chavan: I have said

that we have taken nofe of this and
we have also to make a preparation.
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Shri D. C. Sharma: The Indus
Water Treaty was entered into by our
Government and the Pakistan Govern-
ment. T think, that probably had a
“look at all the rivers that flow in our
country and in Pakistan. May I
know if this Kasur Nallah was men-
tioned—so far as I remember, I think,
it was mentioned—in the Indus Water
Treaty and, if so, what was the speci-
fic suggéstion made about this Kasur
Nallah ‘on account of its irrigation
potentiality and on account of its
strategic importance,

Shri Y. B. Chavan: As far as irri-
gation facilities are concerned, I have
not got information on the basis of
that Agreement just now. But, cer-
tainly, one point that should be takcn
note of is that there was some provi-
sion about inspection of any develop-
ments and we have. on behalf of the
Indus Water Commission, made a
demand for inspection of develop-
ments on the other side,

Nt wia fag fagradt: @
AT ANIT TZ AT T FE K
& gz ary & qra arg adqra i qrfe-
A FHIG g AT 91 IAFT NAH
X A 97 937 97 WIT FFAATT A
Faq dar7 afer TSR A T F
q1q WY 7T ar ? gfs g &Y %A i
VAT F1 6719 § @Y gT ARG AT
q 721 F1E A QA garE ¥ faay
f& 3 =% ¥ mwrwao g/ A
afz argsT § a1 fee ¥ 3@ wF1%
¥ ITFT FAX TF !

Shri Y. B. Chavan: It is a general
question and I can say that military
experts have taken note of develop-
«ments made on the other side and,
certainly, we will examme the (‘uu-
don of any ity of per
preparations of this type and certain
decisions have been taken in this par-
ticular matter. I will not be able to
go into the details of it in the public
interest.
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HY WA FAT qg @A A R
t & g a1 & @19 @ gAWA
F geawd o WY aifssiAT wST
F gas @t ! afe Q0 § ar an
FETT & eqq X qg ara g § 7

of) FvERAT G g™ o WE @
Situation in Nagaland

*575. Dr. L. M. Singhvi: Will the
Minister of Externa) Affairs be pleas-’
ed to state:

(a) whether a Conference was held
under the Chairmanship of the Prime
Minister in order to review the situa-
tion in Nagaland and particularly to
discuss measures to strengthen the
administration in Nagaland " on the
19th May, 1966;

(b) if so, the conclusions of
Conference, if any; and

the

(c) the steps taken to implement the
same?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of External Affairs (Shri Dinesh
Singh): (a) The Prime Minister held
some discussions with the Governor
and Chief Minister of Assam and
some of her colleagues in the course
of which the situation in Nagaland
was also discussed among other mat-
ters.

(b) and (c). The deliberations were
of a confidential nature and it would
not be desirable to disclose them or
the follow up action taken.

Mo wetqer  Saoelt Tar
T @EA & WA g9 19§ qOE
*1 waa foar war g f5 o fady
TAMHE & AATAG T AGH €61
T fel #Y FggraT ¥ wawg wR
wair & @ & ? afc qav § @Y
FURTT 7 FA7 w1feT AT gER w7 wF
fawg & vovd & °?

st oy : forsa ag & 0%
* oz wf Prowar i g€
WM oeH N W SEd AW 95
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sft & 1 #F ol wd fEar gty o
o1F g€ At sTwr garH ¥ & wogg |

st wyAEAiqan a1
™ graaq § tamal w7 e W)
FOC WIRAT § q@¥ AT At ¥
FdqTA e war A Ay g
e X tad § A tha #T w@A
qATET T qem gl A A
FUAT & W FA9dAT F@r & fau
a: wfgs T § far 34t
fawrfom #1 \

o e fag o s
faeet & § 7g a4 "wAY W F ud
ForgrnAmia M aFIT WY |

Shri Hem Barua: I, the conlext of
the latesty change of Chief Minister-
ship in Nagaland—Mr, Shily Ao has
yielded place to Mr. Angami and Mr.
Angami happens to be a friend of Mr.
Phizo—do Government think that the
change of Chief Ministership in Naga-
land is likely to contribute to restora-
tion of peace so far as underground
Nagas are concerhed?

Shri Dinesh Singh: The change of
Chief Ministership is g matter for the
Nagaland Assembly to decide, They
have changed the Chief Minister. 1
do not think that it will make much
difference on our relations
underground Nagas.

Shri Hem Barua: Mav I submit fhat
the report is that Mr. Phizo is main-
taining contact with Mr. Angami and
Rev. Michael Scott is also maintain-
ing contact with Mr. Angami. There-
fore, I am interesteq in knowing
whether his having become the Chief
4Minis‘ter of Nagaland would improve
the situation,

Mr. Speaker! The Assembly
there has changed the Chief Minister.
‘What can Government do?

Next Question.
1440(al) LS—2
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Statement of US Defence Secretary
Regarding Containment of China

*576. Shri Shree Narayan Das: Will
the Minister of External Affairs be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the attention of Gov-
ernment has been drawn to a state-
ment, in a prepared speech of Ameri-
can Defence Secretary, ,Mr. Robert
McNamara, to a meeting of American
Society of Newspaper Editors about
containment of China;

(b) whether the implications of the
statement that “Nations that believed
it. was in their common interest to
deter the expansion of China's econo-
mic and political control beyond its
national boundaries must take 5 more
active role in guarding the defence
perimeter” has been studied; and

(c) if so, the reaction of Govern-
ment thereto? .

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).
Yes, Sir. .

(c) The Government of India are
tdtally opposed to Chinese expansion-
ism and arc determined to resist the
Chinese threat to our freedom and
integrity. They, however, are con-
vinced of the validity of India’s basic
foreign policy of non-alignment and
avoidance of militarv ailiances.

Shri Shree Narayan Das: Muy I
know whether there is any truth in
the fact that there is a feeling among
some of the South-East Asian coun-
tries which are likely to be affected
by-the Chinese policy of expansionisin
that India views thig cucstion of
Chinese expansionism only in  the
context of invasion from China into
the Himalayan areas and, if it is so,
what steps are being taken by the
Government to remove this impres-
sion from the minds of ‘hose coun-
tries?

Shri Swaran Singh: It is quite
naturalgand we should not be apolo-
getic about it because our main inter-
est is on account of our confliet with
China in NEFA and in Ladakh. About
the general policy of China, 1
have already indicated my view that
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we are opposed to it. But let us not,
under this feeling, give up our policy
of rejecting the so-called Defence
pacts as an effective means of resist-
ing this threat.

Shri Shree Narayan Das; May I
know whether those countries which
are likely to be affected by the
Chinese expansionism in South-East
Asia have taken up this question to
deter the Chinese expansion in this
area and, if so, what is the attitude of
this Government in this regard?

Shri Swaran Singh: 'The hon.
Member must be aware that some
countries in South East Asia have.got
ccrtain defence pacts and certain coi-
lective security arrangements and
they, in their wisdom, think that that
is in their*best national interest. Simi-
larly we are also entitled to take the
view that the pursuit of the policy
that India is at the moment follow-
ing. namely, the policy of non-align-
ment and of not being members of
any pact, is the correct policy from
our point of view,

Shri Joachim Alva: Have we drawn
the attention of the U.S, Government,
not once but repeatedly, to the disas-
trous policy which they have followeg
by which the entire peace of the sub-
continent of India has been disturbed,
namely, the massive retaliation policy
of Mr. Dulles by which they armed
Pakistan to the teeth and they have
finally brought the Chinese at our
door-step? Have the Government
dmpresseq this fact on them that by
stopping to arm Pakistan, they can
restore peace here, so that South East
Asia will have peace?

Shri Swaran Singh: I am not sure
whether this question arises out of the
present question.

Mr, Speaker: Mr. D. C. Sharma.

Shri D. C. Sharma: The hon.
Defence Minister of the U.S.A_ talked

- of defence perimeter and as such all
nations should strive to contain China
and to strengthen that defence peri-
meter. May I know if the External
Affairs Ministry have brought it to the
notice of the Defence Minister or the
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U.S. Government that the defence
the
Soviet Union—because they have a
common defence perimeter with
China—or of India but also of Pakis~
tan, and what efforts the U.S, Gov-
ernment are making in oivder that that
part of the defence perimeter which
is with Pakistan is guarded properly
by the U.S.A.?

Shri Swaran Singh: I do not think
that I am competent to advic, the
United States Government about the
measures that they should take to
defend Pakistan, as was suggested by
the hon. Member, if I have understood
the question put by the hon. Member,
correctly....

Shri D. C. S8harma: I am sorry my
question has not been understood cor-
rectly. My question was not about
the measures that they should take to
defend Pakistan. My question was
this. Thc defence perimeter of China
extends to the border of the Soviet
Union; it extends to the border bet-
ween India and China and it extends
also to the border between China
and Pakistan. Has it been brought
to the notice of the United States
Government that while they are fol-
lowing this Policy of containment of
the defence perimeter, they will ask
the Pakistan Government also to see
to it that they guard themselves
against China?

Shri Swaran Singh: It is ‘ruz that
at one time the United States Gov-
ernment and Pakistan had cntered
into some of these pacts such as the
SEATO pact and the Baghdad Pact as
it was then called. Then, Pakistan
and.the United States had the mutual
defence security agreement also and
under that pretext Pakistan got mas-
sive military aid from the United
States and misled the United States
Government that they were likely to
use it to defend themselves against
China, whereas in actual practice
what we had been saying has turned
to be correct namely that ’akistam
was acquiring all these arms in order
that they might be used against India,
and they acfually have ased them on
more than one occasion.
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Shri Indrajit Gupta: I would like
the hon. Minister to clarify this point
further, namely whether Government
consider that it is the right of Mr.
MacNamara, or any other member of
the United States Government for
that matter, to include India among
the nations which constitute the
defence perimeter of the United Sfates,
as is implied in this statement which
has been quoted in the main question
namely that: '

Mr, MacNamara referred to the
defence perimeter which all
nations should be more active in
guarding......

Do Government consider that India
can also be given the doubtful honour
of being included in the defence peri-
meter of the United States?

Shri Swaran Singh: No; I do not
think so; why should we think that
we can be given that doubtful honour?
Our view is that India is not men-
tioned in the statement of Mr. Mac-
Namara.

Shri Indrajit Gupta: te has not

excluded it either,

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Has the
attention of Government been drawn
to the warning sounded by the Japa-
nese Prime Minister Mr. Sato ‘as well
as by the former Prime Minister of
Japan, Mr, Kishi, against the menace
of China, and their calling upon all
Asian democracies to join in collective
action, not necessarily military, and
it so, do Government propose to join
other democracies of Asia and the
world in a call for a global defence of
democracy?

' Shri Swaran Singh: We have no
such plan of joining any global def-
ence of democracy, and I am not
aware of any such idea.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
Japanese Prime Minister had said
'80. ...

Mr. Speaker: The question hour is
over. Now, we shall take up the
short notice question.
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12.00 hrs,

SHORT NOTICE QUESTION
-Dock Labourers at Cochin Harbour
S.N.Q. 14. Shri Manlyangadan: Will
the Minister -of Labour, Employment
and Rehabilitation be pleased to
state:

(a) whether Government are aware
that the dock Iabourers gt Cochin
Harbour have adopted a “go slow”
policy causing great delay 'in getting
berths for and loading of steamers,
exporting cashew kernels and other
goods;

(b) whether steamers had to wait
for getting berths and if so, how many
such instances have occurred;

(c¢) whether any ship had to omit
call at Cochin and if so, how many
ships have done so; and

(d) the steps being taken to stop
this “go slow” policy of the dock
labourers? .

The Deputy Minister in i.hc Minis-
try of Labour, Employment and Re-
habilitation (Shri Shahnawaz Khan):
(a) Yes.

(b) Yes. 62 such instances during
July, 1966.

(c) Yes, three ships.
(d) Disciplinary action
taken in certain cases.

. Shri Maniyangadan: Has any specl-
fic demand been put forward by the
labourers or their organisations? If
so, what arc they?

Shri Shahnawaz Khan: From the
report of the Chairman of the Port
Trust, we learn that the real cause of
the trouble was that certain gangs
were asking for what is known as
‘ghost money’', that is illegal gratifica-
tion for doing the normal work. What
actually led fo all this trouble.

is being

shri Maniyangadan: It is a long
time sgnce this policy of go-slow was
adopted by the labourers, and several
representations were made to the
Chairman of the Dock Labour Board.
Has he taken any steps in the matter
to see that things are settled?
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Shri Shahnawaz Khan: The Chair-

man of the Port Trust held a meeting .

of all the interested parties. The
House will be very glad to learn that
even the labour unions bave’extend-
ed full co-operation in fighting this
evil of ‘ghost money’. Things have al-
ready improved as a resplt of the
action taken,

Shri Vasudevan Nair: Recently,
there was a threat of an all-India
strike by the Port and Dock Labourcrs
and I believe there was some meeting
with their representatives on ~n all-
India level and thére was some settle-
ment. In spite of .this settlement,
no actual benefit' had been conferred
even in terms of interim benefit,

in view of which there is a lot of “e-’

sentment and frustration amoiy the
workers. What is Government going
to do in the ~matter of giving some
relief to them? '

Shri Shahnawaz Khan:

This is a
separate question,
8hri Vasudevan Nair; This con-
cerns dock labour.
Shri Shabhnawaz Khan: I may in-

form the hon, Member that the Wage
Board is already going into th.e matter
and is scized of the problem.

Shri N. Sreekantan Nair: Has Gov-
ernment set in motion the conciliation
machinery and ascertained the exact
grievances of the workmen? Also,
have the workmen started asking for
these rights all of a sudden without
any provocation and any basis?

Shri Shahnawaz Khan: The case is
not before the conciliation machinery
because neither side has approached it.

- WRITTEN ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS
Explosion of Mines in Areas
Evacuated by Pakistan

*577. Shri Madhu Limaye: '

' Shri Kishen Pattnayak: '
Dr. Ram Manohar Lobla:
Shri Hukam Chand
* XKachhavaiya:

Shri Rameshwaranand:
shri Raghunath Singh;
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Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether Governmenti have re-
ceived any reports about the deaths
resulting from explosions of mines
and bombs in areas evacuated by
Pakistan in terms . of the Tashkent
agreement up-to-date;

(b) whether the Government of
Pakistan and India entered into an
agrecement about de-mining these
areas before evacuation or exchang-
ing information about the mines and
bombs not removed before evacua-
tion; and

(c) if not, the reasons for the same?
The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) Yes, Sir.
(b) Yes, Sir. :
(c) Does not arise.
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Avro-748 Planes

*579. Shri S. M. Banerjee: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) whether Avro-748 plane has
been declared unfit for use by the Air
Force, and

(b) if so, the reasons therefor?
The Minister of States in the Minis-

try of Defenoce (8hrl A. M. Thomas):
{a) No, Sir

(b) Does not arise.

Training to Foreign Cadets by
AF.

sShri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri Subodh Hansda:

*580.

Will the Minister of Defence be

pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a faet that the
Indian Air Force is imparting train-
ing to Cadets from foreign countries
at present and also sending its Flying

Instructors  for training  Cadets
abroad; ’
(b) "if so, the names of countries

from where Cadets are undergoing
training and the countries to which
Indian Instructors were sent; and.

(c) the approximate expenditure in
terms of Indian currency and foréign
exchange- incurred thereon by Gov-
ernments concerned and India?,

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B,
Chavan): (a) Yes, Sir.
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(b) Cadets from the following
countries are undergoing training im
Indian Air Force Institutions:

(i) Iraq.
(ii) Nigena.
(iii) Ghana.
(iv) Yemen.
Indian Instructors have been sent
to the U.A.R. and Irag:

(¢) Our Instructors abroad are
paid by ‘the countries concerned ° im
their currency, Training of foreign
cadets is generally paid for oy the
countries concerned. The total expen-

* diture incurred in these respects by

the different Governments is ‘1ot
known to us. Howcver, san amount of
approximately Rs. 3.5 lakhs will be
incurred by the Government of India
on this account.

Embargo on Supply of Components te
India

Shri B. K. Das:

Shri Subodh Hansda:
Shri 8. C. Samanta:

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:

*581.

Will the Minister of Defence be

pleased to state:

(a) whether the embargo on the
supply of components and spares im-
posed by some countries upset the
production of aircraft and electronic
equipments at Bangalore factory;

(b) if so, whether any attempt has
been made to manufacture them indi-
genously; and

(¢) how far this has improved the
production in both the cases and how
much foreign exchange has been
saved by the indigenous manufacture
of all these components?

The *Minister of State in the Minis-
try. of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Continuous efférls are being
made- to establish indigenous wmant.-
facture of such components and parts
as far as practicable.
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(¢) These components and parts ace
of specialised types, The requircments
do not lend themselves to economical
indigenous production in all cases. It
is oo early lo assess the improvement
in production or the foreign cxchange
savings as a result of these efforts.

Effect of Devaluation on Defence
Expenditure

*582. Shri Indrajit Gupta:
' Shri Vasudevan Nair:
Shri Surendra Pal Singh:
Shri Sivamurthi Swamy:
Will the Minister of
pleased 1o state:

Defence be

(a) whether it is g fact that the
Rupee cost of defence purchases from
abroad will substantially push up the
country’s total defence expenditure;
and’

(b) if so, whether it is proposed to
go in for import substitution .on a
large scale?

The Minister of Defence (Shri ¥. B,
Chavan): (a) The Defence purchases
from abroad constitute only a smill
portion of the total Defence expendi-
ture. Consequently, the rupee cost of
Defence purchases from abroad will

only marginally affect the total
Defence expenditure.
(b) Import substitution, wherever

feasible, is the policy of Government.
This is not only because of the foreign
exchange clement .but also in order to
make our defence capacity as self--
reliant as possible. Constant effort is.
being made to establish the produc-
tion of our defence requirements-in
India, but this is necessarily a long
process.

Compensation to Farmers for Damage
on Account of Survey Work

*583. Shri N. R. Laskar:
Shri Liladhar Kotoki:
Will the Minister of External
Affdirs be pleased to state:
(a) whether Government pay com-

pensation to the ownerg of land
whose crops are damaged as a result
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of survey work conducted jointly by

the officials of India and Pakistan;
and

(b) if so, whelher the expenditure
so incurred is met by the Central or
State Government?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri, Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).
Whenever it is found necessary, com-
pensation is paid to agriculturists by
the State Governments for lcss of any
standing crops due 1o demarcation
work.

ALR. Daily Price Bulletin

*584. Shri Gulshan:
Shri Narasimha Reddy:
Shri A. K. Gopalan:
Shri Dasaratha Deb:
Shri M. N. Swamy:
Shri. Dinen Bhattacharya:

Will the Mi ister of Information
and Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether attentiory of Govern-
ment has been drawn to a news-ilem
in thc Hindustan Times daled the
22nd June, 1966 stating that the A.LR.
daily price bulletin is far off the
mark of the actual prices prevailing
in the market; and

(b) if 50, the reaction-of Govern=
merit thereto?

The M&uister of Information ani!
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Yes, Sir.

(b) The price bulletins are broad-
cast by A.LR. with a view to keep the
public constantly posted with the pre-
vailing prices of essential commodi-
{ies and to make them conscious of
the need to resist any unwarranted
increase on the part of individual
dealers. In cases where the prices of
certain articles are fixed by the manu-
facturers or by the local authorities
concerned, A.LR. gives due publicity
to -such prices. In other cases, the
lowest prevailing prices are announc-
ed to induce the consumerg to refuse
to pay more. These bulletins are
never intended to serve as a catalogue
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of prices authorised by the
administration.

local

Soviet Economic Aid for Pakistan

*585. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of External Affairs be pleased
fo state: .

(a), whether Pakistan hds sought
economic aid from the US.SR,;

(b) if so, the responsd of the
U.S.S.R. Government thereto; and

{c) the reaction of Government

shereto?

" Thée Minister of Externmal Affairs
(8hri Swaran Singh): (a) and ‘b).
Yes, Sir.
. ewing economic aid to Pakistan.

(c) Government is of the view that
such aid does not affect the totality
of Soviet-Indian relations.

_Prohibitien in Indian Armed Forces

*586. Shri Surendra Pal Singh: Will
the Minigter of Defence be pleased
to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the Tek
Chand Commijttee on Prohibition has
recently submitted another volume of
its report on consumption of liquor
by members of Armed Forces;

(b) if so, the main obsecryations
made in this report; and ¢

(c) Government’s reaction thereto?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) The Committee sub-
mitted its report in two parts in
April, 1964 and August, 1964. Part I
of the report contained certain
recommendations/observations direct-
ly concerning the Defence Organisa=-
tion. No other report has been sub-
mitted by the Comrgittee,

(b) and (¢). The following recom-
mendations in Part T of the Report of
the Study Team on Prohibition sub-
mitted in April 1964 concern the
Defence Organisation directly:

(i) a special study may be made on
the alcoholic ravages vis<u-vis
armed forces, particularly on

The Soviet Union has been.

its .harmfu] effects on sight,
hearing, sense of smell, accurate
thinking, quick decisions, pro-
longed endurance, steady nerves
and on ability to fix attention:

(ii) in no case should Army person-

nel be permitted to consume
alcholic beverages from con-

traband sources; and ’

(iii) for the words ‘guilly of drun-
kenness’ as used in Section' 52
of the Navy Act and ‘found in -
a state of intoxication' as used
in the Air Force Act, 1950 and
the Army Act (Section 48), the
words ‘under the influence of
drink or drug’ should be sub-
stituted.

2. These recommendations were
examined in consultation with ' the
Chief of Staff, the Director General,
Armed Forces Medical Services and
the Legal Advisers of the three Ser-
vices. ‘following conclusions were
reached:—

(a) Therg are no indications to

" show that the use of alcohol by
members of armed forces has
been deleterious to (he per-
formance of their duties in any
way. Effective propaganda and
contro!l have led to a consider-
able reduction in the.consun:p-
tion of alcohol by armed {fo:ces
personnel,

(b) There is no question of arm:d
forces personnel having boen
permitied to eonsume alcoboliz
beverages  from contrat:nad
source.

(c) The present rules, regulations
and legal statutes are adequait
and have operated salisfactori-
ly. As such it is not necessary
to make any change in the ser-
vice Acts. '

. .
Schemes in Mysore State

*587. Shri H. C. Linga Reddy: Will
the Minister of Information und
Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) the amount allotted to Mysore
State in the Third Plan period on the
various schemes of his Ministry; and
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(b) the amount spent on the vari-
ous schemes with names and esti-
mated costs thereof together with
the stage of progress?. '

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)

and (b). A statement is laid on the
Table of the House. [Placed in
Library. See No. LT-6838/66].

' Chief Ministers’ Meeting at Delhj

*588. Shri Hem Raj:
Shri Daljit Singh:
Shri Onkar Lal Berwa:
Shri Prakash Vir Shastri:
Shri Hukam Chand

Kachhavaiya:

Shri Raghunath Singh:
Shri Gulshan:

* 'Will the Prime Minister be pleased
to state:

(a)* whether any meeting of the
Chief Ministers of different Siates was
held recently at Delhi;

(b if so, the
therein and conclusions
and

discussed
at;

subjects
arrived

(c) how they are going to be im-

plemented?

The Prime Minister and Minister of

Atomic Energy (Shrimati Indira
Gandhi): (a) Yes Sir.
(b) and (c). A statement giving

the information is laid on the Table
of the House. [Placed in Library.
See No. LT-6839/66].

Arrest of Indian Survey Party by
, East Pakistan Authorities

*590. Shri Ram Sewak Yadav:
Shri Madhu Limaye:

Will the Minister of
Affairs be pleaseds to state: ¢

(a) whether it is 3 fact that 3 mem-
ber of the official party in charge of
Eastern border with
Pakistan was wrongfully arrested by
the Pakistan authorities despite the
facf that the said person’s papers
were in order; :

External
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(b) if so, whether any protest has
been made and compensation asked
for by Government for the harass-
ment of the said officer; and

(c) the response of the Pakistan

Government?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri $waran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) and (c). A protest was lodged
with the local Pakistan authorities.
The Survey official was released

within half-an-hour of the incident.

Mauritius Demand for Independence

*591. Shri Narendra Singh Mahida:
Wili the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Premier of Mauri-
tius has approached our Prime Minis-
ter for assistance in their struggle
for Independence; -

(b) if so, the veply given thereto;

(c) whether it is a fact that Great
Britain has proclaimed that the colony
of Mauritius shall attain full Inde-
pendence not later than the 31st De-
cember, 1966; and

(4) whether our  Prime Minisier
has expressed any opinion in the
maiter to the British Prime Minister?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Externa] Affairs (Shri Dinesh
Singh): (a) and (b). The Prime
Minister of Mauriliug has kept us in-
formed of constitutional develop-
ments leading to independence of his
country. We have assured him that
Government of India is whole heart-
edly with the people of Mauritius in
this struggle for independence and .
fully supports majority rule in Mauri-
tius based on the principle of one-
man-one-vote. We have also expres-

‘sed the view that India is opposed to

of any restrictive
voting system prejudicial to the in-
terests of the people and that we
would continue to press these views
in international and Commonwealth
formus. )

the introduction
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(¢) The arrangement agreed at the
Constitutional Conference held in
London in September 1965, was that
the general elections would be held
in Mauritius and that if the  new
Legislative Assembly duly elected
under new system passed a resolution
in favour of independence, this would
be granted subject to a prior six-
month period of internal self-govern-
ment. Thig process was intended to
be eompleted by 31st December, 1966.

(d) This did not become necessary
as the objectionable recommendations
of the Banwell Commission Report
have already  been radically altered
to the satisfaction of the Premier of
Mauritius and leaders of other politi-
cal parties.

Radio Kashmir

*592, Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath:
Will the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting be pleased to refer to
1he reply given to Starred Question
No. 386 on the 7th December, 1964
and state:

(a) whether it is a fact that An-
nouncers at Jammu and Srinagar
Radio Stations still mentioned “Radio
Kashmir” and not “All India Radio”
or “Akashvani” as is-being done in
all other stations in India; and

(b) if so, when this anomaly will
become a thing of the past?

The Minister of Information and
Broadeasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Yes, Sir.

(b) Government do not consider it
necessary to change the nomenclature
of the radio stations at Srinagar and
Jammu for the present. If any change
becomes nécessary in future, it can
be considered.
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Chinese Broadcasts regarding Tibetan
Refugees

*594. Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
.Shri Hem Barua: ’
Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia:
Shri Ram Sewak Yadav:
Shri S. M. Banerjee:
Shri Kashi Ram Gupta:
Shri Madhu Limaye:
Shri Kishen Pattnayak:

Will the Minister of External

Affairs Ye pleased to state:

(a) whether it is g fact that regular
broadcasts are being made from the .
Chinese Radio at Lhasa (Tibet) giving
distorted’ pictures about the condi-
tions of Tibetan refugees in India;

(b) the stcps taken to counteract
such propaganda; and

(¢) whether any request has been
made to Government by the Dalai
Lama to permit him to make periodi-
cal broadcasts from All-India Radio
to rebut such propaganda and whe-
ther such permission has been given?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of External Affairs (Shri Dinesh
Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) The Tibetan language . broad-
casts of the All India Radio have been
giving information about our rehabili-
talion programmes for the Tibetan
refugees and the progress achieved in
the implementation of- these pro-
grammes. Information about the care
being given to the ‘problems of this
.community, uprooted from its home-
land, and the sympathy and friend-
ship with which Tibetan refugees are

. treated in India is also disseminited
through these broadcasts.

(¢) Government has not received
any specific request in this regard,
but the Dalai Lama's speeches are
relayed on thé All India Radio’s
Tibetan programmeg on suitable
occasions.
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Pak. Protest to U.N.O. about Alleged
Indian Plan for Exploding Atom

) ' Bomb

*595. Shri Swell:
Shri M. Rampure:

Wille the Minister of
Affairs be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that Pakis-
tan has protested to the U.N.O.
against alleged India’s plan to ex-
plode an atomic bomb in the near
future; and

External

(b) if so, Government’s reaction
thereto?
The Minister of External Affairs

(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Govern-
ment have réceived information that
Pakistan sent a note to the United
Nationas Secretary-General falsely
alleging that India is planning to
carry out a test explosion of a nuc-
lear .device in the near future.

(b) Government . have reiterated
their policy to use nuclear energy
exclusively for peaceful purposes
and have informed the U.N. autho-
rities and all concerred Governments
that the allegations reportedq 1o be
contained in the note of the Pakis-
tan Government are baseless.

Approach by U.S. Embassy for
Exemption from Payment of
Electricity Dues

*596. Shri Dinen Bhattacharya:
Shri A. K. Gopalan:
Shri Umanath:
Shri Biren Dutta:
Shri Dasaratha Deb:
*Dr. Saradish Roy:

Will the Minister of
Affairs be pleased to state:

(a) whether the New Delhi Muni-'
cipal Committee has been approached
by the U.S, Embassy in Delhi to ex-
empt them from the payment of dues
in respect of electricity consumption;
and

External

(b) it so, the reaction of Govern-
ment thereto? '
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The Minister of State in the Minis-
‘try of External Affairs (Shri Dinesh
Singh): (a) and (b). The Delhi
Municipal Corporation, in 1962,
increased the rate of electricity char-
- ges by one NP per unit with restros-
pective effect from 1st July, 1959 and
asked the New Delhi Municipal Com-
mittec to pay the dues by recovery
from the consugers. All the foreign
Missions in Delhi, including the U.S.
Embassy, were affected by this
increase. While the Foreign Missions
are prepared to pay the increased
charges in respect of their official
premises, difficulties have arisen in
respect of residences of individaal
officers who have left India on com-
pletion of their duty and some of
whom have retired from service or
died. The matter is under discus-
sion.’

Purchase by Pakistan of F-86 Sabre
Jets

‘59’1 Shri P. C. Borooah:
‘Shri Hem Barua:
Shri Swell;
Shri Hem Raj:
Shri M. Rampure:

Will the Minister of
Affairs be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government's atten-
tion has been drawn to the reported
purchase by Pakistan of the 50 Ame-
rican-designed F-86 Sabre Jets, des-
pite the embargo placed by the
U.S.A. on the supply of arms to
India and Pakistan; and

(b) if so, whether  Government
have asked the U.S.A. Government'
how this violation of the embargo
has been caused and their reply in
this behalf?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Gov-
ernment have learnt that Pakistan
has received through Iran a number
of F-86 aircraft which West Germany
had sold to Iran for Iranian
The West German Government had
bought these aircraft some years ago
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BRI R

use.. -

1888 (SAKA) Written Answe‘rs 5958

from Canada where these mrcraft
were being manufactured under a’
UsS. llcem:e

(b) The United States Government
is not involved in the sale of these
aircraft which have reached Pakis-
tan. The issue of the return of these
aircraft to Iran is being purswed with
the Governments concerned in ac-
cordance: with their assurances to us
that these aircraft would not be
diverted to a third country.
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Restoration of Tele-Communications
with

Pakistan’

‘2844, Shri Madhu Limaye:
Shri Kishen Pattnayak:
Dr. Ram Manohar' Lohia:

Will the Minister of
Affairs be pleased to refer to the
reply given to the Calling Attention
Notice on the 3rd May, 1966 and

state:
. (a) whether ~Government have
since made new efforts to restore

tele-communications with Pakistan;

(b) whether Pakistan has agreed
to replace the obsolete equipment to
improve circuit performance;

(c) whether Pakistan has agreed
to “joint tests” suggested by India to
enable quick repairs in the East
Pakistan; and

(d) if the reply to parts (b) and
(c) above be in the negative whe-
ther this failure on the part of Pak-
istan to implement the clause VI of
Tashkent Declaration has = been
brought to the notice of U.S;S.R. and
USA?

Minister of External Affairs

The
. (a8) Yes, Sir.

(Shri Swaran Singh):

(b) It has been intimated by the
concerned authorities in  Pakistan
that no definite decision has so far
been taken by their Government on

the "subject.
(¢) Not yet.

(d) Friendly Governments are
kept informed of the developments
relating to the Tashkent Declaration
including the negative attitude adop-
ed by Pakistan towards implement-
ing its various provisions.
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Expenditure on Visits of Foreign
Dignitaries

2845. Shrimati Ramdulari Sinba:
Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state the amount spent
on receptions or otherwise, in connec-
tion with Heads of States, Vice-
Presidents and Heads of Government
of foreign countries who visited
India during 1965-66?

The Minister of ~ External Affairs
(Shri Swpran Singh): A sum of
Rs. 3,94,033.00 was spent on recep-
tions etc. in connection with the
vigits of Heads of States, Vice-Presi-
dents and Heads of Governm:nt of
foreign countries during the year
1965-66.

Written Answers

Land for Ex-Servicemen in Kerala

2846. Shri M. K. Kumaran: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased
to state:

(a) the area of land

for allotment to ex-servicemen
service personnel in Keralg;

earmarked
and

" (b) the area already alloited; and

(¢) when it will be available to

them?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) The Kerala Land Assignment
Rules, 1964,  lay down that 25 per
cent of the land available for assign-
ment in each village shall be reserv-
ed for assignment to serving military
personnel and dependants of those who
are killed or disabled in active ser-
vice on receipt of applications from
them. The® military personrel may
apply for land anywhere in the State
irrespective of the State to which
they belong but in the matter of
will
be given to persons belonging to
Kerala.

(b) and (c). The information is
being collected from the State Gov-
ernmemt and will be laxd on the -
Table of the House whan received.
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Levy of Surcharge on Imported
Newsprint

2847. Shrimati Maimoona Sultan:
Shri Ram Harkh Yadav:

Will the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Indian Eastern

Newspapers society Has decided to -

levy a surcharge of 10 per cent on
the advertisement rates from the 1st

July, 1966 as a result of the incfeas-

newsprint
in the

imported
of rupee

ed cost of
and devaluation
country; and

(b) if so, the.reaction of Govern-
ment thereto?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting  (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) Yes, Sir, from 1st August, 1966.

(b) Government have also agreed
to pay the surcharge on advertise-
ments released by them.

LAF. Jet Crash nea> Ilyderabad

2848. Shri Ram Harkh Yadav:,
Shri M. R. Krishna:
Shri Bade:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether an LAJF. Vampire
Jet crashed at Bavanapally near
Hyderabad on the 30th June, 1966;

(b) if so, the details of the acci-
dent; and

(c) the loss of life and property
as a result thereof? '

The - Minister of Defence (Shri Y.
B. Chavan): (a) The accident occur-
red near Mudfort, Secunderebad.

(b) Flight Cadet K. Tggfa of Nige-
rian Air Force was on a solo Train-
ing flight, Radio contact with the
aircraft was lost ' when it was
at 18,000 over Hakimpet airfield,
heading in an easterly direction.
Subsequently, the pilot abandoned
the aircraft and landed with the help

~of'a parachute in a seriousiy injured
state; He succumbed to his injuries
in the Military Hospital; The air-

craft crashed in an inhabited area.
A court of Inquiry has heen ordered
to investigate the accident. F de-
tails of the accident will be known
when the report of the Court of In-
quiry is received.

(¢) The Pilot, Flight Cadet K.
Tarfa, was killed as a result of the
accident. In addition, seven civilians
suffered minor injuries. The aircraft
was damaged beyond economical re-
pairs. - Civilian property (3 houses,
one church building and some per-
sonal belongings) was ulso damaged.

Broadcasting Station at Mangalore

2849. Shri M, K. Kumaran:
Shri H. C. Linga Reddy:

Will the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting: be pleased to
state:

(a). wﬁethcr Government propose
to set up a Broadcasting Station at
Mangalore; and

(b) if so, when the proposal is
likely to be materialised?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) and (b). The Fourth Five Year
Plan for development of broadcast-
ing provides for a Station at Manga-
lore. The Plan has yet to be approv-
ed. At this stage it is not possible to
say when the proposal is likely to
materialise.

Film entitleq “Dr. Zhivago”

2850. Shri M. K. Kumaran: Will
the Minister of Information and ’
Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a). whecther the Film Censors
Board have given clearance for the
release of the film ‘Dr, Zhivago’;

(b) if so, the reasons for the
inordinate delay in giving clearance;
ang

(¢) if not, the reasons therefor?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (8hri Raj Bahadur):
(a) The Central Board of Film Cen-
sors have decided to certify the fiim
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for public exhibition and a certifi-
cate will be issued after necessary
formalitics have been completed,

(b) and (¢). The film was initially
examined by an' Examining Com-

mittee and later by the Revising
Committee, who inter alia recom-
mendeq that the film might be

referred to the Central Government.
On receipt of a reference from the
Chairmap of the Board under the
proviso to sub-rule 12 of rule 25 of
the Cinematograph (Censorship)
Rules 1958, the film was previewed
and suitable directions have been
given to the Board in regard to the
certification of the film.

International Film Festival, Berlin

2851. Shri Ram Harkh Yadav: Will
the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether Indian Films parti-
cipated in the International Film
Festival held recently at Berlin; and

(b) if so, their achievements?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) Yes, Sir. India participated in

the International Film Festival held
at Berlin in June-July 1966 by the
entry of the feature fllm ‘Nayak’
and the documentary fllm “That
Delta That River” both in the Com-
petitive Section, and the Documen-
tary ‘Dances of Assam’ in the In-

formation  Section. In the Trade
Fair, the .featuré¢ film ‘Arzoo’ was
showh.

(b) A special award of honour
was created for the first time for
Shri Satyajit Ray, Director of the
film ‘Nayak’ ‘in recognition of his
high artistic eminence in the world
of film’. The award was made not
only for the important human value
of the film ‘Nayak’ but for the entire
body of Shri Ray’s creative achicve-~
ment. The film ‘Nayak’ also reccived
the “International Prize of Critics”
Award. * The businesg results of the
film ‘Arzoo’ are reported to be very
--encouraging.
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Exchange of P.O.Ws.

2852. Shri Lakhmuy Bhawani: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased
to state: '

(a) whether all the Prisoners of
Wanrt of India and Pakistan have
been exchanged or some of them are
yet to be exchanged; and

(b) if so, their number?

The Miuister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir. All the Prisoners of
War have been exchanged.

(b) Does not arise.

lum sought by a Tibetan in
Sikkim

2853, Shri Ram Sewak Yadav:
Shri Madhu Limaye:

Will the Minister of External
Affairs be pleased to state:
(a) whether it is a fact that a

Tibetan had recently sought asylum
in Sikkim;

tby whether asylum wags refused
by the Sikkim authorities;

' (c) whether any pressure was
brought to bear by the Chinese; and

(d) Government’s reaction thereto?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Not only
one but 26 persons, who, entered
Sikkim from Tibet, sought asylum
during. the last three months,

(b) and (c). No, Sir. The Gov-
ernment of India are responsible for
the defence and external relations
of Sikkim, No pressure was brought
to bear by the Chinese.

(d) Does not arise.

. .
Anti-Indian Propaganda by British
and American News Agencies and

. , T.V. System

2854, Shri M. K. Kumaran: Will
the Minister of External Aﬂlln be .
pleaged to state:

-(a) whether the attention of Gw--
ernment has been drawn to the anti-
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Indian propaganda in Asian and
African countries carried on by the
British and American news agencies
and T.V. system; and

(b) if so, whether any steps have
been taken to counteract it?

The Minister of External Affairs
(SBhrl Swaran Singh): (a) The Gov-
ernment are aware of the misre-
presentation of India caused by the
circulation of partial and incorrect
news by some news agencies and
television systems operating in Asian
and African countries.

(b) Our Missions in the countries
concerned’ take every opportunity to
correct such news by issuing bulle-
tins and pamphlets, by briefing
journalists, by inviting them to visit
India and by adopting whatever.
other methods they can within their
means and resources.

‘Condition of Indians in South Africa

2855. Shri C. K. Bhattacharyya:
Shri Narendra Singh Mahida:

Will the Minister of External
Affairs be pleased to state:

(a) whether his attention has been
drawn to a statement of A. N. Law-
rance, former Minister of South
‘Africa stating that the condition of
Indians there was worse than that of
coloured races of mixed descent; and

(b) the steps taken to improve the
status of Indians there?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.

(h) In the U.N. General Assembly
and elsewhere India has consistently
taken up the question of South Africa’s
racial policies and their detrimental
effect on people of Indian origin and
others affeccted by the pernicious
application of apartheid. From the 3rd
Session onwards, the General Assembly
has repeatedly asked the Government
of South Africa to enter into dis-
.cussion, on the subject, at a round
table conference, with India and
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Pakistan, taking into consideration the
purposes and principles of the Charter
and the Declaration of Human Rights.
The Government of South Africa has
continued to ignore these appeals and
from the 10th session onwards, has
not listening, you were not attentive,
this item. From the 17th session
(1962), the quesiion of treatment of
Indians has been merged with the
wider question of apartheid since the
lives of all the non-white people in
tnat country are equally affected by
these racial policies, We are conti-
nuing the struggle against apartheid
in South Africa along with other like-
mindeq nations, at the UN. and at
various other international forums.

As India has no diplomatic relations
with South Africa, the Government
or India is not in a position to make
any direct approach to the Govern-
ment of the Union of South Africa in
this regard. .

U.N. General Assembly Session

2856. Shri Ram Harkh Yadav: Will
the Minister of Extermal Affairs be
place in the near future; and

(a) the time when the Session of
the U.N. General Assembly will take
pleased to. state:

(b) the details of the members of
the Indians Delegation attending the
Session?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) The XXI
Session of U.N. General ssembly is
scheduled to commence on the 20th
September, 1966.

(b)' The composition of the Indiam
delegation has not yet been finalised.

Marine Diesel Engine Factory

2858. Shri A. V. Raghavan: Will the
Mipister of Defence be pleased to
refer 10 the reply given to Unstarred
Question No, 3203 on the 4th April,
1966 and state:

(a) whether any final decision  has
since been taken in the matter of
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locating the marine diesel engine fac-
tory; and

(b) if so, where the same will be
located?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). The recommendation re-
garding Ranchi as the location is
under consideration. ‘' The factory will
be part of the Garden Reach Work-
shops.

Conference of Station Directors of
A. I R.

2859. Shri Ram Harkh Yadav: Will

the Minister of Information and Broad-
casting be pleased to state:

(a) whether a conference of Station
Directors of All India Radio was re-
cently held in Delhi;

(b) if so, the recommendations made

fot improving the tone of the All
India Radio programmes; and

(c) the Government's reactions
thereto?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) Yes, Sir,

(b) A statement ‘is laid on the
Table of the House. [Placed in Library.
See No. LT-6840/66].

(c) All the recommendations are
designed lo improve the output and
qualily of A.LR. programmes and
their impact, on the people, Govern-
ment have not examined them in de-
tail but they are un-exceptionable.

Indian News Review

2860. Shri Sezhiyan: Will the Minis-
ter of Information and Broadcasting
be pleased to state the events and
ether important items included in the
Indian News Reviews released every
week from the 10th June, 1966 till
date, week-wise?

The Minister of Informatiop and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
The information is given in the memo
of contents of Indian News Reviews
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No.. 922—331 laid on the Table of the
House. [Placed in Library. See No.
LT-6841/66].

Rehabilitation of Ex-Servicemen in
: Kerala

2861, Shri A. K. Gopalan:
Shri Umanath:
Shri A. V. Raghavan:
Shri Pottekkatt:

Will] the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(ay whether there is any proposal
before the Kerala Service Fund Com-
mittee for rehabilitation of ex-ser-
vicemen to set-up a land colony at
Taliparamba in Cannannore ‘District
of Kerala;

(b) if go, the progress made in this
regard; and

(c) the extent of lands proposed to
be acquired apd'the amount set apart
for the colonisation scheme?

‘The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) to (c¢). Information "has been
called’ for from the Secretary, State

" Soldiers’, Sailors’ and Airmen’s Board, -

Kerala, and will be laid on the Table
of the House, when received.

Accident to Air Craft carrying
: Prime Minister
2862. Shrimatj Savitri Nigam:
Shri Hukam Chang Kachha-
vaiya: :
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri Sonavane:
Shri Raghunath Singh:

Will the Minister of Defence be-
pleased to state:

(a)- the causes of accident to the
plane on which the Prime Minister
was flying from Poona to Delhi:- on
the 26th May, 1966; and

(b) whether, any persons sustained
injuries and extent of loss suffered,
if any?

The Minister of State in the Minis-

try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). The incident occurred.
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on 25-5-1966. At about 1700 hours
while the aircraft was at a distance
of about 25 mileg from Palam over
Pataudi, and was at a height of about
6,000 feet above ground level ip the
process of descending, a bird was seen
at about 100 yards from the aircraft.
The visibility in the air at the time
of the incident was very poor. The
Captain of the aircraft manoeuvred
the aircraft to avoid the bird, thereby
losing about 20 feet or so in height.
As a result, some of the passengers
were thrown upwards. Two of them
received minor injuries. Prior to the
incident, the flight had been bumpy
and the Captain had displayed the
sign for fastening seat belts. Passen-
gers who had followed this instruc-
tion suffered no injury. A first-aid
kit was available in the aircraft and
first-aid was rendered to the injured
passengers. No loss wag suffered,
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Situation in South Africa

2866. Shri Sidheshwar Prasad: Will
the Minister of External Affairs be
pleased to state:

(a) - whether his attention has been
drawn to a B.B.C. television inter-
view by the U.N. Secretary-Generai
saying that most UN, Members be-
lieved that the aituation in South
Africa was a threat ‘o International
peace and that the next step to s>cure
a change in South Africa’s apartheid
policy was economic sanctions;

(b) if so, what steps, if any, have
been taken by the U.N.O. after the
announcement of i*s Chief Executive;
and

(c) when South Africa is likely to
scrap its ‘apartheid policy’?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.
Government have seen a transcript of
thig interview.

(b) No particular action has been
taken by any organ of the United
Nations since the television interview
given by the UN Secretary-General.
However, steps are continuing to be
made to enlarge the composition of
the Special Committee on the Policies
of Apartheid of the Government of
South-Africa with a view to increase
its effectiveness by making its mem-
bership more broadbased and more
particularly by securing the coopera-
tion of the Great Powers.

(c) It is difficult to state as to when
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South Africa would abandon its
‘apartheid’ policy. As pointed out by
the U.N. Secretary-General, this would
to a large extent depend on some
general consensus among the big
Powers regarding the methods to be
adopted.
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Trust for Film Artistes

2868, Shri Yashpa] Singh: Will the
Minister of Information and Broad-
casting be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government have any
proposal under consideration for
creating a Trust which would help
develop the Industry as well as pro-
vide some annuity to the artistes when
they retire from the screen; and

(b) if so, when it will be finalised?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
and (b). Proposals have been sub-
mitted in general terms by the film
Industry for cerating a Trust which
wil] provide some annuity to artistes
when the retire from the profession
and for making available funds for
the development of the film industry.
These are being examined.

Conscription for Army Engineering
and Medical Corps

2869. *Shri Yashpal Singh:
Shri M. K. Kumaran:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the proposal for com-
pulsory conscription for Army Engi-
neering and Medical Corps has been
finalised; and
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(b) if s0, the broad details thercof?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) and (b). Under the
Compulsory Service Liability Scheme,
civilian ehgineer officers serving with
the Central/State Governments and
Public Sector Undertakings, under re-
vised recruitment rules, are liable to
serve in the Defence Services or on
work relating to defence effort gny-
where in India or abroad, if so requir-
ed, for a minimum period of 4 years,
including the period of training,
during the first 10 years’ of their ser-
vice. The scheme is in operation in the
Army, where Short Service Commis-
sions are granted to such engineer offi-
cers, since July, 1965. A  similar
scheme has been introduced for civi-
lian medical officers also a:id if neces-
sary, commissions will be given to
such officers, recruited under revised
rules, as and when they become
available.

Samachar Bharati

2870. Shri Yashpal Singh:
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Subodh Hansda:

Will the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
All-India Rashtrabhasha Sammelan
have recently requested Government
to set up a “Samachar Bharati”, a news
agency using Devanagri of other
Indian script, for ‘the distribution of
news in the country; and

(b) if so, reaction of Government
thereon?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
and (b), No formal request has been
received by the Government from the
12th All-India Rashtrabhasha Samme-
lan to set up ‘Samachar Bharati, a
news agency using Devnagari or other
Indian language script for the distri-
bution of news in the country. The
Government have, however, seen press
reports regarding the recommendation
of the Sammelan in this regard. The
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Press Commission had recommended
that news agencies should not be
State-owned or State-controlled. The
Government accepted the recommen-
dation and see no reason to change the
previous decision. It may, however,
be pointed out that a new news agen-
cy called “Samachar Bharati” has
been set up which will undertake
distribution of news in Hindi and
other Indian languages to Indian
languages newspapers. The Govern-
ment have decided to grant this news
agency a loan of Rs. 5 lakhs. The
terms and conditions of the loan are
under consideration of the Govern-
ment. Two correspondents of the
news agency have also been tempor-
arily accredited to the Government of
India.

Flag Day, 1985

2871. Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to refer to the reply given
to Unstarred Question No. 453 on the
21st February, 1966 and state:

(a) the total amount collected
during the Flag Day in 1965; and

(b) the amount collected as
pared to that of the last year?

The Minister of State in the Ministry
of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas): (a)
Rs. 23,25,067°78,

(b) The previous year’s
was Rs. 25,01,907-91.

com-

collection
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Plan Publicity

2873. Shrimati Savitri Nigam: Will
the Minister of Information and

Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) the steps taken by Government
to present and interpret the policies
and the activities of Government
through the medium of Press; and

(b) whether some exhibitions are
being organised for the plan publi-
city?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Information on policies and activities
of the Government is released by the
Press Information Bureau to the Press
through standard categories of Press
releases like the Press Communiques,
Press Notes, handouts, background
material, reference services, feature
articles, etc. These services are sup-
ported, wherever necessary, by photo-
graphs and enonoid blocks. The Indian
languages Press (in Hindi and eleven
other languages) is served by langu-
age units of the Headquarters and 19
Regional/Branch offices of the Press
Information Bureau, A teleprinter
service links up the Bureau’'s head-
quarters at New Delhi with all the
Regional/Branch offices located
throughout India. Briefing of Press
correspondents, holding of Press Con-
ferences and conducting of Press
Parties to development projects, etc,
are the other means by which liaison
is kept between the Government and
the Press. Further, accredited press-
men have the {ucility of obtaining
from Information Officers attached to
various departments background in-
formation and answers to their que-
ries regarding the activities of Gov-
ernment.

(b) Yes, Sir,

th Wt o fawis
2.874. R arfesy e v
TR WA Tg TATY FY FITFHGT

(%) @ «y ast § gfogad dux
o fafede A vy www fad §
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Action against Student Demonstrators
against President of Israel

2875. Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
Shri Hem Barua: .
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
Shri Nath Pai:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to refer to the reply given
to Unstarred Question No. 5681 on the

16th May, 1966 regarding reported dis-
courtesy to President of Israe! and
state the reasons for withdrawing the
prosecution against the students?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): Prosecution
against the Arab students who had
demonstrated during the transit halt
of the Israeli President in Calcutta was
withdrawn as the case against the
students could not be sustained in a
court of law.

India Weekly

2876. Shri Madhu Limaye:
Shri Kishen Pattnayak:
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that Indian
High Commission in London is pub-
lishing a weekly cal'eq India Weekly;

(b) if so, the amount being spent
on this publication by the High Com-
mission;

(c) if the reply to part (a) above is
in the negative, whether the Com-
mission js giving any subsidy to this
weekly; and

(d) if so, the amount involved?
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The Minister of
(Shri Swaran Singh):

External Affairs
(a) No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise.
(¢) No, Sir.

(d) Does not arise.

Anti-Indian Propaganda by China

2877. Shri Madhu Limaye:
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia:
Shri P, C. Borooah:

Wil Ithe Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government’s atten-
tion has been drawn to the anti-
Indian propaganda that is being
carried on by the People’s Republic

of China; and

(b) if so, the steps taken or pro-
posed to be taken to counter this?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes Sir.

(b) Indian Missions abroad and the
Ministry of External Affairs in New
Delhi kcep a close watch on Chinese
propaganda against India and every
opportunity is taken by them to
counter it, The Indian point of view
is publicised in various countries
through news bulletins, pamphlets,
brochures, films and personal con-
tacts. Furthermore, the Heads of our
Missions personally explain our point
of view to the Foreign Offices in
the countries of their accreditation.
Indian goodwill missions have visited

several countries in Asia, Africa and
Latin America to explain India's
point of view.
Farm Forum Knowledge
2878. Shri H. C. Linga Reddy:
Shri P. R. Chakraverti:
Will the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting be pl d to refer

to the reply given to Starred Ques-
tion No. 811 on the 28th March, 1966
and state:

(a) the further progress made with

required for the production of Trans-
knowledge amongst the kisans;
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(b) the extent to which cheap
radios are converted into an easy
medium of farm forum knowledge.

(¢) whether radios are sought to
be manufactured at cheap rates with
this end in view; and

(d) if so, the extent to which the
steps initiated in this regard have
been successful?

The Minister of Information and
Breadcasting (Shrl Raj Bahadur):
(a) In order to give active support
to the intensive agricultural pro-
gramme of the Ministry of Food and
Agriculture and the State Depart-
ments of Agriculture and to maintain
an effective liaison with them, special
units known as Farm and Home
units have been set up at the Direc-
torate General, All India Radio and
at each of the under-mentioned ten
All India Radio stations:

Lucknow
Patna .’
Vijayawada
Poona
Tiruchirapalli
Delhi
Jullundur
Sambalpur
Raipur
Trichur

The main objective of these units is
to feed a homogeneous agricultural
areas with problem oriented broad-
casts and other technical informa-
tion of use to the farmers.

In planning these
adequate emphasis is laid on fleld
recordings which consist of Inter-
views with farmers, fleld workers
etc. The progressive farmers are also
brought to the studios to participate
in group discussions.

COX®IIN B WD

—

programmes,

(b) In addition to the community
receivers being supplied to the States
undeg, the subsidy scheme, it is pro-
posed to supply low cost sets to areas
around the 10 Farm and Home
Broadcasting Units mentioned in (a)
above, It is expected that these low
cost receivers wpuld be avalle for
small listening groups of farmars not
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about mnew
them to

only to inform them
techniques but motivate
adopt new practices.

(c) Yes, Sir.

(d) (i) The specifications for iow
cost receivers have been finalised.

(ii) A proto-type of the receiver
had been made by the Re-
search Department of All
India Radio.

(iii) The Federation of Associa-
tions of Small Scale Indus-
tries have offered to manu-
facture such low cost re-
ceivers.

Pak-China Collasion

2879. Shri K. N. Tiwary:
8hri Bibhuti Mishra:
Shri Krishnapal Singh:
Shri Tridib Kumar
Chaudhuri:
Shri P. C. Borooah:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that China
in collusion with Pakistan contem-
plates to attack India in the coming
months of Septemb and Octob
either as regular attack or in the
form of guerilla warfare as per re-
ports emanating from UK.; and

(b) if so, Government’s authentic
information so far received in the
matter?

The Minister of Defence (Shri
Y. B. Chavan): (a) and (b). It is
difficult to say whether any particu-
ier country acting alone or in collu-
sion with another, is going ta make
an attack at a particular time. But
the Chinese posture in Tibet is hos-
tile and this does pose a military
threat to India irrespective of whe-
ther China acts alone or in conjunc-
tion with Pxkistam.
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U.K. Move to ban Extradition of Com-
monwealth Citizens

2882. Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri 8, C. Samanta:
Shri Subodph Hansda:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether UK. propose to ban
extradition of Commonwealth citizens
wanted for political offences; and

(b) whether Government propose
to have similar law in India too?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) At the
meeting of Commonwealth Law
Ministers held in London from 26th
April to 3rd May, 1966, a Scheme was
formulated setting out principles
which should form the basis of legis-
lation regarding extradition of Com-
monwealth citizens within the Com-
monwealth. In that Scheme it was
proposed that the return of a fugitive
offender will be precluded by law if
the competent judicial or executive
authority is satisfled that the offence
is an offence of a political character.
We are not yet aware whether the
U.K. proposes to enact legislation in
the matter.

(b) The Extradition Act, 1962 (34
of 1962) contains provisions that a
fugitive criminal shall not be surren-
dered or returned to a foreign State
or Commonwealth country if the
offence in respect of which the sur-
render is sought is of a political
character. The Governrment have,
therefore, no proposal to enact any
further law in the matter,

Expansion of Television

2883. Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Bhagwat Jha Agad:
Shri M, L. Dwivedi:
shri Subodh Hansda:

Wlll the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting be pl d to state:

(a) the programme of expansion of
television in India as envisaged in the
Fourth Five-Year Plan;
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(b) the progress ‘made upto June,
1966 in this regard; and

(c) ‘the expenditure incurred since
its introduction?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
In the draft Fourth Five Year Plan,
it ig proposed to put up television
stations at Bombay, Calcutta, Madras
and Kanpur and carry out expansion
of the T. V. Centre, Delhi.

(b) The Plan has not yet been
approved. Preliminary work has, how-
ever, been taken up.

(c) The expenditure incurred on
Television since its introduction up to
the end of June, 1966, is Rs. 66.98
lakhs approximately.

Tenements for Ex-Servicemen

2884. Shri Bhagwat Jha Agzad:
shri M. L. Dwivedi:
Shri Subodh Hansda:
Shri S, C, Samanta:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the Delhi administra-
tion propose to build tenements for
ex-servicemen; and

(b) if so, where and by what time?
The Minister of State in the Minis-

try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) In the Naraina village. Two
blocks are expected to be completed
by October, 1967, '
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Manufacture of Transmitting
by B.E.L.

2886. Shri B, K, Das:
Shri Subodh Hansda:
Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L. Dwivedi:

Will the Ministgr of Defence be
pleased to state:

Tubes

(a) whether the Bharat Electronics
Ltd,, Bangalore are manufacturing
transmitting tubes;

(b) if not, the steps being taken 10
manufacture these tubes;

(c) whether the Japanese machi-
nery has been ordered for this pur-
pose; : :

(d) if so, when these are likely to
be installed; and

(e) when the production will start?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). An agreement has been
entered into by Bharat Electronics
Limited with a Japanese firm for the

manufacture of Transmitting tubes
under licence.
(¢) to (e): Yes, Sir, Orders have

already been placed for the machinery
requireq for the production of Trans-
mitting tubes. Some items have al-
ready arrived and the rest are ex-
pected to arrive by the end of 1966
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Trial production is expected to be
commenced by January, 19867 and
regular production by June, 1967.

Awards to Officers of Information
and Broadcasting Ministry

2887. Shrj Subodh Hansda:
Shri S. C. Samanta:
Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
Shri M. L, Dwivedi:

Will the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that some
of the officers and staff of his Minis-
try have been awarded for stimulat-
ing new thinking in the AILR. in
1965-66;

(b) if so, the main features of the
new thinking for which the awards
were given; and

(c) the number of officers and staff
who have received awards for this
purpose?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (S8hri Raj Bahadur): (a)
No, Sir.

(b) and (c). Do not arise.

U.N. Committee on Outer Space

2888. Dr. M, M, Das: Will the Minis-
ter of External Affairg be pleased to
state:

(a) whether there is a Committee
called the United Nation’s Committee
on the Peaceful Uses of the Outer
Space;

(b) it so, the funcflons of the com-
mittee angd its membership;

(c) whether India is also a member
of the Conmmittee; and

(d) whether the Thumba range for
rocket launching in India is manged
and maintained by the aforesaid
international body?

The Minister of External Affairs

(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.
(b)and (c). Its functions are:

(I) To review, as appropriate, the
area of international cooperation, and

1888 (SAKA) Written Answers §990
to study practical and feasible means
for giving affect to programmes in
the peaceful uses of outer space which
could appropriately be undertaken
under United Nations auspices, inclu-
ding, inter alia;

(i) Assistance for the continua-
tion on the permanent basis of
the research on outer space
carried on within the frame-
work of the International
Geophysical Yem";

(ii) Organization of the mutual
exchange and . dissemination
of information on outer space
research;
(iii) Encouragement of national
research programmmes for the
study of outer space, and the
rendering of all possible
assistance and help towards
their realization;

(II) To study the nature of legal
problems which may arise from the
exploration of outer space.

India is a member of the Committee.
The other 'members are Albania,
Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bel-
gium, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, Chad,
Czechoslovakia, France, Hungary,
Iran, Italy, Japan, Lebanon, Mexico,
Mongolia, Morocco, Poland, Rumania,
Sierra Leone, Soviet Union, Sweden,
the UAR, UK and the USA.

(d) The Thumba Equatorial Rocket
Launching Station is under the ad-
ministrative control of the Depart-
'ment of Atomic Energy of the Gov-
ernment of India. On the recommen-
dation of the UN Committee on the
Peaceful Uses of Outer Space the
United Nations has granted its spon-
sorship to this Station in 1965.
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Mr. Bhutito’s Statement on
Indo-Pakistan War

2891. Shri P, C. Borooah:
Shri Bade:
Shri Hukam Chand
Kachhavaiya:
Shri D, C. Sharma:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether Governmert's attention
has been drawn to the statement of
Mr. Z. A. Bhutto, the then Foreign
Minister of Pakistan appearing in
‘Urdu Digest’ to the effect that Paki-
stan would fight another decisive war
against India;

(b) if so, Government's reaction
thereto in the context of Pakistan’s
failure to comply with the Tashkent
Agreement; and

(c) the steps taken by Government
to counter the allegations made in the
statement against India?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) The June
issue of the ‘Urdu Digest’ (Lahore)
quoted Mr., Bhutto to the effect that
Pakistan would fight a decisive battle
if challenged again by India.
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(b) and (c). On 8-6-1966, the Gov-
ernment lodged a protest with the
Pakistan High Commission in new
Delhi. However, the Pakistan High
Commission has officially informed
Government that the report as pub-
lished was a distorted version, that the
text of the interview had not been
submitted for approval before publi-
cation and cannot be regarded as
authentic. The available copy of this
‘Urdu Digest' has been placed in the
Library of the Parliament.

Properties of Sikh Gurdwaras in
Pakistan

2892. Shri Gulshan:
Shri Daljit Singh:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) the total value of properties of
Sikh Gurdwaras left in Pakistan;

(b) whether Government have rece-
ived any representation in this con-
nection recently; and

(c) if so, the contents of represen-
tation and action taken, if any?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) The
S.G.P.C, Amritsar, claimed that the
value of the properties attached to the
Gurdwaras in Pakistan totalled a little
over rupees 16 crores 18 lakhs in
1947.

(b) Copies of a representation by
the Office of the S.G.P.C. to various
Members of Parliament on the 20th
April, 1966, have also been received
by Government.

(c) The representation states: firstly
that the Indian Government should
take up with the Pakistan Govern-
'ment the question of the representa-
tion of the S.G.P.C. on the Wakf
Board to manage the utilization of
the income of Sikh Gurdwaras 1n
Pakistan; and that the Government of
India should persuade the Pakistan
Government to entrust the control,
management and utilization of the
income of these Gurdwaras to the
S.G.P.C..

Secondly that if this is not possible
the properties belonging to the Muslim
shrines in the Punjab should be hand-
ed over to the control of the S.G.P.C.

The question of having proper re-
presentation on the Wakf Board of
West Pakistan and the allied questions
regarding Sikh Gurdwaras and their
property have been raised on a num-
ber of occasions with the Pakistan
Government without receiving any
s:utisfactory response. Government
propose to keep on pursuing with
Pakistan this matter of the proper
maintenance and management of
Gurdwaras in Pakistan.

Wak(! properties in India are utllised
for such purposes as have been dedi-
cated by the founder, They cannot
be managed by any authority other
than that appointed by the Wakf and
the suggestion of the S.GP.C., for
transference of the control of Wak¢f
properties in Punjab to them is not
permissible under the Wakf Act, 1954.

Punjabi Programme of A.LR. Jullundur

2893. Shri Gulshan: Will the Minis-
ter of Information and Broadcasting
be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Punjabi Programme of A.LR. Jullun-
dur is not of the requisite standard;
and

(b) if so, the steps taken for stand-
ardization and improvement of Pro-
gramme?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
No, Sir. .

(b) Does not arise.

Meeting of State Directors of
Information

2894. Shri Bibhuti Mishra:
Shri P. R, Chakraverti:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Daljit Singh:
Shri Hem Raj:

Will the Minister of Information
and Broadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a meet-
ing of State Directors of Information
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was held in Delhi on the §th and Tth
June, 1966 under his Chairmanship;
(b) if so, the subjects
thereat; and
(c) the steps taken to reform States
Information Services?

discussed

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Yes, Sir. The Meeting was held under
the Chairmanship of the Secretary,
Ministry of Information and Broad-

casli'ng. Minister of Information
and Broadcasting inaugurated the
Meeting.

(b) The subjects discussed related to
mportant ‘matters pertaining to co-
ordination of effort, optimum utilisa-
tion of resources in personnel and
equipment ang strategy of publicity
programmes in the context of the role
the information media are called up-
on to play with the commencement of
the Fourth Plan etc. The question of
greater and more effective collabora-
tion between the Centre and ihe
States in conducting important publi-
city campaigns like family planning,
increased agricultural production, ex-
port promotion etc, and coordination
of publicity efforts in the media of
broadcasaing, films, press, publications,
fleld publicity song and drama etc.
were also discussed. The publicity
requirements in border areas and the
need for strengthening the publicity
machinery therefore were also consi-
dered.

(c) No such subject was discussed
at the Meeting of the State Directors
of Information.

Modern Weapong

2895, Shri Bibhutl Mishra: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to

state:
t

(a) whether Government’s attention
has been ‘drawn to the report in the
‘Indian Nation' of the 6th Junz, 1966

published from Patna regarding
modern weapons;
(b) if so, whether there is anyv

shortage of modern weapons;
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(c) whether there is any difficulty
in obtaining such weapons; and

(d) the assistance which Govern-
ment expect from the nation to obtain
‘nodern weapons for the country’'s
defence?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M, Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) We are re-equipping the
Defence Services with modern, stand-
ardised weapons but considering the
range and variety of modern weapons
required, some shortage exist which
will be removed over a period of time.

(c¢) and (d). Modern, sophisticated
weapons cannot be obtained from
other countries easily within the time
and in quantities required by us. We
shall, therefore, have to use our talent
and -resources, specially in the field
of Scientific research in keeping our
weapons modern and up-to-date.
Scientific research in the country has
to keep abreast of technological deve-
lopments in weaponry in other coun-
tries and engineering technology and
‘machine tools manufacture has to ad-
vance rapidly to facilitate indigenous
manufacture of modern weapons.

Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd., Kanpur

2896. Shri S. M. Banerjee: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) whether conversion of posts of
those employees who were working
under the Indian Air Force at Kanpur
has taken place in the Hindustan Aero-
nautics, Kanpur during 1966;

(b) if so, whether salaries of all
those employees have been duly pro-
tected; and

(c) if not, the number of employees
whose salaries have not been protect-
nd?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir. Conversion offers ‘to
IAF employees serving in HAL Kan-
pur for absorption in the Company
scales have been made. These are



5997 Written Answers SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA) Written Answers 998

under consideration of the IAF em-
ployees.

(b) Yes, Sir. The pay of the IAF
employees has been protected, as on
1-6-1964, the date of conversion.

(c) Does not arise.
South-East Asia Cooperation Unton

2897. Shri Madhu Limaye:
Shri Kishen Pattnayak:
Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath:
Shrimati Renuka Barkataki:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government was invit-
ed to join the South-East Asia Co-
operation Union consisting of Thai-
land Malaysia, Indonesia and Phillip-
pines;

(b) what will be the scope of this
cooperation and union; and

(c) the reaction of Government

thereto?
The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) No, Sir.

The Government is not aware of such
a Union consisting of Thailand,
Malaysia, Indonesia angq Philippines.

(b) and (c). Do not arise.
ot ¥ wfacan af@ion § faewiz
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Manufacture of Farm Planeg at HAL

2899. Shri P, C. Borooah:
8hri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
Shri Sorendra Pal Singh:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the Hindustan Aircraft
Limited, Bangalore has been entrusted
with the work of manufacturing about
200 aircraft for the Ministry of Agri-
culture; -

(b) if so, the salient features of the
aircraft; and

(c) the cost per aircraft and how it
compares with the imported ones with
corresponding specifications?

The Minister of Sate in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) Hindustan Aircraft Limited,
Bangalore has undertaken the design
of an aircraft for aerial spraying and
crop dusting required by the Minis-
try of Food and Agriculture. The
number of aircraft to be manufactur-
ed will be determined after satisfac-
tory progress has been made in the
design of the aircraft,

(b).A light dual seater, the air-
craft is proposed to be designed for
operations from short unprepared
strips, with a capacity to carry 1200
lbs. of spraying material, The cruis-
ing speed will be of the order of 80
to 90 M.P.H. and the range of the
order of 400 nautical miles,
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(c) It is too early to make a reliable
estimate of the cost of the aircraft,
but the preliminary indications are
that it would compare favourably with
the cost of an imported aircraft of
comparable performance,

Import of Radios under PL 480

2900, Shri P. C, Borooah: Will the
Minister of Information and Broad-
casting be pleased to state:

(a) whether Shri A, K. Chanda,
Chairman of the Committee on Infor-
mation and Broadcasting media has
suggested import of about 2 million

cheap radio sets on the basis of.
PL 480 imports; and
(b) if so, Govermment's reaction

thereto?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Yes, Sir.

(b) The suggestion was examincd
but it was decided. after careful con-
sideration, that instead of importing
the sets, the capacity of the radio in-
dustry within the country should be
augmented. The question of aug-
menting is being pursued with the
Ministries of Industry and Finance
and the Planning Commission.

Bharat Electronics Ltd., Bangalore

2901, Shri Buta Singh:
Shri Narasimha Reddy:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the Bharat Electronics
Ltd., Bangalore have decided to enter
the export trade; and

(b) if so, the details thereof?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). Bharat Electronics Limi-
ted are interested in developing an
export market for their products but
their capacity for manufacture of elec-
tronic equipment is at present engaged
in meeting the requirements of the
Defence and other security Services.
In the case of components, i.e. Radio
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Receiving Valves, Transistors/Diodes,
Capacitors and Crystals, their present
production is less than even the do-
mestic demand. Proposals to expand
the capacity for the manufacture of
components are under consideration.
Having regard to the necessity to earn
foreign exchange by initiating exports
of their products BEL have been tak-
ing suitable steps e.g. participation in
exhibitions held abroad and they pro-
pose to further intensify this activity,
to advertise the components and equip-
ment manufactured by them with a
view to entering the export trade as
soon as practicable.

LA.F. Plane Accident at Bamraull

2902. Shri P. C, Borooah:
Shri Kindar Lal:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Guishan:
Shri Narasimha Reddy:
Shri Ram Harkp Yadav:
Shri Basumatari:
Shri Onkar Lal Berwa:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that two
trainer aircrafts of the LA.F. pilot
training establishment collided at
Bamrauli in mid-air on the 17th June,
19686;

(b) if so, in what circumstances; and

(¢) the number of persons killed?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M, Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) An aircraft flown solo by &
Flight Cadet pupil converged on and
crashed into another aircraft which
was being flown by a flying instructor
and his pupil. A Court of Inquiry has
investigated the accident and the cir-
cumstances of the collision will be
known when its proceedings are fina-
lised.

(¢) The Flying Instructor and both
pupils were killed,



° .
6001 Written Answers SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA) Written Answers 6ooa

Manufacture of Marine Diesel Engines

2903. Shrimati Renuka Barkataki:
Shri Baswant:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:

- Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state: ’

(a) whether it is a fact that Gov-
ernment have accepted a proposal to
manufacture marine diesel engines at
the Heavy Enginecering Corporation,
Ranchi; and ’

(b) if so, the main features thereof?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M, Thomas):
(a) The recommendation regarding
‘Ranchi as the location is under con-
sideration. The factory will be part
of the Garden Reach Workshops.

(b) The proposal now under the
eonsideration of the Government en-
visages the supply of heavy castings,
forgings and heavy machined items
trom the HEC, Ranchi and some other
components by other manufacturers in
the country’ The final assembly and
testing ' and manufacture of the bal-
ance of the components not to be
made elsewhere will be in the new
facility to be set up. The production
programme envisaged is:

Type of Stage I Stage II  Stage III
Engine

KZ 4 6 8

GV 30 45 60

RV 50 .75 100

Statement of Former Prime Minister
of Japan

2904. Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath:
Shri Hem Barua:
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
Shri Nath Pai:
Shri Alvares:

Will the Minister of External Affairs

be pleased to state:
(a) whether the attention of Gov-

ernment has been drawn to a recent
statement by the former Japanese

M40(al) L9—4

Prime Minister, Mr. Kishi, at the
opening of the Asian Parliamentary
Union Preparatory Conference meet-
ing appearing in the Times of India,
Bombay Edition, dated the 1st June,
1966 calling for ‘the unity of Asian
peoples against China’s new threat of
nuclear weapons;

(b) whether India was represented
at the Conference;

(c) if so, what was the Indian dele-
gate’s stand; and

(d) Government’s considered reao-
tion to Mr. Kishi’s call?

The Minister of External Aftairp
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir
In his speech Mr. Kishi referred to
the new threat of nuclear weapons
from China and said that “the only
way to save Asia from this political
crisis is for the Asian peoples to be-
united by one common objective and
reconstruct their countries so that they
may not be swayed by any schemes of
Communists, thereby getting rig of
poverty at the earliest. possible date.”

(b) and (c). No, Sir.

(d) The Government of India are of
the view that Asian unity and deve-
lopment for eradicating poverty ought -
to be the common objective: of the
peoples of Asia. The Government be-
lieve that such unity and development,
as distinct from the approach of mili-
tary alliances and ideological blocs, is
the best defence against the threat
posed by Chinese expansionism,

Alloy Steel Plant a/t Kanpur

2905. shri Ramachandra Ulaka:
Shri Dhuleshwar Meena:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Starfed Question No. 1708 on the 16th
May, 1966 nm:l state: -

(a) whether any decision has since
been taken to establish a special Alloy
Steel Plant at Kanpur; and '
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(b) if a0, the details thereot?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). As indicated in answer
to Lok Sabha Starred Question No.
1706 of 16th May, 1966, the scope and
pattern of facilities for alloy steel
production at Kanpur has to be relat-
ed to the production capabilities under
development in other Stee! Plants in
the Public and Private Sectors. As
the latter are still under examination,
it has not so far been possible to fina-
lise the scope and extent of facilities
to be set up at Kanpur.

Tibetan Industrial Rehabilitation
Soctety

2906. Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:
Shri Dhuleshwar Meena: -

Will the MInister of Extérnal Affairs
be pleased to refer to the reply given
to Starred Question No. 3498 on the
11th April, 1968 and state:

(a) whether the Tibetan Industrial

Rehabilitation Society has submitted.

any schemes to Government; and
]

(b) if so, the reaction of Govern-
ment’ thereto?

The Minister of External Affuirs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Government of India view the
schemes with. sympathy, and will help
expedite their implementation in suit-
able ways. It is a private company
and no financial assistance from Gov-
ernment sources is contemplated.

New Medals for Armed Forces °

2907. Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:
Shri Dbuleshwar Meena:

Wil! the Minister of Defence be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Unstarred Question No. 5659 on the
16th May, 1966 and state:

(a) whether the proposal for the
institution of new medals for  the
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Armed Forces persorinel has since been
considered; and :

(b) if so, the details thereof?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) and (b). The proposal
is still under consideration.

Medium Wave Transmitters at
Varanasi

2908. Shri Dhuleshwar Meena:
Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:

Will the Minister of Information and
Broadcasting be pleased to refer to
the rép'y given to Unstarred Questiom
No. 3841 on the 18th April, 1966 and
state: .

(a) whether the proposals to. further
or extend the coverage of the miedium
wave transmitter at Varanasi and the
augmentation of studio facilities at
Lucknow have since been considered;
and

(b) if so, thg details thereof?

The Minister of Information &nd
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) and (b). The Fourth Five Year
Plan for development of Broadcasting
has not yet been approved and uritil
then it is not possible to furnish fur-
ther details about Varanasi and Luck-
now.

Passports for U.S.A. and U.S:8:R.

2909. Shri Dhuleshwar Meena:
Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:

Will the Minister of External Affatrs
be pleased to state:

(a) the number of passports issued

for US.A and USSR. since 26th
Apri!, 1966;

(b) the number of applications re-
ceived during thé above period; and

(c) the number of applications re-
jected during the above period?

The Minister of External Affatrs
(8hri Swaran Singh): (a) 4888,
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(b) 4893,

(¢) 1. The
to the period
31-7-66.

Resettiement of Ex-servicemen in
Border Areas .

2910. Shri Dhuleshwar Meena:
Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Unstarred Question No. 4989 on the
‘9th May, 1966 and state:

above figures pertain
from 26-4-66 to

(a) whether the suggestiong for the
rescttlement of ex-servicemen in some
border areas have since been consider-
ed by Government; and

(b) if so, the details thereof?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) and (b). Proposals for
settling ex-servicemen in certain bor-
der areas in compact blocks where
land is available are under considera-
tion of the Central Government in con-
sultation with the State Governments.
Bchemes for Tripura and NEFA have,
however,
facilities to be provided to the set-
tlers under these schemes are as fol-
lows:

.(1) Free transport for self axd
family from the residential pllce
to the settlement.

(2) Free grant of land for agri-
culture, homestead anq - kitchen
garden.

(3) Free residential accommo-
dation at the initial stage,

(4) Provision of basic amenities
like roads, water supply, sanita-
tion, dispensaries, schools, etc., in
settlement areas free of cost.

(5) Financial assistance in the
form of free grants and loans for
‘house-building, maintenance of
self and family for a few initial
years, and procuremsnt of the re-
quisite household effects, agricul-

been sanctioned and the -

tural implements, livestock, seeds,
manures, etc.
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Hunza Principality of Jammu and
Kashmir

2918. Shri Gulshan: Wi'l the Minis~
ter of External Affairs be pleased t®
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that some
portion of Hunza Principality of Jam-
mu and Kashmir State has been forci-
bly occupied by the Chinese Govern-
ment; and

(b) if so, the details thereof?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).

Government. have seen press reports -

to this effect. Under the so-called
Sino-Pakistan “Agreement” of 1968,
Pakistan ceded to China 2050 sq. miles
of Indian territory in Pakistan-occupi-
ed Kashmir. A portion of this terri-
tory belongs to the Hunza Principality
(of the State of Jammu and Kashmir)
which'is under the illegal occupation
of Pakistan. Government have mno
information whether Chinese have
forcib!y occupied any further territory
in Pakistan-occupied Kashmir.

Transfers of Cantonment Officers

2914. Shri A, N. Vidyalankar: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased to
state: .

(a) whether it is a fact that the
National Industrial Tribunal No. 2 of
1858 had recommended in its Award
(Para 24) that the supervisory staff
and sectional heads should be trans-
ferred from Cantonment to Canton-
ment and necessary rules were to be
framed for the purpose;

(b) whether it is also a fact that no
action has so far been taken in this

behalf, although nearly six years have
elapsed; and *

(c) whether Government propose to
take any action in this direction and
if s0o, what and when?
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The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) In para 34 of its Award, the
National Industrial Tribunal had
observed that in the interests of effi-
ciency it would be desirable that the
supervisory staff of Cantonment
Boards and sectional heads should be
transferable from Cantonment to Can-
tonment, at least within a State, and
may be within a Command. The Tri-
bunal had further suggesteq that the
transfers should be based upon desi-
derata to be fixed by Rules.

(b) and (c¢). Action to amend the
Cantonment Fund Servants Rules
1937 incorporating provisions therein,
relating to transfer . of Cantonment
Board staff, has been initiated. The
‘Gazette notification inviting' objec-
tions|suggestions  to the proposed
amendments is expected to be publish-
<d shortly.

Voluntary Military Service

2915. Shri M. R. Krishna: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state: -

(a) whether any studies have, been
undertaken in India with a view to
consider the question of induction of
younger age groups for voluntary
military service for a few years; and

(b) whether Government are con-
templating modification or introduc-
tion of fresh schemes to draft younger
age groups for active service?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
‘Chavan): (a) and (b). Recruitment
to Armed Forces has always been on
voluntary basis and the period of
active service was limited to a few
years in the case of personnel other
than officers to ensure a young Army.
After the Chinese aggression studies
were made and the age limits for
recruitment of Other Ranks in  the
Army were reduced to from 17 to 25
to 17 to 21. As regards Officers, the
recruitment age is already low but a
Short Service. Commission for 5 years
followed by a reserve liability of 10

years has been introduced for officer
class in the Army. No further modi-
fication in the age limit for recruit-
ment either for the officers or for
Other Ranks is contemplated.

Rev. Michael Scott’'s Letter to the
Prime Minister

2816. Shri D, C. Sharma; Wil] the
Minister of External Affairs be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether the Rev. Michael Scott,
a member of the now defunct Naga-
land Peace Mission, has written a let-
ter to the Prime Minister Yecently;

(b) it so, the contents and purpose
thereof; and

(c) the action taken in the matter?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).
Rev. Michael Scott since he left India
has written two letters to the Prime
Minister. The letter dated 22-6-1966
is a request for return of his papers
and other documents seized from him
at the time of his expul'sion. The
second letter of 15th July, 1966 is a
letter forwarding his recent pamphlet
—The Nagas—India’s problem or the
World’s?

(c) Rev. Michael Scott’s request for
return of his documents is under con-
sideration.

Memorandum Submitted by an Official
of External Affairs Ministry to Pillaf.
Committee

2917. Shri A, K. Gopalan:
Shri Dasaratha Deb:
Shri Dinen Bhattacharya:
Shri M. N. Swamy:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a senior
official of his Ministry in a memoran-
dum to the N. R. Pillai Committee has
brought serious charges against a sec-
tion of the officialdom for “sacrificing
the principles of larger interests of
administration and our country”;
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(b) if 30, whether Government have
eonsidered the implicaﬂom 6t this
qzmoranuum, and

{c) the measures Government pro-
pose to take to end such activitieg to
ensure national interest?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a), (b) and
(0). Yes, Sir. The opinions express-
ed in the memorandum by an IFS
Officer to the Committee headed by
shri N. R. Pillai, are entirely subjec-
tive and flow from certain grievances,
real or imaginary, of the officer. But
the publication of this memorandum in
the Press, which is regrettable, makes
it necessary to state that the sweeping
allegations, particularly against a
section of the IFS, are unwarranted.

The Govérnment are, of course, ful-
ly alive to the need for reviewing the
Foreign Service to see how it can be
further strengthened and improved to
meet the needs of India in a dynamic
and changing world. The IFS Com-
mittee, appointed for this purpose,
is making a thorough examination of
all memoranda including this memo-
randum. Government will consider
the Committee’s recommendations as
soon as they are available.

Chinese Threat in the Indian Ocean

2918, Shri Hem Raj: Will the Minis- -

ter of Defence be pleased {o state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Chinese threat in the Indian Ocean is
developing; and

(b) if so, the steps being taken to
eounteract?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. B.
Chavan): (a) and (b). Appreciation
of the Chinese threat in the Indian
Ocean and other parts is made by
Government from time to time. Suit-
able steps are being taken to streng-
then the Navy. It is not in the public
interest to disclose the plans of the
Government in this regard,
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Pnbnclty on Den.huﬂu

2919, Bhrl Buh Sln;h
8hri Narasimha Reddy:

Will the Minister of Informatiow
and Broadcasﬂn‘ be pleased ‘to state:

(a) whether the attention of Gov-
ernment has been drawn to a Press
report appearing in The Nation Weeke-
ly of the 10th July, 1966, saying that
hig Ministry invited the Financial
Editors in Delhi to explain devaluation
and the only work done was to pro-
vide them with sufficient liquor - and
not the publicity material; and

(b) it so, the nature of haospitality
provided to them by Government
during their stay in the Capital?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj  Bahadur):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) The only hospitality shown by
Government during the three-day dis-
cussions betweén the Editors and
Ministers and Secretaries of various
Departments, was to invite them to
dinner or lunch or reception. No
money wag spent by Government on
their travel or stay in Delhi.

International Control Commission in
Vietnam

2920. Shri Shree Narayan Das: Will
the Minister of Extermal Affairs be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the Internationa! Con-
trol Commission in Vietnam is propos-
ed to be expanded and made more
effective there;

(b) if so, whether India has been
consulted in this regard; and

(c) if so, Government's rcaction

thereto?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) and (b).
Government of India have received no-
such proposal.

(¢) Docs not arise now.
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myw againgt
’ Army Persennel

2621. Shri G.K. ma:eh-.rn

Will the er of ~Deferite be

pleased to state:

(a) whether disciplinary proceedings’
Personnel

against the three Army

held to be responsible for an attempt
40 molest 4 woman and causing death
of three civilians near Berubari in
West Benga] in May, 1966 have been
eompleted; and

(b) if so, the results thereof?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y. b,
Chavan): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Out of the four actused Army
personnel, three who were found
guilty have been suitably punished.
The fourth one, who. was not found
g'uilty, has been acquitted.

Travel of an Indian on Forged
Passport

2922. Shri C. K. Bhattacharyya: Will
the Minister of Externa] Affairs be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Unstarred Question No. 4314 on the
25th April, 1966 and state:

(a) whether enquiry in the matter
of travel of Sarwan Singh son of* Shri
Rattan Singh of Jullundur under the
assumed name of Davendrakumar son
of Shri Mohan Lal, from Palam to
London on a forged British passport
on the 30th December, 1985 has been
completed;

(b) the results of the enquiry; and

(c) the particulars of persons res-
ponsible for issue of the false passport
and for allowing him to fly with the
same?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) to (c).
The case is still under. investigation
and will require time for completion
of enquiries, since such enquiries are
to be completed in foreifn countries

Weitiem Answers

‘wheze the !wmd pPagsport, was issued
and impounded.

Go1g.

Tribunal on Kutch Dispute

2923. Shri Ram Harkh Yadav: Will
the. Minister of Extermal Affairs be
pleaged to state:

(a) the Session and Venue of the
International Tribunal ron the Kutch
dispute between India and Pakistan;

(b) whether a team of different
types of experts and specialists will
represent India before the Tribunal;
and

(c) the name of the Camonment
team?

*The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) The Tribu-
nal will] commence hearing of the
case at Geneva on 15th Septembecr,
1966.

(b) and (¢). The question of the
composition of the delegation is under
consideration.

W ATt & stat & ard ¥ wreey
yarnal & wHnfedl ® fravad
2924. st Wiy fayg fagw :
T aAfowwry w6 28 A1, 66
F g Tifed woT AEAT 822 F IV A
TSy ¥ gg aHTA F) AT &I %
a1 g1 &1 faaie faRwt ¥ feqer
Wi graret & ufastiwa) waar
FHRITE ®Y ¥ tegrgd @ avy w7
& fx 3 fawi % @7 g wi9w & arada
Faw Wi A § & fear 7

afrwad R (s wavi Tam)
TaG FY WG FT WFTY 3 &7
fawg 7€} anar 91 qFAT | TEAT
fawi o wiedts &q«1d glaarar
e ¥ wWildg WWmi 9 qiaEE
FAE
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wreeita gavarat & fod figst & wxrare-
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. 2925 ®t AT Jag Taged g
w1 aXfme-ad Tq 28 FRAD, 1966
F garifsa T@ v 1223 F IAX
¥ g ¥ 98 91y Y O w0 0%
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w7 T} °
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faaat ¥ ¥ qa/afasg F7 FT g
%7 fmar @« 7o fraal &, @ fgdr
 gfeasTd we ofqwri T w1 E
fgedY gRTAR 93 FOF § g wEAFAr
AT F F—F ¥ A gad fag 5
agt fg YA aren F§ FHATQ 7
A F3 & g T A FA L WA
famAY A IAC AT AT HY AT G
g

Development Workshop of Indian
Statistical mmstitute, Calcutta

2926. Shrimati Renu Chakravartty:
Will the Prime Minister be pleasei to
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(a) the reasons for reirenchment
being undertaken before the Review-
ing Committee, set up by Govern-
ment, has submitted its report; !

(b) whether it is a fact that
U:N.T.A.A grant has been withheld’
from the Indian Statistical Institute
leading to the closure of the Develop-
ment Workshop of the Indian Statie-
tical Institute; and

(c) the reasons fot which ;Lhe grant
has not been renewed?

The Prime Minister and Minister of
Atomic Energy (Shrimati Indira
Gandhi): (a) to (c). The workshop of
the Indian Statistical IrStitute was
being financed by Government mainly
for development work connected with
the Institute’s proposed project for
the commercial manufacture.of calcu-*
lating machines and allied equipment,
with the aid of certain machinery
received by it from U.S.S.R. as part
of UN. technical assistance to the
Government of India. However, when
it was found on examination of the
project report that it might not be
possible to run the project profitably,
Government decided not to make fur-
ther outlays on the project and dis-
continued grants for the workshop.
This decision was taken and commu-
nicated to the Institute long before
the appointment of the Review Com-
mittee. As it had become obvious
that the project would not come up
as a guccessful commercial venture, it
was not considered necessary to await
finalisation of the work of the Com-
mittee in closing down the workshop
at postponement of decision on this
might result in wasteful expenditure.

Rioting in Cossipore i}un and
Shell Factory

2927. Shrimati Renu Chakravartty:
Wil] the Minister of Defence be

refer to the reply given to Unstarred
Question No. 863 on the 1st' August,
1966 and state:

pl d to state:

(a) . whether there was rioting in the
area surrounding the Gun and Shell
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Factory, Cossipore, West Bengal in-
volving many worKers of the factory
in May, 1966;

(b) if so, whether a Departmental
Enquiry has been held by factory

management and if so, the findings of

the enquiry;

(c¢) whether any relief or compen-
sation has been paid to the workers
whgse-houses were burnt down; and

(d) whether any help has been 'ren-
dered to the families of those who
lost their lives in the fracas?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) A Fact Finding Board was cons-
tituted to investigate into the inci-
dents which occurred within the fac-
tory premises only. The report of
the Board has been received in the

Ministry and is under consideration,.-->=- - s

(¢) Yes, Sir. r’ayment of Rs. 6,919.75
has so far been made as a measure
of relief to the affected employees
including those whose houses were
burnt down.

(d) A sum of Rs. 2,300 as detailed
below has been given to the widow
of the only factory employee who lost
his life:—

(i) from the DGOF's
General Fund.

(ii) from the Shaha-
ney Memorial
Trust Fund.

(iii) from the G&SF
Labour Welfare -
Fund, Rs. 300

LAF. Plane accident near Poona

2928. Shri Dighe:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Bade: .
Shri Hukam Chand
Klchhavalya:
Shri Sonavane:
Shr! Y. D. Singh:

Rs. 1,000

Rs. 1,000

Will the Minister of Defenes be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that some
Officers were killed when two LAF.
planeg collieded in mid-air near Poona
on the 7th July, 1966;

(b) it so, the total
deaths; and

(c) the causes of the accident?

The ‘Minister eof State in the
Ministry of Defence (Shri A, M.
Thomas): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Two IAF officers were killed.

(¢) The accident was due to mid-

- air collision. A Court of Inquiry has
been ordered to investigate the acci-
dent. The cause of the accident will
be known when the report of the
Court of Inquiry is received.

number of

Indian Government Personnel
in’ Nepal
2929, Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
" 1 Dighe: )
Shri Harj Vishnu Kamath:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that several
Indian Government personnel serv-
ing in Nepal on deputation .or whose
services have been loaned to the Nepal
Government have refused to draw
their pay as a protest against the
delay- on the part of their parent
departments in taking decision on
their demand for compensating them
for the loss in their emoluments
following devaluation; and

(b) if so, the reaction of Govern-
ment thereto?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) There are
Government of India personnel serv-
ing in Nepal—in the Indian Embassy
and in the Indian Aid Mission—as
wel] as certain other personnel work-
ing in Nepal and directly under the
conttol of their respective Depart-
ments® These latter are from the
Posts and Telegraphs Department and
from the Ministry of Civil Aviation
working in the Meteorological Unit
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and the Aero-Communication Centre
in Kathmandu, and there -was dejay
in their receiving) instructions on
eompensation consequent on dev&lua

tion. The staff of the Meteorological
Unit did not draw their salaries pend-
ing receipt of instructions.

(b) Necessary action was taken
immediately by this Ministry in res-
pect of entitled personnel in the Em-
bassy and the Indian Aid ‘Mission
under its administrative control and
suitable instructions were issued on
the 8th June 1966. As regards thoese
working under the administrative con-
trol of other Ministries and Depart-
ments, necessary action was taken to
draw their attention for issuing simi-
lar instructions. This Ministry has
since becen informed that the Posts
and Telegraphs staff have received
necessary instructions  and our Em-
"bassy in Kathmandu has informed us
that they have since been paid ex-
change compehsation allowance. The
Ministry of Civi] Aviation have also
since issued suitable instructions to
compensate their staff in the Meteo-
' rological Unit and the Aero-Commu-
nication Centre.

Accident to Sea Hawk Aircraft

2930. Shri Panna Lal:

Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:
Shri Brij Basi Lal:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a Sea
Hawk aircraft, belonging to LN.S.
Vikrant operating from the Meenam-
bakkam airport met with an accident
on tiie 20th July, 1966;

(b) if so, the causes of the accident;
and ’

(c) the action taken by Govern-
ment thereon?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M, 'l'hom):
(a) Yes, Sir.

(b) and (e¢). A Board of Enqu.u.'y
has been convened to investigate the
cause of the accident. '
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Labour Weltare Offices in Cantonsaont
" Board

" 2931. Shri A, N, Vidyalankar: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased to
state: ,

(a) the names and number of Can-
‘tonment Boards that employ more
than 500 workmen;

(b) whether all such Boards have
appointed Labour Welfare Officers as
required by the law;

(c) the name ‘of the Cantonment
Board where such officers have not

been appointed; and

(d) the steps taken by Government
to get the officers appointed?

The Minister of State im the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) The following 10 Cantonment
Boards employ more than 500 work-
men:—

Agra, Ambala, Meerut, Lucknow,
Kanpur, Mhow, Ferozepur,
Jullundur, Poona and Secun-
derabad.

(b) The Cantonment Boards are not
required by law to appoint Labour
Welfare Officers unless they rup fac-
tories ordinarily employing 500 or
more workers. There is no such:
Cantonment Board.

(¢) and (d). Do not arise.

Labour Welfare Officers in
Cantonmen¢ Boards

2932, Shri A. N. Vidyalankar: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Cantonment Boards employing more
thap 500 workmen are required to
appointment Labour Welfare Officers
under the Labour Laws and regula-
tions;

(b) whether it is a fact that the
Cantonment Boards of yAmbala and
Meerut resolved to appoint such Offi-
cers at their expense and asked for
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the postm‘ of Labour Welfare Oﬁ-
cere from ‘the Ceritral Pool; and

(c) if so, the reasons why the Wel-
fare Officers have not yet ‘heen ap-
pointed n -these two-Cantonment
Boards?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try -of Defence (Shrt A M. “Thomas) :
(a) Cantonment Boarlls running fac-
tories ordinarily émploying "500 or
more 'workers ‘are required to em-
ploy Welfae Officers in such factories.
There is however no such Canton-
ment Board.

(b) No, Sir. '
(c) Does not arise.

wHiw e F qTEAY araw
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lndo-x.uwnlt Ventures.

2934. Shri Dighe:
Shri P. €. Borooah:
Shri Onkar Lal Berwa:
Shri Vishwa Nath Pandey:

Will the Minister of External Affairs-
be pleascd to state:

(a) whether a Joint Committee of
India and Kuwaijt recently discussed
possibilities of Indo-Kuwait ventures;
and

(b) if so, with what results?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Simgh): (a) Yes, Sir. ,

(b) At its first meeting held in New
Delhi between 27th and 30th June,
1866, the Joint Committee decided to
examine further possibilitics of joint
ventures both in India‘and Kuwait, as
also fields in which teciuacal and
economic cooperation between the
countries could be developed and fur-
strengtilened. The industries
identified in which joint ventures are
possible and which are to be examin-
ed further are the manufacture of
fertilisers in Indiz and the establish-
ment of an Iron and Steel plant, and
Aluminium plant and a Cement Dlant
in Kuwait.

Recruitment to Airmen

2935, Shri Gulshan: Will the Minis-
ter of Defence be pleased to state:

(a) whether his Ministry propose
to recognise Higher Secondary Part I
as equivalent to Matriculation for ap-
pointment to Airmen, Technical and
non%echnical grades in t(he Indian
Air Forcé and other departments; and

(b) if not, the reasons therefor?
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The Minister of +State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). The question whether
the Higher Secondary Part 1 exami-
nation should be recognised as equi-
valent to Matriculation examination
for the purpose of employment under
the Government of India is under the
consideration of the Government.

External Publicity Division

2936. Shri Onkar La] Berwa: Will
the Minister of External Affairs be
pleased to state: -

(a) whether it is a fact that despite
its failure in projecting the true
image of India abroad, the External
Publicity Division is being maintain-
ed at heavy cost; and

(b) if so, why the repeated de-
mands to merge this Department with
the internal publicity set up have
been turned down time and again?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Govern-
ment do not. accept the premise on
the basis of which the question is
framed. On the contrary, within their
limited resources the External Publi-
city Division of the Ministry of Exter-
na] Affairs have been performing
their duties creditably.

(b) It is the considered view of the
Government that, as the conduct of
external publicity raises special pro-
blems, the External Publicity Divi-
sion should function as a separate
unit. Close liaison is, however, main-
tained with the various media units
of the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting.

Film Industry

2987. Shri Onkar Lal Berwa: Will
the Minister of Information and
Broadcastl pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that film
industry is a losing concern in respect
of foreign exchange; «

(b) it so, whether it is also a fact
that this industry lost
change heavily last year;

foreign ex-’
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(c) it so, how much was the loss;
and :
(d) the foreign exchange allocdtiom
for this industry during the current
year?

The Mini of th and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
(a) to (c). The actual exports of

cinematograph films, exposed, during
the last three years are as under:

1963-64 Rs. 2,12,81,941
1964-65 Rs. 1,98,68,960
1965-66

Rs. 1,63,93,766

’I‘heré has been a fall in exports of
cinematograph films, exposed, to the
extent of Rs. 34,75,194 during 1965-66

* as compared to the previous year.

(d) The availability of cinemato-
graph films, not exposed, to the film
industry during the current licensing
period from free resources and rupee
sources is estimated at Rs. 184 lakhs.

Tax & T Fdw
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/Chlnese claim on parts of Sikkim

2940. Shri S. M. Banerjoe:
Shri Yashpal Singh:

Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is g fact that the
Chinese have claimeq part of
Sikkim;

(b) if so, whether any protest has
been lodged by.Government; and

(¢) if so, with what results?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) The Chinese
Government have stated on numérous
occasions that the Sikkim-Tibet
boundary has been “formally delimit-
ed” and that “there is neither any
discrepancy between the maps mnor
any disputes in practice”. The

Chinese have, however, maintained an
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aggressive posture on the Sikkim
border.. :

(b) and (). Government have pro-
_tested repeatedly against the aggres-
sive activities of Chinese troops on
the Sikkim border.

Suspension of Defence Employees
working in Kanpur
2941. Shri S. M. Banerjee:
Shri Bade:
Shri Hukam Chand
Kachhz!valya:
Shri Sonavane:
Shri Y. D. Singh:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether some Defence emplo-
yees were suspended in- Kanpur on
account of their participation in the
All India token strike on the 12t
July, 1966; .

(b) if so, whether suspension has
been removed; and

(c) whether two apprentices, whase
gervices were terminated, have been
taken back?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). The requisite informa-
tion is being collected and will be
laid on the Table of the House.

(¢) Does not arise as there has been
no instance of termination of services
of any apprentices at Kanpur on
account of their having participated
in the strike on 12th July, 1966. How-
ever, on 27th July, 1966 two trade
apprentices were placeq under sus-
pension for reasons mnconnected with
the strike. They have been charge-
sheeted and their cases are under en-
quiry.

Radio sets for Orissa
2942. Shri Dhuleshwar Meena:
hd Shri Ramachandra Ulaka:
Will the Minister of Information-
and Broadcasting be pleased to state:
(a) the number of radio sets allotted
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in the rural areas of Orissa as on the
31st July, 1966;

(b) the number of radio sets actual-
ly working; and

(c) the number lying idle at present
in that State?

The Minister of Information and
Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadar): (a)
to (c). The information is being
collected and will be laid on the Table
of the House.

Defence Production

2943. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that Gov-
emment have taken some steps to
streamline the defence production ®o
as to accord it a priority on emergent
footing; and

(b) if so, the details of the es
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Year Plan have been made to
support Defence production.
It has been - proposed that
some of the-industrial under-
takings in the civil sector
should produce Defence re-
quirements which are akin to
their own lines of production.

(iii) Powerg have alsp been dele-
gated to Technical Committees
under the Department of
Defence Supplies to place
development orders upto cer-
tain monetary limits.

(iv) Liaison has been established
with National Laboratories
for indigenous production of
some of the imported Defence
Items and specific projects
have been assigned to these
Laboratories.

It is too early to make a precise
of the effects of these mea-

taken and the success achieved?

The Minister of State in the Mints-
‘try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). A number of steps to
achieve greater defence production
«capability in an emergency have been
taken by Government. Some of these
arei—

(i) Technica] discussions have
been held with prospective
suppliers for establishing pro-
duction of critical defence
materials, such ag special
steels and hard aluminium
alloys. In regard to the
special steels, responsibility
hag been allocated to the
different production  units.
Educationa]l orders have been
placed in regard to the pro-
duction of hard aluminium

alloys. .

(ii) An assessment of defence re-
quirements of imported items
has been carried out and re-
commendations

for the re- °
orientation of the Fourth Five '

sures. It is, however, expected that
progressively our dependence om
external sources for Defence equip-
ment would. be reduced and in many
cases eliminated.

Bharat Etrth M, Factory
in Mysore

2944. Shri H. C. Linga Red@y: Will
the Minister of Defence be pleased to
state:

(a) the latest progress made im
locating the Bharat Earth Movers
Factory in Kolar District, Mysore
State!

(b) ¢the amouny so far spent and
reasons for the slow pace of progress:

(c) the number of persons likely to
be employed in the venture; and

(d) when the factory is likely to go
into production?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A, M. Thomas):
(a). The civil works relating to the
Crawler Tractor portion of the Bharat
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Earth Movers Project at Kolar have
.been taken up and satisfactoy pro-
gress has been made.

(b) 'I'he'actual expenditure on capi- *

tal works of the first phase of Craw-

ler Tractor Project incurred so far is .

of the order of Rs. 50 lakhs. It is
expected that works involving a fur-
ther expenditure of about Rs. 200 lakhs
would be completeg during the year
1966-67.

(c) The combined project for the
manufacture of Heavy FEarthmoving
equipment as well as Crawler Trac-
tors at the Kolar Factory when fully
established is expected to provide
‘direct employment to about 6,000
persons.

(d) The initial phase of assembly of
Crawler Tractors is expected to start
at XKolar by about October, 1966.
Regular production of Crawler Trac-
tors according to the phased manu-
factyring programme ig likely to start
in 1968-69. ‘The Earthmoving: portion
of the project has not yet. been
cleared from the foreign exchange
angle. '
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Mig Factory at Ozar

2047, Shri Kishen Pattnayak:

Shri Madhu Limaye:

Shri Hukam Chand
Kachhavaiya:

Shri Bade:

Shri Yudhvir Singh:

Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to gtate:

(a) whether it is a fact that a dis-
pute has arisen between the manage-
ment of MIG Factory at Ozar, Nasik
and the Union of MIG Fallorg emplo-
yees;

(b) if s0, the main pointg at ¢dis-
pute; and

(¢) whether any effort is being made
by t¢the Defence Department to
mediate in the dispute 5o as to prevent

" pleased to state:
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disruption of the production program-
me of this vital defence project?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
(a) and (b). No, Sir. It is not a fact
that a serious dispute has arisen. The
fact is that a demand has been made
by the Union of the MIG employees
for revision of the pay scales.

(c) The question of revision of pay
scales of the Industrial employees in
the Engineering Industries is under
the consideration of the Wage Board.
The revision of pay scales will depend
upon the recommendations of the
Wage Board as accepted by the Gev-
ernmnt,

Ozar High School

2948. Shri Kishen Pattnayak:
Shri Madhu Limaye:
Shri Hukam Chand
Kachhavaiya: ..
Shri Yudhvir Singh:
Shri Bade:

Will the Minister of

Defence be

(a) whether Government gre aware
that the Government of Maharashtra
have agreed to transform the Ozar
(Nasik) High School into a technical
biag school and to bear 60 per cent of
itg cost; ’ .

(b) whether Government are also
aware that the School, which js within
the jurisdiction of the MIG factory
rehabilitation programme, is not in a
position to bear the rtemaining 40
percent cost;

(c) whether Government have been
requested to pay this 40 per cent or
a substantial portion of it to the School
under the rehabilitation scheme; and

(d) if so, the reaction of Govern-
ment thereto?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas) =
(a) No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise.

(e¢) No, Sir.

(d) Does not -arise,

1
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Pak Protest about Propaganda Against
Pakistani Judge of the World Court
2049. Shri Hem Barua: Will the
Minister of External Affairs be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Pakistan High Commission 'in Delhi
lodged a protest with Government
alleging “malicious propaganda” by
the All-India Radio as also by a sec-
tion of the Indian press against the
“Pakistani Judge at the International
Court of Justice” over the World
Court verdict on the S.W. Africa case;
and

(b) if so, the actual position as also
the grounds on which Pakistan has
lodged her complaint with Govern-
ment?

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) The grounds of the Pakistan
High Commission complaint were that
the All India Radio news commentary
and the Indian press in giving ‘cur-
rency to an Indian news agency- des-
patch on the subject, had misrepre-
sented the position of Sir Zafrulla
Khan concerning his non-participation
in the Judgement of the International
Court in the S. W. Africa case,

The position is that in a press inter-
participated in the judgement of the
(Karachi) Dawn of 3rd August, 966,
Sir Zafrulla Khan said “there were no
grounds for dis-qualifying mc. The
President of the Court was of the
view that it would be improper for
me to sit, as I had at one time been
nominated Judge Ad hoc by the Ap-
plicant States (Liberia and Ethiopia),
though I never sat in that capacity. I
disagreed entirely with that view and
gave the President my reasons, which
1 still consider were good reasons. But
ke told me that a large majority of
the Judges agreed with him that I
should not sit. So, I had no option”.

The report of the press interview
n the Dawn of August 3rd, 1966, adt:!s,
however, that Sir Zafrulla Khan did

1440(ai) LS—5

not know who were the large majority
of Judges supperting the President's
views.

It ig reliably understood that
similar advice not to participate was
given by the President of the Inter-
national Court to another Judge. That
other Judge availed of his statutory
rights and insisted that the question
of his non-participation be settled by
formal decision of the Court. The
upshot was that this cther Judge
participated in the judgment of the
International Court in the S.W. Africa
case. It is apparent that Sir Zafrulla
Khan did not similarly exercise his
statutory rights to have the matter of
non-participation settleq by formal
decision of the Court.
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AJR. Stations in Mysore State

2854. Shri H. C. Linga Reddy: Will
¢he Minister of Information and
Breadcasting be pleased to state:

(a) the further progress made in the
matter of locating A LR. Stations at
Mywsore, Hubli, Dharwar and Gulbarga
i Mysore State;

(b) the amount these

Stations; and

spent in

(¢) when the same will be com-

pleted?

The Minister of Information and
Breadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Auxiliary Centre at Gulbarga is
expected to be commissioned into
service during the current financial
year. Dharwar has already a station
which covers Hubli. There ig no
other approved scheme for the present
for Mysore.

() and (c). The project of medium
power medium wave transmitter and
weeeiving centre at Dharwar complet-
ed during the 3rd Plan cost approxi-
mately Rs. 7.8 lakhs. The Auxiliary
Centre being installed at Gulbarga is
estimated to cost Rs. 10:77 lakhs.
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Alleged Nuclear Explosion by India

2956. Shri D, C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of External Affairs be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether a report has been pub-
lished in a Canadian newspaper that
India will explode a nuclear deviee
within 30 days; and

(b) it so, whether the matter hes
been taken with the Canadian Gov-
ernment and with what result?

The Minister of External Affaire
(Shri Swaran Simgh): (a) Ap article
appeared in the Canadian newspaper
*The Globe and Mail' on the 20th
July 1966 regarding a reported state-
ment by the Pakistan Foreign Minis-
try to the Canadian High Commis-
sion in Rawalpindi about alleged
plans by India to explode a nuclear
device in which it was stated that
“one version of the Pakistan report
to Canada is that it anticipated am
Indian atomic explosion within 30
d"y,_n
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(b) The question of the matter
being taken up with the Canadian
Government in specific terms did not
arise as a spokesman of the Cana-
dian Government stated that they
have no evidence to suggest that
India is planning a nuclear explo-
sion, peaceful or otherwise, and that
any story regarding India’s plan for a
nuclear explosion must be regarded
as hypothetical and speculative.

Kalpakkam Power Plant

2957. Dr. P. Srinivasan:
Shri M. Malaichami:
Shri M. P. Swamy:
Shri Muthiah:

Will the Prime Minister be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether negotiations with
France for a loan to set up Kalpak-
kam Power Plant have been con-
cluded;

(b) if so, the terms and details
thereof; and

(c) the estimated power genera-
tion thereof?

The Prime Minister and Minister
of Atomic Energy (Shrimati Indira
Gandhi): (a) and (b). It has not been
possible to secure the agreement of
the Government of France to extend
a loan to cover the foreign exchange
component of the cost of the Madras
Atomic Power Station.

(c) The Station is intended to
generate 400 MW of electrical
power,
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UM Nations Organisation fer
Industrial Development

2059. Shri Shree Narayan Das:
Will the Minister of External Affairs
be pleased to state:

(a) whether any, if so, what pro-
gress has been made in the direction
of establishing United Nations Orga-
nisation for Industrial Development;

(b) whether procedure and admi-
nistrative arrangements of this orga-
nisation have been finalised; and

(¢) if so, q:e main features so far
decided?

The Minister of External Affairs
(8) and (b).
The U.N. General Assembly, at its
20th Session, decided vide resolu-
tion 2089(XX) of 20th December,
1965 to establish a United Nations
Organisation for Industrial Develop-
ment as an autonomous organisation
within the United Nations. By the
same resolution, the General As-
sembly sea up an Ad Hoc Committee
to prepare the mecessary operating
procedures and administrative ar-
rangements of the new Organisation.
The Ad Hoc Committee has submit-
ted a report which contains its re-
commendations. These recommenda-
tions will be considered by the
General Assembly at its 21st Session
commencing on September 20, 1986,
when the necessary arrangements are
expected to be finalised.

(c) A copy of the draft resolution
prepared by the Ad Hoc Committee
for adoption by the General Assem-
bly, which contains the recommen-
dations of the Committee on the pro-
cedures and administrative arrange-
ments of the Organisation is laid om
the Table of the House. [Placed in
Library. See No. LT-6842/66].

Sainik School in Pachmarhi

29560. Shri Harl Vishng Kamath:
Will the Minister of Defence be
pleased to state:

(a) whether there has been any
further progress in the mutter of
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eatablishing a Sainik  School in
Pachmarhi, Madhya Pradesh;

(b) if so, the details thereof; and
(c) if not, the reasons therefor?

The Minister of Defence (Shri Y.
B. Chavan): (a) No.

(b) Does not arise.

(¢) There is already a Sainik
School at Rewa in Madhya Pradesh,
which has to 285 boys at present
though the scheme privides for an in-
take of 525, It would be desirable to
develop further the Rewa school to its
full capacity before taking up.a fresh
venture.

12,03 hrs,

CORRECTION OF ANSWER TO UN-.

STARRED QUESTION NO. 5666,

DATED 16-5-66 RE. BOND FOR
SERVICE OFFICERS

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Defence (Shri A. M. Thomas):
In part (a) of Unstarred Question No.
5666 tabled for answer on the 16th
May, 1966, the following informa-
tion was desired:

“Whethey Government takes
any bond in writing from the
Service Offitérs regarding their
services;"”

The reply then given by me was as
follows: —

“No, Sir, except in non-techni-
cal branches of the Air Force,
where a candidate selected for a
commission is required to sign a
covenant under which he is liable
to serve for a minimum period of
eight years including the period
of cadetship.....”

While giving the abovementioned re-
ply, inadvertently it was not also
stated that before accepting Regular
Commijssions in the Remount gnd
Veterinary Corps, officers are requir-
ed to sign a bond undertaking to
serve for at least 5 years from the
date of Regular Commission, failing
which they shoulq refund to the Gov-
ernment the cost of training.

I am taking this opportunity to
correct the reply previously given.

It
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CALLING ATTENTION TO MATTER
OF URGENT PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

REPORTED COMPLAINT OF THE Crmr
MINISTER J. & K STATE AcaDwr
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur
(Jalore) : 1 call the attention of
the Minister of Home Affairg to the
following matter of urgent public
importance and request that he may
make a statement thereon:

“The news item in the Hindus-
tan Times dated 20th August
1966, about the Chief Minister of
Jammu and Kashmir complain-
ing against the Central Govern-
ment for creating uncertaintes in
Jammu and Kashiir and not con-
sulting him in vital matters.”

The Minister of Home Affairs
(Shri Nanda): I will be prepared to
make a statement in the course of
the day, in the afternoon, if jt suits
you.

Mr. Speaker: The Minister says he
will make a statement later in the
day.

Shri Harisy Chandra Mathur: At
what time so that I may be here
then? )

Mr, Speaker: As soon as today’s
first item of discussion is finished.

Shri Hari Vishna Kamath
(Hoshangabad): ‘That will encroach

upon the time for that motion. Tt
is an important issue. Let it be
taken up tomorrow.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I do
not mind. .

Mr. Speaker: As soon as the de-
bate on that motion is finished we
will ask him to make his statement.

Shri Harish Chandra Mather: I
would only submit that I had add-
ressed this notice to the Prime Minis-
ter. I do not mind the Home Minister
answering it, but I woulg appreciate
it if the hon. Prime Minister is pre-
sent when thisg is answereqd .

—



6045 SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA) Re. C.A. 6046

265 hre, T FF I w A A W wwg a

Me:CALLING ATTENTION NOTICES  #ficw go %o qifmarie &1 «ft &)
(Query) 1§ QT ara frad Tk ¥ v wvee

oY e wef o (faeEi)
nener oft, & ag frdea w7 Igan g
w0 fawg 1 sq17 WEET T A9
;W fear f wam gt 3 5 97 www
ATET F TEHRen § fgAw 4
wafa few w97 &, &Y oA
AR F7 fear AW F@) I o7 arfas
WIgd FT ATH |1 7@T, AT A AION
w3 7 faar

s AP ;- gg a A E am
9% 3 A ammmr F frag @Y we 7
=g fa agy @ $ W fagr) 2
RN BF

=Y gwR W g (A1) 0§
Wt o% Afew fegr ar)

W WAV NG I AR AY
¥ Afeq adl fagr @ QA
o ffaswr o freex ag fdy .
(vowawr) .. W WY KT ATH EWW,
AN A A @ R

vy femd (1) : G A &
arq o¥ gu &, &9 ao F Ay § Ay
wwy’

R A ¢ 3 W faex
TN YaT JTET T &Y, av 48 FEA |

stagf@: ag IHET AR
w5

Mr. gpeaker: Dr, Lohia, about this
Minister of Education allegedly Mis-

leading the House, regarding the
figures of the area of India.
&1 wo Ao frarY (amer) @ -

sz W WET wY, ug fawafie
weara oY § ag qor &1 Form @) wraw &
wger fram ag wr fe wT s ST

A8 I ¢, ag) FaTr agt W  grem
#1 afeT e o fem A 7 g T A
% & 5 fag fadarfase g &
IAF qI A W9 g7 SV T AT &
AN ATE. ...

e REw ¢ #A Aty & agr
gt fag §1 awgr foaq A ¥ ag
1§ 4 af fod &7 fafass *7
| faar 4

oY PR AT YA | WGl HAl-
Zu, ¥y Gewrddiz awa for ¥ ...
(s

stamit () o o
o FAT g1 (mEeTE)

Mr, Speaker: Not in this manner.
All will kindly resume their seats.
Every member might kindly resume
his seat, Shri Bhattacharya.

Shri Dinen Bhattacharya (Seram-
pore): I do not understand the pro-
cedure that you are following. Some
times we give calling atteation
notices on matters of very great pub-
lic importance angd urgency, but they
are not admiitted. Today thousands
of teachers are demonstrating here
and I gave a calling notice, I do not
know why you are rejecting it. So,
you kindly tell us which js public
importance.

Mr. Speaker: I am not to advice, I
am only to decide. He will kindly
resume his seat.

Shri Dinen Bhattacharya:
kindly tell me which is"a fit
That is what I request.

L ]
Mr. Speaker: When 1 stand up,
he stands up, when I sit down, he
also sits down.

Shri Dinen Bhattacharya: My
point is very simple. 1 want a deti-
nition from you in which eircums-

You
oase.
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[Shri Dinen Bhattacharya)
tances you will admit our motion.
The teachers dre demonstrating *°*°.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order., He
cannot raise it in this manner. It
will not go on record.

ft wo Ao faardy: A% M wEy
I qIX F A|qvgAn ?

weow W ;v owgr & M
e T faar &, %% qa ger Ay fem 1

oY PR T $FJAA © HeqS qE)-
zg, M 31 GewAde WA fey § ...

R WEEw : GRwdAde WM
Y amwqr F faar. | . (wweae) ..
a9 g qF Fraw A9 fAg g7 SHer
adY wa fx s 9g Teaqie o
gr FifaT AEAA Aifew Y g3 FEQ
g §, 3afac Iaf faar s ..

st gUw W $TAW e AG)-
T, 9g TIAT AZAT § ... (WA
R CUR CURER I e I L

s g ¢ ¥ A% A @R
oy fov 7z ™ T7 W 7 & &
FITA HIES, MY &1 I feq A qa1
faar. . . (saws=)

&Y WIwTT W &7 (Fr2T) © THA-
Fq14 % 7@ gAifsy Av w7 . (@wsvT)

= grw A7 wHIT: Fr*

wer R a1 F7 fegr e
7z 7 foar @ A A7 TR TN
F= fear @ AR B3I 989 a2
H & |

Shri 8. ‘M. Banerjee
He had your permission.

(Kanpur) :

Mr, Speaker: No, I am not giving
permission at this time to raise it.
There is some limit {0 my patience
also.

ey

AUGUST 22, 1866 Re. Question of Privilege 6048
inst Ed: Mani

Shri §. M, Banerjee: Kindly hear
me.

Mr. Speaker: I have not to again
and again outline what conditions
govern or determine the admissibility
of a calling attention notice. The
Members have been here and they
know them. I am not to advise, I
am here only to take decisions when
questionscome up, and I will not
allow these questions to be raised, be-
cause it is physically impossible that
I should discuss here 40 notices, that
one after another Members should
stand up and each refer to his owna
notice saying it is very important.
Of course, it might be important so
far as he is concerned, but it may not
be so important.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: It is an all-
India demonstration,

weaw wgea : femiveve & faw
@ & w7ar g fr o femigwmm W)
g #1 & wfeafee defae 4@
F I A% fd #1F g@ TS TEY
Tgar | a7 feaiwye @ w7 @Er
FTHET FHRT G2AA A g1 qearde
A fem sma, yg 39 a<E AR €
BFAT |

Y R AT KJAT ;T FAT
gr ag 3G

Shri S, M. Banerjee: May I ask
your permission to seek g clarifies-
tion? - -

Mr. Speaker: No, Sir, not know.

12.10 hrs.

RE QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE
AGAINST THE MINISTER OF
ERQUCATION

o THARAET Mfgat (Feam=):
meRer agred, ¥ fawrfese s
wra ferad & faeny & ww ¥

*N ot recorded."
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RIFT HY AFT | @ fas U
aft wifas w77 § s =40 TRa-TE
F1 §, 74 arfag w<ar § s oegfa ana-
TAFT g9 FT AT § HGAT JTA-FRFC
waeg T § W €@ 9@ @ET W
Ty far &1 ot e § ag w0
85 AT THFT IWIA WITT GTHIT &
o gz &Y feae & fgara & § W
o F)T CFE INT IR TG A
fpamat ¥ fagamar & i W A @€ &

o % wradry forer WY & quna §
A A 12-9-66 ) faar a1, OF AT
@@F YARMTIE | ANF (79, Weq
gy, ag @ g ?

qerw qQEw - W9 afed, @ g9
TWIEN

o T WAL wfgan: w@ifs
I ATHY B q FX H geirar gow

f& feadr gz aF a0 v oumn
o waew A g

aer AT "o fIgar deer
#g |F, 73 !

o T AAIET Afpar: g wwa
s wged, G &, forardf e g ey
§r gurag DfF¥ | & oF IEg 98 w7
g E -

1961 # ¥ wF Fr&T AN
9T qo we IMT fRF faT ¥ ¥ faur
HIF TS AH AT W GARA ®
qHE FAIT W {1 AR T Fra
fey 7 1961 ¥ A F WIT F HAGA
F WiFT AT drougoslo F HFIT
F gae § ¥aq T AR T F
HAGT ¥ WG & GaFT & FIvIedr
AT TGT AT § 1 qg qA A A wy
2 5 A 3 g% W7 § daw g A,
FAEY IEY BT &, WA T FreT
¥F g% fae fer M &1

Re. Question SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAK

A) . & Privilege 6050
Education Mini

¥ gt ®Y g A quw gAY ¥
N T @A A 16 7§ A 7AY feewT @y,
IR 9F HT AT T waArify
WA §o 5697 % T § I waTar
fF 1961 ¥ v AT @R Ik
g% qU3T ¥ HIR T A 29
aTE 49 gL 275 T feiree T
aF ¥ qr, J9fF 1964 §F 32 g4
76 ¥ %7 WF WIAT 747, ) £ T
T WL GIFTIA A% WA, § 1961
# w07 31§ arw iRt w7 ¥

AT fre w4 & €3 @ w qeA

# gamar &, 74t 5 @R w7 & v e
FFTAT F 64F ey § O 79
"gaFT eg 7 ) forar &1 ¥ wrAew
Ta Gt F qew wavw & @g wfgw
Zrar g f A drw 7 5% vy ¥ F
1961 ¥ W3AT 74T, ITFT FTTOT FqT 9T ?

ug F AR IAAT A E 1 A
gz ag wifaw ¥ § f faerr weft o

1 ¥F AT FT qq7 9T, FF 77 g
AT ¢ q@ TEIAIAT FT oAFA A

famr a7 gu, afeT 721 IR ArAER-

FLqZ 97 GIAT, 49if6 12~7-66FY

TN AR T F ToraT 5 16 wE,

1966 & FAIFTAT F [IRIFT Ao

& IaT & woW qdr S F FaTHv °v,

ug AT IR 2 FEY &, 39 fAy war

Tl A F IAT FT IAAY 9T a7 W
qaT T gu W sEE mAY ¥ 1964
& A% ar FEW @y, AfF 1961
N gH F) A T IGFT FIO
ag g1 5 1961 & @zt wraworar
€ 97 W q7 W {ETC A A FOa
T FN AF WF J A ¥, 79 ¢ /T
>3 gx A FY Jq1q faar, Iq F forar
W 2 fF 1961 & AiTE & IT &7} &
wiws affag a8 & fag &
W AT GFE 1961 FT AAAOAT
7 {aY AiFE YR AL X | A qg T
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[w10 T wvET wfem]
¥, 9t ¥, 99,7 /Al § QT g9 ATA B
w¢T &) W@ 3Z qw A7 0 F qaww
U F TR TG T AR 0 G fay
7 Q7 FOTAE § qr 34 § W osqr=r
qATH A€ AT A, JIgEy 9 ur DA
faerrETe % ar ? AfeT g7 g
¥ W FOEIT A /IR TS FY WA,
ag a1 fgg &) sndr @ =\« fas gaan
&1 A, forearr Wit & g1 g A T@wan

TAF AATAT § AT qI ATHT €17
T A ot @YqT fE g@ 9 9T F wgr
e § ag Farar & fx qaE e 5y
F GTFT F AFE AR /G F T
ail, Ia% fagr & 78 7t W F
IEW IAF 9T FE WiHE W §,
fEa g2 A9 qamay i |y 9w qeF
qqar IqAT feet @ear & 1961 @
R JIR TG FY AL wiF WS ¥
AR ¥ FqF F AN & qUw @
wfgd av, 7 f& I F 419, IFA
9 ¥ a1 7 i, afew g fF g dr
aER qr @S ft qem ¥ ggEr
T FY T A% W wgAr A W

ag @ 2€ Agwr e & AR A
1, 99 § Ty W qIHTE FY qYAT
foarai & ar w7 g, Wi &9 &,
o IgY H14 FgLETAY FF 12-5-66
#1 farear welY Y %7 Sy 97 @, I 97
A sy -~

gf=ar 1955 wwivw & fayr w3y
12 FA1E 69 EATT 640 IT HIA HT
Gasd F=9 q@i | Ararf i,
& wwsi A fasw w1 dawd W
wius ar, St a2 ¥ T gFEAET F
s & dawe ¥ g wfaw frur aET
T fams ¥ AT 1961 1 Fa-
AT ST ¥, SAE 1951 T 8T AA-
T ST 3 R g, s wfus
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of Privilege against 6052
Education Minister

a& g fawy W Gaww F wind

¥ gwya &7 faar waqr, wada foen
4 ¥ a7 fF 1953 &7 5% gk Fa-
AT a1 & I F g9 FgAT INgar
g {5 ag fasger wacqg &1 /7 & 0%
FAr A A F@NT 9T A&
& FT WL IqHT gAY IT7 IHT0 K
WAY A qarar Tgar g fv A qa
Nar-D AT TIE F GIET T g4
&F JFTAl ¥ 2ar ar Tar AT ;v
o WAT — 3,733,07, OF fHanier
g afrs o faardex &1 eegat
fewar, S gTO g4 AT 130E qF
FMR FAT & A W qE@AA FT aw
w3AT —ag faeger & wwaw § §F W
A A WI9HT e T WX WY Eva 2T
g, 5 g 1953 & adf fawur war, agh
1953 ¥ WTHT 1958 IF A WF
fear S T@T & QT AT NF 12w
09 T FT /T 1958 ¥ 4 5iF F&
FH FAT | W AT & av § Aoy
T fF 1953, 54, 55, 56, 57 T |
12 9T 69 AT WTAT &, AfFA 1958
¥ gF™@F 12 AT 59 T F T,
oY f& 1962 a% ToAT W WK 1962
¥ 0% AT 600 T rar &1 ¥ fe ¥
%% 3 fF 7¢ gz W4T TTHIT F1 suAk
g3 % feqrai & 5% &)

WA qg AT Wi fw 53 X
57 % 9 a4 a® 9 wF few wo @
I 58 A #¥ wer faar mr ¢ aw
T§ graey ¥ & mAe aaa wy oy fe
ag ¥ fgara toama &1 Areat Jg) §
S @ &1 GET A fe W N
AT 918 WA gu W Rl § faw
g qA O fAEE AR fw
Tga € I e & @rg a1 ey §
wtx aga @ @ 1Y aveft ) 4@ 53
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¥ 58 3% forg T W% WY 7Y JGFY
T gHTE IET §F F 99 & WKL ¥
fradt }1 % & WiTE 1956 A%
1€724 fFARR sgay 1@ §1 fo
Jak 1T 57 § AT ¥ 62 TF q§ T2
o1y §, 8300 FY JA F1 16000 ¥
83001 8000 & f&ailex &1 &Y
TV & AR ¥ I W qHIT ®
W 79 & g1 AT AT A 1963 X
HIF qg q3AT § WX 17000 a7 fHa-
e q& F0A )

W AERY T F5 I WIAA
1 & 31 ) qaw § i ot@ ) et
gF F1 e fwery et § @Y 9w
&1 agrenarl fgata g g JaT § Wik
wa faat 2m &Y A faex are), e
et g1 fems aie A § A 38R
awad farg smar &< § 1w« arfee-
AT FY FIETTH] AR YIRS FTA §Y
F&a A | T 9T qATEIT FY /7
F A UF Y qTT A H GIHY @ 3N
I 9T 96 faeg AAGF FIA &7 AET
faw ot o @ qar a4t § fe @y
w1y w9 § I gwafa F qurg &
W@ &1 FY {6 g 90T RN 556
W% T & 7iAd ¥ W16 Wid § qRE
w4 A X gOwy qEr W
Faq T@d1 Zar fe feg adsd @
@ 7% A g §N ¥ qF awaal
fear gt § a1 oF ar faege
N @A foaml & aag § faaan
waT § a8 24 AT F A1 F Afww
@ a9 # IY B¢ T § WifF oF e
araeT A &5 § wifaw g1 & w@fw
T fgara & &9 10000 T foa)-
e T £7 g § FafF ag g
tgara & 15-20 aF v g foed
8000 %% arteyr awiv ) AfEr Tad
gt W g ¥ § Fhp ) AT

SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA) of Privilege against 6084

Education Minister

¥ 11 A €@ qTT F) AT TSI T
fs ag faw oF 2 @iw ¢ &fFa qw
qar g fs St SR d53F T Wy
g9 & 01 7g INT T FT 1w T8
At fr gt ¥ a1 qfedi 7 gaw
FAT 9GS FedT AT f@qT @ qwns-
faq o< afew a8 & sa® FIT I W
1 &I wfag1 a1 w0 wfawe
a1 IFHT NI FFIT 3 BT faqr §4
N AP ¥ &6Fi T IR A fad
Teedt Fo7 ¥ fqaw g § afew wvEy
Fox § WY faee E ¥ WaET e ¥
Igw B1E faar 3

WE AT NIRPEr A @D
&1 I AT § ST awgE N
TIT MIF AT T NIERN FY FHAL
FY WY IRF 1L A BE fagr 1wy
ald® ¥ fasaq ¥ uF WA Hw A
foraa f aT & 1951 FY AT aF
wraa ¥ mfwa FY srdv 6y ag = o
"z 7 § AT I & §19 q1G I ®Y
ot ®§ gL AW I 9§ af g
gz 99 faarey avega ¥ gaTdr e
¢ § Wt g A g &) WY R
TR A faqe 3/ .

weaw wgvew : & gk agy W
& T qFT g1 ag fad & wwwy
i qO R F Jq [ wIqr Ay
AET T T § KT 147 91 f qeqav
# & 2, 4 faae ¥ wT9F) gAY § T ey
9T hEerT & 3 WAt ag g Wi g
an g ;N wraFy arfaa ar e qees
¥ #g T FW T 1A arfs w9 avqey
TF G ZE0 I haAT FO F q9 Fe0
21 a3 1 AfEwa g wIT F uF aw-
el ) TH AE ¥ ¥@ a9 AT A A/
fae aga Afewa i1 oF G921 gagy
= & A FT qFT § 5 78
a1 AGY | WEAATT W AT F qg qATH
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[rew wgwa]

a1 A fRT w1y awete & o1 awdr § o
& wroy wgm v arg aw w3

st e (gEA) ;- @ WW U
iz W% "rET ) guar fare Wk
qifagrie 1 farw ag & & w@ %9
feeq &1 FE qEE HWTAT AV TE
g g9 & fr 947 aag ¥ 5 77
Fge F § T AH W TN W aw
ffwza o aradE @ I & QAT @
W § R FHTT IR FIOT AT
gafae & And e w0t g fr
o7 IFFT 954 & q1¢ UF qTH haaT
Ff fE qg areT & § a1 98 | g
T zqfag ad gamqn wy § f5 q1w
FFfed Y T F Aatfas Y daar
1T T& 9T A1 /T & [T ag g7 q@w
=e1d gt ga @x I arad fqw
FF1 A7 1| IfFT IaFY qfgw w gaar
aeaT feewaA AT A7 I FOA &
A1 A AT FFAT FIAT AR § &1 ag
frarg sraer & dz gt arfge

qeT WENAW ¢ gERE |

o T AAGI Mg : w7 fash
& oF A7 {FAFT T9@ @A FaAY
qrg N AATT AT F G 3 WYL L

5t ey - gArHa fad A<
ffea feera &Y W@y &1 97 AT -
fre af) fear oY dfea 43 fema
g

sty femd (AT) : @mi N ¥
fa71% AT WY oF cargE wTE sPEL R

A NERAW :Ag IAE fEaaw
FIAT cATgE WG HTE NS IS |
ag aix a ¢ v qa wdfe NP A&
Rerat a1 qu q@y e Aifge
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e O gAT Afew § Saw q@ o
7 Qv ¢ 5 A Thae a1€ § ok
B o AT S qEaE F q@ary v
®3T 97 1 FTRET i w5 &1 § 2w T
¢ wafag #3 WY 30 awar v & oF
R q |

stean : &y fox gTfae fear
x|

wew HE\aT : o3fae & gw adw
¥ HY FT FFQT § o oF 6 qF aam
T |1 Iy

stemt AT g w@T ogREAT
aT#Y AT § wEarH ow @t g
qag T |

o T AAFT MNfgT : WY
@ & fF @ ad% ¥ §3% g% Fqamar fs
fea 30 & AradiT wat & qrAqW w7
g 1 fearar ...

waF O : AT GR F

o T AAGT Afgar :  wrw §a1
15 F @A foqhk Igiv &€ I &
AFST FY qqard §Y g & & megfer,
FATST a1 HAOFT & fawdi 7 W
qHY-GHE 9T FF ZIT QT § W JaW
qzT 1 (AuE fear wifs ag faad
qFHT § g7 § M Fgg aR ¥ qwAFT
o dArer § azdt & g§ @ T A
41

wan RgRa : gaFT, e fegt
AT $ATT T T&H 3T 9 wIqr g

o TR RAYY  Aifgar : wrafim
At ¥ mefa & a1y w @ F1 qg
Tt < [ATE frar § e wedl
agh WY Y WY | I WY FU 6qTA
¥ Aty aresforar & wrd ofw o g ]



.

Sosy

ot O 9 agi aTH 9T T 4y qTHY
wgt T A & gEw meEfer &
Wt ol gt & By frar § xafag
¥o R T frande aqm &w gk
...

asYR WEAW : {TANT qIEw WA
at am & w1 &)

o T ANFT Afgar : w7 &
¥a9 TF AR Ao wg § 6 Aradw
wAY wr gard T W gEy gud
gC AFANT &7 forx FF § N 73 7@
e & £1E graeu T30 T@ar Aifs g9
FTFT 190 F9 AT @I ¢ WY UF
TF §2 AHIT WG FY 419 N wE ¢
& &%a1 § fF £E awda w7 a5 wrew
B AfFT T I77T A WA BT wAET
2ITF AT A FE QET AT ], .

WS WERT ; T(qE AEA qg
gy

o W AAET Afgn ;. gafae
gt 37 ae Tt &1 fon Far e
R I &

# 919 ¥ oF u WRFT g AT
R WA F OF HEET F) OF g
faar 2 a=rg F11 gAET Mg & A
A g FifE ag wat o & faars ara
Y & graife # avs w3 faar av 5
# dadha wTAAl & a9 g 78 &4 faw
@I g afew uwY aF 3T F¢ daTa
& ATAT 1 WA & qE gAY AT ABAT
&\ g & atam g @ ag waea ana
IFH T W qTT FY qAUE fwaAr |

s wmat : ag feaar fwEaa gar
a3 s faq g & 15 ag @ wd }
qr Af WX T gaw qre fe gEr
ateg v feeswm g ?

Re. Question  SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKA) of Privilege against 6058

Education Minister

qeTw WY : s M qana
Y & grm

@t writ: % gy cfawmiEs A Y
AT

The Minister of Education (Shri M.
C. Chagla): Mr. Speaker, this is the
first time that I am having the doubt-
ful honour of facing a privilege mo-
tion. With your permission, Sir, may
I make a few general observations?

The motion for breach®ot privilege
is the strongest weapon in the ar-
moury of Parliament. The Minister
can be questioned, he may be asked
to make a statement, he may be cen-
sured, but when you bring a motion
of breach of privilege against g Min-
ister, you are using the strongest we-
apon that Parliament has in its ar-
moury.

Now, the question of privilege does
not depend upon ‘parties. It does not
depend upon my hon. friends behind
me, or the hon. gentlemen opposite.
Privilege is a question in which the
whole House is interested, because the
whole House is interested in seeing
that our debates are not obstructed,
that no prejudice is caused to our
discussion and that we have a free
discussion in this House. Therefore, as
I said, it is rarely and on fit occasions
that a notice of a motion for breach of
privilege should be raised in this
House.

But, what is happening today? If
a Minister tries to mislead the House,
certainly the strongest action ghould
be taken against him. I go further.
As I have myself held, in another con-
text and in another ocapacity, if he,
improperly holds back information
from the House, certainly it is a mat-
ter which the House should frown
upone But if a mistake is committed,
or an incorrect statement is inadver-
tently made, it is a case for breach
of privilege? Ministers have hund-
reds of questions to answer, innumer-
able statements to make. After all,
they are human and not infaliable. For
every such mistake or incorrest state-
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[Shri M. C. Chagla]

ment if a Member were to rush to this
House with a motion for breach of pri-
vilege . . . (Interruptions). May I
finish please? If for every such mis-
take or incorrect statement, a member
were to rush to this House with a
motion of breach of privilege, far from
enhancing the dignity of the House,
we are lowering it. Thereore, I would
appeal to the hon. Members opposite
that if they value the dignity of this
House, then motions for breach of
privilege . . . (Interruptions).

Shri Maurya (Aligarh): Ministers
are lowering themselves by giving
wrong information or making wrong
statements,

=t wy fowd : wewet wErEw, AT
ETEE ATF AET & |

LE LR (L CILCC O G G
wikm w1 Tzzdz gT w7 Jfad

stag femd : ¥ g wTw
qTET THEY 9T § |

LE LR CRILEER B CIR TALE
*1 g Ay Qfay

wt ne feqd : K oF w0
sign g 5 ag fafesw awm o
AF gt B aw aF et g ®
R ik s il '

st TR (W )

qg WO ATTAY HT FYqT G A
| | gH IaLw ¥G ¥ @ G

S8hri M. C. Chagla: Sir, you are
more familiar than anybody else, with
the procedure in the House of Com-
mons. You have studied the proceed-
ings there. You know how rarely
motions of privilege are brought ghere.

Mr, Speaker: That is exactly what
I have said in the ruling that 1 gave
the other day, I have come to the
‘same conclusion and I have used ex-
-actly the same words in my ruling. I
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of Privilege against
Education Minister
have held that incorrect statements do
not give any provocation for a breach
of privilege motion. Similarly, in-
accuracies can creep in, there can be
mistakes but they do not constitute
breach of privilege. I agree with the
hon. Minister, so far as that is com-
cerned,

Gobe

= AT e E wT
JET &1 & a7 T 4 JIAM | Ty
| X A A FY = q3

WA WY : 7F W7 45 AR |

Shri M. C. Chagla: May I come to
the merits of the question? It is a
simple question and I will take only
five or ten minutes, The hon, Mem-
ber, Dr. Lohia, has ranged far and
wide, but I am restricting myself %
the motion of privilege, of which
notice has been given. May I remind
you, Sir, that we are having a full-
dressed debate on the question of the
area of India next week and whatever
dissatisfaction Dr. 'Lohia may have
with the statement which T have plae-
ed on the Table of the House can be
discuesed on that occasion?

Now if you look at the notice ef
motion with regard to the breach of
privilege it says that the Minister of
Education concealed the facts and
misled the House in his statemend
about differences in ‘area of India i
the information given to UNO, that
the figures about the areas as givea
by the Prime Minister in the reply
to' unstarred question of 16th May,
1965, clearly indicate that there #
considerable difference in the figures
of 1961 and 1064,

May I draw your attention to the
answer given by the Prime Minister?
It is:—

“Yes, from 1961 onwards the
Central Statistical Organisation
has been supplying area figures
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0 the UN Statistical Office for the
UN Demographic Yearbook;

(b) Yes, there has been some
variation;

(c) and (d). A
enclosed.”

statement is

If you kindly look at the statement,
in 1961 the figures given is 29,49,275
and in 1962 it is 32.76,395. This is the
gravamen of Dr. Lohia’s charge but
somehow he has overlooked the note
appended to this statement that the
figures for 1961 excluded areas in
respect of which the 1961 census figur-
es of population were not available
at the time of report,

o Twm g Afgar @ & 7
TELT 9ZFHT FAAT 941 | WG G5 g
#98 ¥ g @ g WAT WRIRW
Fga g f& sees fqor & &%
d1 7g FT gAIAT 91 |

Shri M. C. Chagla: These figures
were supplied by us to the United
Nations for g specific purpose. Those
were demographic purposes, They
wanted to know not only the area but
the population. I have got the cor-
vespondence here. The census took
place n 1961 and we told them that
the census figures were not complete
and, therefore, we would only supply
the figures of those areas where the
eensus was complete,

1 will give you now the figures of
the areas which were not supplied and
it you add up 29,49,275 to those figur-
s, you will get the figure of 82,76,394.
T will give you the figures where the
eensus was not complete.

8q. km.
Jammu and Kaeshmir 2,22,800
Goa, Daman and Diu 3,693
Dadra and Nagar Haveli 489
Pondicherry 479
NEFA 81,424
Nagaland 16,488

Area of 674 miles (1,746 sq. Km.)
this is because the areas of soms
States supplied by the Surveyor-
General were revised on subsequent
surveys and there was some discre-
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pancy. The total comes to 3,27,119. (f
you tofal 29,49,275 and 3,27,119 and
the total comes to 32,76,394 and the
difference is only of one mile. /

I have got letters written by us
pointing out to the United Nations
that we are only supplying provisional
figures because the census area is not
complete, I will read out one letter
to clear all doubts from the mind of
the House that the answer given by
the Prime Minister was perfectly cor-
rect and I have not said anything to
mislead this House. This was written
to the United Nations on the 7th Sep!-
ember, 1961 by the Director of the
Statistical Bureau anq I am reading
the relevant paragraph:—

“I may mention that only pro-
visional summary results in re-
gard to the 1961 population census
of India are available at present
and detailed tabulation by various
socio-economic characteristics
have not yet been completed. It
has, therefore, been not possible
to supply greater details in the
questionnaire.”

Shri Shinkre (Marmagoa): It re-
lates to population only.

Shri M. C. Chagla: Yes, I am
talking of population. What did I say
on the last occasion, in the debate on
17th May? ‘This is exactly what I
said,

This is what I said:

“In 1962, in 1968 and in 1964,
the figures reported by the Cen-
tral Statistical Organisation were
over 32,76,000, For 1961, the
figure was, less than this, 20,48,276
sq. k.m, But as we explained by
the Central Statistical Organisa-
tion_of the United Nations, it ex-
cluded areas in respect of whioch
the 1961 census figures of popula-
tic? were not available....”.

Sir, this was as far back as when the
debate took place on the last occasiom.

So, the Prime Minister’s statement
is perfectly correct. The discrepancies,
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as clearly explained, were due to the
fact that the figures supplied in 1961
were provisional based upon the cen-
sus figures available, Subsequent
figures, naturally, showed an increase
in area because the later census figur-
es were supplied.

This is the crux of the matter raised
by Dr, Lohia. The charge against me
is that I misled the House. He even
said that I told lies to the House. May
I submit that this is not right and it
is not proper that a Minister should
be charged with telling a lie? I can
understand Dr. Lohia saying that I
made an incorrect statement. What is
the meaning of the word ‘lie’? It is a
moral charge against me. I resent it.
1 will be the last person in the world
to tell a lie to this House. Does Dr.
Lohia realise what is the meaning
of the word ‘lie’?

An hon. Member: He does'nt

o T WA WfgT w7
A€ wae AET AT FIRE NI X
w3 f& & oy 7 awar § A ag

T FF FY wTAT &

Shri M. C. Chagla: It is not only
a reflection on me but it is actually
a reflection on the Prime Minister
because, through me, indirectly he is
trying to attack the Prime Minister as
the Prime Minister gave that answer.

Sir, I say with absolute confidence
that the statement made by the
Prime Minister was correct in every
respect and I fully explained the dis~
crepancies that arose.

May I also say this? My friend, Dr.
Lohia, has raised the question about
Kutch. I hope he hag a , patriotic
sense. Our case is pending today be-
fore ‘he international tribunal. J. ask
this House: Is it right that we should
rajse this question about Kutch? He
has given a geparata notice to you. ...

oY wy fewd %58 F TSl
Fard 70w g1 U § W aw
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At T fem mr & oF fawe
& W GATET AT Wi 9 |

8hri M. C. Chagla: This is a mat-
ter of grave national importance, Dr.
Lohia wants me, on the floor of this
House, to explain to him our figures
with regard to Kutch.

o TR AT ®ifgn : wdw
® AW Hqa qfFema # qATEr
w3 99 ¥ 1 A wwfw faad
IR

Shri M. C. Chagla: 1 say, this is
most unpatriotic and lhis is lacking in
a sense of national security and safe-
ty.

Mr. Speaker: Some impatience was
shown by certain hon. Members in
the House when | was listening to
the arguments on this subject. Shri
Tyagi even raise a point of order.

It is a fact that I have been listen-
ing to these arguments for the last
few days when these questions of
breach of privilege have been raised
in the House, It was even enquired
of me whether after hearing the ar-
guments and giving a decision—either
giving my consent to it or not—a dis-
cussion also is to be had. I do realise
that it is not right to use this weapon
as has been done during the last few
days and and evep if I got to the ex-
tent of saying that that right has been
misused, I would be right in the con-
text.

As the hon. Minister of Education
has said, it is a special right that
would be used very sparingly and,once
in a while and the whole House might
consider whether really there has
been a breach of privilege, because
the breach alleged is not against
one Member but against the whole
House; it should not be taken as a
party or a factional question at all.
The fact ig that attention has been
diverted from the Call Attention No-
tice and Adjournment Motion to
breaches of privilege. Nobody bother
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about those now, but now they only
bother about breach of privilege; it
is probably because J have been al-
lowing these to be raised. (Interrup-

tions). .

st g fored : G w9 w4 ARy
growmAaume M BEEA % ¥
@ TTed R & g Wl §

e qERw - S o aadS &

" qra oy T § F &Y oY I AT AT
AR Forg a2

ot 7y formdr - Y & a3 F omTaw
gt ara fao &)

IR AT ¢ Tafag g sarar
gEfagra #3A1 grit @1 AT FRIr
fe s fafsdfas v g7 aw
¥ fesdeet AT @A sarmr &
ST &1 # IART grI X qHAY AH
o1 q qF | @Y "4 HqIq hager §
& A fov 37 1 gew ¥ qmwA
T &1 A& GV A1 MHAT | FET
Hamgm e FE Fag 7 ] oar
T ZEA A § Iq T AL ATHAL,
I FI FHC AE ZAT |

X T G A oTE fyana w1
# «F wngar § & gant foeew ®
e WA 4 JEw| g, 0% oF
S A wEWE 3, 16 WS AT
G, AR T A4l 1964 § AT HET,
g @ T T T AT IT®@ §
# gmear § o fd SrAgEET TEUE
@ faar wn ¥ R fafwze aga
T qa @ fen ¢ fe Smamee T
qAT &7 HY AT gO T

If a Minister or any Member makes
a statement himself knowing it to be
false, then alone ‘he  question of
breach of privilege &rises. Otherwise,
mjstakes might creep in, some errors

might be nmmde, even some  lapses
might be committed, but they do no

constitute in any case a breach of .

1440(ai) LS—6
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privilege. I have already ruled this
and I repeat it now. There is no ques-

tion of breach of privilege in this case
and I rule it out.

Now Papers to be laid on the Tabie.
Mr. S. K. Dey.

o TR AT Afg7r . sew
qgieq, &4 FOH! W FIO q@ry
i:aziwuma‘mw%n."w
' & § J mw w T w@y

¥ 1 (feraww)

Mr. Speaker:
Dey.

I have calleq Mr.

12.27 hiw.
PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLB

MINERAL CONCESSION (SECOND AMEND--
MENT) RULES, 1966, AND THE MINERAL
CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENY
(FIRsT AMENDMENT) RuULES, 1966

The Minister of Mines and Metals
(Shri S. K. Dey): I beg to lay on the
Table a copy each of .the following
Notifications under sub-section (1) of
section 28 of the Mines and Minerals
(Regulation and Development) Act,
1957: —

(1) The Mineral Concession
(Second Amendment) Rules,
1966, published in Notification
No. S.0. 2170 in Gazette of
India dated the 23rd July, 1966.

(2) The Mineral Conservation and
Development (First Amend-

> ment) Rules, 1966, published im
Notification No. G.S.R. 1179 im
Gazette of India dated the 30th
July, 1966,

(Placed in Library. See No. LT-
6836/66)
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CINEMATOGRAPH (CENSORSHIP) SIXTH
AmENDMENT Rures, 1066, erc.

The Deputy Minister in the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting
¢Shrimati Nandini Satpati): Ow behalf
of Shri Raj Bahadur, I beg to lay.on
the Table:

(1) A copy each of the following
Notifications under sub-section
(3) of section 8 of the Cinema.
tograph Act, 1952:—

(i) The Cinematograph (Cen-
sorship) Sixth Amendment
Rules, 1966, published in No-
tification No. G.S.R. 740 in
Gazette of India dated- the
21st May, 1966.

G.S.R. 1182 published in
Gazette of India dated the
30th July, 1966.

(ii)

(2) A statement showing reasons
for delay in laying the Noti-
fication mentioned at (i) of
item (1) above.

{Placed in
6337/66]

Library. See No. LT-

1248 hrs,
MESSAGE FROM RAJYA SABHA

Secretary: Sir, T have to report
the following message received from
the Secretary of Rajya Sabha—

“In- accordance with the provi-
sions of rule 111 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Business
in the Rajya Sabha, I am directed
to enclose a copy of the Railway
Property (Unlawful Possession)
Bill, 1966, which has been passed
by the Rajya Sabha at its sittie:g
held on the 17Tth August, 1966.

AUGUST 22, 1968 )
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RAILWAY PROPERTY (UNLAWFUL
POSSESSION) BILL

As PASSED BY RAJYA SABHA

Secretary: Sir, I lay on the Table
of .the House the Railway Property
(Unlawful Possession) Bill, 1966, as
passed by Rajya Sabha.

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
NiINTH REPORT

- Shri Krishnamoorthy Rao (Shimo-
ga): I present the Ninth Report of the
Commitiee of Privileges.

12,49 hrs.

DELH! SALES-TAX BILL*

The Minister of Finance (Shri Sach-
indra Chaudhuri): I beg to move for
leave to introduce a Bill to consolidate
and amend the law relating to the levy
of tax on sale of goods in Delhi.

Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That leave be granted to intro-

duce a Bill to consolidate and
amend the law relating to the levy
of tax on sale of goods in Delhi.”

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath rose—
Mr. Speaker: Mr, Yashp'al Singh to
oppose the introduction of the Bill.
it agmw f@g (FOA) T
famw &1 H s FAT TR Z )
farelt # wmer A #1 aga wmar 3w
ag gu & s faelt F earrdy 94
23t & A 77 AF ¥ ) o faw & qar-
faw wifwsie ¥y 7 wiaame a6 |
s afeeie awo qua o7 £a@ @aT )
g fawt & qarfaw ag Afusre wfase
¥ 1 o vE1.d | 7@ ¥ Ay weT
L

“With that object in view, it is
proposed to provide for the maxir

L ———

*Published in Gazette of India Ex traordinary Part I Section, dated

22th August, 1968,
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mum rate of seven per cent of
general sales tax (as against the
existing rate of five per cent)
within which the Central Govern-
ment may, by notification, fix the
effective rate of sales tax.”

ag faw g sicdegwa ¥ faaw
¢ 1 AT wuAY Aot ¥ Aifew 3 w7
EFq TG @z wwd § 1 ag e

© &Y araifEr & g arhifeET 71 98
S T I ARy

U a1 a8 AT & fa araeig v ot
¥ gt & sl w1 faed Wi S
s fewrar g ag faer 38 groatme
F W faeg sar &

A1qlr M ag ¢ o 5 a9a 91 Qi
sfewa &a & a@ 9=:@ P saraw
2 7 @nq wfqwq T4 aEA 97 AEIC
a3t #1¢ wfusre & & 1 owmaEr war
7, o AgRA, 54 %F § § ;e
Fvar § fx gx faa &1 3o a=q 7
ZHAIFT 7 &¥ S0 |

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath (Hoshan-
gabad): I rise to oppose the introduc-
tion under rule 72 of the Rules of Pro-
cedure. For the third time within the
incredibly brief span of less than a
week, it is my painful duty to oppose
the motion for leave for introduction
of the Bill in this House. Last Tues-
day, the same remissness or careless~
ness or perfunctoriness of the Tredsury
Benches was brought before the House,
and the Deputy-Speaker upheld my
point of order and it was recommitted
to the Ministry for fresh action under
the rules. Last Friday, you came
within -an ace of upholding the point
of order. Be that as it may, the Bill
went through late in the evening.

Today, again, may I invite your
attention to the financial memorandum
appended to the Bill, which is wholly
eontrary to or at least not in conson-
ance with the rules of procedure? At
the outset, ] may make it clear to the
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House and to you that I am not &
stickler for rules. I may humbly sub-
mit that I am a respecter of rules, be-
cause I believe that unless the rules
are observed work in the House will
become chaotic gradually, by and by,
and I believe that what the rule of law

.is to a parliamentary democracy, so is

the rule of rules to a democratic par-
liament.

Will you kindly bestow your atten-
tion on rule 697

Rule 69 reads thus:

“(1) A bill involving expendi-
ture shall be accompanied by a
financial memorandum...... "

What that memorandum should be
lie is 'then mentioned. -

“....which shall invite particu-
-lar attention to the clauses involv-
ing expenditure and shall also give
an estimate of the recurring and
non-recurring expenditure involv-
ed in case the Bill is passed into
law.”.

It was on this ground that the Jayanti
Bill was postponed, by almost a week
now. I do not know why this sort of
remissness, inertia or laziness has
come over this Government; I do not
know why this kind of somnolent com-
placence of the moribund Government
as regards the rules is there; I do not
know why with all their paraphernalia
of secretaries, joint secretaries, deputy
secretaries, assistant secretaries, private
secretaries and personal assistants
these mistakes still occur in such a
matter as this, which can,6 he easily
detected; 1 have worked single-hand-
ed, and even so I have been able to
find out this error.

L] .

The financial memorandum is one
more funny document bordering on the
ludicrous. Tt says:

“Though the proposed legislation

wholly replaces...... " Kindly
mark the words ‘wholly replaces’.



§o7 1 Delhi

f do not know who the draftsman
is. It says: '

“....wholly replaces the existing
rules....”

Shri Warlor (Trichur): Wholly?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Wholly,

that is, completely entirely.

Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member may
address me,

Shri Harj Vishnu Kamath: 1 thought
he had not heard me, and, therefore,
I was explaining it to him. After all,
this House has to vote on this motion.
He had probably thought that the
word was derived from ‘hole. The
word here is “w-h-o-l-l-y”. The
financial memorandum further reads:

“....wholly replaces the existing
sales tax law applicable in Delhi,
it maintains the basic structure...”

It wholly replaces and yet it retains
the basic structure. Even that is
not so bad, but what follows is cer-
tainly something very revealing about
the capacity of this Government to
handle even minor matters. It says:

“The only important  change,
which has gny financial bearing,
and which is proposed to be made
through this Bill, is the setting
up of an Appellate Tribunal....”

Now, rule 69 of our Rules of Proce-
dure is mandatory. I hope you will
not exercise your discretion in the
.Treasury Benches' interest today.

Shri Sonavane (Pandharpur): Why

should he anticipate it?

Mr, Speaker: The hon, Member may
mention the points very briefly.
'

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: 1 am
very brief in fact, I shall be bgigfer
than some of my colleagues have been
here in this House, and much briefer;
and T would request you to be patient
a little. The wording in rule 69 is:

‘shall invite particular attention
to the clauses...... '
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The financial memorandum is a very
brief memorandum and it consists of
only about ten lines, but there is not
a single clause mentioned in the memo-
randum. Not a single clause is men-
tioned therein. I had to spend a few
minutes going through the ‘bulkyish’
Bill, to find out where the clauses
would be which’would involve expen-
diture. ] turned page after page and
the same dull drab type confronied me;
ultimately my eyes alighted on two,
clauses. I am sorry because I have
no personal assistance. I could not
flag them. But there are two clauses
somewhere tucked away in the body
of the Bill. I shall not weary the
House with the details. " But thére are
two clauses, which have not been men-
tioned in the memorandum. ...

Mr. Speaker: His first point is that
the clauses are not mentipned in the
memorandum. What is his other
point?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: That is
the main thing. )

Mr. Speaker: I have noted that
namely that the clauses ought to have
been specifically mentioned in the
memorandum. \

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: T have to
convince the House, L suppose, be-
cause the House has to vote on the
motion.

Mr. Speaker: I was asking him for

.the second point or the second objec-

tion.*

Shri Hari Vishnu' Kamath: Then,
there is a clause which refers to the
Sales Tax Commissioner besides a Sales
Tax Appellate Tribunal. That is there
in the body of the Bill. If you would
permit me, I shall mention the number
of the clause alsa. I shall*'not take
as much time as Shri Chagla did a
little while ago. Here it is, T have got
it; it is clause 9. Then, there is an-
other clause, namely clause 12. These
clauses which should have been men-
tioned in the memorandum have not
been mentioned there at all. But rule
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09 makes it obligatory and leaves no
discretion. The only discretion is in
the proviso, but the proviso does not
belp you or the House or the Minister.
1 am referring to the proviso to sub-
rule (2) of rule 69. Fortunately,
clause 9 is in thick type, though not
in italics; it is in thick type; it.is in
bold type, and, it refers to the com-
missioner of sales-tax. I do not know
if it is the old thing being continued.
If that were so, there was no need to
mention it or to put it in thick type
in the body of the Bill. If it was an
old thing to be continued in future,
then there was no need for that. But
if it is a new thing involving new ex-
penditure, if it seeks to create a new
institution or new authority which in-
volves expenditure, then it must be
mentioned in the memorandum, if not
by quoting the clause, at least by a
reference to the provisions in the
clause. Now, neither of the two clau-
ses which are in thick type in the
body of the Bill is mentioned in the
memorandum, nor is there any refer-
ence even by a -emote suggestion to
this clause relating to the commissioner
of sales tax.

In view of both these facts, I do
submit that in the interests of promot-
ing the efficiency of the House, parti-
cularly of,the Treasury Benches, which
have been woefully lacking in that
essential quality in recent times, I do
hope that you would take them to task
for this lapse, because we are taken to
task also in some cases. I shall just
mention only one instance. If we on
this side of the House are five minutes
late in giving notice of a motion in the
Notice Office, it is ‘taken up only as
for the next day, and not for that day.
We lose our rights, and we are almost
deprived of our rights, so to say, ‘it
we are flve minutes late. But here are
‘the Treasury Benches, in their serried
ranks, with all their hordes pehind
them; and they cannot do even this
small thing. Please, therefore, hold
over this Bill till they give a correct
memorandum.

Shri Sachiadra Chaudhuri: So far as
1 can see the objections of Shri Yash-
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pal Singh, they relate to the provisions
of the Bill, and those can be taken care
of only when the Bill is debated upon
here and not before that.

So far as Shri Kamath's objection is
concerned, if 1 have understood him
correctly, it is this. Of course, he was
very fulsome in his speech, but I am
afraid that I have not quite caught the
point.

Mr. Speaker: The only point is that
rule 69 makes it incumbent upon the
Minister thata Bill involving expendi-
ture shall be accompanied by a finan-

. cial memorandum, and in that financial

memorandum particular or special
attention is to be invited to the clauses
involving expenditure. That has not
been done in this case.

Shri Ranga (Chittoor): He is the
watchdog of our finances, ’

Shri Sachindra Chaudhuri : Al
that I can say is this.. ’

Mr. Speaker: An estimate of the
recurring and non-recurring em-
penditure is given, but spccial attes-
tion has to be invited to the parf$-
cular clauses involving expenditure,
and that has not been done in this
financial memorandum.

13 hrs.

Shri Sachindra Chaudhuri: So far
as the clauses are concerned, the ae-
cusation that the clauses involving
expenditure have not been mentioned
in' the flnancial memorandum is perfee-
tly correct. But we havé said what
are the things contemplated. If you
kindly look at the financial memoran-
dum, of course a certain amount of
levity has been created by the langu-
age used, ‘Though the proposed legis-
lation wholly replaces the existing
sales tax law applicable in Delhi it
maintins the basic structure and the
scheme of the existing Act'.

But we felt the necessity of saying
this because if the Bill is passed, in
the new Act the scheme will be main-
tained as it was in the previous Act.
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[Shri Sachindra Chaudhuri]

The only real departure is in the mat-

. ter of setting up an appellate tribunal.
In respect of that, we have mentioned
in the financial memorandum as to
what would be the flnancial implica-
tions ‘thereof, though the point made
by Shri Kamath is perfectly correct
that the particular clauses in the Bill
which refer to this have not been
mentioned. If it iscontended that be-
cause of this the Bill should not be
introduced today, I would say that the
House has got the right to condone a
mere irregularity and not an illega-
lity.
House {o condone that irregularity
and allow the Bill to be introduced. If
it is not acceptable....

6075

Shri Maurya (Aligarh): Let ug hear
the ‘Law Minister.

Mr. Speaker: The first was that a
Bill involving expenditure shall be
accomrpanied by a financial memoran-
dum which shall invite particular at-
tention to the clauses involving expen-
diture. That has.not been done. My
difficulty is thatthere is no discretion
also left with the Speaker so far as
this provision is concerned. There is
a proviso that in case the clauseg in-
volving expenditure are not printed
in thick type, the Speaker can permit
the Minister concerned to bring such
clauses to the notice of the House. But
here it is something else. If the Law
Minister or others can help.... (In-
terruptions). Order, order. I do not
find any escape out of this rule.

Shri Dajl (Indore): Why should
you be anxious for escape ?

Mr. Speaker: 1 would request the
Minister to make up the deficiency
and then bring forward the Bill to-
morTow.

Shri Harl Vishng Kamath:
you. : .

Shri Tyagi (Dehra Dun): The officer

in charge in the Ministry must l?e
taken to task. We are ashamed of it.

The Ministyr of Law (Shrd G. 8.
WQathak: It is not my Ministry.

Thank
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13.04 hrs.

MOTION RE: FIFTY-FIFTH REPORT
OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
COMMITTEE

Mr, Speaker: Shri Surendranath
Dwigedy hag to move the motion
starding in his name. it I may be per
mitted, I may just say a few words in
t}ée beginning so far as this is concern-
ed.

This is an extraordinary step that
we have taken because during the last
s0 many years gince independence we
have not discussed any report of the
Public Accounts Committee. This is
the first time we are discussing it; 1
am talking of the period since inde-
pendence; in  the pre-independence
days, it might have been discussed.

Shri S. M. Banerjee (Kanpur): We
are much more democratic.

Mr. Speaker: As I said, no report
has been discussed since independence
My predecessor as wel] as myself have
laid down, whenever there was an oc-
casion for it, that the report of the
Public Accounts Committee  which
contains so many matters should not
be discussed, but g specific issue over
which there is divergence of opinion
between the Committee andg a Minis-
ter can certainly be brought before
the House and discussed. The House
has got that authority, not that it has-
n't. The authority is ultimately with
the House and it can discuss, but it
should be confined to a specific issue,
because if the reports are to be dis-
cussed, they contain so many things,
the discussion would not be specific,
many members would refer to differ-
ent things apd there would be rather
a tonfused discussion which might not
enable us to come to a definite deci-
gion.

Therefore, in the case of the 55th °
Report, I have allowed a discussion
because this ig pertaining to a specific
issue and not to other things. That'
arose out of the 50th Report of the
Committee. The 55th Report relates
only to one issue and not to others.
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Therefore, I have gllowed that to be -

discussed.

The 50th Report of course contains
many other things also, What we are
discussing is the 55th Report. There-
fore, nothing should be brought from
_the 50th Report that is not referred to
in the report we are going to discuss
(Interruptionsy. Where the 55th Re-
port makes a reference to the 50th
Report, that can be referred to but
not other things in the 50th Report.

ot 7y fomad (7<) IR &
ferd oY 7% ?

Shri Daji (Indore): We can use the
50th Report as we can use any other
report of the Committee,

+ Mr, Speaker: It is the 55th Report
we are discussing. It has made cer-
tain remarks, observationg and com-
ments; complimentary 6r uncompli-~
mentary, they are there. The dis-
cussfon should be confined to those
observations, accusations’ or com-
ments of the Committee; no new ac-
cusations, fresh blame or other things
should be brought into that.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: What is this?
Kindly explain to us.

st 7y fema ;. TEAT AaorT qEA
# 7Y AT |

Mr. Speaker: The most important
thing that I have to bring to the
notice of the House is that the PAC
is g House in miniature. Its deci-

. sions should be respected and its dig-
nity enhanced. There all parties
work together in team-spirit and no
note of dissent is appended nor
allowed. They work in- the interest
of the nation and of the House on
behalf of thz House.

Now, certain substitute motions
have been tabled from both sides. If
these motions and amendments are
allowed, there would be great diver-
gence of opinion and the Report of
the Committee would be criticised;
either they would be complimenting
the Committee or criticising it, which
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would not be desirable for the future
smooth functioning of the PAC.

Shri Raghunath Singh (Varanasi):
Correct.
Mr. Speaker: We might take the

conclusions of the Committee ag they
are; the observationg the Committee
have made might be accepted on all
sides, and then what consequences
should follow may be discussed, ra-
ther than the meritg or the reasoning
of what the' PAC have given.

Shri Ranga (Chittoor): Therefore,
the 50th Report also comes in.

Shri Nambiar (Tiruchirapalli): I%
can be upheld.

Mr. Speaker: If at this moment we
go into those details, there would be
divergent views, reasoning, argument
or other things on what the Com=
mittee have done; that would divide
the Members of different parties in
the PAC in future deliberations.
Therefore, that danger also must be
avoided.

In the end, I might make an
appeal, because I have those substi-
tute motions and observations might
be made as the Members want, but
the substitute motions may not
kindly be moved, so that there might
be no divergence of opinion. I would
expect all Members to see to that
because that would be 'a very dan-
gerous precedent if we just now
allow these substitute motions to be
moved.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: We fully
appreciate mot your ruling but your
advice to us. .

Mr. Speaker: It is no ruling, it is
for the House to decide.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: I agree that
thig particular report, the 55th

very

Repost is being discussed in &
extraordinary manner. Generally the
House never discusses these reports.

About the substitute motions 1 .to
5, after all, we have not said anything

about the report as . such, we have
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simply appreciated their work. In
a substitute motion appreciating the
work of the Public Accounts Com-

. mittee or its Chairman.......

Mr. Speaker: If after my request
and appeal, the House wants....

Some hon. Member: No, no...

Shri Raghunath Singh: No lubatl-
fute motion, no amendment.

Castwg fmd: oA A" A
L co -
Mr. Speaker: I think it would be

advisiable for this side also to accept
my advice.

8hri S. M. Banerjee: Kindly hear
me. My contention is only this. I
fully agree with you that we should
w0t move any substitute motion com-
menting on the report of the Public
Accounts Committee, but what are
.our substitute motions?—that this
House having considered the revort,
recommends to the Government that
a commission should be appointed.
But the substitute motion of  Shri
° K. C. Pant is:

“This House having considered
the 55th Report of Public Accounts
Committee notes with satisfaction .
Government's decision to appoint
a high-level committee....”

We do not know. Tt is anticipatory.
80, I feel-that we shall be failing in
aur duty if, even after discussion, we
eannot recommcnd to the Govern-
memnt that a high powered committee
should be appointed.

Mr. Speaker: There is no need to
vake this particular substitute motion.
Even coaceding that it may not » be
harmful today, if a precedent ig crea-
ted, it would be harmful for the

tuture. Therefore, we have to safe-
guard, guard against those con-
tingencies.
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8hri Raghunath Singh: He is lpeak-._
ing on merits.
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Shri K. C. Pant (Naini Tal): As
you know, one of the substitute

motions stands in my name. I have
listened to you with great attention
and respect. I assure you that I have
no desire to add to your difficulties in
the rather delicate and difficult situa-
tion to which you have referred
yourself. We on this side of - the
House fully share your anxiety to
uphold the prestige of the Public Ac-
ecounts Committee, and I am sure in
fact both sides of the House are united
en this. o

Since you feel that no substitute
motion of any kind should be moved,
I bow to your wisdom and hasten to
offer to withdraw any substitute
motion, if other substitute motions
are also withdrawn,

This is not a question of petty
party politics.

Shri Ranga: When you were speak-
ing to us, was he able to prepare the
text ajready? Are we to understand
that he has known what you were go-

. ing to say, and therefore he has come
prepared with the reply? We do not
understand _ this.

. Mr. Speaker: Never hag 1 any
idea, This is beside the point.

Shri K. C. Pant: May 1 be allcwed
to continue?

I appre:':ia'.e the gravity of your re-
marks and the difficulty in which the
House found itseli, and it was in &
spirit of helpfulness that I was mak-
ing the suggestion.

You were also pleased to refer to
the scope of the discussion, and I
would like to assure you on behalf of

SRAVANA 31, 1888 (SAKAY Fifty-fifth Rerzzt) 6082

this side of the House that we shall
try to respect both the spirit and the
letter of the confines of the discussion
which. you have laid down here.
Thank you.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur (Ja-
lore): I want to limit my ob-
servations only to one point, and that
is about the substitute motions. I

-think he has said that he withdraws.

I think the question of withdrawal

will come only after the motion has
been moved as a matter of fact.

An hon. Member: He has offered.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I
appreciate that. What I venture to
submit is that this particular issue
cannot be considered on party lines
at all. * .

Your approach should be as much
acceptable to the Opposition as to this
side. If it is not acceptable to the
Opposition, there is no use our saying
anything on this particular issue,

The Public Accounts Committee is
regarded both by the Opposition as
well as by this side as a body of this
House, representing this House, and it
must be respected. We never want to
create any precedents which will
hazard the functioning of the Public
Accounts Committee in an indepen-
dent manner. That is the anxiety, and
your observations, I am sure, came
only out of that anxicty, and if that
anxiety is understood, 1 think the
Opposition as well as this side will be
one on this. This is a point on which
we have got to be of one mind.

I think these motions mean that if
at this time we say that we approve
the action: of the Public Accounts
Commiftee, it also implies that some-
times we may not approve of it. What
1 mea® to say is that we should auto-
matically consider, it should be taken
for granted, that whatever has been
said by the Public Accounts Commii~
tee is not in question. Let that thing
be understood.
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Shri S. M., Banerjee: That is very
clear. ‘

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: What-
ever observations are made by the
Public Accounts Committee are not
in question, and therefore let it stay
at that high level. That is exactly
my submission. Let us not say we
approve or disapprove. If we do it.
we will be creating difficulties (for
ourselves, .

What I am anxious is that if we
bring the Public Accounts Committee
into controversy somehow, that would
be the most dangerous thing, because
this will also reflect and react in a
very dangerous manner . . .

st vy femd T I,
g @Y |f=a SYad B ST A0y
TR #

Shri Harish Chandrg Mathur: . ...
on the composition of the Public Ac-
counts Commitiee next time. Then
there would be an effort made to see
that the Public Accounts Committee
is packed with such persons who are
controllable, that the Public Accounts
Committec should also have certain
people from theé Opposition who would
be amenable,

I think we must maintain that the
Public Accounts Committee is an ab-
solutely independent body, and noth-
ing should be done to that. The Op-
position will lose nothing as a matter
of fact, Mr. Pant wgs withdrawing
his motion, and also others, because
the Public Accounts Committee is not
to be brought into controversy. I
am not concerned with any other
matter except that the Public Accounts
Committee should not be brought into
controversy. Once we say we ap-
prove, next time we can say, some-
body can say, we disapprove. zhere-
fore, let us consider this; it is n6 good
until and unless it is acceptable to
the Members of the Opposition. I do
Wop+ that they have an anxiety to keep
the Public Accounts Committee at the
highest level. I think it is omly in
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that context that we have got to see

that we do not bring the Public Ac-

counts Committee into controversy.

Shri H., N. Mukerjee (Calcuita
Central): 1 am befuddled by the
sudden expression of fear and anxiety
that Members of this House from
whichever side are perhaps likely to
reflect upon the PAC. There is not
remotest symptom or suggestion in
that direction. On the contrary, what-
cver notices of substitute motions
were given wanted to applaud the
action of the PAC. What I do not
understand i this. PAC produce
reports which become public docu-
menis. Normally our practice is that
we do not discuss them. But that
does not mean to say that we shall
never in future discuss them, And
if we discuss them, God help us if we
have to disapprove something done
by a committee of ourselves, that sort
of thing is never likely to happen as
far as we can foresee. We have a
right to discuss this matter certainly
in this Parliament just as it is the
right of the public to know the reports
presented by the Public  Accounts
Committee; it is also something which
we cannot take away. The reports of
the Public Accounts Committee are
before the public, public discussion is
going on in relation to certain obser-
vations made in the Public’ Accounts
Committee report, beyond which this
discussion is not going to go. Mem-
bers of Parliament are entitled, I
submit, to express themselves and if
in the process of expressing them-
selves they do happen to say certain
things which militate against the
party in power, we should not be
inhibited from doing so and it should
never be misconstrued as a reflection
upon the Public Accounts Committee
which we respet at a non-party level. .
We are absolutely unanimous in re-
gard to the position of the Public Ac-
counts Committee. I do not conceive
of any situation wherein the Public
Accounts Committee or the House
wanted to work in a different way
than the conventions today warrant.
Therefore, without the slightest sug-
gestion of disrespect for the Publle
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Accounts’ Committee, this House can
discuss the Public Accounts Commit-
ten report which also is a public
document communicated to the coun-
try about which edilaorials continue
to be written in the newspapers and
about which this House is going to
have dissussion, Just starting a kind
of scare about something which might
or might not be said from one side or
the other, we are inhibiting ourselves
in a manner which appears to be par-
ticularly confounding. Merely by
‘rientioning something we are raising
some suspicions. When we saw Mr.
Pant reading out of some typed script
or something like that, naturally we
thought that the thing was not quite
as simple as it appeared to be. I am
sorry to say so; normally we do not
huve the slightest intention of saying
tisis . . . (Interruptions.)

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad
pur): The typed script
from that side; not from this

(Bhagal-
is  mostly
side.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: There wos
this rigmarole about the Public Ac-
counts Committee being a wonderful
instrument. We know it is a wonder-
ful instrument; we cherish the Public
Accounts Committce; none of us ever
hinted a word or a suggestion in re-
gard to the Public Accounts Commit-
tee to bring it into disrepute. On the
contrary we have congratulated the
Public Accounts Comnmittee for having
enabled the House and the country to
"huve knowledge in regard to certain
goings on, If those goings on are not
ta be discussed . . . (Interruptions.)

_ Mr. Speaker: Mr. Dwivedy may
move his motion; I do rot allow any
further speeches . . . (Interruptions.)

Shri Khadilkay (Khed): I want
to make an observation as this is a
matter of procedure. As you said,
rightly, after freedom for the first time
the Public Accounts Committee Te-
port is being discussed. There is no
provision laid down for discussion. It
Vs 1ot an ordinary motion. When
there is no procedure, we refer back
1y the British parliamentary practice.
Yhere when the Public Accounts Com-
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mittee report is brought before the
House, usually the motion is moved
by the Chairman and the Finance
Minister replies to the debate, Here
unfortunately, the Opposition Mem-
bers had given this motion and seo
naturally there are fears ... (Inter-
ruptions.) that a slant will be given
to the discussion. What Prof. Muker-
jee has said is very good so far as it
goes but will the 1aw or relevancy be
adhered to in practice? You were
good enough to lay down: a very
healthy practice and procedure for
future guidance and we should fol-
low that . ..

Shri Ramanathan Cheltiar (Karur):
On a point of order.

Mr. Speaker: No point
arises now.

Shri Ramanathan Chettiar: The
hon, Member is under a misappre-
hension. In the House of Commons
the chairmanp of the Public Accounts
Committee is the leader of the Oppo-
sition, or a Member of the Opposition.

Shri Khadilkar: So, Sir, it is the
responsibility of every Mcmber of
the House. The main observations
and conclusions are before the House.
No partisan attitude should be brought
in, Whatever observations, they must
be detached and objective. I would
also appeal that the reply must come
from the Finance Minister because it
would be a healthy practice.

Shri A. C. Guha (Barasat):

of order

Sir, 1

.have not been able to follow clearly

the direction you have given to this
House regarding the  substitute
motions. There are five motions. If
they are introduced or moved, the
House would vote on them; if one of
them is to be accepted, the others
would be rejected and so it will be
creating a very bad precedent. The
decision of the Chair should be that
there should be no substantive or
substitute motion; the only motion
shou!@ be that the Public Accounts
Committee Report should be discuss-
ed. That is the procedure followed
in UK. In very special circumstances,
we have taken up this discussion. I
beg of you, Sir, not to allow any sub-
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stitute motions to be moved as this
would mean voting and that the House
would be divided on the merits or
demerits of the Public Accounts Com-
niittee report. This would hamper
the working of the Public Accounts
Committee and the Estimates Com-
Riittee,

Dr. M. 8. Aney (Nugpuw): You
have made certain preliminary re-
warks and then said that the House
should decide whether the motions
should be considered or not. I want
you to ascertain the sense of the
House whether the motions should be
discussed or not and at that stage,
you may announce that there should
be no substitute motion at all,

The Minister of Pariiamentary
Affairs and Commaunicaiiens - (Sbri
Satya Narayan Sinha): If 1 can make
an appeal to you and to the House
after all that has fallen from the lips
of my friends, I may say this. In the
House of Commons, whenever the
Public' Accounts Committee motion is
discussed, no substitute motion is al-
lowed; that is my information. In
this case, I would appeal to you there-
‘fore either to give a ruling straight-
away whether a eubstitute motion
should be allowed; if you are not in
a position to do so, we request you
to leave it to the House, because we
do not want to create a bad precedent
which may not be desirable for the
future of democracy in this country.

st g fma W Ay oA &
are % gar qemr | VR

Shri Hari Vishwn Kamath (Hoshrr-
gabad): I thought he wanted to be
helpful but the statement made by
the Leader of the House is certainly
not so. Now, Sir, we realise that the
advice given by you to the Hoase is
motivated by the highest considera-
tions for upholding and promoting the
status, dignity and prestige of the
Public Accounts Commitiee and you
rightly said it is the House itself in
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miniature. I do hope that the action
the House will take today will not in
iiny case be considered as a precedent
for the future and every issue, whe-
ther it is about the Public Accounts
Committee or the Estimates Commit-
tee or any other Committee, will be
judged on its own merits. That is
umber one,

My next point is this. As a matter
»f fact, we were also impelled by the
same consideration when we gave
notice of the substitute motion—all of
us. I have said in my substitute
motion that ‘“This House places on
record its appreciation of the service
rendered by the Committee in the
national interest, and to maintain the
highest standards of integrity in ad-
ministration”. I have suggested in
that substitute motion that a Com-
mission of Inquiry be appointed.
That is all that I have said. You
might perhaps take objection to the
latter part of this motion But may
I plead with you and request you to
consider whether it is not a fact that
large numbers of people outside, the

* public, have reason to believe today

that the strong recommendations
made by the Public Accounts Com-
mittee in its 50th Report, which will
not be discussed today, are sought to
be ignored by the Government, by
the party in power. Let us have an
assurance on that point that the Gov-
ernment accept the recommendations
made by the Public Accounts Com-
mittee, and let the Government, ap-
point a high-level enquiry body to
enquire into the whole. sordid deal
(In-
terruption), The 55th report does not
mention any inquiry. Let the Min-
ister make a statement that he ac-
cept the 50th report. (Interruption).

Mr, Speaker: Order, order. I am
not going to say whether this substi-
tute motion should be allowed or not.
I will leave it to the House; let the
House decide what it likes to do.

Several hon. Members rose—
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Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Let
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy move his
moticn.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Let
tle Minister make a.statcmenf. -
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy (Ken-

drapara): When he makes a state-
went on the basis of the report of the
Public Accounts Committee—the 50th
Report-—we will  discuss that also
h:re. You cannot ban us from dis-
cussing that and you cannot say that
we should fot refer to that. (Inter-
Tption). .

Mr, Speaker: One Member of the
party holds that view and another
Member. . (Interruption).

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I never
said, let them say it
(Interruption).

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: There
scems to be a misunderstanding. I
should like to say that in this very
House on the 12th, it has been stated
in terms of the requirements of the
50th report the Government has al-
ready decided to appoint a Comimit-
tee. It has been stated. It has been
stateq by Shri T. N, Singh on the 12th,
and further it was clarified by the
Speaker. (Interruption). Will you
permit me to clarify the position,
Sir? We do not want to scuttle any
motions and procedures. They have
already promised an enquiry. What
s the type of cnquiry? May I point
out that in the 50th report they have
suggested that there should be a judge,
that there should be a representative
of the Comptroller and Auditor-
General and the Chairman of the

UPSC. It is all there. The question
does not arise at all.

ot Ay ol © Ser oo saEEdr
T 9T
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Mr, Speaker: Let him move his
motion and we shall sée the point as
it arises.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I beg
to move:

“That the Fifty-fifth Report of

" the Public Accounts Committee on
the statement made on the 18th

May, 1966, in the House by the

Minister of Food, Agriculture,

Community Development and Co-

operation relating to pary 4.128

-of the Fiftieth Report of the said
Committee, presenteq to the

House on the 5th August, 1968,

be taken into consideration.”

Sir, I do not want to go into the
question gbout the advisability of this
discussion, but in the beginning, [
want to make it very clear that al-
though not after Independence but
before Independence, in the year 1944,
there was not only a discussion of the
PAC report in the® then Central
Legislative Assembly, and an amend-
ment was also gccepted.

In this motion, about this parti-
cular matter, I want to draw the
attention of the House to a pre-
Independence massage given by our
President. The President stated:

“We are not willing or able to
take action against anti-social
elements. An honest and firm
Government should be energetic
in the matter of putting down
corruption. It should try to re-
move dcceit, anq falsehood, in-
trigue and pusillanimity.”

it you go into the details connected
with subject-matter of the discussion
today, you will be convinced and
anybody in this House will also be
convinceq that it is nothing . but
deceit, falsehood, intrigue .and cor-
ruptiony at the highest level and it
also shows how anti-social elements
in this country have spread their
tentacles even over the administra-
tive apparatus gnd how, with the
active help, assistance and collabora-
tion of Ministers, ‘Secretaries dnd
officers, they are chdnging the pollw
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of this Government gccording to their
convenience. When I say this and
while discussing this motion, I also
agree with you and other friends that
we are pot discussing this to malign
anybody; iy i3 not an  indictment
against the Government. This js be-
ing discussed for upholding the very
right of this Parliament. '

P, A. C’s

What has been the Government’s
attitude to the PAC reports? It is
very well known to you that there
are several reports, pointing out
lapses ang irregularities on a number
of occasions, but the Government has
not takep any serious notice of them.
1 think that when we are discussing
this, I must repeat, as you have
rightly said, thrat the PAC after all
is a miniature Parliament anq its
decision should be binding on  the
Government because it is a decision
of the House. To go or not to accept
its decision is flouting the decision of
the House itself.

You know very well how in the
1950s, there was the Jeep scandal
story and how many times the PAC
came out with jts report in which
Shri T. N. Singh played a very active
part. Ultimately, what happened? The
Government closed the matter. They
anhounced on 30th September, 1955
that the matter is closed. The princi-
pal person concerned was - shielded
and he was appointed as Minister on
3rd February, 1956. He had to go
for other reasong later, but this
person was shielded from the very
beginning. This was in 1956, and
now after 10 years we gre discussing
an affair which. according to me, is
a sordig deal. If one has the time to
scrutinise and see the entire thing,
one would .find that the Sirajuddin
affair or the Mundhra affair pgles in-
to insignificance. Given time T shall
be able to prove ang show to this
House how through the patronage of
some gishonest political leaders, not
only Aminchand Pyarelal group of
firms have amassed vast wealth and
property but huridreds and crores of
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Government money -have been
squandered ang looted. It is nothing
but daylight, legalised, robbery of
public money and property.

I am. pet going into the other de-
tails, but one matter is already in the
news; the question of appointment of
an inquiry, etc. In this connection,
I would like to know whether this
enquiry will also include the conduct
of the Minister of Fooq angq Agri-
culture wha is involved in the 50th
report as well. But so far as I am
coricerned, I feel that the report of
the PAC so far gs this particular
Minister is concerned, is- full and
complete. Whatever he has to say
in defence he has placed before the
PAC ang before the House, and the
PAC has taken a very unusual step
of hearing him also. The PAC has
come out with its report. It has not
believed his story. The PAC has not
accepted his arguments anq the PAC
has saig that they will not' modify
their carlier recommendation.

Now, I would like this Government
to tell us, why this gouble standard,
if a Central Minister is involved in
this affair? You know very well
that once there was a definite allega-
tion, and the Auditor-General came-
out with the Audit Report, that two
Ministers—the Chief  Minister of
Orissa and another— have made a
trade of Rs. 2 crores. It was Pandit
Jawaharlal Nehru who said that this
wil] go to the PAC and the PAC is
a supreme body. '

Shri Tyagi: Hdw is this relevani
here? (Interruption).

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Un-
necessary interruptions shoulq not be
made.

Mr, Speaker:

Shri M. L. Dwivedi (Hamirpur):
Only relevant matters ghould be dis-
cussed now.

Order, order.

Mr, Speaker: 1 would request hon.
members to confine themselves today
to those things that are here. But
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the other side also should not object,
because in regard to those things that
have already been brought on the
floor of the House and are on record
Row can I shut them out?

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: On a point
of order. Sir. You have said in the
beginning of the debate that only
whatever is mentioned in the 55th
report will be referred to and no
further allegations will be made. That
is on record. (Interruptions).

o W (qAz) © wora wgg,
fafadt o Jzd7 a1 :=T 3T 7

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: I want
fo be heard. If they 4o not went to
hear me, I will not hear them. (In-
terruptions). If I am not allowed to
speak, Mr. Dwivedy glso will not be
allowed to speak.

st WY WeAd 530G, A
W ATZ I TZIE 7 (Interruptions)
Mr. Speaker: Onc member at a
time. When he is speaking others

should hear him. That is all that has
been said.

Shri Tridib Kumar - Chaudhuri

(Berhampur): Mr. Azad has said

* that Shri Dwivedy will not be allow-
eq to speak......

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: If I am not
allowed to speak.

Shri Tridib Kumar Chaudhuri: Is
he the arbiter of the House to decide
that?  (Interruptions).

s TR (F7ATH)
exy grafe FT FY 447 A9 & 7 A
S FE § 39 7Ny faama A

fHRGT JMAT 1 (Interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: Everyone shall sit
down. Swamijj also should sit down.

AT W WY A3 T
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oY ORTWOTAT : 55 aqi Paemd
&7 :

|t AT BT WTHE : qR @l
faeena g ? * *
st TR TR (Interruption)

Mr, Speaker: I would not allow
such language to be used here. Those
members are not fit to remain here
who use such language. The Housé
should take specia]l notice .that the
level is deteriorating every day. Cer-
,tain things have been said. Members
degrade themselves gnd degrade the
House as well. Such members are
not fit to remain as members of the
House, who use such language.

Shri J, B. Kripadani (Amroha):
May I submit to both sides that they
might be hearq patiently gnd there
shoulq be no interference except by
you in the speech of any member?

ot ®o Ao faawr  (aFwier)

A7 T T4 ATE AT, G | TJIHT A

oS ** g€ Fgr & wr ag fomy

9T Tgar ? 3§ w1 @I F faan

Y

Mr. Speaker: I am not hearing
‘any points of order. There are no
points of order; they are only obst-
ructing the proceedings. (Interrup-
tions).

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: If h2 has
used the word ** I do not raise it as
a point of order. Let it be on the
record and let the country know what
type of members gre there.

ot "W omg W e qv TR fw
AT g ¥ wEr PR Ew A g
g7 WY w7 & fAr qare § fF
Fegia ¥ WeT A & | FATAY ST A YIS
F2ZX A TEH, T AT F 45K g8
agy, HIAAE sEvm ¥ avT ¥ %y

**Expungeq as ordered by the Chair vide col. 6995.
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[ =]
% we WIW Fg wFar g | A e
AT §3 gQ € w1y 37 F g Aifaw
®3gm g
Shri Bhagwat Jha Abad: He is

absolutely wrong. 1 never said it. I -

cannot say this word.

ot v mver  (faerie)
T "Ry, A RAWMIG qE T
faa @ & wv 3T F foarE #Y @
T fiF I =T AT [ R §
¥ wez A fyu # * ¥ gr
el R S o

Shri Bhagwat Jha Aszad: If it is on
record that I have said*® I am not fit
to be here. I have not said it. I can
never say it. (Interruptions).

WeTR HEAT ¢ WL AF FFT AT
&, ar g QAT TCF & ATSAT WY ATH-
afga & AfwrR s g A
wez g, A1 & AT F e g o

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: My point
of order is....

st 9y fomd - grANT aIEm &
gz oTE AT #4r g ? g fEm A
FAFT AT B E?

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: Mr. Limaye
has stood up hundreds of times on
points of order and you have over-
ruled him always. He should not
grudge if once I stand up. ( 5Ty

fmg @ LG £

2 l) In the beginning you have
said that {his House is discussing, the
55th report and no further aiegations
.should be ,added to what has
mentioned in the report. Now Mr.
Dwivedy hag said that it is g fraud
and so many other words that I can-

been .
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not remember. You can see the re-
cord. Are these words and allega-
tions mentioned in the 55th report?
Why are these personal allegations
made when there is no mention about
them in the reports? Is he not going
beyond that?

Mr. Speaker: So far as the point
of order is concerned, I do not think
I need interfere a! this moment. be-
cause in regard to the words he has
used, he draws those conclusions from
the observations that have been made.

The Prime Minister and Minister
of Atomic Energy (Shrimati Indira
Gandhi): No....

Mr. Speaker: 1 said, he is drawing
those inferences. 1T did not say that
the PAC has used those words or
drawn those inferences. The PAC has
made certain observations and he
draws those inferences. 1 would ap-
peal to the member who is on his legs
that he should not go beyond the
scope of the discussion, ag I have al-
ready held. . *

Shri A, C. Guha: There is a dan-
ger. If he can draw those conclusions,
other members can draw other con-
clusions also that would mean divid-
ing the House on the P.A.C. report.
My objection is not on the contents of
the motion but on principle. (Inter-
ruptions).

Shri Satya Narayan Sinha: If you
permit me, Sir, Mr. Kamath also had
made some reference about this en-
quiry and my friend who hag just....

shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Is he’
intervening or what?*

Mr. Speaker: At this stage, the
Leader of the House wants to say
something about what is happening..

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: In the
middle of my speech, he cannot say
anything. After I finish, he might
say. How can this be allowed, unless
it is a point of order?

**Expunged as ordered by the Chair See also col. 6994.



6097 P.AC’s
Mr. Speaker: Then he might con-

tinue. He would kindly corifine him-

self to the issues that are involved.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
entirely relevant to the issues.

T am

Mr. Speaker: Please do not go out
of the issues involved.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I do
not go out, We must give the highest
regard to the recommendations of the

PAC. Once we adopt this principle,

whatever may be the recommenda-
tions anywhere else, if the PAC has
finally taken a decision, that will be
binding. In this matter, the PAC has
made some recommendations about a
particular Minister, which we are now
discussing. Since the PAC’s decision
is of such importance, we must have
the same standard applicable in all
cases. Therefore, after the PAC has
given its 55th report, there is no rea-
son to refer it to any other body. The
only thing I am concerned with it, it
must be accepted and the recommen-
dations must be implemented.

After reading the PAC report, 1
have come to the conclusion that the

particular Minister has shown utter
irresponsibility and indiscretion and
has made an attempt to evade, con-

fuse and mislead. It is very clear. I
will not go further.

1 will orfly quote what you had to
say while rejecting the _privilege
motion:

“The whole affair, of course is
an unfortunate episode. That I
must admit in the very beginn-
ing. There have been errors com-
mitted. Lapses have occurred and
so much of confusion is there that
one regrets all that has happened.
But T have not to decide whether
the Minister should resign. That
is for the Minister to decide or
for the Prime Minister.”

Mr. Speaker: There was a demnng

el
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Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: He
has tried to confuse the House very
much, as corroborated by what you
have said. After this preliminary re-
mark, any self-respecting person
would have resigned and the Govern-
ment should not have tolerated him
even for a moment.

Mr. Speaker: 1 was only referring
to the notice that had been given and
the demand made in“that notice.

it vy fom 0 W fowrE av g,
AT TR I FT IeA@ FL IR
g1 foT ggory a4y

s wglew ¢ F 7E 7 wE

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:  Sir,
let me go on. It is being argued that
there is no pecuniary benefit, there
is no mala fide intention, after all it
is an error of judgment. I want to
point out to you, Sir, and to the

. House, even if there is no mala fide

intention, even if it is an error of
judgment on the part of the Minis-
ter, it is a case of irresponsibility, it
is a mistake of a high order. He
cannot afford to be irresponsible as
any other citizen. I will quote,
Justice Chagla, not Minister Chagla,
as he was then:

“If the transaction is improper
and unjustified, the constitutional
responsibility is that of the
Minister.”

He further says emphatically:

“The Minister must take full
responsibility for the acts of his
subordinates. He cannot be per-
mitted to say that his subordinates
did not reflect his policy or acted
corrary to his wishes and direc-
tions.”

In this case, the Public Accounts
Committee, after hearing Shri Sub.
i has neither gaid that this

in the notice that the Minist
resign.
1440(ai) LS—17

is proper nor justifiable.
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[Shri Surendranath Dwivedy.]

Another argument that is advan-
ced is, after all, can a Minister not use
his discretion? It is argued that he
has done it in his direction, It 1s
asked, can he not modify the order
in his discretion? I accept that a
Minister can modify an order, and he
has done it on his ministerial discre-
tion. But any modification of such
an oredr must be acceptable to fair-
minded people as just and proper.
It is not only that justice must be
done, as Justice Das put it in the Das
Commission Report, but justice must
appear to have been done. In this
case, I feel it is a blunder, it is an
indiscretion, it is a case of discretion
used wrongly, and the Minister con-
cerned has no business to continue in
his office.

1 will quote one instance—I do
not want to go into the details. My
hon. friends may remember the case
of Mr. John Belcher, a junior minis-
ter in the British Cabinet when Mr.
Atlee was the Prime Minister in
1948. He was having a junior post
in the Boarq of Trade. Because of
his association with unsocial elements
he had to pay the price. His wife
got 3 sewing machine from a concern
which was connected with the Board
of Trade. Minutes gafter the allega-
tion was made in the Press, the
whole machinery of the Britishk Gov-
ernment went into action, tribunals
were appointed and the Minister im-
mediately resigned although  there
was no report of the Tribuna] that
he was in any way concerned with
that firm or anything wrong was don¢.
We must have some precedent, some
tradition in this country.

The Minister says “I have 5 clear
conscience, I am pot going to resign”.
Probably, that day, when he eigned
this order, his conscience had clear-
ed out and no conscience was left in
him. as I shall presently point out.
Why did the Minister, if his con-
science was sg clear, take so much of
the time of the House, waste so much
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time of the House, on the 17th and
also-on the 18th.when he made ms
statement? He could have very
clearly stated the entire position. Why
did we again refer it back to the Pub-
lic Accounts Committee and put them
in an embarrassing position? So far
as the Minister is concerned, the
Minister has not told the truth. He
has admitted it earlier. In his evi-
dence—I do not know whether I have
the time to go into all this, but it
wil] not be denied because it is here

‘1n the evidence—he has stated wiren

he passed the order he did not know
about this firm, whereas there is a
statement in which he says that he
know about this firm when he passed
this order in 1962. There were many
things known about this firm and even
in this House il had been raised seve-
ral times. Even in the Eleventh and
Twenty-Fourth Reports of the Public
Accounts Committee, they have come
out with strictures against this parti-
cular firm and what the Iron and Steel
Controller and the Ministry concerned
have done. In this House, in 1958,
we discussed the report of the Esti-
mates Committee, showing how the
Hindustan Steel Limited, the Iron
and Steel Controller gng the Govern- ~
ment are involved in these affairs,
how these shady transactions are
things were
known.

In his evidence,” when he was asked
when Mr. Jit Paul went to him whe-
ther there was any other person, his
answer was: “I do not remember”.
When he was gsked: “Was jt your
first meeting?” he replied: “Yes. 1
think so”. These are his words. I
am quoting from the evidence. If
thai is so, why was he hiding the
facts. If he had mentioned this in
the House, then . the entire truth
would have come: out. The fact, re-
mains, that that was pot the first
time when Mr. Jit Paul met him. He
hag met him three or four times
before. I maintain that he had met
him three or four times regarding
these matters of import and export of
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iron and steel. Here is a letter—if
vou will permit me, T -shall place it
on the Table of the . House—written
by Shri Jit Paul. This is from 13,
Alipore Road, Calcutta, 27, dated 25th
January, 1963. It says:

“Dear Shri Subramaniam ji,

1 take this opportunity to
express my gratitude to you for
very kindly sparing your time...”

Mr, Speaker: Is it the original or a
copy?

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: 1+ is
a copy. I certify it to be a true copy
of the original. 1t says:

“I take this opportunity to ex-
pPress my gratitude.to you for
very. kindly sparing .your time
and granting me a second jnter-

view on Monday...... " Interrup-

tions).

Let it be genied. This is a copy.
1 cannot get the original. 1 will cer-

tify it to be authentic.

Mr. Speaker: He will have to cer-
tify, according to my earlier deci-
sion, that he has seen the original
himself and certify that it is g copy
of that original that he has seen.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: 1 3l
certify that angq place it on the Table
of the House.

[Placed in Library,
6896/66]

Shri Tyagi: Be sure that it is g t1ue
copy of the original.

See No. LT-

..Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Shii
Tyagi must know that I have not said
a word in this House which is not
corroborated by facts later on. What
I am saying is this. This letter is
dated 25th January, 1963 wherein
_he says:

“I take this opportunity to ex-
press my gratitude to you for
very kindly sparing your time
and granting me a second in-
terview on Monday, the 8lst
December, 1962, to explain our
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position in the matter of our

claim again$t Messrs. Hindustan

Steel Limited vis-a-vis........Jit

Paul”.

Therefore, he has met him several
times. He knew about this all this
time. The Minister has devoted more
than a page in his evidence to say:

“After all, I grant interview to
anybody who comes to me. When-
ever one comes to me; how can
I refuse an interview?”

I have here telegrams anq letters to
shrow how a retired IPS gentleman
working in the Hindustan Steel, who
wanted to see him during this period,
was sending telegrams after tele-
grams seeking ap interview with him
and till 1964 he was not given time
to meet him. But this particular
gentleman, Jit Paul comes up sudden-
ly and over-night he has been granted
an interview, overnight the order was
changed and all that happened.
Therefore, it raises suspicion in the
mind of everybody.

Now, I will proceed further. The
Minister himself has admitted in his
evidence that repeated letters, at
least twice, were sent by the Iron
and Steel Controller. They did not
carry out his orders of 28th June,
1963 and the Iron ang Steel Control-
ler sent repeated enquiries. In the
same context, when he was cross-
examined by the Public Accounts
Committee he himself has gaid:
“Even now I could not say that it i®
free from suspicion”. This js when
he wanted to amend the orders. He
says: “it is not free from suspicion”.
The question arises, jf he hag sus-
pected this, if suspicion arose in his
mind, did he enquire about it before
ne passed the orders? Diq it arise
in his mind that since the matter was

of a suspicious nature, he should
hol® an enquiry? Did he holg an
enquiry into this matter? Did he

suspend the two officers involveq 1n
this? Who were the Steel Controi-
iers? They were Shri Bam and Shri
Baneriee, whose letters are there in
this Public Accounts Committee's
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Report. They were hand-in-glove
with this firm.

About the Iron and Steel Control-
ler’s Office this is what the Public
Accounts Committee has said:

“It seems that the parties took
the office of the Iron and Steel
Controller for granteq to issue
them any licence whenever they
required etc. etc.”

Knowing fully well and these things,
what was the Minister doing? The
Minister has said.

“T knew something about this
firm, and therefore my general
attempt was to see that some
discipline was restored in the
iron ang steel trade.”

I do not want to go into those things.
Again, hre admits in the course of his
evidence that there was a file in the
Ministry concerning Messrs. Amin-
chand Pyarelal. After knowing this,
how could he pass this order? There-
fore, what can he say? So, he says
that it was just to give a chance to
somebody, there was po consideration.

14 hrs,

I will again quote Justice Chagla.
I am making a distinction between
Justice Chagla and Minister Chagla.
Justice Chagla said in the Mundhra
affairs: .

“there was some driving force
behind this drama and the Minis-
ter says thag he did not supply
that force.”

‘What was the griving force which
arove the Food Minister to pass an
order within 48 hours, which is
quite unusual? I, therefore, askehim
to clarify whether before passing this
order there was any telephone talk
by him with any other Minister about
this particular firm. Since this firm
is in Jullundur and his predecessor
was from Jullundur...

AUGUST 22, 1966
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Shri D. C. Sharma (Gurdaspur):
8ir, he is bringing in other Ministers.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: ......
did he talk to him to know the ante-
cedents, the past antecedents of this
firm before revising his order? That
would be the proper thing to do.
Probably, Shri Subramaniam has done
that with honest inténtions. I would
like to know from him whether bet-
ween these dates—and these dates

are very important—28th June and
22nq July, specially between 19th
July and 22nd July, he recollects

having had any telephone talk with
Shri Swaran Singh, nis predecessor,
and whether this interview was ar-
ranged through Shri Swaran Singh.

Shri D. C. Sharma:" Sir, the name
of another Ministey is brought in.

Mr. Speaker: So far as 1 have hecn
able to understand, the reference to
Shri Swaran Singh has not been in 2
critical sense so far. He was simply
saying that since Shri Swaran Singh
came from Jullundur, where the firm
was situated, whether any enquiries
were made of him.

Shri D. C, Sharma: What does it
matter jf he belongs to Jullundur.
There are many others who belong to
Jullundur. .

Mr. Speaker: He is only saying
that the Minister coulq have enquir-
ed from his predecessor whether he
knew this firm and what sort of firm
it was.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy. To
allay the suspicions of Professor
Sharma I would further say that Shri
Swaran Singh comes from Jullundur;
this firm is also from Jullundur.
Since 1952 the reputation, influence,
name and fame of these two, Shri
Swaran Singh and this particular
firm, attained not only country-wide
but international fame as well, and
there must be reasons behing it. It

_must be known as to how it has hap-

pened.



6105 P.AC’s

Shri D. C. Sharma: The hon. Mem-
bBer is over-stepping his limits.

Mr. Speaker: I also feel that the
hon. Member is. over-stepping his
limits. I would not allow the names
of other Ministers to be brought in.
This is beyond the scope of this dis-
cussion. 1 would not. allow that.
Now, impliedly he ig saying that Shri
Swaran Singh has a hand in it.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: If any-
body challenges, I can prove it.

Mr. Speaker: No, I would not allow
anything to be brought in here which
implicates Shri Swaran Singh.

Shri D. C. Sharma; What does he
mean by Shri Swaran Singh’'s name
and fame?

Mr. Speaker: I too agree with Shri
Sharma that the hon. Member has
over-stepped his limits.  This name
should not be brought in.

Shri " Surendranath Dwivedy: Shri
Subramaniam has stated in his state-
ment that all this happened in bet-

ween 1957 and 1960 and that he came.

in April 1962, Now, when he passed
this order, may I enquire of him whe-
ther it occurred to him +to enquire
whether within these years, 1957—1960,
out of court, out of all limitations,
two licences or permits, one for Rs. 24
crores for stainless steel and another

for Rs. 1:10 crores were  issued to
Messrs. Aminchand Pyarelal and
Messrs. Ramkrishen Kulwant Rai?

Ordinarily when permits are given by
the Iron and Steel Controller the re-
port is not sent to the Ministry. All
and sundry need not go to the Ministry.
But these parties were getting so
much by the grant of these licences,
egpecially for stainless steel which
was so scarce and on which one could
made crores of rupees is it not a
fact that the Iron and Steel Con-
troller sent this file to the Minister
saying “I am sending the file, as the
Minister desires” and the Private
Secretary wrote in the file “The

Minister has seen; thank you”? Was.

it there or not, I would like to know.
Did it occur to him that when such
commitments were there, not during
his tenure but during the tenure of
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his predecessor, he should take steps

to find out the position?

Shri D. C. Sharma: So what?

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
are you so touchy?

Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member has
taken 30 minutes. He should now
conclude.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
much of time wag
interruptions.

Mr. Speaker: It is part of the game.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: If you
rule like that, no discussion can take
place.

Why

So
taken up by the’

Shri Ranga: There were disturb-
ances on which so much time was
taken.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: If we
have to challenge his honesty, if we
have to attribute any motives, if we
have to say that he has done some-
thing improper or unjustified, we must
place certain facts before the House.
So, I am asking, between 16th Nov.
1962 and 23rd July was there any
communication from the any higher-
up to him. Was there any communi-
cation from the ex-Chief Minister of
Punjab Sardar Prdtap Singh Kairon,
to the Minister regarding this affair?
Is it not a fact, I now put it to him,
that he issued a DO Letter No. NE.-
Ind.7(24) /60, da.ed 29th March, 1963.
in connection with the grant of im-
port licences to Messrs. Aminchand
Pyarelal group of industries? He
wrote this letter and it has appeared
in the correspondence that has been
published ag between this Minister
and Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon, ex-
Chief Minister of Puniab. What I want
to say is this. This particular firm and
this particular matter figured very
prominently in the Das Commission
Report. I have that report with me.
It w# made out by the petitioners
before the Das Commission that one
of the allegations against Sardar
Pratap Singh Kairon was that through
the help and asistance of this parti-
cular firm, by giving them licences’
and permits worth hundreds of croreg
of rupees, which were sold in the
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blackmarket, he made money. This
letter has been found in the corres-
pondence that has passed between the
Steel Minister and Sardar Pratap
Singh Kairon.

It is very clear that some higher
jnfluence has worked on ihe Minister
and, therefore, he has been obliged to
change this order. This is a fact which
can never be denied in the face of
facts that we have in our possession.

Then a specious argument was put
forward that a sinner wili also have
a future. He has mentioned in his
evidence that every sinner should also
have a future. If the sinner should
have future then the Minister who has
sinned must go; there is no other
aMernative.

1 would like to say that he made
the plea that because he wanted some
industries to grow, therefore, he re-
Jaxed the order to enable them to put
up some industries. That is a big
hoax which, I am sure, other Members
will show by their arguments. I am
not going into the details.

=t ®y femd : 4@ ar faam &
A G T

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: 1 will
again appeal to you, to the House and
to the judicial sense of Justice Chagla
what he has said in the Mundhra in-
quiry. This matter is no less than
what happened in the Mundbra case—
the. same considerations, the same rea-
sons, the same facts, the same impro-
priety and the same irresponsibility.

Shri D. C. Sharma: But Feroze

Gandhi is not here.

shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Justice
Chagla there referred to the other as-
pect of the transaction which raises
serious doubts as to its propriety and
the haste with which it was effected.”
This is very appropriately the case
here, the haste in which it was done.
Between 20th and 22nd of July, the
game night the order was passed and
the Secretary goes on writing although
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the order passed on the 28th June
actually was not issued till 3lst July
and the Minister did not bother even
for a momeht whether his order had
been carried out, whether that had
been issued or not.

Therefore, whatever the Public Ac-
counts Committee might have said re-
garding the Minister that it is still
obscure, I think, so far as I am con-
cerned, the House will agree that the
obscurity now goes. It has come to
light why this was done. These facts
were not placed before the Public Ac-
counts Committee.

You do mot permit me to speak
about. the other things. I have much
material and I have on time; but I
want to make jt clear to you and to
the House in the interest of this nation,
that I have in my possession many
facts implicating ministers, secretaries
and officers regarding a firm which, I
majntain, has made hundreds of cro-
res or more. There is a company,
Ironside Limited, U.K. biggest buyers
of manganese and iron ore, and it will
be worth while to refer all letters that
the Reserve Bank has with them to
the Bank of England to find out what
a fraud has been committeed by this
particular company. So far as that is
concerned, recently in a case it has

‘been shown, in the Bengal Co-opera-

tive Private Limited, controlled by
one Onkar Jajoria. He has written a
Jetter 1o George Cohen and Company,
biggest firm in UK. This has been
detected how this country’s money
was taken away by the firms and the
country was cheated. The matter is
under inquiry. Likewise, I would like
that this should be inquired into so
that the whole -thing would be un-
earthed as to who were responsible.
There is no doubt, the entire ministry,
as 1 have said, and the officials are
responsible for this.

So far as the Minister is concerned,
the Public Accounts Committee's re-
commendation and decision is final
and irrevocable, .If this House wants
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to maintain the traditions of parlia-
mentary democracy, it must accept it
as final. here is no question, regard-
ing this particu.ar matter, of any in-
quiry. Other matters may go to the
inquiry as has been suggested by the
Fiftieth Report. A thorough probe
should held. When you hold the in-
quiry, it will be again necessary that
the ministers concerned should be
included and the ministers should re-
sign, the officers concerned should be
suspended and all business dealings
with this particular group of firms
should be suspended. Then alone the
inquiry would be worth while. But let
this House give all honour ang credit
to our P.A.C. We have all parties in it;
we have elected them. They are our
representatives ang they have done
this thankless job as our representa-
tives and on our behalf. We accept
them as such and, therefore, Govern-
ment should also accept. There
should be no hesitation; there should
be no prevarication. It should not be
sent to a legal authority. Who is the
legal authority to go into the decision
of a parliamentary committee, consis-
ting of all parties? They have come
to this finding after the good assis-
tance of the Auditor General. The
Public Accounts Committee comes
into the picture or confines itself on'y
to the audit remarks. One does not
know what further material is there.
So far as this minister is concerned, in
one in the sea of the material he has
Jbeen found guilty. If any conscience
is left with him, he should not put
anybody in embarrassment and
should resign immediately, Thig mat-
ter should not go to a judicial inauiry.
It should ke taken as final and he
should resign and other matters
should go for a thorough probe.

Shri D. C. Sharma: I want to submit
very respectfully that I have listened
very respectfully to the speech of the
hon. Member and he has said that
other ministers, secretaries and officers
are involved. He has extended very
muh the scope of this debate. He has
cast the net wider than you and we
expected him to cast. How are those
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ministers, secretaires and officers
whom he has held guilty, if I can use
that word, by implication or insinua-
tion, to be judged here? 1 think, it
is something which is not right and
proper.

Mr. Speaker: What he said was.that
the conclusions of the Fifty-fifth Re-
port should not go to any judicial
body but, as was recommended by the
PAC, a high-power commission or
commission of inquiry or something
might be appointed to go into a
thorough probe. He also endorses
that, that that might be done.

Motion moved:

“That the Fifty-fifth Report of
the Public Accounts Committee on
the statement made on the 18th
May, 1966, in the House by the
Minister of Food, Agriculture,
Communify Development ang Co-
operation relating to para 4.123
of the Fftieth Report of the said
Committee, presented to the House
on the 5th August, 1986, be taken'
into consideration.”

Time allotted is 5 hours to be finished
this very day. That is the decision.
We may have to sit late to finish it
and conclude it but not carry it over.

Again, we come to the question of
time-limit,

Shri Daji:
you.

That will be judged by

Mr, Speaker: 15 minutes each?
Shri Ranga: I cannot very well do
in 15 minutes.

Sh®™ Warrior (Trichur): 1f one
person has got sufficient facts ¢o pre-
sent for 30 minutes, he must be given
time.

Shri Dajl: You can judge for your-
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Shri Warrior: If I have 15 minutes
and I repeat the very same thing,
what is the use of it?

Shri Daji: At least 20 minutes.

Mr. Spealer: If sume hon. Mem-
ber is making new points, certainly he
will be given some time, So, 15
minutes normally

Shri Ranga: I cannot take part in
the debate. 1 am the only person
who has got to speak for my party
and I can not place myself at the
mercy of 15 minutes.

Mr. Speaker: Shri
at least listen to me.

Shri Ranga: He has ‘made this sug-
gestion and at the same time you are
repeating it.

Mr. Speaker: 15 minutes would be
in the ordinary course, but if some
hon. Member is making out new
points, I have already said....

Shri Ranga: That leaves so much
discretion. The other day 1 was mak-
ing a speech on the non-oficial Reso-
lution moved by Shri Surendvanath
Dwivedy and if you weve (o consult
Jyour records, you will find how I was
treated by the Chair then. I do not
want to place myself at the mercy of
the Chair,

Mr. Speaker: That he has to place
himself. I cannot help it.

About the substitute motions, I will
again repeat my request, though again
demands are being made, tkat it would
not be worth while or advisabie to
press them, to move them and have a

Ranga should

division on them, That would not be ’

good also, I therefore eptreat that
Members should reconsider it and not
press it.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: You should
also consider our point of view.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: Mem-
bers may at present be parmitted to
move them and depending upon the
response of the Government, later on
after the discussion is over and ff the
Leader of the House accepts the com=
mission of inquiry, we may ~ with
draw—not now but after the discussion
is over. '

'Shri Tyagl: In this connection,
about these substitute motlons, may T
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submit one thing? In 1933, in the Cen-
tral Assembly, the people’s represen-
tatives insited on having a discussion,
on the Public Accounts Committee
Report and the decision given by the
Chair was like this:

“In this particular case, the
Chair might explain to the hon.
Members that the usual parlia-
mentary practice, when a motion to
take into consideration the Public
Accounis Report is made, is that
no question is put after discussion.
The motion that the Report of the
Public Accounts Committee be
taken into consideration is simply
made with a view to giving an op-
portunity to the House to have a
full and thorough discussion on

the points arising out of the
Report of the Public Accounts
Committee.”

I want to submit only one word
more, As Chairman, I have seen the
Public Accounts Commitiee decisions.
They all rise above party considera-
tions, they take decisions on matters
of public money involcd and there are
no party affiliations in the Public
Accounts Committee. Their unanim-
ous reports are there. If, in this
House, voting is to take place on party
lines, that will embarrass those who
have once voted on one side and then
go to vote on party lines. Therefore,
in the intcrest of those Members, I
would request you to rule that there
will be no substitute 'motions and putt-
ing the question to the House.

Some hon. Members rose—

Mr. Speaker: No discussion should
be carried on in this matter.

Dr. L. M. Singhvi (Jodhpur): I
would very briefly submit to you that
the Opposition might Qe permitteq to
reconsider this matter of putting sub-
stitute motions or putting the question
after the discussion because it i8
equally in the interest of the Opposi-
tion as it is in the interest of the Con-
gress Party to presérve the position
that the P.A:C. occupies today. If it
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is subjected to the vagaries of politi-
cal decisions, efther today or tomorrow,
it is possible that the force of the
Public Accounts Committee and its
observations would be drained of its
vitality and of its unquestionable char-
acter, I think, in this view of the matter,

in view of the discussion that has taken’

place already and in view of the hope
that we still entertain that the Gov-
ernment would respond in an appro-
priate manner to the discussion in the
House, the substitute motions should
not be put to vote, though they may
be moved at this stage.

Shri Satya Narayan Sinha rose—

Mr. Speaker: The Leader of the
Hoyse wants to say something.

The Minister of Railways (Shri S.
K. Patil): May T submit one thing
before that is made? I do not take
part in these disussions and, therefore,
‘1 am not killing the time of the House.

Sir, you have limited the scope of
the discussion of this motion. It only
refers to the 55th Report of the Public
Accounts Committee. Now, what my
hon. friend, Mr, Kamath is asking is
to make a statement on something thht
arises out of the 50th Report of the
Public Accounts Committee. I want a
clarification  from you that when that
is made and the Government attitude
is known, that should not be taken up
again on the ground that that motion is
made during thig debate and, therefore
anybody is cntitled to refer to it. That
will go far beyond the scope of the
discussion of the 55th Report which
you have already laid down. It was
pointed out that such a commitment
was made by the Stecl Ministr on the
12th, At the and of the discussion,
even the Prime Minister would be
‘pleased to say if it is so. ' But, if it is
not, if it is going to be that because
that statement.is made, therefore, that
again becomes a point in order for
discussion, then that, according to your
previous decision, is going far beyond
the scope of this particular discussion.

Mr. Speaker: It. would be better

it it is made at the end then.
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Shri Satya Narayan Sinha: As you
like, Sir, I am in your hands.

Mr. Speaker: If the House wants. I
can ask him to make that statement
at the end.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Subtitute
motions may be allowed to be moved
now and depending upon the response
later we can consider their withdrawal.

Mr. Speaker: The scope of the dis-
cussion has been prescribed, limited,
confined and defined also. Therefore,
the sxmple moving of the substitute

motions would not make any difference
in that.

Shri Hem Barua (Kauhati): When
you ailow a discussion on a particular
subject, il is not good to set a prece-
dent for narrowing its scope.

Mr. Speaker: That is done. I um
clear in my mind that I must have
done it, and I have donc it, There is
no going back on that. '

Provisionally, I will allow then to"
bc. thoved. But the ultimate decision
will lie with the House.

8hri Tyagi: The House may decide
in advance in what way it will discuss
the Public Accounts Committee’s Re-
port,

Mr. Speaker: Now, I am really in
this predicament, I am not clear in
my mind, whrther really at this mo-
ment I can ask the Hause {o throw out
the substitue motions. I must be sure
before I can bar them out. Of ccurse,
the ultimate decision lics with the
House, whether (o aeeent it or to reject

it But whether at this moment the

House can cxercise any discretion, I
am doubtful of that. Thercfore, I am
not taking that course, Tentalively,

1 a%ow these substitute motions to
be moved.
ot Ay fomd : oeisr frowm

i e ad

muR A
g
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Shri Parashar (Shivpuri): Sir, you
have not finaliy admitted these sub-
stitute motions. You have said that
they are moved tentatively. Kindly
allow me to say a few words.

Sir, it is a special occasion and, there-
fore, a special procedure will have to
‘be adopted. Once you admit the motion,
it will be impossible for you as wel] as
for the House to bar any discussion
about that. Therefore, it should be
clearly understood at the beginning
that the discussion will be confined
only to the motion and not to the sub-
titute motions. And if this discussion
is not to extend to the substitute mot-
jons. then what is the use of moving
them, Therefore, under the guise of
only moving them, this should not be
taken as a liberty later on to say any-
thing about them.

Mr. Speaker: No liberty would be
taken in that respect. The scope of the
.discussion has been prcscribed and all
are agreed on that. That has been
agrecd to by the House. There is no
going back on that.

Shri Hem Barua: May I submit that
corruption is the worst form of ‘viol-
encc? (Interruption). You are trying
to narrow down the scope of the dis-
.cussion on this.

Mr. Speaker: That I have done.

Shri Madhu Limaye: I beg to move:

That for the original motion, the
following be substituted, namely:—

“This House, having taken into
con:ideration the 55th report of
the Public Accounts Commiitee,
thanks the Public Accounts Com-
mitte> and its Chairman for the
splendid work they have done and
expresses its approval of the Re-
rort.” (1)

Shri 8. M, Banerjee: T beg to move:

That for the original motiofl, the
following be substituted, namely.—

“This House, having considered
the b55th report of the Public
Accounts Committee recommends
to Government that a Commission
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headed by a Supreme Court Judge
be appointed to investigate into
the whole deal.” (2)

Shri Daji: I beg to move:

That for the original motion, the
following be substituted, namely:—

“This House having considered
the 55th Report of the Public Ac-
. counts Committee records the
avpreciation of the work of the
Committee and recommends that a
Commission of Inquiry under the
Commission 'of Inquiry Act, head-
ed by a Supreme Court Judge be
appointed. to investigate and report
about the Barter deals referred
to in the 50th Report of the Public
Accounts Committec and the ordars
passed about the blacklisting of
the firms of the group of M/s.
Aminchand Pyarelal and into the
working of all the companies of
that Group.”

Shrl Harl Vishnu Kamath: 1 beg to
move:

That for‘t.he orignal motion, the
following be substituted, namely:—

“This House, having taken into
consideration the 55th Report of
the Public Accodnts Committee,
places on record its appreciation
.of the service rendered by the
Cummittee in the nationa' inter-
est, and to maintain the highest
standards of integrity in adminis-
tration: The House urges Govern-
ment to appoint immediate'y a
Commission of Inquiry under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952
to inquire into the whole affair.”
(4).

Shri K. C. Pant: 1 beg to :nove:

That for the original motion, the
following te substitute, namely:—

“This House having considered
the 55th Report of Public Ac-
counts Committee notes with
satisfaction  Government'’s deci-
sion to appoint a high-level
Committee to enquire into all
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the matters referred to in the
50th Report of the Public Ac-
counts Committee some of which
have been further commented
upon in the 55th Report, and cn-
dorses Government’s stand.” (5)

Shri S. M., Banerjee; Sir, I rise cn
a point of order.

This substitute motion of Shri K. C.
Pant cannot be moved.

Mr. Speaker: That I will see. This
is subject to its admissibility.

Shri S. M, Banerjee:
be moved even.

This cannot

Mr. Speaker: I will see that. (In-
terruptions). Order, order. I am
saying again and again that subject
to its admissibility, I allow it. *

Shri S. M. Banerjee: Even at this
stage it canno, be movad.

Shri Vasudevan Nair (Ambala-
puzha): Since there is a reference to
the 50th Report in that substitute
molion, Memibers may speak on the
50th Report.

Mr. Speaker: I will nol allow ‘hat.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: If this is
.movud, we will speak on the 50th
Report also . . . (Interruptions.)

Shri S. M. Banerjee:
with me just for half a minute. My
submission ig only this. This substi-
tute motion of Shri K. C. Pant makes
a mention of the 50th Report. If you
allow this to be moved, there are
two things, firstly, that this will
entail a full discussion on tha 50th
Roport and the second thing is this
that it savs about the Goverpment!'s
decision to appoint a high-level Com-
mittce to enquire into all the matters
when no such decision has
taken. This is utter stupidity.

Mr, Speaker: I will consider that
also.
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Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: There
seems to have been some sort of colu-
sion .betwozn the Treasury Beunches
and Mr. Pant because he anticipated,
perhaps he was told, that Govern-
ment's decision would be coming
earlier in the day and, therefore, the
decision is referred to in his motion.
And then also the 50th Report . ..

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. We
shall see these objections and then
decide.

Mr. Daiji.

Shri Daji: I rise to indict Mr.
Subramaniam for acting without ade-
quate reasons and for reasons which
are far from bona fide, leading to con-
doning of felonious acts, using discre-
tion indiscreetly with carelessness
which can be called culpable careless-
ness, showing lack of competent
judgwent. I further indict him for
incredible credibi'ity about the deli-
berate delays in the office of the Iron
& Steel Controller amounting to, in
the words fo Justice Chagla, acquies-
cence in the dereliction of the officers.
I further indict him for prevarications
to cover up his tracks and to attempt
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[Shri Daji.]

at circumventing the functions of the
PAC.

1422 hrs
[MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

My indictment is based on the 55th
Report of the PAC, which has only
reiterated its findings in the 50th
Report.

Before I come to the main points,
a hurried look at the entire back-
ground is called for.

The first order in these transactions
was passed on the 16th November,
1962 by Mr. Subramaniam himself.
Please note that, so that, when we
later on discuss his forgiveness to the

- sinner, we must know that he knew
the nature of the sin. When he passed
that order, in the notes Mr.
Subramaniam has hoted that this
group of firms has been trying o
hoodwink the Government and, there-
fore, they should be blacklisted. Then
certainly irregular transactions regard-
ing the disposal of imported rounds

came to the notice of the Department .

for which the Secretary put up anote

. saying that two years’' suspension of
business by Iron and Steel Controller
wou'd meet the requirements of the
case. On this Mr. Subramaniam has
said, ‘No’; he disagreed and then wrote
that it should be g general order, so
that the other government depart-
ments and institutions also do not
deal with these firms. It is this order,
which has been held to be specific,
complete and final, that was commu-
nicated by the Secretary in clear and
categorical terms, in terms given on
page 4 of the PAC's report, to the
Iron and Steel Controller. The terms
of the order are:

“The matter has been examined
and it has been decided that busi-
ness dealings should be suspend-
ed with M/s. Surendra Overseas
and its associated concerns for a
period of two years with imme-
diate effect. A genera) order may
please be issued immediately
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under the black-listing code, so
that other Government Depart-
ments and Government Institu-
tions may also not deal with these
firms for a period specified above.
A copy of the order may please
be sent to me as soon as 1t is
issued.”

Mark the word ‘immediately’ in “A
general order may please be issued
immediately under the black-Iisting
code, so that other Government
Departments . . ."”.

When these orders were conveyed
to the Iron and Steel Controller’s
office, there were back references.
The first back reference was on 6th
July and the query was whether this
order should apply to all the concerns
of thre group or only to the trading
concerns and whether industrial con-
cerns also should be included or not.
The matter was again examined and
on the 12th July, another order was
passed reiterating the old order but
exempting only two rolling mills of
the group. Thereafter, a second back
reference was made on 17th July by
the same office, by the Iron and Steel
Controller, saying that the Transport
Ministry should be-consulted because
one concern, namely, Apeejay Lines,
was a transport line. This )etter of
17th July has been very sharply
noted by the PAC. It hag said that
this letter should, in the normal
course, have reached the office of the
Secretary and the Minister on 18th

“or 19th, but somehow it did not reach.

In between, Mr. Jit Paul met the
Minister which led to the revision of
the order of 23rd June and this revi-
sion of the order virtually restored
the status quo as it existed on 16th
November 1963. This is a very fast
resume so that when we deal with the
matter in question, we may know the
background of it.

Then I think I need not take mdch
of the time of the House in going into
the background of the companies with
which we are dealing. The Public
Accounts Committee, in its Annexure,
has given a list of offences starting
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from 1954 when it was first blacklisted
and how subsequently when the
blacklisting was relaxed, the company
again and again went on defaulting
taking advantage of that, taking
special favour, to the tune of lakhs
and lakhs of rupees. For example, I
will point out one pointed transaction
to the House in which the company
benefiled to the tune of Rs. 15 lakhs.
When the steel prices in the internal
market had fallen, it was still allowed
the same old price which had been
con’racted long back and for which
they had defaulted. First of all there
was a contrucf and secondly there was
a defau't. When the steel price fell
in the international market, then the
default was condoned and the contract
wag again revalidated and the price
was the old price. In this one trans-
action alone, there was a loss 1o the
tune of Rs. 15 lakhs. This is in the
34th Report of the Committee. I am
pointing out only one transaction
because I have no time to go into all
the transac.jons. It will suffice to
say that the record is a record of
shameful partiality, favours shown,
gross illegalities, irregularities and
smuggling condoned—smuggling con-
doned-—corrupt collusion of officers of
Iron ang Steel Controller and the
Ministry, directives of the Finance
Ministry and the Steel Ministry cir-
cumvented and flouted and exchequer
defrauded. The Commitiee has re-
marked that they were given almost a
free run of the land with complete
impunity; they took the Iron ancd
Steel Controller’s office and the Min-
istry for granted. Here is a picture
not of a Board trying to build our
country in our own way, whether I
may like free enterprise or not; but
here is a picture of corrupt, blooded
and bleeding free enterprise, capitalist
enterprise in this naked form. It is
only sometimes that we in this House
and the country get a peep behind the

silken rébes of the private sector.
When we see the picture, it is the
worst in the public sector. Even

Mr. Masani will bear me out.- It was
with such frandulent Companies that
the Minister was dealing. This must
be kept in mind. .
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Over a period of six years, they
-were given imbort licences for Rs. 29
crores. It was Rs. 28 crores. Suddenly
in 1959 their quota in the total
export-import trade rose from 9 per
cent to 60 per cent Of all the licences
issued; whereag in 1958-59 their quota
was only 9 per cenf, in 1959 their
quota rose to 60 per cent of all the
licences issued—almost a monopoly,
virtually monopoly. I{ was with these
firms that the Minister was dealing.

We  must, therefore, realise this
background. It  was in  this
background that the eatler came
up for those imported rounds

missing. The Minister rightly took
the stand that mere suspension of
business of iron and steel would not
do and that it should be blacklisted for
all government departments because
limited blacklisting had been practi-
sed in 1954—Kaka Sahib Gadgil’s was
the first order—ang it had failed to
give any effect. Therefore, the
Minister’s second order was the pro-
per order. But then, what happened?
Then, some things happened, some
things which are inexplicable, accor-
ding to me, some things, the reasons
for which are obscure, according to
the Public Accounts Committee, and
the Minister charged his roder. The
Public Accounts Committee had only
remarked:

“The Sub-committee are unable
to understand the circumstances
under which the Minister chang-
ed his previous orders.”.

Why did the Minister change his
orders? The secretary to the Ministry
was asked a pointed question:

*“Why did the Minister change
the orders?”.

The secretary’s reply on record is:

“I ®annot answer what made the
Minister to do so.”.

In the face of this, I submit that there
was no alternative for the Public
Accounts Committee but to come to
this conclusion, and in this conclusion
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[Shri Dajil )
also, ‘'the Public Accounts Committee,
if it has erred, has rightly erred on
the side of leniency. The committee’s
only remarks are:

“We are unable to understand.”.

Shri C. Subramaniam comes and says
that he is surprised at this finding of
the Public Accounts Committee. He
is surprised. I have dealt with the
question of surprise in detail, and the
Hon. Speaker has also said that sur-
prise meant a reprobation of the com-
mittee. So, I do not want' to repeat
it. But I might recall an English
humour. A professor of English lite-
rature was one day caught red-handed
by his wife, while he was kissing the
maid. Thereupon the wife said, ‘John,
I am surprised.’. But like all irate
professors of English he turned round
and said ‘Mary, how is it that even
after fifteen years of association with
me, you still speak incorrect English?
You are shocked; I am surprised.’. It
was in this context that Shri C.
Subramaniam was surprised. Caught
by the Public Accounts: Committee in
the stance of a clandestine kiss with
this firm of Aminchand Pyarelals,
Shri C. Subramaniam says that he is
surprised. Yes, he was surprised; so
is the nation and so is this House
shocked at the frifolous way in which
Ministers can deal with their files and
condone the action of such swindlers.

I submit that Shri C. Subramaniam
has tried to present the wrong end of
the picture to us. The approach
should not be whether the action was
mala fide or not. That is the burden
of Shri C. Subramaniam’s song in the
House and before the Public Accounts
Committee. The approach should be
whether the action was bona fide. It
has nowhere been held that a Minister
is free of gulit till positive mala fides
are proved. No one caught SHH T. T.
Krishnamachari red-handed taking a
bribe from Mr. Mundhra, nor was
Shri H. M. Patel cadght red-handed
while taking a bribe from Mundhra
and yet both had to go. They had to
g0 not because they had taken bribe
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but because their action showed undue
haste and acquiescence in certain
shady deals and transactions and im-
propriety. Therefore, my submission
is that the approach of the House and
of the Government should be not
whether Shri C. Subramaniam’s action
is mala fide or not but whether it is
bona fide. Here, I submit that after
his having first over-ruled the secre-
tary’s suggestion of a limited black-
lisiing order, having first passed the
order, an al!l-covering order and hav-
ing then changed this order, the bur-
den lies squarely on Shri C. Subra-
maniam to justify the change of order,
and it is not for me to show that the
change was not justified. This ap-
proach must be borne in mind, because
it was he who had insisted upon a
wider order, and it was again he who
within a matter of days changed his
order. When such quick work is
there, when such fast work is there,
fast in the very proper English sense
of the word, a little too fast, when
such too fast orders are there, the
burden is on the Minister, and the
House should consider whether the
Minister has dischargeq that burden.
Shri C. Subramaniam hag advanced
two reasons.

Dr. M. 8. Aney: Does my hon.
friend want to maintain that the
absence of bona fide should be tkken
as mala fide?

Shri Daji: If the circumstances; are
such that the bona fides of the actions
are shrouded in doubts, then they are
tantamount to mala fide actions.

Shri C. Subramaniam has put for-
ward two explanations or two reasons,
and I shal] examine each of them
separately. The first of these two
explanations ig the Transport Minis-
try’s assessment. I am using Shri C.
Subramaniam’s own words. The
Transpory Ministry’s assessment is the
first reason. Jit Paul's apology is the
second. But before I examine these
two reasons, may T submit that
Shri C. Subramaniam is not clear in
his mind which ‘of the two reasons
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ultimately tilted the scale or he is
prevaricating? It is like Shri C
Subramaniam coming before the House
like a criminal who can take contra-
dictory, different and giversified stands

and then rest content on the burden .

of proof not having been discharged
by the prosecution and then say ‘Give
me the benefit of doubt’. I submit
that +this is not a crimina] trial
Shri C. Subramaniam must squarely
and convincingly spell out the reasons
or else he falls.

When he first made a statement on
the 18th May before this House, what
wag the tenor of that statement? The
tenor of that statement was that the
most important factor was the gssess-
ment of the Transport Ministry. It
was not only that but he tried tc
give an impression to the House that
though Mr. Jit Paul had seen him and
had tendered an apology to him, he
was not in a mood and was not pre-
pared to accept that apology. That
was the tenor of Shri C. Subramaniam’g
that this is not a criminal trial
I shall read out from his own state-
ment. He had ‘stated:

“Meanwhile, on the 29th July,
1963, one of the representatives of
this firm Mr. Jit Paul, sought and
had an inferview with me. I took
strong objection to the activities
of his concerns and advised
him . . .".

—mark the words ‘I took strong objec-
tion to the activities of his concerns'—

“ .. and advised him that it
would be better that his firm
concentrated activity on produc-
tive industrial enterprises rather
than on trade.”.

Why did he advise him in that man-
ner? Did we appoint Shri C. Subra-
maniam as the Minister for Steel to
advise private parties to start indus-
trial activities or did we appoint him
to guard our exchequcr? Anyway, at
least he took serious objection. Then,
what did he do? He says:

“The representative apologised
for what might have been mis-
takes on their part..."”.
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Then, he quotes a letter from the
firm. That lelter is well known to the
House and I need no: take the time of
the House in reading it out. Then,
please note what statem:nt he made
before the House. He says:

‘On tull ideration, I decided
that there was no case for conced-
ing the request of the firm to be
permitted to have dea ings with
the Iron and Steel Controller...".

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Member should try to conclude now.

Shri Daji: I have just begun my
spcech.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Let him
to finish.

try

Shri Daji: I am only trying to give
the whole picture in a cogent way.

Shri Ranga: That was why I had
warned my hon. friend that he should
not place himself at the mercy of these
people.

Shri Daji: He has clearly stated:

“On full consideration, I decid-
ed that there was no case for con-
ceding the request...”.

Then he has said:

‘In view of the assessment °‘of
the Transport Ministry, how-
ever...'—mark the word ‘how-
ever'—

“...1 decided to reconsider...”.

On {full consideration, Shri C. Subra-
maniam decided not to concede, but
however, in view  of the assessment
of the Transport Ministry, he decided
to reconsider. He says:

“In view of the assessment of
the Transport Ministry, however,
I deeided to rcconsider the deci-
sion in regard to applicaticn of the
suspension order to dea ings with
other Ministries.”.

So, the first version is the apology by
the firm, and the second is the assess-
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ment of the Transport Ministry. Firs!, This was his statement before the

the letter from the firm is quoted and
it is said that he took strong objection
to a consideration of the matter and
he thought that it was not proper to
accede to the requcst in that letter,
but, however, in view of the assess-
ment of the Transport Ministry, he
drcided to revise the order in its app-
licability to other Ministries; this was
what he stated in his statement before
the House. It -was not only that, but
he further said:

‘I would like to reiterate that it
shou'd be remembered that it was
I who initiated proceedings against
the concern and suspended all
transactions between my Ministry
and the concern.’.

He wants, therefore, to take further
credit, It was not only that, but he
then went before the Public Accounts
Committee and made some statement.
Now, there is a difference between ap-
pearing before the Public Accounts
Committee and appearing here. Here.
he can make a statement based on sen-
timents and get away with it. But
before the Public Accounts Committee
he had to face a cross-examination.
There, he entirely shifted his stand.

Shri C. Subramaniam said before
the Public Accounts Committee as
follows:

“There were reasons in my opi-
nion for reconsidering it... It is in
that connection that the letter
dated July 22nd written by one of
the directors of the company is
important. . .Therefore, it is on the
basis of this that I took a deci-
sion, as they say, every sinner has
a future because he frankly ad-
mitted the failings he had <om-
mitted and also gave the assurance
of good conduct in the future...
‘Therefore, this is the basis for the
variation of that order. So, it
cannot be salq there was no
reason for this variation.”.

Public Accounts Committee, when he
appeared pefore them. Here, the en-
tire basis is shifted from the assess-
ment of the Ministry to the letter.

- I am examining the two reasons given

by Shri C. Subramaniam in order to
show how he has been prevericating
between these two reasons thcmselves,
Let me now examine' the first reason in

. detail, namely the asscssment madc by

the Transport Ministry.

-Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.

"Member should try to conclude now.

He has already taken about 20 minu-
tes.

Shri Daji: I cannot help it. If jus-
tice has to be done to my poins, I
must be given some more time. I am
taking the points onec by one, and I am
not taking even a single minute more
than is necessary; I am not using ad-
jectives at all but I am only ana'y-
zing “the conduct of the Minister. I
shall take another 15 minutes.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Then, he will
be cutting into the time of the other
Members.

Shri Daji: I cannot do justice to
this in such a short time.

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: He has al-
ready taken about 20 minutes.

Shri Daji: T cannot help it.

What is the assessment? No letter.
Only a telephone call from a Deputy
Secretary in the Iron and Stee’ Minis-
try to another Deputy Secretary in the
Transport Ministry.. ‘H-1lo. what do
you know of Apeejay Ltd?’ ‘It is a
very very good firm’. That is all. Do
you mean to say that Shri Subrama-
niam relied upon such a vague, nebu-
lous, incoherent assessment of the
Transport Ministry?

An hon. Member: Nothing in writ-
ing?

8hri Daji: No, only a telephone con-
versation. The neting by the Deputy
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Secretary of his Ministry is that he
had a talk with the Deputly Secretary
in the other Ministry.

Now, supposing the Transport Min-
1stry gave a clear clearance to Apee-
jay Ltd., a transport company, I
would like to put one question. What
relevance has the c'earance by the
Transport Ministry of one company to
changing an order from suspension of
dealings with all departments of Gov-
(rnment to one confining the suspen-
sion 1o the Iron and Steel Controller’s
organisation? Is there any nexus bet-
ween the two, is there any logical
conncction between the two? The
Public Accounts Committee have very
cleverly mentioned this and said ‘We
have never questioned tho exemption
of Apeejay Ltd. What we questién is
the exemption of all departments’.
How cou'd the assessment of th:
Transport Ministry be at all relevan!
to variation of orders from all gov-
ernm-nt departments only the Iron
and Steel Contro'ler's office? That
cannot be explained.

Again, I will draw attention to the
culpable, care'ess remark of Shri Sub-
ramaniam and his department. Apee-
jay is not only a shipping line. It is
itself an importer, a defaulting im-
porter against which an inquiry by
SPE is pending, against which defal-
cation charges are pending, a firm
which had been blacklisted, against
which there is a charge of smugg’ing

—this is Apeejay Limited. And to-

exempt this firm, he relied upon the
assessment of the Transport Ministry
.~ and in the process he exemptrd from
the suspension all firths of the entire
group in respect, of al' departments.

Is there any nexus? Is this a valid
reason? Therefore, 1 say this reason
need nol be gone into. It can be

dismissed. There.might be another set
of reasons.

Then th> apology. What is this apo-
logy? 1 would like to quote from the
le‘ter of Shri Jit Paul, because it is
very illuminating:

*1 appieciate your remark that
some of my trangactions in the

1440(af) LS—8
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Trade in the past have not been
to your satisfaction. I admit that
there have ben mistakes.."—

Smugg.ing is a mistake! Frauq is a
mistake!—This is the apology. And
this Shri Subramaniam regards as a
fuli apology, of a firm charged with
smuggling, charged with defalcation, a
firm which not only fooled the De-
partment of Iron and Steel Controller
but was caught red-handed, having
made a declaration of a lesser number
of bales going out but the bales being
discovered on surprise checking, a firm
which was guilty of a criminal action.
All this is dismissed as mistakes.

And what are the ‘mistakes on my
part'?

“But they were mostly due to
the circumstances then pre-
vailing—"

Did Shri Subramaniam ask Shri Jit
Paul what were the circumstances?
Wer: the circumstances a favourable
Minister or favourable Secretary or a
favourable Iron and Steel Controller?
Or were these the circumstances, that
during that time ‘I cou'd do as I want-
ed’. Surcly this le'ter of apology is a
great slur on his Ministry, a slur on
the Government. They have accepted
this as a letter of apology.

Then, if this apology is important,
why was the fact of this apology not
mentioned in the first hearing by the
Secretary before the Committee, be-
cause this apology had been discussed
by Shri Subramaniam with the Secre-
tary? The Secretary had noted on the
same page. I referred to it when I
mentioned about it last time. The Se-
cretary was giving evidence pefore the
Committee. When the Committee ask-
ed him about it, he said, I do not
know’. Why was this apology comple-
tely absent from the evidence? Why
was this apo'ogy under-played by
Shri Subramaniam himself before the
House on the 18th May? Why this mis-
diraction, this prevarication on Shn
Subramaniam’s part. When the Com-
mittee asked+Shri Subramaniam whe-
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ther someone else was present at the
interview with Shri Jit Paul, he should
have said ‘No'. But he says, ‘I do not
remember’. The Committee was not
asking whether a chaprasi was pre-
sent. The purport of the question was
whether some important person was
present. I would have asked whether
a Chief Minister was present, whether
a Cabinet coleague was present, whe-
ther an influential member of the
Party was present. Was the presence
of anyone else then so inconsequential
that Shri Subramaniam forgot about
it or was it so consequential that he
could not say ‘No'? This is a suspicious
fact surrounding this circumstance.

This is not all. He wag further
asked a very important question by
the Committee. ‘Did it not strike you
when Shri Jit Paul came to you, as to
why he came to you and how he came
to know that such an order was con-
sidered, because this is a confldential
order?” What does Shri Subramaniam
say? Look at his arrogance before the
Committee:

“I did not cross-examine him on
that point”.

If 1 am a Minister and if a man comes
to me for such a purpose, the first
question I wou'd put to him is, ‘How
did you come to know that a black-
listing order is in contemplation?’ He
did not ask any such question to the
representutive of a firm which had de-
faulted before, but he straightway
tells the Committee:

“I did not cross-examine him on
that point”.

This is his arrogance before the Com-
mittee.

Lastly, why did he accept the apo-
logy? Now I come to the reasén given
by Shri Subramsaniam for accepting
the apology, He says ‘Every sinner
has a future’. Did Shri Subramaniam
know that while ‘every sinner has a
future’, this was not hig flrst sin? Was

he not aware of his own order of 16th it?
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November against this irm? Was ne
oblivious of the recommendation or
the PAC in their 34th Report? Was he
not aware of the smuggling %-mrge
against the firm, the crimina) action of
the firm ang defalcation of HSL
The Committee put him this question
whether he had not passeq an order
on the 16th November against this
firm as it had been hoodwinking Gov-
ernment, and Shri Subramaniam had
the check to tell the Committee, ‘I do
not know whether anything against
him existed’.

I therefore submit that this apology
cannot be the reason. And he did not
stop there. Shri Subramaniam has
treaded on most dangerous paths. He
gives advice to the Committee,. The
Committee should consider not whe~
ther there was justification for the
reconsideration of the order but only
whether there were reasons for me, in
my opinion, to reconsider it’. Then he
says, ‘It cannot be said that there
were no reasons for the variation’.

1 submit thig is truncating the Pub-
lic Accounts Committee. The Com=
mittee was well withig its powers to
examine the justification of the rea-
sons, Supposing Shri Subramaniam
had gone before the Committece and
said, ‘I reconsidered the order bhecause
a Cabinet colleague of mine got one
lakh of rupees as election fund from
him’, does he really mean that ‘that
reason could not be examined by the
Committee? -Does he mean to suggest
that if he had said. before the Com-
mittce, ‘A Chief Minister had re-
commended it. Therefore, I had to do
it’, the Committee could not go into
it? Does he, again, mean to say that
if he had deposed before the Com-~
mittee that ‘he got a crore of rupees
as election fund and therefore he
reconsiderad the order, the Committee
is precluded from going into it? Does
he mean to contend that the Commit-
tee ig pervented from looking into the
sufficiency or otherwise of the reason?

Now, what is the culpability about
Bacause of hi¢ reconsideration of
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the order, this firm continued on the
rampage. Let him read the latest re-
port of the Public Underfaking Com-
mittee which details how this firm has
cheated the ONGC in a pipe deal con-
cluded after this order. Let Shri Satya
Narayan Sinha take note that this firm
has invaded his Post and Telegraph
Department. Let Shri Chavan note
from para 26 of the 1966 Audit Re-
port that this company has invaded
the Defence Department. Let the Oi!
Ministry take note that the ONGC has
been cheated by this firm.

This is the result . of this re-
consideration of the order of total
suspension of dealings, If ‘sinners’ have
a future, then this will be the future
which they will try to oxploit. This is
criminal culpability.

15 hrs.

Therefore, thig criminal culpabi'ity
cannot be excused, this callousness
cannot be condoned, this well-estab-

. lished sin cannot be pardoned. If the
Minister used his discretion, he has
used it in an indiscreet .manner, he
has shown complete lack of competent
judgment, he has ‘displayeq complete
lack of background information which
shows that at the relevant he forget
that he had passed an earlier order on
the firm, and thinks this is the first
time he is pasing an order; if all this
happens as a result of which the
sweat and toil of our poor people from
whom we collect money is misused
and if fortunes are allowed to be am-
assed by such swindlers and then if
they are still to continue, I <ay India
is not a land free for financial swind-
lers, nor should the Government be
turned into a swindlers’ den. If such
incompetent, grossly incompetent Mi-
nisters who condone irregularities are
allowed tovrule our country, the con-
clusion will be that not only the swin-
dlers are swindling, but the Govern-
ment, or the Minister concerncd, is
conniving at it acquiesing in it. Tt is
with this indictment that T charge.
Therefore, I say the
surrounding the decision reveal the
utmost credibility, culpable

circumstances’

rarele’s- .
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ness, naivette, indiscretion, irresponsi-
bility and a total lack of competent .
judgment which casts a doubt on the
bona fides of the action. The action is
shrouded in such doubts that such
action I refuse to say is a bona fide
action, and must be held to be mnla
fide in law..There is something called
mala fide in law. It may not be mala
fide in fact, but it is mala fide jn law.
'This action is an action mala fide ip
law ,and not only Mr. Subramaniam
but the whole, entire Governmen!
should resign out of propriety, it may
ke rcconstituted without him, but sucl
a scandal cannot be forgiven.

Aminchand Pyrelal was given Rs, 29
.rores, but this very Public Accounts
Committee has revealed that more
than Rs.5 crores have been wasted on
export promotion of art silk. The as-
pect of the matter we have all missed
in this furore of Aminchand Pyarelal.
Rs. 5 crores have been lost 1n an »x-
rort promotion scheme on art silk.
That also has to be examined. 1f suck
s.andals are to be stopped, it should be
stopped when we come across one.
n.ay be out of 100 cases we catch one,
Lut in that one case strong action is

.called for, because whether it is mcla

fide in fact or not, mala fide in law
iras been more than proved.

Shri K.C. Pant:
. i1 T beg to move
substitute mofion standing in my name:

That for the orginal moticn, the
following be substituted, nam-ly: —

“This’ House having consider-
ed the 55th Report of Public Ac-
counts Committee notes with satis-
faction Government's decision to
appoint a high-level Committee to
enquire into all the matters refer-
red to in the 50th Report of the
Public Accounts Committa: some
which have been further com-'
mented upon in the 55th Report
anmendorses Government’s stand.”

I would have been frankly much
happi r if the observations of :he
Speaker had evoked response from all
sides of the House and all th: substi-
tute motiond have been withdrawn.
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However, since the others have not
been withdrawn, I have no option hut
tc move my substitute motion ulsc

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: On a
point of order. I have scanned the
motion standing in his name. If 1
understood the Speaker aright, when
we raised objections on this sid: of the
house, the Speaker said he would
consider very carefully the admis-
sibility of the motions.

An hon. Members: Why are you
'interyening?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Why are
you intervening? I am raising a poin:

of order. He will decide that. Keep
quiet.
The speaker said that he wculd

consider the admissiblity of the motion
before it could be moved. And the
point raised was on two counts We
found fault with this motion on two
counts, it is defective on two grounds.
One is it anticipates—I do not know.
it is his own party’s Gove nment [
know, he might know what is going

on inside the Government—some deci-

sion by Government.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All that has
been said. -

Shri S, M. Banerjee: No, Sir, he has
not given a ruling

Shri Hari Vishnu KaKmath:
were  not listening,
attentive, perhaps.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He will give
a ruling.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: We give
notice here that if he moves that mo-
tion, we will take the opportunity to
speak on the 50th report of the PAC;
take notice, take note, do not stop us
from dpeaking on the 50th Repﬁrt.

© Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He will
the decision.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: I am
sorry you are not understanding my
point, You cannot stop Members. Have
you read the motion? Please rcad it

You
you were not

give
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He has said

all that. He will give a decision later.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The point
is he has moved his motion.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Admissibility
of the motion will be considered later.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Once he
has moved it, as you know under the
rules, you are conversant with the
rules of procedure of the House, every-
thing that is said in the motion will
be open for discussion. The 50th Re-
port of the PAC referred to in the
motion will be open to the House for
discussion. You cannot stop us.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He need not
refer to the amendment.

sShri S. K. Patil: I do not want to in-
tervene, but if I remember, when these
various motions were mentioned in the
morning, the Speaker had not given *
the rulling. He said ‘it was very diffi-
cult for him to rule one way on the
other. He mtade an exhortation to the
movers of motions that they should
withdraw, Ultimately he said tnat the
motions are there, I will take g deci-
sion later on. That does not preclude
a Member from making a speech and
veferring to a motion. } is nat mov-
ed or anything. That will await the
final decision of the Speaker. Shri
Pan! was the first to get up and make
a statement that he was prepared to
withdraw his motion if others were
going to withdraw. I think, therefore,
this type of a thing does not arise.
It should ‘be left to the Speaker.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The 50th
Report will be discussed, that is all.
1 am happy it is moved, because we
wil] have the opportunity to discuss
the 50th Report as well.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order,

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: What do
you mean by “Order, order”; what is
this “Order, “order”?



P.AC.s

-

6137

Mr. Deputy-Speaker:’ The Speaker
has said that he will give a decision
later whether it is in order or not.
So, Mr. Pant will speak on the main
motion.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: I rise on a point
of order.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: T am glad
it is being moved, but you will have
to permit the Members to speak on
the 50th Report to which the motion
refers, that is all T say.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He will not

speak on the 50th Report.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: How can
vou stop?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He will not
speak on the amendment also, he
will speak on the main motiop.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: Does it

mean that no other substitute motion
will be moved?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All those have
been moved, including Mr. Pants, but
whether it is in order or not, the Spea-
ker will consider and give a ruling
later. .

. Shri 8. M. Banerjee: I rise on a
point of order on the business of the
House, under rule 376 (2).

In the morning, when the question
of substitute motions came, the Spea-
ker gave his advice to us. :

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The House did
not accept the advice.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: Kindly hear
me.

After his advice, we also consider-
ed the motion, then we argued, and,
then ultimately some people,, includ-
ing Mr Tyagi, wanted that the deci-
sion should be left to the House. The
Speaker in his wisdom did not agree to
this, and when this motion of Mr.
Dwivedy was moved and he conclud-
ed his speech, he actually asked us by
name whether we were moving our
motions, right from Mr, Madhu Limaye
to Mr. K. C. Pant, because his is th~
last one. When Mr. Pant said he was
moving it, 1 rose on a point of order
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on two counts. One was that this deals
with the 50th Report 1 would only re-
quest you to kindly read it. It reads:
‘This House having considered
the 55th Report of Public Accounts
Committee notes with satisfaction
Government’s  decision” to ap-
point a high-level Committee to
enquire intc all the matters refer-
red to in the 50th Report of the
Public Accounts Committee some
of which have been further com-
mented upon in the 55th Report,
and endorses Government's stand.”
My objection to this is,. my point
of order is this. Members are prectu-
ded—I can quote the rule—from rais-
ing a matter which is of an anticipa-
tory nature in an amendment or a
substitute motion. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All these were
heard by the Speaker.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: I will tell you
what the - Speaker said. He said he’
would consider the admissibility, whe-
ther it is admissible or not. I request
you to kindly consider this.

He has said, I beg to move, I wish
to speak on my motion”, if I correctly
heard him. You can consult the re-
cord. If you have allowed him to
move, then you cannot stop us, we
shall discuss the 50th Report from top
to bottom, and then anticipatdry mo-
tions can also come, and our motions
cannot be stopped. You should give a
ruling on that.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The Speaker
has heard al] these arguments, and he
has allowed all the amendments to be
moved, but he has reserved his judg-
ment whether it is in order or mot
That will be done at a later stage,
and he had also ruled the scope of
the discussion, that the 50th Report
willgnot be discussed.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: It is all
topsy turvy.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Mr. Pant will
not refer o the 50th Report or his

amendment, but will speak on the
main motion. T
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Shri S. M. Banerjee: The Speaker
is in the chamber, you give a ruling.
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: You will speak
only on the main motion.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: When
motions have been moved, how can you
stop Members from speaking on them?
The Speaker never said that you could
speak only on the main motion. T can
challenge you here; let us get the re-
cord.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: How. can you
stop us? You cannot.

Shri Parashar: I hear the same-
thing what Mr. Kamath had heard.

. He cannot speak beyond the purport
of the main resolution.

Shri K. C. Pant: Sir, I bow to your
ruling and i shall confine myself to
the 55th report and the main motion.
However, there is one point which T
would like to clarify with your per-
mission. It has been saig that this
reference to the enquiry committee is
wholly anticipatory. If the hon. Mem-
bers had either paid attention to what
Mr. Mathur said, they would have
understood it was not Mr. T. N Singh
in the course of a debate in the House
on the 12th August made clear Gove-
rnment’s intention that a high level
enquiry would be set up. Therefore,
there is good ground for saying this;
it is not wholly anticipatory. In the
same context, Mr. Singh had explained
in reply to a question that it would
cover all aspects of the matter. T do
not want to go more into this.

The 55th report of the PAC which is
before the House gives evidence of
the diligence, care, and thoroughness
with which it has been prepared. This
is in keeping with the high standards
maintaned by our praliamentary com-
mittees on one of which I too have
the privilege to be a Member. Over
the years the PAC and the Estimates
Committee and, since its formatisn, the
PUC have built up a reputation for
alertness, dignity, tanatity and work-
ing hard without fear or favour. They
work quietly outside the glare of pub-
licity but this only serves to add to
their effectiveness. In s particular
case, the PAC has rendered a useful
public service by pinpointing certain
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areas of malfunctioning in certain ‘de-
partments and suggested that there was
sufficient evidence to call for a high
level enquiry to go into the whole
matter. This is not a party matter.
I submit again, and we on this side
are as anxious as our friends opposite
that nothing should be swept under
the carpet. If there has been a lapse,
the responsibility for that shoulq be
fixed and due punishment should be
rated out to the guilty. In fact we
are in a sense even more anxious than
friends opposite that the government
machinery should function as well
as possible because while there may
be some temporary embarrassment to
the government and our party when
the malfunctioning of certain govern-
ment departments or individuals in
the government are brought to light,
in the .long run people will judge us
by the performance of government as
a whole. It is wholly in our interest
and in the interest of the country that
a'sharp. watch be kept on the sprawl-
ing machinery of government and any
defects in it be removed as soon as
they are spotted. It is not in the mak-
.ing of mistakes that the country will
judge us; people will judge us by the
response of the Government when
these mistakes are pointed out. In this
instance, the Government has done
the right and proper thing by accept-
ing the PAC Recommendation to hold
a high level enquiry to which I re-
ferred earlier. In the light of this de-
cision, there is no need to go into the
individual cases dealt with by the
report. It is uhnecessary and perhaps
not quite proper as we!l in the sense
that once it is known that all these
matters will be enquired into
to pre-
judge .ssues- or prejudice their consi-
deration in any way. It would be
more purposeful and meaningful to
discuss the findings of the enquiry
committee when they become avail-
able.

It should be kept in mind that the
PAC confines itself to the working of
the governmental s8ystem and its fai-
lure if any. It examines government
officers who are concerned with the



6141 P.AC.s
matters under discussion ex-officio
and not the individuals who themselv-
es took the decisions. The PAC is
careful not to condemn individuals on
the principle that no one is to be con-
demend without a hearing; it contents
itself with recommending a further
enquiry by an appropriate body which
could where necessary probe into
facts or take disciplinary or legal ac-
tion against those who have failed
in their duties.

This brings me to some of the larger
issues thrown up by this discussion.
First is the question of inter-relation-
ship between this House, the PAC and
the Government. Both the PAC and
the Government are the creatures of
Parliament. Membership of the PAC
broadly retlects the various groups and
shades of opinion here. Its recom-
mendations are therefore entitled to
full consideration and respect and
healthy ccnventions of parliamentary

. democracy require that the Govern-
ment should normally accept those re-
ccmmendations. But I would, with all
respect, remind those friends, who re-
ferred to this matter, that technically
speaking the recommendations of the
PAC, are not directions of the House

and cannot therefore be held to be

automatically binding on the execu-
tive. This is an ‘important difference
in principle. In other words, the final
judgment on the implementation of
the recommendations addressed to the
Government hag to be exercised by
the Government. Then the question
arises: how are differences between
the Government and the PAC to be
disposed of or resolved? Even when
- there are no differences how is the
House take note of the reports? This
was under discussion since morning
and the Speaker dwelt on this point.
The present practice is that the re-
ports of these committees are com-
mented upon during the debates on
demands for grants; they are never
discussed in the House. The right of
Parliament to discuss = these reports,
ag the Speiker pointed out, cannot be
questioned. But the wisdom of hold-
ing such ciscussions is certainly open
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to doubt. In mid 1950s when diffe-
rences arose between the PAC and the
Government some Members wanted to
discuss the matter in the House and
the Speaker, Shri Mavalankar observ-
ed:

‘It is no use having a discussion,
there and making spesches as that
will not help the growth of par-
liamentary democracy. We must
evolve a better method and pro-
cedure rather than mere discussion
and rankerous statements and ar-
guments made in the House.”

There are other rulings in the same
vein but T will not take the time of
the House with them. So, he asked
for a better procedure to be evolved.
It is interesting to note that in the
52nd report of the PAC, that is a re-
port that came after the 50th and be-
fore the 55th report, the sub-commit-
tee observed as follows: “the sub-com-
mittee desires that a healthy conven-
tion should be.developed whereby if
there is any difficulty in implement-
ing a recommendation reiterated by
the committee, the matter should be
submitted to the Cabinet and its de-
cision communicated to the committee.”
The point to note here is that even
in case of divergence of opinion bet-
ween the Government and the PAC,
neither the Speaker, nor the PAC it-
self considers a discussion in the House
as being desirable. It is even less de-
sirable when the Government accepts
a recommendation 6f the PAC to probe
into a particular matter and here I
would like to underline the fact that
the Government hag accepted the re-
commendation in this case and thus
there is no disagreement.

If the object of the discussion is to
get the .House approve or disapprove
the report it runs into various diffi-
culties. First and foremost, if it is in
order §pr the House to approve the
report, it follows that it is open to the
House to reject it. This may be the
theoretically possible, but I am sure
that no one here would like to leave
any rcom for such a possibility to
materialise. After all it should not be
forgotten that the PAC functions as an
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expert, rather than a political body.
The Party whip does not operate in the
PAC as it does here. That is why
the established practice since Indepen-
dence is against discussing the PAC
report in the House. This conventlon
was repeatedly upheld by Shri Mava-
lankar and he said that if a situation
arose In which discussion on the in-
‘evitable party lines exposes a PAC
report to critical comments, it would
not be proper. Even leaders of the
Opposition like Shri Surendranath
. Dwivedy and Shrimati Renu Chakra-
vartty pointed out at an earlier stage
that it was against the present prac-
tice of the House to discuss PAC re-
ports. You, in your wisdom had made
an -exception to day but I- do hope
that this would remain the solitary
exception. For reasons I have just
.referred to at some. length, discussions
on PAC reports in the House are
fraught with difficulties.

Another wider issue that has been
thrown up is how should complaints
‘against Ministers and officials be
dealt with. It is mecessary to evolve
clear-cut procedures. It is as necessary
to protect the innocent as to punish
the guilty. Committed as we are to
socialism, the role of the State in the
life of the community will keep on
increasi The gov t apparatus
-is already large;. it will get larger.
Even today, we complaint of inaction
or slow action on the part of the Gov-
ernment machinery. Let us not give
quarter to the dishonest, but let us at
the same time be careful not to create
an atmosphere in which no distinc-
tien is made between dishonesty and
honest mistake. Otherwise, everyone in
the administration will pasg ‘the buck
and seek horizontal and vertical sup-
port. Let u:z accept that sofe deci-
- sions ‘will by wrong. Some percentage
of error is glways there. The crucia)
question is, is it bona fide or mala
fide errdr? The protection of the inno-
cent should be as much the respensi-
bility of this august House as the
punishment of the guilty,
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The Santhanam Committee has
dealt with the question of dealing

with complaints against Ministers and
officials. The principles enunciated by
this Committee have found a large
measure of support on both sides of
the House. It makes a distinction bet-
ween the handling of complaints
against Ministers and officials. It
suggests one procedure for examining

. complaints against -officials and ano-

ther for examining compaints against
Ministers. 1 am here concerned with
the principle underlying the difference
in procedures rather than their .me-
rits. While a civil servant is entitled
to insist on the protection offered by
his conduct rules and while he can
continue to function until he is found
guilty, a Minister cannot function
under a cloud. This point has been
made by friends opposite: But the
point is, who is to decide? The going
out of a Minister is something which
the Prime Minister alone can decide.
The judgment of the Prime Minister
in this matter is erucial, and I think
we can be quite sure that no Prime
Minister of this country, or no Prime
Minister under any democratic sys-
tem, can afford to keep a  Minister
But
the decision rests with her and her
alone so long as she continues to re-
main Prime Minister.

Here, I want to touch on the limited
point as to whether or not a separate
formal enquiry should be set up
against Shri Subramaniam. I am not
going into the evidence or the me-
rits of any other aspect-of the matter.
Shri Subramaniam is perhaps guilty
of overeagerness, But no one, as far
as I know, has charged him with dis-
honesty or corruption. If anyone has
such charges, the proper thing would
be to send them to the Prime Minister

. in writing,

Shri Ranga: Why?

Shri K. C. Pant: ' Because that is
what the Santhanam Cummittee has
suggested. Nor do the facts, as thecy

‘have come to us from the PAC, sug-
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gest that his actions were mala fide.
If there are any new facts, we wil be
glad to have them. But so far as the
facts that have come to us from the
PAC are concerned. they do not sug-
gest that his actions were mala fide
Jit Paul's létter 1o the Minister, of
which so much is sought to be made,
only confirms this impression.  Shri
Subramaniam has a long record of dis-
tinguished public service behind him.
He has been a Minister continuously
for two decades now, and a contro-
versial Minister at that, And yet, he
1as always enjoyed a high reputa-
lion for integrity.

ot wg fmy  wow g wd A
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Shri K. C. Pant! Today with the
benefit of hindsight, it is perhaps pos-
sible to argue that he should have
acted this way and not that way.
Be that as it mav, putting it at its
worst, what the charges amount to is
that he exercised his discretion
wrongly. But that alone cannot justify
the setting up of a formal enquiry
against him.

Shri Dwivedy asked, if I remember
aright, whether the enquiry commit-
tee that would be set up would cover

. the Minister. I think so ‘far as I car
see, any enquiry committee that is
set up to go into all the transac-
tions would cover any aspect that is
thrown up, whoever is concerned, but
it is essentia] that only the transac-
tions are to be enquired into and not
the individuals as such. In the light
of all that I have said, I feel that no
case has been made out for a separate
formal enquiry into Shri Subramani-
am’s conduct, nor has the PAC sug-
gested it. In the other case, the PAC
has suggested it but in this case, it
has not. That is the difference.

As I said earlier, so far as any Mi-
pister s concerned, the moment the
Prime Minis'er is satisfled that a
prima fdcie case exists for a specifie
formal probe, she should advise the
Minister to go. But if she is not
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satisfied, there the matter should ordi-
narily end. However, in this particu-
lar case, some extrao-dinary factors
have comp.icated the case. Firstly
there are the adverse comments of
PAC. Secondly, the observations of the
Speaker while giving his ruling on
the privilege motion against the
Minister; and finally, the very bad re-
putation of the firm involved in the
transactions commented upon by the
PAC, Because of these reasons, and
also because the traditions of public
life are involved, it would in my view
by advisable for the Prime Minister
to informally seek an opinion from
some former judge on' the propriety of |,
the Minister’s actions. It is my sub-
mission that such a course of action
would meet the ends of justice as
well as public propriety.

Justice also requires that proper ac-
tion be taken against the firm which
lies at the root of all the trouble. It
seems to be forgotten in the hulla-
baloo about the Minister and the Sec-
retary. We. in the Committee on -
Public Undertakings, as has been re-
ferred to by Shri Daji, have also had
occasion to pass strong strictures
against this fir The Government
must deal with the firm sternly and
speedily.

So far as the PAC report and the
Government's decision on their re-
commendations are concerned, We
on this side of the House have no
reason to be dissatisfied with our con-
tribution. Even ignoring the fact that
the majority of Members in the PAC
ag ‘well ag its Chairman are from the
Congresg party, the House will recall
that the Members of the Rajya Sa-
bha who took it upon themselves to
pursue this matter relentlessly were
Cougressmen. The Government which
has respected the wishes of the PAC
also happens to be a Congress Gov-
ernment.

This is w 8ood example of the
healthy functioning of the system of
criecks and ‘balances in our structure,
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except that on the occasion, as far as
1 can remember, an official rather than
a Minister became the target of attack.
By and large, Parliament has main-
tained the tradition that those who
cannot defend themselveg should not
be attacked. A sovereign body must
be careful in nursing these traditions.
However, the Government too must
see to it thal Members have other
avenueg to s tisfy themselveg in case
there are complaints against indivi-
dual officials, '

Another tradition of Parliament is
that charges should not be lightly
brought and, since the floor is privi-
leged, chargcs should not be brought
by one Member against another with-
out prior intimation. Of late, there
have been several instances of the
later, and the general tone of public
life has suffered as a consequence.

Shri Nambiar: All this was forgot-
ten. Shri A. K. Gopalan was arrest-
ed. Wisdom is dawning on them at
least now.

Shri K. C. Pant: I refuse to yield
Sir. (Interruption). When will it dawn
on him? Now, the other day, my hon.
friend Shri Madhu Limaye brought up
a privilege motion to protect the Spea-
ker. From hig remarks, it was clear
that Shri Limaye did not have too
much confidence in the bona fides of
his informer. And yet, he chose to
bring the matter before the House
without preliminary confirmation. He
is an ablk man, and an example to us
in hard work and thoroughness and
1 have every respect for him. That is
why I am surprised that he should
not have thought of confirming the
genuinenesg or even the existens of
the document in which the Speaker’s
name allegedly flgured, before raising
the matter in the House.

ot vy forwd : a firirdor s
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Shri K. C. Pant;: The Speaker has
given clear-cut rulings in this connec-
tion, and I shall quote them. One of
them is as follows:

“The Member should take res-
ponsibility for whatever he says. It
is not good emough if allegation
which is made is proved to be un-
founded, because the damage will
already be done and the man con-
cerned would unnecessarily be ma-
ligned.—Even if ‘ater the allega- -
tion is proved to be false, what
damage has to be done is done.
So it is not enough to say that if
the allegation turns out to be
wrong, it might be cancelled.
Whatever a Member says here
should be said only after he is
fully satisfied himself that it is true
and that he has sufficient reason to
rely upon what he says, Till then
he should not make a statement.”

On another occasion, when Shri
Mani Ram Bagri made an allegation
that Prof. Humayun Kabir had made
improper use of the service facilities
at the Natignal Physical Laboratory,
the Speaker observed that g “Member
must make sure what the contents of
a particular document are before mak-
ing allegations on the basis of it in the
House.”

There was a third occasion when the
Speaker drew attention to the rulings
given in the Lok Sabha debates of
1963 to the effect that “a Member who
makes an allegation against any per-
son should ensure about the correct-
nesg of the facts beforehand and
should realise his responsibility as @«
Member.”

The reason why I refer to this is
not because I want to raise any con-
troversy here, but because I honestly
feel that the dignity of public workers
is really indivisible. No matter which
party they belong to, they tend to
have a separate collective identity in
the eyes of the people af large. In
a democracy, we ¢can only function
with g certain minimum of mutual
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confidence and mutual consideration
for each other’s dignity. Unless we ob-
serve certain restraints, there is every
danger that the public image of the
pulitician in this country will be
damaged beyond repair. We, who have
taken ,an oath to uphold the Cons-

titution, owe it to ourselves and the
country to see that this does not
happen.

~ Shri Ranga: Sir, all this time I was
wondering what has happeneqd to. the
Cdbinet. Was there no Cabinet at all
when Mr. Subramaniam was going
through this ordeal all these years,
when he was passing orders, revising
them and re-revising them and after-
wards when he was being cross-ex-
amined before the PAC? What were
his relationg with the Cabinet and his
Cabinet colleagues? We were asked

to believe that at the instance of the -

Transport Ministry, he was obliged
to resile from a part of the punish-
ment he wanted to accord to that
guilty firm, But were there no re-
cords as between the Trasport
Ministry and his Ministry? Did he
have any talks with the Transport
Minister himself? When he held such
strong views ag to differ from his own
Secretary, when he insisted upon hav-
ing his own way and refusing to ac-
cept hig Secretary's advice to limiling
this punishment for only two years,
why is it he never thought of bring-
ing this matter to the .notice of the
Cabinet, the Prime Minister and the
Cabinet Secretariat?

What was the Cabinet Secretariat
doing when he passed one order? Was
it informed about it? Then g second
order wag passed. Was it informed
about it? A third order was passed.
Was it informed? Why is it that he
was completely indifferent to the ex-
istence of such a thing as Cabinet Sec-
retariat of such a person as the Prime
Minister and of such an institution as
the Cabinet? I am surprised how it
was that at no stage during all these
long discussions, the Cabinet was not
brought into the plcture at all. It is
no good for anybody to try to make

SRAVANA 31. 1888 (SAKA) Fifty-fifth Report 6150
M)

Mr. Subramaniam the” sc'apezza-t'.
He was one of the Ministers, a strong
Minister, a self-willed Minister, a
self-opinionated Minister. Some of
my friends believe that he was arro-
gant. also. I am not prepared to
subscribe to that as a general pro-
position. But certainly he ic a
strong Minister. He was strong enough
to disagree with his Secretary, which
many of the Cabinet Ministers are
not capable of and do not do un-
fortunately. He passed that order,
which was a very good order. Why
was it that that order was not passed
earlier when his other colleagues, who
still happen to be here as his col-

leagues,* were in charge of that
ministry over all these years? Why
were they not doing anything?

What was the Cabinet doing? Why
was it sleeping, through successive
Prime Ministers? This is a very
important thing that has got to be
discussed. My friend, Mr. Pant, the
son of my very revered colleague
and leader, asked us to look into
all these questions of propriety and
procedure, Certainly it is relevan!
to except the Prime Minister and
the Cabinet and the ruling party of

the country also to look into this
matter from this standpoint. What
were the relations between this

Minister and his ministry? Some of
our friends have already askd, why
is it that he did not take to task that
Ircn and Steel Controller? Why did

it not occur to him? Why should he

have taken all these things for grant-
ed that anyhow these things are there
as part of the practice; why bother?
Why dismiss this man or suspend or
punish the other fellow? Why should
he take it for granted like that? He
failed to wonder why Jit Paul had
met him just about the time when the
papers also reached him? Why? It is
because according to me he felt it was
not iraproper, because he has got too
used to thege improprieties and impro-
per procedures and activities. The
whole system of this Government in
general, especially in regard to per-
mits, control§ and licences, is so ful)
of these improprieties ang irregulari
ties that it did not strike him as any
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thing objectionable or unholy. But
certainly he was upset by the manner
in _which this company had been al-
lowed to commit all these improperiet-
ies angd irregularities. Therefore, he
mustered strength and courage and
passed the order. It was after that
that he devzloped cold feet.
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My hon. friend Mr. Pant wanted us
to remember the exemplary public
life-my hon. friend, Shri Subramaniam,
has had during the past 12 or 13 years

. as Minister. That is true. He s
known as a strong Minister, head-
strong also sometimes. But he is also
known to be amenable to political
influences. That is where his difficul-
ty comes. Nobody has ever said to
my knowledge -that he is amenable to
money. But he is amenable to politi-
cal influences. I need not go into very
'many details. People know.how he
changeq his 'views overnight in re-
gard to Education in Madras. I know
it for a fact that he changed his view
in regard to cooperative farming bet-
ween one meeting of the AICC
Hyderabad and another at Nagpur.
I also know he changed his views in
regard to controls when he was under
the leadership of Rajail and now when
be has come to be under the leadership
of these Prime Ministers. That is his
weakness (Interruptions). '

An hon. Member: You have chang-
ed parties.

Shri Indira Gandhi: He is not the
only one to change his views.

Shri Ranga: Is it the P:ime Mitnister
who has dared to whisper thig? If she
has done it, I have my answer. Her
father also made a similar charge
against me. I differed from them and I
had the moral courage to break away
from their party and take all these
risks. The risks were Very great. If I
had not dared' them and left them,

’
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would I have been defeated in the last
general elections? That was the penalty
1 have paid for having dared her father.
I dared them because I differed from
them on principles and policies. That
is exactly what my hon. friend has
never been able to do. Nor was
Jawaharlal Nehru able to do that. I
do not wish to say what this lady .is
going to do in futuré. But 1 wish to re-
mind her that the country is watching
what she is going to do about - her
statement that the country is more im-

‘portant than the party and therefore

she would always place the interests
of the country first before the interests
of the party. The future will decide
whether she would be able to muster
the necessary moral courage for that
or she would go the way of her own
father.

My hon. friend has shown this weak-
ness. My fear is, he has shown thu
weakness once again in regard to this
matter. Otherwise, he would not ha\
got into this troluble at all. He was
talking about his conscience. Is he
quite sure—can anybody be cuite sure—
that our reading of. the concience is
always correct? No less a man than
Mahatma Gandhi had had to confes:
that what he thought to be the promp-
tings of his conscience did not turn
out to be his real conscience. He wus
great enough to confess that.

Therefore, I do not want my hon.
friend to go on saying to himself with
gumption that his conscience is clear.
The question is on what side his consci-
ence is clear? If it is that he thought
of money, may be it was clear. If he
thought of his own local interests, may
be it was clear. But lel him think of
the political interest also which was
behind the successive decisions that he
was making and the atmosphere be-
hind them. Some names were men-
tioned. One was the name of a dead
man and another was the name of an-
other colleague of his who is now in
the Cabinet. Mention was made about
this firm’s ramifications among the
politicians. I do not know whether
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those ramifications were confined only
‘to the Congress Party, only to the
Members of Parliament here, only tn
the Congress Party at the
Centre. To find out how influential
this irm was, one need not have to go
into all the details. Is it not enough
that over seven years the Cabint was
kep! asleep, the rest of the ministers
were kept ignorant or indifferent or
silent and only the ministers who had
to deal with them were carrying on
their own merry-go-round-show with
this firm? That is why I am not pre-
pared o exonerate my hon. friend.”

But my trouble is this. Was this
Minister alone responsible or was he
being made, knowingly or un-
knowingly—ny fear is some of them
.did not ever know that they were
going to.place him in such a difficult
position—a scapegoat? Was he being
made use of by other ministers here
as well as other ministers in the
States. one or two other politiciacs,
and this firm. ali of them together, and
in +he end he became a scapegoat?
But merely because some of us may
think that he had become a scapegoat,
that he had been .nade a scapegoat by
some other interes's who had much
mote to lose if he did not yield to them
and much more to gain and if he yielded
to them, merely because he had done
this, are we to excuse him: and the full
Cabinet? It is rather surprising to me
.—ai] these four years I have been here
during this Parliament when other
ministers were being attacked -and 1
have not found all these friends pre-
sent on those otcasions—to find, parti-
cularly, my hon. friend, Shri S. K.
Patil present in the House, very active
today, very rauch alive to the points of

order and precedure of this House.
Why is there this anxiety? Why did
they not show this anxiety all these

years in order to protect the reputa-
tion of Parlinment, of the Cabinet and
ot the Prim. Minister and also the
Minister con:erned in this particular
Ministry and -successive numbers of
them? I charge them with the derelic-
tiun of their duty 1‘1 regard to this
country.
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Is this the only firm? There -was
the Mundhra firm about. which the
Ex Chief Justice had written his
judgment. There was also the T. T.
Krishnamachari and Sons about which
both the Houses are witness for such a
long time. The President also was
made aware of so many things about
that firm. There are so many other
tycoons the names of which I need
not mention. They are known to them
because they deal with them and all
these tycoons are having their daily
dealings with the Iron and Stee] Con-
troller and various other Controllers
who have got to deal with all these
favours that are being distributed in
the riame of the country through these
permits, licences and quotas. All these
people have got to be watched. . Is this
Government competent to watch them
when they are dependent upon them
for its finances at the time of elec-
tions? Apart from these firms, they
themselves are having in the different
States, one group of Congress fighting
against the other with the result they

- are obliged to spend lakhs and lakhs

of rupees on their elections. There-
fore, they are not free agents. That is
why I am not prepared to agrec with
the suggestion made my hon. friend,
Ehri Pant, earlier by Shri Santanam
and much earlier by Shri Jawaharla!
Nehru, that whenever we have any
quarrel, any complaint to make against
any minister, we should first go to the
Prime Minister. We know the high
position that the Prime Minister has
been able to fall from. Al]l that came
out when the CBI episode took place
in this House. They appointed a
Cabinet Sub~Committee on which ‘the
Ex-Chief Justice was also a member.
When he was asked: “Is this the re-
port?” ‘he said: “I do not know. We
have taken a vow”. What vow did
they take? They took a vow of secre-
cy. Therefore, he said, he could not
say wheth®r that was the report or
that was not the report. But it
came Y be the report. That was the
Cabinet Sub-Committee presided over
by the Prime Minister. That is the
degree of integrity that they have been
able to display. Therefore, we cannot
very well legvé it to the Prime Minjs-
ter, 'any Prime Minister, the kind of

.
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Prime Ministers that we have been
having so long.

What shall we do? My hon. friend
says, whenever these things happen,
let us not give it to an outside body,
let us make a private reference to a
Supreme Court Judge or an ex-
Supreme Court Judge. Would that be
satistactory? Should there not be a
full-fledged Commission of Inquiry.

Shri K. N, Tiwary (Bagaha): Unless
you are made the judge there will be
no satisfaction for you.

Shri Ranga: Would you care for it?
Did you care for the judgment passed
against .one of the ministers here by
the Supreme Court? You have for-
gotten all aboout it and you have per-
mitted that gentleman into your Cabi-
net. . That is the sense of integrity
which you have displayed. That is the
degree of respect you have shown to
the decision of the Supreme Court.

Therefore, there is no other solution,
there is no other remedy for this kind
of thing, but the resignation of this
Cabinet. If they really mean to main-
tain a high sense of integrity, if they
really wish to convince the people
that they care for their interests, that
they care for the sacredness of the
oath they have taken here in this
House and the oath that they have also
taken before the President when they
took their places in the Cabinet, they
should resign.

Secondly, it is not enough that they
resign. They should give up this
system of controls. To the extent that
they must have some control, some
permits, some licences, some quotas,
they should give up their control here
from this Government and place it in
charge of a quasi-judicial, completely
non-political and independent Com-
mission. Let it administer therfi. Then
it would be easier for people like Shri
Subramaniam, who are not amenable
to money, to be abel to run their
administrative control through secret-

- arles in a more effective,-more sensible
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and wiser manner. As long as they
have gone on hugging to these controls,
it would not be possible for them to
call their souls their own, to say that
their conscience is clear. It is impos-
sible for them to keep their conscience
clear. Even while the Ministers are
asleep their secrelaries are playing
mischief with them, the controllers are
piaying mischief with them and so
many other officers are playing mis-
chief with them.

Shri Subramaniam said before the
Committee that he was strong enough *
to control his secretaries. Where was
his- strength? In spite of all his st-
rength, his secretary was able to turn
him on his little finger by tickling
some Deputy Secretary in the Trans-
port Ministry and then again tickling
various other people, the Controller
of Iron and Steel and making what
would app to be i t ischi
vous references one after another and
delaying implementation of his own
order. He thought he was very
powerful. Therefore, he said that it
must be put into effect immediately.
what Immediacy was there over that
one month? Why did he not enquire
about it. Instead he was satisfied with
his cabinet post like all his other
friends. They must hang on to these
posts, otherwise they cannot be happy.
You should have a look at some of our
friends who are out of office. How
doleful they look! Therefore, they must
keep on to it; otherwise something
more would go wrong with them.
That disease has overtaken many of
these people. Some time ago one of
the friends who happens to be the
President of the Congress party made
a kind of suggestion that after ten
years these people should vacate. He
made an exception for .himself, he
made an exception for the Prime
Minister, very advisedly. Now they
have made an exception for the whole
lot of them so that they can carry on.
It is only because of that that these
Secretaries and Congrollers and all
other people are able to make mince-
meat of these Ministers and scuttle all
proposals put forward by them.




6157 P.ACs

When the committees go into their
affairs we see what weaklings these
people happen to be helpless people,
incompetent people, incompetent not
because they are ordinarily incompe-
tent but iMcompetence borne out of
their inordinate anxiety to hang on to
their positions.

Shri Tyagl: Rhetorical.

Shri Ranmga: Here is only one man
who was mad enough, who was foolish
enough and, according to me, honest
enough, to resign from this Cabinet.
I am sure there were several Ministers
here who were not agreeable to this
devalution. But did they resign?
When the qualms of conscience prick
them, are they prepared to resign?
There were many Ministers who did
not like the Tashkent Agreement.
But, did they resign? I made a sug-
gestion that at least three months be-
fore the general elections the Minis-
ters should resign. The Home Minis-
ter came out with a statement “we are
here to defind democracy; therefore,

we must stick to our positions”. That
is their judgement. I am sure,
that in their calmer moments
they will be able to see that

I am not, after all, wrong, that there
is, what is known as, the national
conscience and on tite anvil of that
national conscience it is not only poor
Subramaniam-—Subramaniam is only a
scape-goat, according to me—even, if
he has shown cold-feet, weakness, in-
excusable weakness and incompetence,
—it is the whole of the Cabinet that
stands condemned.

Shri Heda (Nizamabad) : Mr. Chair-
man, Sir, the reports of the Public
Accounts Committee are not matters
for any party consideration. They are
reports given by the Committee elected
by the entire House and, therefore,
there should never be party considera-
tions in dealing with those reports. I
am saying this because the way today’s
discussion has taken place and the way
a few Opposition members have spoken

on the subject gives room to the feel-

ing that this is not so. Therefore, I
would like to reiterate the position and
1 for one would got speak on party
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lines. 1 will take it as a national
Problem and, from this angle alone, I
will speak on this.

There are three other things the ex-
istence of which or the knowledge of
which, we have to bear in mind.
Therefore, this debate gets a little com.
plicated. First is the statement made
by the present Steel Minister that, so
far as the Fiftieth Report is concerned,
there will be an inquiry, as proposed
by the PAC. The subsequent supple-
mentaries give ample room to feel that
this matter will also be dealt with by
that inquiry. The second knowledge
that we have is that recently the Com-
mittee on Public Undertakings has also
presented a Report, proposing an in-
quiry into three deals which relate to
the same group, even though this par-
ticular deal is not one of them. As
they are similar, Government are com-
mitted to order an inquiry into these
deals also. As all these deals are
inter-relatedq and inter-linked, an -
inquity into one deal will involve in-
quiry into other deals also, though it
will not be to a fuller extent. The
third knowledge that we have is that
the Leader of the House was about to
make a statement about an Inquiry
Committee. Because of these commit-
tees that are coming, the debate at
this juncture does not serve the full
purpose. The debate, if at all it was
necessary, should have come after the
receipt of the reports of those commit-
tees. I am saying this because one of
the members of the Opposition, Shri
Daji, made a very pertinent point. He
said that there is no question of prov-
ing mala fide, there is the questign of
proving bona fide.

Shri Dajl: Lack of bona fide.

Shri Heda: It is a very pertinent
point. In this case, the Public Accounts
Committee could not give its decision
on the bona fide; neither could it give
any gpinion on the mala fide. So, what
does It mean? It means that befdre
the Public Accounts Committee there
was not full data adequate data, to
deal with the matter fully. So, from
this angle alsq, the Committee that is
being propoSed should have been al-
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lowed to go into it, its report should
have been awaited and, after the re-
port is received, we might, if necessary,
hold this discussion here. It is no
doubt true that a pressing demand was
made for this debate and that is why
this debate has come. All the same,
to my mind, it is somewhat premature.

What were the forces that were pro-
mpting this debate? I do not blame
the opposition alone, for this debate.
I know the climate in the country. To-
day the country is sick of many things,
and one such thing is the growing cor-
ruption by the big business. The
whole country is talking about it; of
course, Congressmen are also talking
about it; so also the Opposition
Therefore, they thought that here is
some case where they could discuss
that matter and highlight -that aspect;
whether it was a proper matter or not
is besides the point.

I am glad that some aspects have
been dealt with by Shri K. C. Pant
and some other aspects by Shri Ranga.
Among the various State Governments
in our country there is one which has
made a good name, and that is the
Madras State Government. We rarely
come across any story or allegation of
corruption against the Madras Mini-
stry. Among the State Governments,
the Madras State Government has got
a higher standard of conduct. I find
that Shri Ranga is not here but I would
like to assure him that these high
standards were set by Shri C. Rajago-
palachari. when he was the Chief
Minister there. He expected and en-
sured that other Ministers also main-
tained those standards. Shri Sub-
ramaniam belongs to that cadre and he
“has come from that Ministry.

Another factor that we have to take
note is this. This matter came for de-
* aision soon after he took chaige. In
fact, the earlier notings were done
much earlier, not during his regime.

Shri Inder J. Malhotra (Jammu and
Kashmir) . Who did it?"
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Shri Heda: ‘Jou know &ll that. 1
need not name him. My hon. friend
can easily find it out. Why should I
bring in other names? I not blam-
ing his predecessor either. What I am
saying is that he gave this decision
soon after he—took charge. And what
was the decision? In the noting two
penalties were suggested, one by the
Deputy Secretary and another by the
Secretary. The Deputy Secretary had,
suggested more severe punishment and
the Secretary less severe punishment.

16 hrs.

[MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]
It goes to the credit of Shri Subra-

maniam that he over-ruled the Secre-

tary and gave the severe penalty.

Now, the question comes, and it has
beeh made much about, that when he -
revised his earlier decision, at that
time he decreased the quantum of the
penalty. The point is that we have to
understand these intricaeies. One is
blacklisting. Another is stopping the
dealings by the department concerned
and informing other departments that
that department has stopped dealings
with such-and-such firm, which means
that the other departments may or may
not also deal with that particular firm.
The third is that only the particular
department stops ‘dealing for certain
types.

The earlier noting was for a period
of two years only. The second no-
ting has ‘got no limitation of the
period. From this angle the second
decision becomes more severe to which
he has referred and much has been
made out of it.

Shri Morarka
just the opposite

{Jhwunjhunu): It is

Shri Heda: Therefare, [ would again
make the point that all the facts that
were necessary for us to decide about
a particular person, whether the judge-
ment he took from time to time and
after certain devclopments were right
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or not, are not with us. For that the
adequate data is not with us. It would
have been better—I am not casting
any aspersion; I have every respect for
every Memper of the Public Accounts
Committee—had they taken some more
time, gone into some more data and
then brought out more facts to our
light so that it would have been more
possible for us to ponder over it.

What, after .all is the verdict of the
Public Accounts Committee? The
Public Accounts Committee says that
the reasons for changing the earlier
decision are obscure. Another factor
that we have to bear in mind is—I say
this because of my observation for the
last decade and more—that when any
matter comes before the Public
Accounts Committee or the Estimates
Committee, immediately the minister
concerned is not informed. For a long
time it is dealt with at the level of the
Secretariat and only at the last mo-
ment it comes to him.
strange thing has happened. The mat.
ter related to Shri Subramaniam as
Steel Minister not to Shri T. N. Singh
as Steel Minister and he was not in-
formed at all. The Fiftieth Report
was given without any reference to
Shri Subramaniam. So, I think, the
Government should take nofe of it and
whenever in future any matter comes
before these respective committees and
some minister is involved in it, imme-
diately that minister whatever position
he may be holding at the moment
should be informed and he should be
given a fuller chance.

Another thing that happens is that,
now it has come to the consideration
of the nation, weight to these commit-
tees is not given that should have been
given. Those who appear before them
should come well prepared. In this
very report and in earlier ones we find
that officials come and give their evi-
dence without having gone through the
whole file. They think that as ques-
tions will be coming, they can refer to
the file and will be replying adequate-
ly. Therefore this matter has come
before us. T think, it is time that we

1440(ai) LS—9

In this case the °
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create a forum by which all the facts
are brought to light and then, as Shri
Daji has said, bona fides are establish-
ed. I have no doubt, because of the
past of Shri Subramaniam, bona fides
will be established. The only question
is that that forum is to be provided
and I will look to the Leader of the
House and to the Prime Minister to
provide such g forum.

With these  words 1
motion,

commend the

ot 7y fem® : ]S S AT QY
dFfers wEqTT § 9g & €A @ WA
T@AT ATEZAT E | AT TF TFR G ¢
“This House, having taken into
consideration the 55th report of the
Public Accounts Committee thanks
the ' Public Accounts Committee
and its Chairman for the splendid

work they have done and expresses
its approval of the Report.”

HJ WL 0T AT LEFA F gy
qA%Y weay A g & g fr oA
A qeAT e a7 39 2T wrst sed W
& qrA # 9% | 7w fAQ & 39 aw o
QT Jell § T GEGoAH ITF A IA
awT A g Ht X #T UT qEEY
A IHF FATT TG ARG § | TN
FEIFT St #Y g A7 Afew o sy

“femt # ) R qAREA F AR § a
AT T TG :
Will the Minister please refer to the
statement of 18th y, 1966 and the

evidence given by him before the PAC
and state:—

(a) whether he is in a position
to state categorically that the
late Pratap Singh Kairon and
Sardar Swaran Singh were not
present at his meeting with Jit
Paul on 20th July, 1963;

(b) whether he is in a position to
say that none beside himself
and Jit Paul were present at
that meeting; and
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(c) what, according to him, were
the implications of “the kind
assurance of support in the
industrial undertakings” of.the
Amin Chand Payarelal Group
of firms, an gssurance which
the Minister has not so far
denied having given in that
fateful meeting?

T I § qAGrAN agd & 9
QUE | A O qgET A/ a®
Lok

Will the Minister refer to Mr.
Subramaniam’s evidence at page
43 where Mr. Subramaniam speaks
of the report from the Transport
Ministry...eee

T AT I A PR HT e A&
mrifrferaeaags ¢ A
wWataglg

“I had a word with him”.

A< GAQAH JIET 7 qro To Fo

% g F3T § 6 AW A7 e fafa-

wd § feqre faslt | gafag §0 S
g

Will the

Subramaniam’s evidence at

page 43 where Mr, Subrama-

niam speaks of ‘“the report

from the Transport Ministry on

which he relied” and state

whether sany reference was

made by the Steel Ministry to

the Transport Ministry placing

all the facts and background

material about the Amin

Chand Pyarelal’s activity be-

fore the Transport Ministry;

and :

(b) whether it was on the‘ebusis
of this material that the Mini-
stry sent its report or was it a
casuthl conversation with: the
Secretary of the Transport
Ministry;
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(c) if there was no such report
but only a’word from the Sec-
retary, Ministry of Transport
(Additional Secretary), will
the Minister state whether it
represented the ° considere¢
views of the Ministry of Trans.
port in regard to the Apeejay
Shipping Line and its.associate
firms;

(d) whether the Minister had re-
ceived  earlier complaints
about the wastage of foreign
exchange caused by the pur-
chase of second-hand ships by
this shipping line, their bad
maintenance and their disposal
as scrap at a fantastically low
price;

(e) if so, the action taken by the
Government against the Com-
pany?

T 2 9w FT JqT qF AT ]
f et g sEvg &7 | W J@qTT
7 AT @ I fasws fagerar § ag
EA oY fAF 1T AT sraqn o iy

ﬁw}mgfwwmwﬁaﬂw
gt #T WE Iawr gl aar § ?
7g o 9Yo wo Hro F¥ 507 W 554
Bicics SN

Shri Tyagi: On a point of order.

st Ay fomad & wiowT e
716 wre< gaifave &war g SfE
g W FT AT or ™ g faed
50t fedlz #7 IvvE@ § L L L

ot wnit & ag ) 75 @I g

ot Ry fomd : & & ag w00 FATAT
& f =it ov & Y SqTATIR WK T@Y
g.3a% 50df fdid &1 I 21

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: He shou!d not
refer to the 50th Report.
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ot 7y ford © &Y 9@ # TwET
N § 9T Ievrg | 747 F 5 qe
& et o Al v qwaT § 7

it ARy IArEFE WA, 51q

T T ATE AT FA Aoy | g
& @9 ¥ 15 Ta1 garw s, foawy
T s FmgAm A g M e §
w5 ...

o vy o - meme W Al ¥
FETMATE

ot JTl : ggA AQ AT wY oA
wfod

% a9 v & @9 A9 w0
rgar § f5 a0 ug § 91 qar v
FTAT F192 F fgars g3a1 &, fora® 1€
wfaqmm & ar & Mifes gwge
gt T 8, oiE 9 % wAkas AT
& 919 Zad ) @ & fag F e
gt 9 a1 wIw 7 1 wTAAT TwE=
¥ gor & fv oo F9@ A qradR gs
a7 IEH FU qTgw & 1 H AFAT g fF
ag g | Ay §3Fq W 9 e

A AR
Nt oy femd - A saTd A
W@IE

ot | ST A aee ¥
org 1% i 1, 1 T @ qF ¥
f& wet SE Y ¥B FeT AT §, T
ag A% 4 & 1 a7 a1 AF a1, AfwT
faar foay 1707 qg gATA FAT 3T
a g, wifs

“No allegation of a defamatory
or incriminatory nature shall be
made by a member against any
person unless the membér has
given previous intimation to the
Speaker and also to the Minister
concerned so that the Minister may
be able to make sn investigation

into the matter for the purpose of
a reply;

Provided that the Speaker may
at any time prohibit any member
from making any such allegation
if he is of opinion that such alle-
gation is derogatory to the dignity
of the House or that no public in-
terest is served by making such
allegation.”

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Mr. Tyagi,
am sorry, there is no point of order.

st wy fam @ SuTemE, wRRw

gq1T |

FEara AT AT Yo AR weT-
A AFTEN HR I & TSIWA
¥ 9 g W FT FerAIW W §
A qeofn A gn aww T @ &
g atgy arg st f§ IETd warew
& qalr F geary s 7 faedy faar
f& & aéT & a1t & 3o @ gk
At FY rAETd & oy | gT wat Y
1t | w1 afsaw Afeq 7@, 718
T Ag, F A | W1 AT g ?
T 7 g1 fF g Wi e
Tz ®Y wrafaal w1 (@nw F wiata B3
fafa % w9 whwe ot 12 wfame
fewat a1, ¥ wa gwId frgao
FT ITH gH H TRAIT AT WT IT T
Fgrar feard o, @1 oF & qrw F
I7%T ferar o wiawa & 59 wlamg a1
12 sfawa & 60 whins g mr
AT & fgaoi §1 gwar voe
TR AT § MTFIIF a1 Ty & 4
A FIA A X wfuwid §, o
faq oF T gar gAT R M A a8 §
& s 9AFY tawtat snat £, At '

3 AT g # ar ww § ged §,
a7 IgiT 5% a1 wgeaa #v @
T arg &7 HT fast (g € g,
FH wralai ¥ g Ay e €
& fegEmasda § ag g 8, 0%

T
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feat & a3 g1 & | =T am w@w
FIAT F THAC FT Y &, g
mﬁﬁammafwmwﬁa 45
‘at 46 ¥ wfawifEi #1 @ gF<
A faw v &1 A gw affeafa &
FH wZAAR T@AT Arfee 7 s gagay
F o fear @, 99" = d=-faare s@0
=1fgw |

St qEY aTq & M9 F ATRT AT
H TEAT Algat §, |wag & 5 18 W
&1 AT gAZIvAR T A awey faar, gAA
qgdt ATy S, eaTa F arg Sy
qaTwTa g off R Shqata ¥ gawT
it o forar 4T, SaFT e frar av
IqH 9gd 99 qfswd gFETETE FAE A
= FT FY g1 91, A 99 gF feaqw
UFTIEY FAE F AT A T A1Q FV
FHY T AraT 9T qr . fgare aw
& aafrr & qetaTy g€ ar gAY A
fazdt wrf Y, wwfeg ofes gwreew
FAD Y TAFT gAT A W | 18 7
1 = A TG TETE F € F g
9 F ARG [EATET B X 91T
I 9 YR AT §, A1 I9F A 749 W
TS §, ITH WAl AT WRT TEY G
€ & At wglem W gEew-gEar
QT ot § 5 SR SrA-am #7
T 9@ T gATAT Y gU gaF s
w=est #1 fowmar ¢ | § ag W
T @l g 1w &) A, SR e
w1 7 TaTH K Fifww 5 5 whiwg
AT FIGHY F qTEAT A AT FTENATRT
feqr, Faa sEaY awa Tg @@W |
I HAN & 1A w7 & fF & 3@ a0
TN W0 E, T I\ATE, a9 F AR Fgar
g % 3a& sy & ¥ A # afdw
& 1% oy fad e Fn g ¢ fF

qa ¥ s e &Y et 4, faaw

& THIt® W% @9t & | g,
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IEN wEA F gy gafag @ TEr
fie wd w=w ¥ amd @ oy, & feg
HEA 59 S ) qg=an fw ag -
arr a8, afew g wOEw A IR
FAC AT AgTAr Y §, wmE faw
FaW AT URHTARR g1 FT g TARY
aegats s ¥ @ F

FAT F7T § eI WA 9@ { P ——
ag f gn @Fr Ta9 9 93 3w aAr
@ & T I foree Y nd & 1 o= WY
S qfesw uHSTE FHE F @A T,
a S Tas ATy # we, “fx foew w@
a1z 30 3" | a8 wefea ageaqu
T T ¢ ? A # Ay wefee agq
g wgayer § | gud fam @ v
a1 frat T 8, SAH @ qge A9 g
FTosfie Ao &7 1wl ot aviafa
9% 9T A 3 A, AT WHATE wAE,
9 qg #dl A, A 99 gEq ug AT
arg i oY ;40 wfawe avwy fgEar,
40 wfama Shaoer &1 fiemm wR
20 fawa arawfas fewm |

st mwE™ wdw (S aar
FWHIT)  FE@IH |

s fem AT OF @ §
€3, gauiw ¥ ag ¥ & 40 gfawaw
gexT fgemn, 40 sfowa T =
feeat w20 wfawe mawfas fewn
SO | F & AX Hef w1 T~ AIEA,
@t ofed ag gar f& 3o winwma
T 1 feeat wiX 51 Sfqwa geaars
w1 feear | 39 stfawa fewmm 1 g Y
we TEe ¥ § ¥ F9d 0F qIET
& a1 ) w9 H A ag g fE A e
TTQIFEH Y A GEAT o g, IaH AN
TFISTE AT T F, IT I qAA g
s g HE o6t @i e T )
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Q% AT & 91T S G A ST
Ny o v Afer T frw
g Nfew 8-9-64 F § 1| ¥ HgFY
wgef ¥ Wl e @ S
¥F fau @ wforg w3 & a9 9%
AT T1gAT F 1

Shri Raghunath Singh: This is irre-
levant. This is not the question at
issue. This is the matter of the

Jammu and Kashmir State. This is not
the point at issue.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: How is that
relevant here? Is it referred to in the
55th Report?

fing fed : s5@ fole ¥
wafery 4 § FTwR Afaag w1 g
R

ot frm aow (wiE) o awe
ME H}ET, §T N

Nt 7y femd : STTEW wERT,
AT FIU GHG T THTT A g AT & |
& wy # wgafa ¥ 1@ Afeg A o=
T @Er g |
[Placed in Libary. See No. LT-
6939/66.]

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: In
Appendix IV, the first item mentioned
is the Kashmir Ceramics Ltd. That is
there.

Shri Raghunath Singh: That is only
reference,

stayg femd :©  FfwT gad A
v Afed a7 % Frrardr aE gk &
T 7gi aF fF FTOR g ¥ Ei
F ®9 § wom qru fgwmr s° A Ay
2 fagm AT gearw & @9 # a7 T
[§

qF Y 71F FY 979 38 ¢ fv qqna
R wga ¥ f& WA & qarar
&, S it s Jera i g€ 8

faw, TR W) dEmRSe Wew &
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foet grie amgdfasr @, g & A
I T TR F F_1 AR w9 o>
& & gg s wmgar g% w
My gagoay ¥ O¥ ff ™ oW ¥
“FTET UG W% qqe” frar 4
afz fear ar, @Y fog o oy & FpEY
¥ A wEgwE (F HEd) w;
T T §, qg &) wfawa arfaw
B ST @ | gafam seaw WERT,
o qwE 99 /W fF @R Farer
I3(a1 & 5 st &Y o g o< gafa=
foar @Y ¥ g Wi @i
FET FY A geqfa §, I Gt g
g 8% aX F F1E JrAETQ G 9
A SaF A ¥ T ger o fr oA
qT9F Fe A9 T R AR
T Y fF g Wi AT 54 ¥ AT
T IFTE W/ § A TH TH IAT KW
¥ WY gy s fawe foar mm §
IS AATYT AT §, FT UG ATARIL
oqF g A @ g ? Y Jaed|
WgE ¥ W W g fag WE *
¥ FT, GG ATgd IO 3 1@ §,
uw amg Afed, & 5w 9E Qg )
fafae wdzw W fafreed & foy o
foredar %1, a8 #=I § ¢

“After all, the Minister is to be
guided by the office.”

W X O AR A I A SR §
warer & 9d Y Ty 7 et gew
Tt @ fee gt @ Al @ E,
fox & ag qg fe mifew @ A7 &
I g FET AT T8 FIT I qTETr
AT 7 FQ, A I T« WHw &
T T HY AG T 7 I A I
s s S @ &, & W
Herem S FTOG AN AT, IH I
wa) wiwa W wur feAwr 9T
ww FT WIfgy, W fredma
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[ s wy formd |
woar fads gemter wom AnfEm o
g FFA ¥ FTH AL T
“After all, the Minister is to be
guided by the office.” N
@ & oag FEAT R ifrzm
A ¥ fafawr gdeq 71 fwrit'a“{”r
& o7 Aat AR F o fareEd &
g qTAAT 447 A& &, TgT T § AR
gafar & BFR o2 g A F7ar
F0fF ag T waw AR { w9AT
fira faar € fes m sy adg wre
<fad f& ag 73 ITAET I9 Q@ AT AT
AT WOTEN AT | OF 784 HIEH,
g a7 ard, 67 @0 gAo ISt
W 6 ggo o g3l | & ww 7
¥, ITF A W@ W E | W i
T a7 7 7 gafana qrm @7 3y
g A AXT TN F 7 qgT g qA¥
F1 o @ 9z AR, IfFT g
au fqz wET @ 4 oA aiw #
grgey arga {7131 AT a8 AR
A TOAT § | SROTH A s 9T ¥
aza a1 foar § 5 1 afcfeafani ¥
qF TR FTR FAT 920, 4147 A frafrar
7z §f f& 71fF 18 am wga, Fadt
HqIga Tg a7 = 187 & 7Y qzformm
qrET, AT ATRE, T EFT A,
qefara oz ¥ gomy AR A
g & fag grzw oy A& X,
ag ofcfeqfa 2, faaw ofefeafs fr
forgst S8 mafaar § a1 @ ¥ ag
frdmm w%m 5 grgwgw Tew ¥ 3g
AV &g @ FF A oaw A N @ I A
THRY AT g &, warfaw gav g,
A g TAw e ¥ @ o & ved
faw't\a_qa TR QT oy § AT ug
foum & fow ag g T 7 |
a8 & urw w0 & fEoag A
WA 1 @7 A, @& AR
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R efafhfrms a1 gad framar 7 &
IR argw, 78 § wmaar g forn
mifsdde @0 Fgy §—

He is not the architect of this cons-
piracy.

afsa 20 ardta &1 0 9 dhI F
faa fea ag qarsa & af @z o
e § mifier @ T oY wgy ¥ I
o @I 9T ... (9§ ) aq
@ ¥ gaer @ew FT T A 7

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber has already taken fwenty minutes.

ot vy frrd : wom wEE, 2w
faae a@r Qfsd, Fedr Ftedr stear ar
Qrg | ‘

JqTSN HEAT
T/ IF &

ot wg formd - aY g% W 40-40
faaz A &1

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He may try to
conclude now.

am fw fyae

o qy ey mag AT, &
g fade & @ F@IE |

ar & ag faggw $7a1 =gar § f

47T TTTA A 9N F IAAT AT @ ™I

I TAUH HIET 20 JATE F) HE
&1 7 7 3N F A0 FER AT
T, i, T O EA wen A afers
LaENE o CEr i T Ay wfe
AT ATHAT G AT T ATAL ST
F 9T £ WY AT AT =7
gqr gew ¥ gaw famn @k ag oft
fea feafs % ? g a@ew, @@
T oAt k) Star e owg f
quEATT AT AR §, Al ag ATY-
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am &1 afl, 7y A AR T2 41
o & o TR oA ¥ faes) ag
sefegoa gevefen #3% & Jw g?

TIFT Mgy 43 & gafew & IAEY
aaeet & fan #z &1 ¢ fa & o) @arer-

Tt § AT emt ox e qeframE

W g tr frad Femiea
farm & wfe &1 wwr g R

ferE Tga) &, @4t germ @@ g

Y. IudEFTHl & 90w w2IA wY
I Al 3w qRAR NN FH A F
o & a=fed &% g 1 afer agt
AT A A MR A AT A
FaaE F IR ar fawr & Afe
A GHISANZ T A gHETE FOAY
wwarzar. § @ifs mfeeErs F1 qrE
A9 @ FRT § A qAEE Fa FF
guftaTe & WY us fagifos s faan
foma 7t sl £, fawra 30 gwgwTS
N AR FEw F g & feg f,
&t ag @ oW A fF e agr
qTaT GIrET FFR ATAT, FAMAF ST
FIX qTAT, AMY AT qF AT, FFATE AV
forear & avem A1 IRy o Sfg-e ¥,
gaiAt wE * fq & a=ie F%@T,
Sfsa g% 9 faer @ ag ow fadfa
qg-aeqr foht g faad ag w0
A &

[T HF ¥ F GW FGIE, AR
wqR T F OF FIRAT § AR g
Warem & g7 WY WEgTET @ o
57 @, W f afswad oFTIETy FwHE
J& w3l owmar g, 9eF @il #
@F I31 woeT sragwe faem ¢ fF ag
g AT §, 7T T § @ I fpmr
FPEY dIE ¢ 1 ag WY qre WA ¢
é?ﬁ%?htﬂqa%ﬁm"l"l?m
vo dto ie TEqT fafm #1 foaar
amr g

‘“As requested in our letter, the
wvalidity of the export licence is be-
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ing extended to such and such
period.” ..
A o qqufy ¥, g a3a w0
gaT &, 39 AFw aArF K T T
Mr. Deputy.Speaker: Is it the orizL
nal or copy?
it °y foerd : g1, fasger sifcoaw
[ A sﬁﬁr& [
Mr. Deputy-Sperker: Is it the origi-
nal or copy?
oY Ay fowrd : gf, T Y Fav
sraa faaw # & gy FEAVE

[Placed in Library. See No. LT-
6939/66.]

aY weger wIRw, g v AdEe
QIR T F FA) & ag a1 a2y fafam
g o W AW F oA W o
fReIs Fq FAT § MNT G447 & 997 §
"Ye T it R A 5y § ag |
gfrar & qimw w1y § 1 3 97 e
wgi, ag dta wigd & wed |w
w@ar g | s § Y JrEmg ) uw
g & v &Y RZiaw o TR GATAE
T AT N @ FEIA A(2FY FH FAGAT
#r fear | Fwew q g FHow af,
I WA F IFEA 0.4 F7 AR
Qe gfey gEfemmiie A0 AT S g
WIAW ® W9 99 W 1§ e
wngar g f& 06 @13 & gF@ean arae
-‘tzﬂ'rgwwn HeAY @ & TEIT 7 qw
agr fFar ? -

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Thc hon. Mem-
ber has already taken 25 minutes. He
may conclude now.

«ft ag fem® : gT arAen aga &)
i g gg @ fage ¥ N A
wrar # 9uF A § wdv @ F R
*® g7 qlzfede ) amy 0§,
frare &t @ewr g1 A @, & wgEI D
gy Xar g o -

“The importers managed some-

how to obtsip forged Cross Border
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[ =it wg fomd ]

Certificates from the country of
supply certificates purporting to
convey fraudulently that these
goods had crossed the borders of
the country of supply before the
expiry of the licence issued by the
authorities in this country. I
understand that these goods have
been confiscated by the Cistoms at
these three ports....”

AAAG FAFAT, T¥a% W HE |

“and the total value is approxi-
mately Rs. 2 million.”

@ AT ag d

“The third case relates to the
inquiry by the Central Bureau of
Investigation into cheating of the
Calcutta Port Commissioners to
the tune of about Rs. 1 lakh by the
Aminchand Pyarelal firms men-
tioned in the Report. Claims for
refund of demurrage charges were
made by these firms on false
grounds.”

wg A T A oy § wfew oy
W TE AT ¥ | WX TAS WIFTN
FATH 9T I, @ @ gl A

g

wiER AT T A fgrgeara
& HT HTY 7,900 TT CEA HAAT
TG F 317 g foige Feama
TAT | A TAHT EHfAT 91, T/ AT FI-
1Y &, fo aeEr wa}i #1 foag 9w
ug faar ¥ 9y FgFan § s a1
fosez &, gait 17 1 A ¢ W
@ T w1 aréT fawear § fa
g AGH AT WA §, W A ATAIL
# = Tifed 97 fee ws § a=d &, gad
G| WA &, Sl Fi TG & G@T @Y
=19 fR w1 fe Qg s @1 o

I WERY, T WAL T HHFA
wasay mgx #, s qd & gy 6k
wiw@ A a1, @7 w9 qq &7
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TR (WA dq9E NARY) A 0E F )
o T oF gafor YR faa
&, forad fordr dar feaw wt &, falefy
T ¥ & fewm mn ) FREST # Y
fawy w2y g AN & ar feadt @,
THY WIT IAHT FETAT FT T 5 |

TEN TF TF ged FATAT ML
F qATT §—UF FAT TAT @ FIS,
e g o v F fad 7 FeiY
T qefe firet ar? qafae Y g7 Fml
Y T TEG , o wA g o F q3
&, Jq FW A F AL I GTH(T
& well T 9 & &, Y g axfee
R aRde N M FEE Y ? AN T
few Fragrw A W@ g,
wifs & g FA Q@ NE W@
£, ag wwen afs agi A @A SO A
WRIE OTF §1e 6 a9 94T g1 A |

T WX qIwET A WA OEO,
foreme gaeY WX A geaTa &1 e fear
mar gt s ag foide fear mn, 36r
T ¥ Ay #X fegrgeara & w1 wIRAT
qaTaT W GEE AT qF NG AR
F1 GFET TR aFT GRET §, SEET
i A CEY § | AT AT A AR
WIS R, WIIEY &S |

g § & qg &g, & g4 a7
wgt STar TEY, AfEa gmR faw o= S
¥ 5fir gt Ieva fa &, gafas wgm
TR § 1 R AT A o g &
Afew arg & 3T AW A7 Fer g fw
O e wERg 9T 6 FE g
wrmar & 1 e ag w3 fafads A
FY A% qTE A T/ AT AW FAT T
dY SAEY qar S fw 45 e &
fam® w1 wAT A AAATE 1 G
wa % fag & faarg wdm A §
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O K AIATA FT FYE AT §
N Sfrquare & fasrs s 1 ag
g« ¥ fiwar § wegar Y goTa, wfassr,
ma o ot & fay ) gro oAt w
afay, dq €, fs & F1E faearr graAy
& g 1 T aga A wfass ;Y Rar
IR F fad wra-awa w< ag Mfars
wrwra fear &

o ¥ ¥ ag wear argan § fv agt
wFg o &5 & fafass dom &
gamT FT oM S QE ...

AT WEAT : WE T AT WA
LalEe i

ot Ay fomd : Sumaw wERE, WY
garar F3@ F far Atwr ¥ § AT
TG FY 357 & wew, AT i uw ofaw
gfrar wdY sd ¥ 1 357 F A=
w A WEIRY weAT A7 § Y ag T
gfqa w0 st & 9w o< faamg oY
T A T R TR dAffeadra 1€
A ST ) SgRY § Ay g s
¥ o<t TuH fam ar f& AW
fewT ¥ 30 1 graey A §, 9
% TR~ A IGHT WET . . .
(vwre®) ¥ Y, sSvgEr dga A
T w QT E | NIRRT qIgE & 99
FUTH FY WIAT 74T, AfFA Iq TG TS
aifa g, & a7 A gEwa €@,
a0 qidt ¥ g g W A, ) AT
ol & dxfaare wrea A fgraa feaard
T 7oA 7 F faars ag weeL
qE&Tg A1y WX w7 fF qg wwa @
T § qZ A9 FI, TR qIA
wowTa fFar § | ag g8 WME T
1 qUQQ §, a8 AT qET & gZ M,
ErSW HF FTHA F7 qEGAT 6 I

g dr |
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qg B wA w7 gAOT g 8, K
A [N T A A ¥ @ qAN @
g & ofsws gFRed X 51 o
& fa o\ au7 # wfrssr & fayr
wr g 1 et g= o awrardy @
T ag faarg s WY @@ wear arfed )
ot aifew araa 43 &, R 4257 &, v
%7 Al & Afeare qrga # @ foeva
—mFgr N fFE QS F A= A
st ofga wfwm &, &%= s @,
IaF ATIRA TAT-AATAT AT § 1 IqH
fgers 78 Fwere &1 wwE G870
141 791, # FWAAT §, ISR WEEA,
Tg I W A arq § i ag gwwT w4
famd aY w9 93, g gery ovAv
Sfgd v, st qFe Fo wifew argw A,
J@ATAA qTga #1 a1 gfgw ot *1
ag Seara arar Jifgd 4v | 8 dae
¥ Feg Y fawmar §, § favwifasre
%wﬁv.m FEIANT TEY F W@ | qGT
¥ w=a § WgAT F1gaAT °r |

Shri  Khadilkar: Mr. Deputy-
Speaker, for the last fortnight or' so,
while observing particularly the early
part of our sittings, I have reached the
conclusion that because of certain to-
lerant and flexible attitudes, the Oppo-
sition is trying to exploit all those
procedural devices, be they call atten-
tion notices, be they adjournment
motions or be it the of raising matters
of privilege of the House. Democracy
is a very delicate mechanism. Very
objectively, from a distance, from a
non-partisan angle, when I look at the
proceedings of the House, I feel that
great strain is being put on the demo-
cratic apparatus at the present junc-
ture, obviously with a view to give a
distorted image fo the outside world
about things that are happening here.
This is most deprecable. Though Shri
Limayg has disowned this attempt I
do feel that he has exceeded the limits
in pressing his privilege motions in this
House. That is my view and that view
has been shared by many of my friends.
from this sidg and the other side.
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Some hon. Members: No, no.

Shri Khadilkar: Apart from this,
unfortunately, the limits prescribed
by the Speaker while discussing this
Motion, have been ¢ompletely trans-
-gressed......

=t Ay fema : 7 A1 A W
M IE § HeTer WEAET 9T |

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: This is
‘a reflection on the Chair.

Shri Khadilkar: He had laid down
certain limits. You have transgressed
them.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: No.
The Speaker was present when I
was speaking.

Shri Khadilkar: Have some pati-
ence. What was said by the Speaker
in .terms of the motion has not been
adhered to

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: I do not think
anybody has transgressed the limit.

Shri Khddilkar: No, Sir. Excuse me.
I say it and I am gcing to prove it. I
want to prove it.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: He
should withdraw what he said. It is
a reflection on the Chair (Interrup-
tions).

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: You
cannot accuse the Speaker like that.
There must be a limit.

Shri Khadilkar: I am accusing the
Opposition.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: You
are accusing the Chair, The Opposi-
tion was not guiding the proceedings
of the House. The Speaker was guid-
ing the House.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You
please call him to order. Yofi do not
call him to order.

Shri Kbadilkar: You have transgre-
ssed the limit. As I said, I am going
to prove it. ¢
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: You are not

justified in making allegations like
that.

Some hon. Members: He should
withdraw,

Shri Khadilkar: You must listen to
me. If I do not prove it to the hilt,
I will withdraw,

The question is this: jn this motion
what is under discussion? The 55th

Report of the PAC and one para-
graph of the 50th Report.
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Nobody has

referred.to the 50th Report only peo-
ple have referred to the 55th Report.

Shri Khadilkar: The extent of the
argument has covered such a wide
ground, and the fundamental issue I
am placing before you is this. The
Public Accounts Committee is an all
party body which functions judicious-
ly and conclusiong are drawn, and as
the Speaker observed, it is g miniature
Parliament, gll parties are there. So
when the Chair permits us to discuss
the report of the Public Accounts
Committee is jt open to us to go be-
yond certain limits while arguing a
case? '

_ Again, I would like to remind the
House that we are debating the 55th
Report. In the 50th Report in their
wisdom, the Public Accounts Com-
mittee thought there should be an en-
quiry. Here there are only two points.
At one stage they have said that the
explanation given by the Minister is
obscure, it is not very clear as to why
he made a change. Another thing is
whether the order was final or it was
a draft order. Only on these two
points they can say whether it is
ubscure, why it is obscure etc.

Nobody ig going to defend here
Aminchand Pyarelal and his dealings.
The question is: Was the hon.
Minister in the discharge of his duties
as a Minister blameworthy, was he
activated or was he at any period
acting in g manner in which he should
not have acted?q There are certain
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‘things, but before touching that aspect
1 would like to place one other point
before you for consideration.

Most of the speakers here have
adopted a jurisdic attitude to the
actions of the Minister. Is it justified,
1 would like to ask. Can you adopt
a jurisdiction attitude to certain
action of the Ministers. ...

Shri Daji: Why not?

S_hrl Khadilkar: ..... while he is
acting under certain pressures? Is it
Jjustified? (Interruptions).

Just listen, let me explain. When I
used the word “pressure” they are
jubilant, but they wil] not be so jubi-
lant when I explain. Pressure of time
ig there.

Shri Daji: What is the pressure of
time?

Shri Khadilkar: Certainly he has
got to take quick decisions. Pressure
of time js there. Then, he has got to
look to all the aspects. In the present
context of the Indian economy....

Shri Daji: What context?

Shri Khadilkar: .. . If production
is suffering, he must consider; whether
injustice is likely to be done, he must
take that into consideration. Therefore
I am not saying that every action done

under pressure jg justified, but I would "

like to plead with the Opposition that
if you adopt a jurisdic approach ‘ to
the doings of the Minister, you are
not doing justice to the parliamen-
tary or Government procedureg as we
have adoped jt. This is my view whe-
ther you accept it or not.

Shri Daji:. This is not the view of
the PAC.

.8hri Khadilkar: Those whose heads
are little cool are bound to reflect
quickly whether they can take a juris-
tic attitude of judgment over the gct
of the Minister and pass some stric-
tures on his conduct. Whether it is
justified or not, that aspect should be
considered.

There is another question. Mr.
Subramaniam appeared before the
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PAC. This is the evidence. Let us
try to judge from the evidence what
points he made. I have jotted down
a few points. Do not just go with
the impression that he was there to
suppress the truth. Is it correct to
say that? I am just reading out the
appreciation of the evidence, I have
culled out a few points here.

It was the Minister himself, Mr.
Subramaniam, who brought on record
the interview of Jit Pal. You must
recognise this. .It showg that there
was nothing to hide in regard to the
interview. If he had not mentioned it,
you can see the evidence, at this stage
in the PAC such a question would not
have been raised. He himselt brought
forward this point on his own.

Shri Daji: Otherwise, how could he
have done? That was the only expla-
nation available.

Shri Khadilkar: The letter of Jit Pal
says that the Minister had taken stern
attitude and that he admonished Jit
Pal. This shows the Ministers's clean
postition in regard to the interview.
What has happened? Let us try to
put things right. The Minister issued
an order which has to be executed by
the Iron and Stéel Controller’s or-

_ganisation, with not a very good re-

putation, I do not want to say any-
thing further. That organisation with
headquarters at Calcutta has not a
very high reputation. As soon as
some order is given, the officers there
send back queries. It is open for you
to say: why did he not insist on ex-
ecution? I am arguing the case as
you have argued. But the querries
are such that he needs to examine
them further, whether production unit
should be excluded or the shipping
companies should be excluded. I admit
that the leakage 'must have taken
place in Calcutta. That was the
source. Then the whole thing deve.-
loped® You have to realisg that it is
the Secretary who ig to issue the
order according to the procedure.. It
y sends back an order saying

50!
that this order is difficult, it would
affect production, etc. should the
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[Shri Khadilkar]

Ministers sit tight on his order or
should he reconsider that order? Mr.
Dandekar is here; he has served as &
high executive, I would put this
question to him. What would he have
done in such a situation? With a clean
conscience anybody would say: all
right, I will reconsider. Certain
leakage must have taken place at the
other end and the firm representative
came and saw him. Then the ques-
tion arises: is it proper for the
minister to do so? There are some
mistakes, I admit. In UK the ministers
always record that such a decision had
been changed on this ground. “Unfor-
tunately, that record is not here, I
am arguing case in a non-partisan
attitude. .

Shri Daji: The reasons here could
not have been recorded. They are
obscure, dark and drab reasons.

Shri Khadilkar: In a situation like
this, you have to take into considera-
tion all these factors. The Minister
is in Delhi; he issues an order to be
implemented by some organisation in
Calcutta which is not free from co-
ruption. There is a leak. After that
the Minister finds -that there is some

justification and changes the order.

Can you attribute motives?

Shri Daji: What were the pressures
you referred to?

Shri Khadilkar: Pressures
your party and in every party.

are in

Shri Daji: What were the pressures
on Mr. Subramaniam ‘which made him
change that order. Tell the House.

Shri Khadilkar: The issue came up
before the PAC. Our party majority
was there but the issues were not de-
cided at party level. They were de-
cideq independent of party  views.
you not given credit to the PAC %which
it really deserves in the 50th report?
1 am not referring to the whole thing;
that paragraph is there, and therefore
I am referring to it. If you go through
it you will find that a tliorough job
has been made and that report will
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certainly prompt the Government to
take some action. That is a different
matter, So, if you have given credit
for the 50th report for impartiality,
objectivity and non-partisan attitude,
what prevents you from giving it the
credit, the same credit, to the same-
body, when it hag come with this con-
clusion before the House?

Shri Daji: What are the conclusions?

Shri Khadilkar: The conclusiong are

clear, they could not make up their
mind as a body...,

Shri Daji: The PAC has censured
Shri Subramaniam by saying that
there were obscure reasons. That ig a
polite way of saying it. Only polite
language has been used by the PAC.
Obscure reasons which cannot be told,
which are secret reasons. That is the
English meaning of “obscure reasons”

Shri Shinkre (Marmagoa): Any-
body knows what is the meaning cf
‘“obscure reasons.” Is the hon. Mem-
ber trying to teach us grammar?
What does he mean?

Shri Khadilkar: Pleage observe the
grammar of decorum. Sit down. Now,
about the second report, the 55th re-
port. The Minister appeared before
the Committee. He volunteered him-
self. Left to myself, I would have
advised him not to do it. There was
no necessity, but he volunteered him-
self. Now, only at two placeg there
are remarks, which are not very com-
plimentary, about the conduct of the
Minister. Beyond that, there is no-
thing. I would like to know what
this ballyhoo is about, which has been
made on that side, gbout the 55th
report and the conduct of the Minis-
ter. As the Spéaker has said in the
beginning, let us try to discuss the re-
port at a non-partisan level. I may now
recall the system in the British parlia-
ment. That is a good system which
we should try to afopt. When the
report of the Public Accounts Com-
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mittee is under discussion, the only
points which we have to consider are
the administrative lapses and not the
broad canvass of the whole national
life which is brought in. Only the
relevant noints should be taken up
angd discussed. That is 3 very healthy
convention. If you want to keep the
prestige of the PAC, which richly
deserves it, in this present context
especially because they have earned
a name—they are the watchdogs ot
Government’s finances—and if this
body is to function without party
pulls and pressures from this side or
that side, I would appeal to the Op-
position and to every Member of the
House to look at the report from this
angle. Therefore, the 55th report
which is under discussion, does not
convict Shri Subramaniam of charges
which have been levelled from that
side. You can bring in Jit Paul; you
can bring in Aminchand Pyarelal, and
so ynany other firms, and so many
other extraneoug matters, But then.
I would ask you, cap you bring in
these extraneous things as evidence
to convict him? That would be in-
justice. and that will be doing injustice
in a way indirectly through a vote of
censure on the PAC. What the PAC
has said is, “No further probe is called
for. ),

Shri Daji: Read the report.

Shri Khadilkar: I have got the re-
port. - o

Shri Daji: Then read the “obscure
reasons.” Read King’s English.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order.

Shri Khadilkar: I will conclude in
a minute. I have been interrupted
often. Therefore, my humble plea is
this. It we accept the PAC as a com-
petent forum of.all parties represen-
ting both the Houses, and if we ac-
cept that their eonclusions are very
judiciously drawn up, I can tell you

one thing. As a former member
of the PAC and Chairman, 1
can tell  you, 90 per cent of
the recommendations of the

PAC have been ac%d upon and imple-

“No, we certainly suspect him,
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mented by the Government. This is
my experience for the two years I
was there as a Member. Thereforc,
if the PAC in their wisdom says in
one report that the whole gamut of
these dealings must be gone into
thoroughly and in thé second report
on one point it say, “We gre not yet
very much satisfied”—they could not
make a recommendation to the effect
we
suspect his motives and a further
probe is called for,”—if that is so, I
ao not think that in fairness, those
hon. Members were fair to the PAC
report and they were not fair when
they levelled the accusations. It will
have some propaganda value of course
on the eve of the eclections.
I know it. That is the main thing.
You can do a little damage to the
general image of this party. But the
image of Parliament and the image
of Public Accounts Committee is much
higher. ‘Therefore, T would appeal to
them, “Don't follow this path. Desist

from it. Otherwise, this delicate ap-
paratus of democracy will not survive
in this country. A
16.55 hrs.

[Mr. SPEARER in the Chair]

Shrl Namblar: Sir, I am ~very sorry
that a senior member like Mr. Khadil-
kar said that we have mooted out this
question to create an atmosphere
whereby we may gain on the eve of
the elections. It is not so. We have
done it in the larger interests of the
nation, to see that this sort of robbery
is not allowed by certain firms who
are doing it as a matter of practice
for several years.

I welcome this whole episode which

. brings to light so many other factors

which otherwise we would have had
no occasion to know.. What is stated
in. paga 4.128 of the 50th report of the
Public Accounts Committee which is
under discussion is that Mr. Subra-
maniam should not have issued that
second order; that second order was
not justified, sWhat is the purport and
meaning of the report.
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I, do not wish to enter into. the
“iceties of the phraseology used by
Ir. Subramaniam in his evidence be-
.ore the Public Accounts Committee
or in his further submissions here. I
would point out that he has erred in
several ways. His mistakes may be
wanton or otherwise; but he must ac-
cept that they are mistakes.

Mr. Subramaniam, during his diffe-
rent versions, shifted the grounds
which naturally led to suspicion about
his conduct in the affair. He tried to
pounce on the Public Accounts Com-
mittee for its observation made in the
50th report and belittled its effort.
This has added to the suspicions. He
rushed to the Public Accounts Com-
mittee to explain off the discrepancies,
but failed. All this has strengthened
the feeling in the country that Shri
Subramaniam, being the Minister in
charge during the period from Nov-
ember 1962 to July 1963 when the
heavy financial losses to the exchequer
arising out of the bilateral agreements
entered into by Amin Chand Pyarelal
and connected firms were disclosed,
showed further leniency to these
blacklisted firms. Nobody  accuses
Mr. Subramaniam for these barter
deals because they were not done in
his period.. We will go to his pre-
decessor for that and I hold that his
predecessor Mr. Swaran Singh and
some ©of the high officials of his minis-
try who were responsible for these
deals cannot escape at all.

But having taken charge of the min-
istry in November 1962, he ought to
have realised the full impact of the
havoc and losses committed by his
predecessqr and the officials of the
ministry in entering into the bilateral
deals of Amin Chand Pyarelal and
connected . firms. Correctly he .initiat-
ed action against them but at a stage
after orders were passed to biicklist
all these firms for the heavy losses in-
curred, why did he go back on his
order of 28th Junec 1963 to blacklist
Amin Chand’ Pyarclal and connected
firms? What made him “dilute that
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order? That is the crux of the pro-

blem.

My friend, Mr. Khadilkar, said that
there were no strictures against Mr.
Subramaniam. Let us see the wording
of the report:

“The sub-committee are unable
to understand the circumstances
under which the minister changed
his previous orders so soon that
the business with Messrs. Amin
Chand Pyarelal group of firms
should not be communicated to
other Government Departments.”

It is clear that he changed his stand
so soon and the reasons have to be
given by him, In all fairness, it is
his duty to enlighten us about the
reasons. The reasons, as stated by
him, are not satisfactory, because the
various circumstances under which he
changed the order are now well-known
to the hon. members.

17 hrs.

Sir, Messrs. Aminchand Pyarelal
companies are well known, having
failed to earry out the previous com-
mitments ever since 1954. As they
are well known to his Ministry, why
should they be relied upon by the
Minister? During the course of one
year of his tenure, by July 1963, by
the time when he issued these modi-
fied orders, he might have had occa-
sions to study this company. Again
he believes Mr. Jit Paul, one of the
representatives of this firm, when he
sought an interview with him on 20th
July, 1963. Knowing that some actior
wps being contemplated against this
firm, and as it leaked out from his
Ministry, as one of the hon. Members

" has already said, he should have sus-

pected these people coming to him on
that particular date. When the whole
thing leaked out, he should have en-
quired as to how it leaked out and
an enquiry should have been conduct-
ed into that. Instead of doing that
he conceded to the representations
made by Mr. Jit Raul on 20th July.
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On 23rd July, only three days after
his interview, Shri Subramanijam
modifled the order, modifying the pre-
vious one nullifying its effects. Is an
undertaking given by Aminchand
. Pyarelal and Company worth anything
considering the background of their
past bechaviour? Are we to under-
stand that Shri Subramaniam is so
naive as to believe such an undertak-
ing? It is here that the public has a
genuine and reasonable doubt about
the conduct of Shri Subramaniam.
Therefore, in his own personal interest
and for the benefit of a fair enquiry
it is all the more necessary that he
should step down from the office.
Public Accounty Committee has right-
ly raised the doubt, as is now shared
by the entire Opposition and the pub-
lie,

Therefore, my first demand is that
Shri Subramaniam should resign and
clear ‘'the way and create the atmos-
phere for a thorough probe into the
affair of his then Ministry and that of
his predecessor Shri Swaran Singh
under whom the entire deals were
finalised at a great loss to the exche-
quer. His predecessor’'s conduct is
equally suspecious, so far as I am con-
cerned—I do not know about others—
and in all' fairness he should come
forward to clear his own self from
the blemish by stepping down along
with Shri Subramaniam, 1 do not
demand the resignation of the entire
Cabinet. At least these two Ministers
who are directly connected with the
affair should step down in their own
interest and in the interest of the

nation. I have no personal grouses
against them. If there is some chance,
after clearing the charges against

them, I would like Shri Subramaniam
and Shri Swaran Singh to come back
and do their work. But, unfortunate-
ly, there is so much cloud in their
behaviour during their period of office
and there is so much of dirt in the
office of the Iron and Steel Controller
and the Steel Ministry relating to this
period, with which they themselves
will agree, that they must clear all
that. Y
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One is delighted at the hard work
put by the Public Accounts Commit-
tee. It was mentioned at the very
beginning that during these discus-
sions there may be some criticism
against the Public Accounts Commit-
tee and its activities. Here we are
proud that we have got such an effi-
cient Public Accounts Committee.

Shri D, C. Sharma: Sir, I rise to a
point of order. There is no mention
of Shri Swaran: Singh in the report
of the Public Accounts Committee.
Why is the hon, Member referring to
Shri Swaran Singh and saying that
he should also resign along with Shri
Subramaniam?

Mr. Speaker: I said in the morning
that we should not go beyond the 55th
Report. He should not refer to
periods that are not covered by that
report.

- Shri Nambiar: What is the back-

ground under which Shri Subra-
maniam changed his orders?
Mr. Speaker: No, . . ., we have de-

cided that in the morning. I will not
allow that. N

Shri Namblar: A series of action
took place,

Mr. Speakert No, I will not allow
him to mention all those things.

Shri Nambiar: Sir, in his own in-
terest and for the benefit of the coun-
try I am mentioning this. If he is not
prepared to resign, I leave it to him.

Mr. Speaker: I have to decide
whether it is relevant here.

Shri Nambiar: Sir, we are proud
that we have got such a good Public
Accounts’ Committee. Now the point
is, how the whole truth will come out
and how justice can be meted out. A
thorougl® probe should be conducted
into the whole affair and in that con-
nection 1 have to draw attention to
certain facts that are behind this epi-
sode. I will nqw draw attention to
the facts .behihd the episode. You
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will notice that Aminchand Pyarelal
and their associates were blacklisted
from 4th August, 1954 to 29th January,
1957 by the Works, Housing and Sup-
ply Ministry, Surendra Overseas from
26th October, 1956 to 29th January,
1957 by the same Ministry; Interna-
tional Sanitary Engineering were
blacklisted from 15th August, 1954 to
29th January, 1957. by WHS Ministry;
India Engineering Works were black-
listed from 4th August, 1957 to 29th
January, 1957. The records are al-
ready with the Government. The fact
of blacklisting has been circulated to
all the Ministries. How could it be
possible for the Iron & Steel Ministry
to enter into a barter agreement with
such a firm after the new scheme was
introduced in 19597 That barter
scheme deals with imports and ex-
ports, It says that imports would be
allowed to the extent to which ex-
ports are made; rather, both must be
equal. This proposal was mooted in
1959 when Shri Subramaniam was not
there as Steel Minister. Another
Minister, his predecessor in office, was
responsible for this. When these
firms were already blacklisted and the
records are available to the Govern-
ment, how could this barter scheme
which was a new scheme, be entrust-
ed with such firms. That is the issue.

Here we will find that the actions
of the Steel Ministry, Iron and Steel
Controller and other concerned offi-
cials are all irregular, Mention has
already been made as to how these
firms were under-invoicing and in-
dulging in all sorts of malpractices.
They were cheating even the customs
and this was made known to us. That
being so, how could the Minister who
is responsible and who is acting, as
he says, in the larger interest and on
certain convictions, allow such a slip
to take place? Are we to take it that
these two Ministers, the fortmer Min-
ister . . .

Mr, Speaker: Again, he is referring
to him, e

AUGUST 22, 1966  Fifty fifth Report

(M) 6192

Shri Nambiar: He was there at
that time as Minister and he created
the atmosphere in which Shri Subra-
maniam had to function. As we
know, Shri Subramaniam went to that
Ministry in April, 1962. When he
went to the Ministry was it not neces-
sary for him to go into the past deal-
ings? After all, he has come to the
conclusion, as per his order of Nov-
ember, 1862, only a few months after
his taking charge, that he should
blacklist these firms. So, he knew
their antecedents. Should we not
expect from him to inquire into the
past deals of this firm before passing
any order? He should have done
that and I think we are fully justi-
fied in expecting an answer to that
question.

Theretore, our contention is that he
has not followed it up; he has given
it up at a particular stage and he had
watered it down. That is the accu-
sation. that we are making, It is not
a question of getting some cheap pub-
licity, or blaming the Government, on
the eve of the elections, When there
is such serious misbehaviour by all
these firmg right from 1954, are we to
shut our eyes on them and say that
everything was done correctly by
these firms?  Therefore, the inten-
tions of the opposition partics should
not be misunderstood; they should be
properly understood.

In this background, is it not right
and proper on our part to demand of
Shri Subramaniam and Shrm Swaran
Singh to clear the clouds that have
already gathered around the horizon?
The clouds are' there, whether we
mention it or not. They are there for
the whole country to see in the Fif-
tieth Report. We can always quole
the facts given in the Report which
nobody can dispute.

Therefore, we say that a full probe
is required. But that pro®k- is notl
forthcoming. The probe must be pro-
per and fair, It must be conducted,
as suggested by the Public A-counts
Committee, by the Chief Justice of a
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High-Court or the Judge of a Supreme
Court, assisted by the represeufatives
of the Comptroller and Auditor-
General and such other officiais as
are necessary.

Such a probe must follow enly after
the resignation of the concerned min-
isters; otherwise, we have got every
reasonable doubt that these miristers,
who are already in office, would have
the opportunity to throttle or circum-
seribe or narrow down the activilics
of the probe. That is our fcar. This
is genuine. Past history nas shown
that such things are possibie. There-
fore we submit, let them step down,
clear the way and clear tii: atmos-
phere, let the probe come and . tnal
probe let them come out successful
with flying colours if they are inno-
cent, We will have all the glad:ess
to receive them back amidsi us. un-
scathed, We have no objection. Hcre
we are not attempting to 12 any %arm
to them, to their reputation cr to the

. reputation of the Congress, hut now
the reputation of the Congress as a
party and the ministers themselves
has suffered very much in this coun-
try. It is up to them to clear inis
bad reputation and come fo.ward aid
face theé facts after resigning from
the Ministry. It is not a very bag
thing for Shri Subramaniam or Shri
Swaran Singh, as far as I ~ar undei-
stand, because they are political men
of long-standing and to them this 1s
nothing. They can write it on a Guar-
ter sheet of paper and throw it and
face the inquiry and comc out ui-
scathed, That must be the sportsman-
ship with which they must come for-
ward,

Shri G. N. Dixit (Etawah): Mr.
Speaker, Sir, I congratulate the Chair-
man and Members of the Public Ac-
counts Committee for having done a
good job of their work without fear
or favour in public interest. I have
functioned as Chairman of the Joint
Committee on Offices of Profit for five
years under your nomination and my
Committee’s work is very limited, only
to see that Members do not disqualify
themselves by accepting offices of
profit, but here is a Public Accounts
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Committee which has to watch the
public accounts of the whole nation.
Therefore the congratu'ations are still
double-fold, hundred-fold.

So far as this report is concerned, I
have examined the report and all the
connected papers. I have also examin-
ed all relevant law and I feel that at
one point a very impoftant thing has
escapcd the attention of the Com-
mittee and on account of that escape
the entire report suffers from tha*
escape, That is that there is a code
mentioned here, the Standardisation
Code, and it is mentioned that sub-
clause (5) of that Code has been re-
farred to by the Stecl Controller. Tt is
in the letter of the second back refer-
ence ag they say. This Code wac a very
important piece of document and the
Committee and the officials also must
have examined that Code and seen
whether in the light of that Code, the
order which is now the impugned
order, the so-called black listing Order,
was in violation of the powers of the
Steel Minister or not. With liitle know-
ledge of that Code I may say that the
blacklisting order of the Minister, the
first order and not the background
order—there is one background order
which is called the first order; that is
the order in which on the basis of a
contractual break between the Gov-
ernment and that contrator it has teen
decided by the Government that they
will give no further contract; 1 am
not ta'king of that backgrounq order
of November, 1962 but I am taking of
the order of July wherein the Minis-
ter has ordered DB'acklisting under
that Code, it was in violation of the
powersg of the Minister. He could not
pass that order without the concur-
rence of other ministries—in two
clauses without the concurrence of
the Home Ministry and in two clauses
that of the administrative ministry.
The fiftle was not applicable, If he
could not pass that order, was not the
Secretary, Shri Wanchoo, right to
make the correct recommendation
under the Code and was not the Steel
Controller right *to make that back
reference that nothing shou'd be done
against the law? My hon. friends
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some of them here, are entitled to
break law, are entitleq to act against
Rules in this House, but officials have
their duty to act according to law,
according to rules made from time to
time. I think, it is not proper to con=
demn peopie who are not sitting here
and who are not represented here. I
think, the Confnittee should have con-
sidcred the code and 1 still appeal to
you, if you think that this is a point
which deserves serious consideration,
this code must be examined and seen
by you and by the Committee.

My submission is this, What is there
against Mr. Subramaniam? The Com-
mittee has not charged Mr. Subrama-
niam of mala fides. There is a ta'k
about his statement also. I have ex-
amined al] his statement and the ques-
tions put to Mr, Subramaniam. At the
best, the Members have charged him
only for acting under the influence of
the Secretary or acting under the in-
fluence of the earlier Steel Minister.
I ask: Are you not conversant that
every Member of this House approa-
ches for public causes one Minister or
the other? I also ask: Is it not the
duty of the Secretary to advise his
Minister persistently to do the right
thing? If the Secretary advised the
Minister again to do something, which
he had earlier advised in his note,
what was wrong—assuming that were
correct; I do not know whether this is
correct or not—even then there was
no case of mala fides. Neither in the
questions put in the Committee nor in
this House, any Member has charged
Mr. Subramaniam of any misconduct.
There being no charge of misconduct,
what is there to be sent for an in-
quiry? I can not understand this.

There is only one thing against Mr.
Subramaniam, that he chose to go into
the witness box that he chos¢ to be
his own lawyer and that he chose to be
his own witness. When, in ,the begin-
ning of 1930s, I came to Bar, my se-
wulor advised me on'y two things; that
is, as a lawyer, never de your own
lawyer and as a lawyer, never be a
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witness. I may tell you that I have
always seen, whenever a lawyer has
tried to be 8 witness...

Shri D, C. Sharma: A lawyer never
makes a speech unless he is paid for
it,

Shri G. N. Dixit: I was submitting-
that the only thing which can be at-
tributed against Mr.. Subramaniam is
that he committed an error in cros-
sing this code of conduct of a lawyer.
He has been a lawyer; I have read
from his statement that he has been
a lawyer. Naturally he has bungled
ag a witness. Even the tallest lawyer
of the country like Mr, Pathak, if he
were to go into the witness box, he
may also bungle. In that context, I
say, I brush aside this statement of
Mr. Subramaniam. I inay tell you
one incident which happened to me.
The late Pandit Govind Ballabh Pant
directed me to appear in an election
petition case in 1953. I made it a win-
ning case. My client was a lawyer and
a Member of the U.P. Assembly. For
two days, he bungled because he was
a simple man then I saw he was
sorry and he thought he was losing
the case, I argued, “My client- may be
a fool or a simpleton but be he is
not a fraud.” (Interruption) 1 am not
saying anything about the hon. Min-
ister.

Now my submission is this, With
these two things...

Mr. Speaker: Lawyers, when they
come here, should speak as members;
they should forget that they are
lawyers.

Shri G. N. Dixit: I shall keep that
in mind. Now what is this? A report
hag been made by the Committee for
inquiry into the lapses; the lapses are
categorised. Now those lapses can be
inquired into by the Vigi'ance Com-
mission. The Vigilance Commission
has as its Chairman a retired judge of
the High Court, a very eminent judge,
and it can take guch assistance as it
desires.
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As regards the question of the Mi-
nister, my hon. friends, Mr. Pant and
one other have made a certain sug-
gestion, Unfortunately I do not agree

with jt for the simple reason that an.

inquiry can be held only under the
Commission of Inquiries Act and the
Commission of Inquiries Act lays down
that when there is something to be
inquired into, an inquiry will be made.
Now what is there to be inquireq into
here? The Secretary has made a sta-
tement that he did not influence the
Minister. The Minister has made a
statement that he was not guided by
the Secretary. The only prrson, from
whom an enquiry has to be made is
Mr. Swaran Singh; Mr. Swaran
Singh is the on'y person from whom
an enquiry is to be made on this
allegation, whether Mr, Subramaniam
acted under the influenee of the Sec-
retary or not, and the Prime Minis-
ter is the prop-r person to make that
enquiry. (Interruptions)

Now, as I said, what is there to be
inquired? Unless there is some point
to be inquired into on the facts and
data before the House, no inquiry is
to be made; no inquiry is to be made
just for the fun of it or because the
Opposition, in the interest of their
elections, wants an inquiry to be
made. There will not be any end to
these demands for inquiries: one in-

quiry against somebody, the second
inquiry against Mr. Swaran Singh,
the thirg inquiry against Mr. Asoka

Mehta, the fourth inquiry against Mr.
S. K. Patil and the fifth inquiry
against the Madam Prime Minister.
There is going to be no end to these
inquiries. The point that I am making
is that the demand for the inquiry is
mala fide; it is made by the Opposi-
ton keeping the elections in view; as
you said in the House. all sorts of pri-
vilege motions and other motions are
being brought one after ano‘her. The
intention is mala fide: the intention
4z to brine down the Government and
# is not done in pub'ic interest. There-
fore, I say that there is no case for an
inquiry to be instituteq under the
Commission of Inquiries Act.
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Another suggestion was made by
one of my hon. friends that the
Prime Minister should consult some
retired High Court judge, I say that
we have got such eminent lawyers, top
lawyers, as Mr. Pathak and Mr. Sa-
chindra Chaudhuri in the Cabinet and
thep ‘a retireq High Court judge of
the eminence of Mr. Chagla is here; I
may tell the House that Mr. Gajcn-
dragaikar was junior to Mr. Chagla
and Mr. Sarkar is junior to Mr. Ga-
jendragadkar. Why should Mr. Chagla
not be consulted? Why cannot Mr.
Pathak or Mr. Chaudhuri be con-
sulted in this matter? In fact, there is
no provision for consultation from any
outside agency. (Interruptions). With
all my respects to the 'ate Prime Mi-
nister, Mr. Lal Bahadur Shastri, .may
I say that last time when there was a
dispute on the question of law, on the
question of propriety, whether con-
sultation should be made with an out-
side judge or not, I was of the view
that Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari was
perfectly justified in saying there
shou'd be no consultation from out-
side judges, there is no provision for
such a consultatien; there is no pro-
vision for this in law. There is a pro-
vision for an inquiry to be instituted
under the Commission of Inquiries
Act, but here there is no case for an
inquiry to be made under the Com-
mission of Inquiries Act. There is ne
case for consultation from an outside
agency. When persons like Mr.
Chagla, the ex-Chief Justice of Bom-
bav High Court, Mr. Pathak and Mr.
Chaudhuri—such eminent jurists and
top lawycrs of the eountry—are in the
Cabinet, there is no necessity for an
enquiry from outside, Then, we the
Members of the Coneress Party have
elected our Prime Minister anq plac-
ed all our faith in that Prime Minis-
ter. It is for the Prime Minister to
discharge her responsibility by taking
a decision in the matter.

l‘lnnl&, I would say one thing
more and it is this. The Constitution
on'y make® one provision in regard to
Ministers and it is that there shall be
a Council of Ministers and that the
Ministers shall be appointed by the
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President on the advice of the Prime
Minister and shall stay in office during
the pleasure of the President. This
august House is the highest legisla-
tive body in this country. But the
Constitution has laid down the scope
of the legislature, the executive and
the judiciary scparately. The Supreme
Court is fina] in the matter of the
Judiciary. The President is the top
executive acting on the advice of the
Ministers, This House or this Parlia-
ment is the top legislative body. That
being the position, the Prime Minis-
ter is acting as the adviser to the Pre-
sident and has independence in that
respect, and {his House should not
coerce her in any way or pass a re-
solution in derogation of that.

Shri Tridib Kumar Chaudhari: It
has been suggested by some Members
of the Congress Party that the 55th
Report of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee has passed no strictures against
Shri C. Subramaniam. If that were re-
ally so either with regarq to the 50th
report or with regard to the 55th re-
port, then there would not have been
any meaning in Shri C. Subramaniam
coming before this House on the 18th
May, stunned to the quick as he was,
and making a lengthy statement be-
fore it trving to explain away the re-

marks about himself made by the
Public Accounts Committce in their
50th report in para 4.128. It ig very

clear that whatever may have been
the language, cautious and guarded
janguage, in which the committee
couched their remarks, it was nothing
byt an implied condemnation of the
decision taken by the Minister. In the
55th report, in spite of the Minister’s
explanation before this House, in spite
of the Minister’s evidence before the
Committee which he had given on his
own accord, the committee have come
to the conclusion that they have found
no reason why the views a‘rfady ex-
pressed by them reduire any modifi-
cation,

The Minister of Food, Agriculture,
C ity Devel t and Coope-
ration (Shri C. Subrdmaniam): That
was before my examination.
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Shri Tridib Kumar Chaudhuri: Im
the previous paragraph, namely para
1.37 of the 55th report, the committee
have clearly indicated the implications
of the decision that Shri C. Subrama=
niam took. That paragraph is just a
two-sentence paragraph which I am
reading wherein they have stated
that:

“It is obvious that the revision
of the orders made on 23rd July,
1963, meant in effect, that no ac-
tion whatsoever, was taken against
this group of firms in this case ax
the earlier order of suspension
was sti!l in operation. This indi-
cates that ‘full consideration’ was
not given at the time of revising
the orders.”.

The firms referred to here are the
group of firms Aminchand Pyarelal
and others. This means that the com-
mittee have stated in plain language
that the Minister by letting off this
firm of Aminchand Pyarelal’s without
any kind of punishment or without
exacting from them any kind of pe-
nalty for their lapses had just exone-
rated them more or less, so to say.
That is the gravamen of the charge
against the Minister.

But I for one would not like to take
a scapegoat of Shri C. Subramaniam
persona'ly. He is a victim of a whole
set of vicious circumstances and here,
as was pointed out by our-co'league,
Shri Madhu Limaye, who played a
leading role in bringing this matter
before this House, it ig the system
which has to be condemned; the sys-
tem is one of collusion between cor-
rupt politicians, corrupt ministers,
corrupt officials, corrupt government
departments and business flrms,

We are precluded by your ruling to
refer to the various things discussed
in the 50th Report of the Public Ac-
counts Committee. Stil] it is a publie
document and I can on'y commend to
all Members of Jhe House the other
parts of the document for their peru-
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sal, those other parts which do not
refer to the Department of Iron and
Steel. It is a fact that not only the
Department of Iron and Steel, but the
Dcepartment of Commerce also has
been indicted. If you read that re-
port, it is such a horrible appalling
document and the facts that have
been churned up by this debate on
this report are so strikingly and obno-
xious that I think it would even put
the keeper of the historical Augean
stable to shame.

It has been remarked in some place
in the 50th Report that this group ot
firms Aminchand Peareylal, and not
only this group of firms, but other
firms are also mentioned—took the De-
partment of Iron and Steel for grant-
ed. In this 55th Report also, if we
read the other paragraphs which do
not relate to the Minister himself, we
shall find that the Committee itself
has taken exception to the way in
which the Secretary of the Depart-
ment, the Iron and Steel Controller,
the Deputy Controller and all such
people show an extraordinary degree
of solicitude in letting off this firm.

What is the background of the Amin-
chand Peareylal group of firms?
About 20 or 21 concerns, this groub of
firms started business cne year after
independence in 1948, and along with
18 years of Congress rule, the firms not
only the Aminchand Peareylal group
but many other mushroom firms—
when Shri Asoka Mechta was on this
sid~ of the House, when he had not
crossed the floor in the previous Par-
liament, you remember we first heard
of the newly emerging Mundhra group
—have come up as the financial car-
pet-baggers of the post-independence
period, people who have just flourish-
ed on the backing of the Government,
who have wormed their way into all
departments of the administration,
wherever there is any opportunity of
making quick money, cheap money by
flouting laws, by fraudulent dealings,
by all kinds of illegal deals.

By your ruling, we are preciuded
fyom veferring to thes 30th Report.
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But. over page of it makes reference
to these things. Unless this whole sys-
tem goes, unless the Government can
take a solemn resolve that they will
do away with this system, resignation
of one Mr. Subramaniam or of any
other Minister will not do. The Gov-
ernment has to make a firm declaration
that from thig day onward they will
take note of all the strictures that
have been passed not only by the 50th
report of the PAC not only by the
55th report, but by all other similar
committees and they shall put an end
to the circumstances that gave rise to
those strictures. What about the stric-
tures passed by the Public Undertak-
ings Committee about the working of
the same department i.e., the Depart-
ment of Iron and Steel. I make that
appeal not so much to the Govern-
ment, because I think it is the Govern-

ment which stands in the dock
today; F—am very sorry to say
that it is the leadership of

Mrs. Gandhi as - Prime Minister that
stands in the dock today before the
bar of public opinion today to answer
the charges of the present indictment.
It is not the question of one Mr. poor
Subramaniam or Swaran Singh. It s
this system, this vicious system of
collusion that has grown up in the
course of the last 18 years that is
under indictment. I appeal to the pat-
riotism and sense of decency of the
Congresg Party, to the patriotic genius
of the Congress Party. Will they be
able to do it? I know thefe are men
inside the Congress Party who feel
intensely about these things. Other-
wise we would not have been the sort
of reports of the committees that we
have before us. But still when it
comeg to the Government taking deci-
sions on the recommendatinng of
these Committees on the Reports
of these committees, we know how the
Government party reacts. When they
take a decision as a party we know
how they feel about it. We have heard
Shri K. ® Pant, he says, after al] we
have to remember that the recom-
mendations of the PAC are merely
advisory suggestions which the Gov-
ernment are not glways bound to ace
cept. *
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The other day the public Undertak-
ings Committee submitted their re-
port, and in that report they express-
ed their extreme dissatisfaction about

- the scant regard which is paid by va-
rious Government departments and
the Ministries concerned about the
recommendations; in many cases these
recommendations are not carried out
in time, are not heeded to, and the
system that has grown up to which
I was referring goes on flourishing
merrily. That is the way that the
Government takes a decision on the
PAC recommendations.

As yet we do not know whether you
would hold the substitute motions
that have been moved by this side or
the other side are in order. But speak-
ing for myself, I would even be pre-
pared to accept the substitute motion
of Mr. Pant. Let there be an enquiry
in terms of the recommendations
of the 50th report of the PAC,
let there be an enquiry by a three-map
high power committee, it should not
be a high level Committee but
a high powered committee, whose
decisions should be binding upon the
Government. That committee should
go not only into the case of any de-
reliction from the path of rectitude
by Mr. Subramaniam or Swaran Singh,
but the whole set of officers, the Sec-
retariesfi Joint Secretaries, Control-
lers, Deputy Controllers. all these
people. 1 ask every Hon’ble Mem-
ber to read between the lines of
the report. It is so very open
that after eighteen years of in-
dependence these high officials—
it is not merely clerks or some class
three officials—who did these things.
The whole set of Controllers, Joint
Controllers, Import and Export Con-
trollers, Directors, Secretaries, and
joint secretaries—these people are thick
in collusion with these newly rich
capitalist firms that have ffourished in
the post-independence period. Their
collusion with these dishonest business-
smen has corrupted the people who

occupy the treasury benches, whether

the present set of thinisters or. any
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previous set of ministers; they are all
guilty men. I again make an appeal
not to the Government, not so much
to the Prime Minister; I appeal to the
patriotic genius and public spirit of
the Congress party. I belive that even
now there is enough of patriotism
left in the Congress party and if the
Congress party rises to the occasion,
then perhaps this 18 years of accumu-
lation of filth, corruption, bribery
and nepotism may yet be swept
away. Otherwise, God help us.

The Minister of External Affairs
(Shri Swaran Singh): Mr. Spea-
ker, I have sought your permission to
explain  something which has been
said personally about me by some hon.
Members directly and by others
indirectly and I will confine
myself only to the relevant part na-
mely, that relevant to the 55th report.
The question was posed very cleverly
by Mr. Madhu Limaye; with a view
to escape his own responsibility ie
frameq the questions thus: whether
then Jit Pal one of the partners of
the firm sought an interview with Mr,
Subramaniam, I was present with the
representative of the firm, When some-
body pointed out that he was making
an insinuation, he said: I am only
seeking information. I would like to
give that information. Unfortunately
Mr. Limaye is not here. There was ab-
solutely no basis for his framing the
question in the manner he did. It is
amazing he should have repeated that
question when my colleague Mr. Sub-
ramaniam categorically stated in the
PAC where the question wag put whe-
ther any of his colleagues ever ap-
proached him or went with that part-
ner to Mr. Subramaniam, that it was
absolutely incorrect and no colleague
of his had ever approached him or
had intervened on behalf of that firm.
It is unfortunate that Mr. Madhu
Limaye should have thought it fit to
repeat it gain although it came from
him in the form of a question for eli-
citing information. I strongly repu-
diate that. It is an insinuation which
is entirely incorrect. I am sorry he
should have made such an insinua-
tion. I left titis Ministry in 1962 and
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have now sought to raise several
points some directly and some indi-
directly concerning me, some whis-
pering sort of campaign has been
afoot. I would like to say that no such
thing was every suggested, when I
was in charge of it from 1957 to 62.
43 years later they are unearthing all
that and that shows that this was
timed when al] this mudslinging goes
on. T take full responsibility for
whatever happened in the Steel Mi-
nistry from 1957 to 1962. I do not
claim infallibility; I might have pas-
sed incorrect orders or hasty orders
and gs a Minister I am responsible for
them, if they are wrong or hasty. It
pains me most to find that irresponsi-
ble statements and insinuations are
made against the person of the Mi-
nister without taking adequate steps
to verify the correctness of these and
it has become the fashion here under
the garb of privilege to hurl al] these
insinuations which I strongly repu-
diate.

Shri Morarka: Mr, Speaker, Sir, 1
am grateful to you and to the House
for the very kind words that hon.
Members had to say about the func-
tioning of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee. It is really heartening to see
the reception that this Committee’s
reports have received.

I have ventured to speak and take
a few minuteg of the House because
there are few things which I feel only
a Member of the PAC can say. One
point which 1 wanted to make clear
and remove the misgivings in the
House is that so far as this Committee
is concerned, it gets the fullest co-ope-
ration from the Government in the
form of receiving information. There
have been occasions when our Com-
mittee has asked for the most confi-
dential information and even though
the officers have hesitated, the Minis-
ters, when it was brought to their
notice, have hastened to supply the
information including some confiden-
tial reports or files to the Chairman
and to the Committee.
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Secondly, about the recommenda-
tiong of our Committee, the hon. Mem-
ber, Shri Khadilkar, who has just
spoken, said that about 90 per cent of
the recommendations are accepted. I
would go a little further than that and
say that almost 95 to 98 per cent of
the recommendations are accepted by
the Government and the Government
gives all the due consideration that
the recommendations of the Com-
mittee deserve. But then, there is
something wrong with our system:
even though all the recommendations
are accepted and are implemented,
yet, year after year, you would find
that the same type of mistakes are
being repeated and the same type of *
loss is incurred in respect of the pub-
lic money. (Interruption).

To give you an example, take this
very case which is under considera-

tion. More than 15 years have pas-
sed since this party came on the
scene. During these 15 years the

Committee is left with the impression
that this party had played very sharp
tricks on the Government; they have
taken very unfair advantage from the
Government and the officers. During
this period of 15 years, what hap-
pened. Five Cabinet Ministers chang-
ed; four Secretaries changed; five Iron
angq Steel Controllers changed. There
have been occasions when this firm
was put on the black list for not less
than three or four times. If you take
the Public Accounts Committee's re-
ference to the performance of this
firm, this firm was mentioned for nine
times. Then there have been innu-
merable occasions when its offices, etc.
have been raided by the SPE and
searched. Inspite of that, it required
the Pub'ic Accounts Committee and
this Parliament to take up .this mat-
ter and to bring all these things to
the notice of the people.

The hon. Minister of External Aff-
airs Shri Swaran Singh, just now
said that he left the Ministry four and
a hylf years ago. It is quite true it
is not possible for the Minister to know
all the orders or to see all the things
but then the general view is that
some firms are getting very unfair

.
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[(Shri Swaran Singh]

advantage of the Government, that
they are prospering, and every time
they get away with whatever they do.
Take the example of customs, the
axample of export promotion; the
example of industrial licences. All
these things are there. But I will not
go into the details, because our Com-
mittce has recommended that another
Committee should be appointed, and
when that Committee comes intc
existence, I am sure it will do the
needful. ’

While 1 welcome the decision of the
Government whole-heartedly for the
appointment of a Committee of En-
quiry I must say one thing. The per-
sons whom this Commitiee is going
to deal with are very powerfu] peo-

ple. The Jit Pal group, the Ram-
kishan Kulwantrai group, the Khem-
chand Rajkumar group plus many

others are very powerful people, and
they have got friends everywhere. My
request to the hon. Prime Minister
is that when they appoint the Com-
mittee, it must ensure that they have
in their Committce people who can-
not be approached by anyone. Other-
wise, the very purpose of this Com-
mittee and the desire on the part of
the Government to have a clean sta-
ble would be defeated.

Our reports are unanimous as well
as anonymous. They are unanimous
in the sense that all the members
agree with the ultimate findings. We
never have a minute of dissent or
difference of opinion. Even if we have
to spend one day more, we rather
spend it and iron out the difference.
They are anonymous in the sense that
as far ag possible, we do not mention
the names of any officer or minister in
the report. These are healthy tradi-

tions which have been well laid
down.,
Our reports are always restrained

and on the side of moderation. These
particular reports have received a lot
of public attention, So far as , other
reports which have been equalfy im-
portant from the point of v'’ew of pnb-
lic finance and safeguarding public

.
.

AUGUST 22, 1966

that our committee has gone

Fifty-fifth Report 6208
(M)

revenue are concerned, if at all they

suffer from anything, they only suffer

from moderation and restraint.

In England, from 1961, they have
started discussing the PAC reports
every year. One day in a year is
given for that. At that time, they do
not discuss a particular report. Any
report or all the reports of the PAC
are discussed. The motion is moved
by the Chairman himself and whoso-
ever want to take part in the discus-
sion, they do so. They do not discuss
the findings of the committée. They
try to discuss the follow-up action
on the reports and try to plead with
the Government as to why there is
any delay or how that follow-up ac-
tion should be taken. It is made very
clear in the very beginning that a
debate on that occasion is not a con-
frontation beiween the opposition ard
the ruling party, but it is well laid
down that it is a confrontation bet-
ween the Houge of Commons on the
one hand and Lhe executive wing of
the Government on the other. In the
same way. here alsé this report is nct
a party affair at all. It has not been
discussed on a party basis. I am only
sorry for some of the remarks made
by Mr. Dixit, who had unfortunately
an inadequate appreciation of the
findings of our committee. I would
illustrate this with reference to only
one point. “He said that if a minister
passes an order blacklisting a firm, he
has to consult all other ministries.
Without consulting them, he canno$
pass it.

Shri G. N. Dixit: T said in two clau-
ses it required the concurrence of the
Home Ministry and in two clauses it
required the concurrence of adminis-
trative ministry.

Shrl Morarka: I may assure him
into
every word of the blacklisting code
for three days before we came to this
finding. The difference between

blacklisting and banning is this. If &
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firm is blacklisted, no depariment of
the Government is permitled to deal
with that firm. 1f there is an order
banning dealings with a firm, it is
open to the other departmenis of the
Government to deal with or nof to
deal with that firm. An order of ban-
ning is not a mandatory order, But an
order of blacklisting is a mandatory
order. Once a firm is blacklisted, for
that perlod during which the firm is
so blacklisted, no department of the
Government is permitted to deal
with that firm. In any case, I
thought there was no dispute about
the facts. Al] the facts are admitted.
The wording of that order is admit-
ted. The minister himself, who ap-
peared before us, said that it was his
intention and he had reduced the
rigour of the order. I do not know
why Mr. Dixit has unnecessarily la-
boured on that point.

Sir, before I sit down, T would like
to mention only one thing, that the
Public Accounts Committee wants to
express publicly its thanks to the
Auditor-General, from whom we 1e-
ceived considerable assistance, and
also the Secretariat of the Lok Sabha
without whose such able assistance
our work could not have been so
fruitful.

Shri G. N, Dixit: Sir, Shri Morarka
has referred to my speech, and on
that point I only want to say this
much, that what I said was that the
Minister’s black-listing order was in
violation of the provisions of the code.
I have looked into those provsions. I
would request Shri Morarka to lonk
into them, examine them and then he
will be of the same view. I will dis-
cuss it with him and then he will
agree with me.

ot gww wx wgFw (2aTA)
vers wERd, @ faum 9x W 3q
wAE g5, o) anfeast § w1 &
A TETE FY 9 F a1y & 7% Fe
q@ ST qq I AT § T 9511 § |
@ 37 & g @ gt § F A ag

° ~
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Fo1E I AT FI LA § IFAT A9

AT TEY E |

AT TAOIY Y & FFAT Q0560 3
5 I7FT OF a§ T AT q1l30
a7 afswrs TaTIza FHE A oft TN
# faag & g3 frar a1 4k 97 W
aT MY ¥, d1 IFA TR F
fear | o qRa TAF FATT 9T FF
AT Y T, q1 A AR ¥ 3aF
JaTAT & 9z & gEdree 2 faan, graifs
Sgi 1% v g feav 9r 1 e
HIAFAT & AT o) A=l § 37 97 W
TEAT WSIT AN AWAT | ANL I
L FT ATET FG g7 A gagoaq
o g ¥ 2, Y weor g, AfeT
31T At AT e av faod @R W@
T STA & | WA A AT H
NI 9F § TEAVET 3 EA, a7 379 @
A T AT 91X | 3 707 § 78 AW
dgm

Shri K. C. Sharma (Sardhana): He
can discuss the report; not the Minis~
ter.

=t PR o7 wGAR : {T AR
& st afafy e & art § w77 § 0
qg a1 AT & MW | TTY I 47
9% 97 @A 37 37 AT H 9 94 v
arfgq | SAF TS YA AT AfEy
R R 3o fawa § ai= gt F1fza
forr wfaal & o Aw T AT F
a7 #1 gift g€ &, SAgag AR Ay
g7 I FAT LY | ITHN A F_T
faerl =gy, 9 e Aomavdy #1 faaey
arfgy | afses gaTdza FaEr &1 feiy
qT FHT FW FC I AMAGT F w9
gz ¥ gerer ¥ 30 wifgy, fov o
QAT €Ny L § |
The Minister of Information and

Broadcasting (Shri Raj Bahadur):
Sir, Shri Madhu Limaye had ad-~
L]
.
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[Shri Raj Bahadur]

dressed two questions t me, I just
‘want to say a word about them. In
reply to his ¢uestion about the state-
ment made by Shri Subramaniam be-
fore the P. A. C. I have to refer to
Shri Subramaniam’s statement of
1-8-66 in which he haq reproduced

~verbatim the relevant noting on the .

file of the Steel Ministry, I may say
that that substantially states the posi-
tion correctly and I have nothing to
add. .

sty femd : wv owoT & st
&afay, 7Y a1 wfzq G5 77 saa ady
R AR A AT OIS | HY g
& q% 98T ? |

Shri Raj Bahadur: Sir, I have to
reply in my own words, in my own
language. I have said, that whatever
has been stated in this relevant noting
reproduced verbatim in the statement
of Shri Subramaniam gstates the posi-
1ion correctly. So far gs the other
questions about complaints against
the Apejay Shipping company is con-
cerned, so far as I know, there might
be some complaints, but I am not
aware of them at the present
moment,

18 hrs.

Shri C. Subramaniam: Mr. Speaker,
Sir, at the outset I should express
my unhappiness that I should have
‘been the cause for this discussion and
the setting up of new precedents. It
has been a matter of considerable pain
to me personally. But, that apart, I
would like to place before this House
a few facts. Even with regarq to the
55th Report, T thought in your ruling
on the privilege motion you had
brought out the relevant aspects. The
55th Report contains two chapters. I
thought the Chairman would, in all
fairness, refer to that. The first chap-
ter was finalised before my exami-
nation and it is there. The word “obs-
cure” is used and various other words
are used. After my examination, as
far as the reasong for changing the
order are concerned, they have taken
note of the two reqsons | had given
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and have also stated that I have
agreed that on the facts available to

. them at the time of the Fiftieth Re-

port they were justified in making
those remarks, and, as was expected
of them, they have not given whether
those reasons, were good, bad or in-
different; that is a different thing al-
together, and that is what the House
is discussing now.

‘After I took over in April 1962, I,
in my own way, tried to bring about
a new orientation ip stee] control. I

am sure the House is aware that in

September 1962 I appointeq what is
known as the K. N. Raj Committee
and their recommendations were im-
plemented on 29-2-64. I made 5 state-
ment before Parliament on 2-6-64. 1
that report of the Committee is read,
and also my statement before Par-
liament, I am sure members would
realise a new pattern was set up in
the steel control so that all those
abuses could be reduced to the mini-
mum. While it was not possible
for us to de-control all items,
we went as far as possible and
set up, what is now know as
the Joint Plan Committee for
the purpose of planning the produc-
tion and distribution with regard
to a majority of the items.-Only in
respect of items which were in short
supply, particularly flat products and
other critical items, we retained the
control, and even there we trieq to
reduce the abuses, as far as possible.
Therefore, as somebody was pointing
out, I in my own way tried to change
the system and bring about a new
order. It is not only changing of the
system that is important. I also atta-
ched importance to bringing about
new attitudes among those who are
dea'ing with iron and steel. It is with
that aspect I passed various orders.
There has naturally been some
comment with regard to the toning
down of an order. The only thing I
wonld like to place before the House
is this. This is a matter which hap-
pened three or four years back and,
therefore, it is only on recollection that
I would be able to say what happen-
ed, apart from what is appearing in
L]
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the records. The records cannot go
wrong. My recollections or my me-
.mory may sometimes get adjusted to
what is suitable for me but, as far as
records are concerned, they cannot go
‘wrong. Therefore, my whole approach
‘to the examination of this problem is
to look into the records and sce whe-
ther there were sufficient reasons or
not.

What is important is on the 20th
1 have scen a represeptative of the
firm and on the 22nd the gist of the
interview is reducd to writing ang it
hag been sent to me. Now, the point
for consideration is this, whecther
anything improper happened during
this interview, as is being hinted at.
If that were so, the easiest thing for
m-~ to do is not to salk about that
meeting at all. On the other hand, I
took it on record, the endorsements of
that meeting. I wanted this to come
into the records. That itself shows
that it was not my intention to hide
this interview. On the other hand, I
wanted this to go on record, and it is
there.

Another aspect T would like to place
before the House is this. I think Shri
Madhu Limaye put that question
-about my assurances with regard to
future undertakings.

‘Apart from my reco'lection, if you
go through the Report, the stand 1
have taken is that instead of indulg-
ing itself in speculation trade and all
those things, it is better to have legiti-
‘ma‘e production programme and ip
that—naturally in any legitimate acti-
vity—Government would be prepared
to help anybody. It is from that point
of view that that statement was made
and that is there.

If you go through the second part
of the letter, I do not want to be read-
ing it again, the attitude which I have
taken with reference to this firm
would show that if there was any-
thing improper or any improper pres-
sure to which I was yielding, certain'y

" T could not hage taken the attitude I
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had taken in that interview. It is
brought out in that letter, their assur-
ance that they would keep - to the
highest standards which I haq indicat=
ed to them. If [ was succumbing to
some improper pressure, they should
have been aware of it because they
should have been the parties to have
it. Then could I take that attitude
when I talked to them that you had
misbehaved, caused annoyance to me,
and should keep to standards? This is

the thing which you will have to bear
in mind.

As to whether 1 was justified in
changing that order or not, as I have
already stated, it is a question, as far
as I was concerned to sce that action
was taken not only to change the
system but to make the individuals
a'so to change their attitude. If [
saw a change in the attitude, as was
exhibited in the letter written to me,
is it wrong that I take an attitude that
here are people who had all along
been misbehaving but who accept the
mistake and would see that here-
after they wou'd behave properly? It
is not as if they can run away from
that; I can watch that also. Under
those circumstances, if I bring down
the rigour of the order to a certain
extent—might be my vanity might
have been tickled by their falling
flat and saying, ‘“Hereafter we are

prepared to behave properly”; that
apart—I respectfully submit that
there ijs nothing wrong in it. After

all, as has been pointeq out by some-
body, as far as trade is concerned, it
is mainly the steel trade that they
have got and as far as the steel trade
is concerned, I still had the held and
I had pot changeq the order. There-
fore it is from that point of view
that I woulq like the House o
consider it. .

\

1 agree, somebody else might come
to a different view; prhaps, I mysei
in a different atmosphere might alsa
have takefh a different view.
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In a different atmos-

Shri Ranga:
phere,

Shri C. Subramaniam: I am saying
about the menta] attilude; therefore,
the hon. Member just need not catch
a phrase and try to exploit it.

Therefore that is the point which
will have to be taken into considera-
tion. If under these circumstances I
changed the rigour of the order, can
there be any mala fides involved in
it?

I am grateful to all the hon. Mem-
bers that whatever else they might
have said they did not attribute mala
fides in the sense that I took money
or that there was any other improper
thing.

Sir, 1 have been a minister for
nearly 15 years now and in my own
way I have tried to present to the
country. a clean record of service. It
is not that I claim perfection. Who
can claim perfection? I do not claim
perfection, but I have endeavoured to
the extent possible to present a clean
record to the country. I am not pre-
pared to say that I'would not have
erred here and there, but on the
whole I can claim that I have pre-
sented a clean record in the service of
the country not on'y after -freedom
but even before freedom also for the
attainment of freedom. That is the
only claim I make, but in spite of that
if the House takes a different view, I
know, I have {o bow to the view of
the House because I attach great im-
portance to what Members think, not
only Members on my side but what
Members on the other side think. I
can assure the hon. Members that I
attach great importance to them be-
cause once my bona fides are doubt-
ed even by the Opposition, certainly
I cannot function as a minister. 1 do
realise it. Therefore I attach great
importance as far as my bona fides
are concerned, I do not mind pbliti-
cal attacks against me, but if my
bona fides are attacked, naturally to
that extent I am weakened with re-
ference to my tunctiopi.ng as a
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minister. I am quite well aware of
it. I will not ignore that aspect, I
would like to say.

Then, another question was put by
Shri Madhu Limaye whether Sardar
Pratap Singh Kairon was present. I
wish I am in a position to give a cate-
gorical answer with reference to this.
This question was put in the form
of a short notice question, I think, also.
As a matter of fact, I can say as far as
my colleague, Shri Swaran Singh, is
concerned, that he never used to visit
my house except on some formal
occasions; therefore, I can categori-
cally say about him that he was not
there. As far as Kairon is concened,
he used tp come and see me. Whether
in this connection he came and saw
me or not, I tried to go through all
the records, I trieq to get some clue,
but T am sorry to say that I have not
been able to get any clue. As far as
my recollection goes, I am not able to
recollect whether he was present or
not. That is the only thing I would
say. Even if he were present—it is
not as if cases are not brought to my
notice by others; hon, Members bring
various cases to my notice; my col-
leagues bring cases to my notice—does
that mean political pressure? What-
ever it might be, T do not want to
drag dead men into the picture, they
can neither corraborate nor contradict,
I take the full responsibility for the
orders I have passcd and, therefore, if
I have gone wrong, I will have to pay
the penalty for that. But I do claim
that I have not done anything wrong
in this case. That is all T can put
before the House. Therefore, it is
from that point of view that I would
like even the Opposition Members to
look at it. It is not, in any way, in-
tending to show extenuating circumst-
ances that I place this before the
House. Still as a Minister responsible
to this House, as a Minister who has
to function in this House with the
Opposition and with my own Party, 1
think, I should place these facts be-
fore the House and I am sure, not that
they shou'd accept what I have said,
they would also give some considera«
tion to the paints _wh'ich 1 have placed
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before the House. I know Mr. Daji is
very angry or somebody else is very
angry. But that is completely differ-
ent. I would only appea] to them to
give some thought to the point of
view which I have placed before them
and if they think there is something
in that also, I would only appeal to
them {o give some weight to it in
making judgment as far as I gm con-
cerned.

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: Mr. Spea-
ker, Sir, I have not very much more
to say because most of the points have
been met., I should like to express
my deep appreciation of the guidance
which you have given to this debate.
It is because of that I feel hon. Mem-~
bers have used a considerable res-
traint and this has not been the mud-
slinging session which we hag ex-
pected, and for that I am grateful to
you and also to the hon. Members
opposite,

1 should like to assure the House
and, I think, I have done so on pre-
vious occasions also, that I am se-
cond to none in supporting the view
that all those who are guilty or cor-
rupt should be punished for their
actions. I assure the House that I shall
not give protection to any such peo-
p'e. But, at the same time, I do have
the responsibility to see that there 1s
no sort of witch-hunting or general
allegations which leag to a situation

" where the administration is paralysed.

1 am referring now not only to the
remarks that were made about Minis-
ters but even what was earlier said
about our civil servants and officials.
They are not in the House to defend
themselves. Yet they do bear a heavy
responsibility in the Government of
the country. It is possible that some of
them may not be upto standard; it is
possible that some of them may be
corrupt or incompetent. But, I think
the sort of sweeping generalisations,

as are somctimes made from
the  Opposition  Benches,  are
unfortunate and far from cleaning

up the service. I think they do a
great deal of harm because this only
results in delays which lead again to
- greater corruption®and complications.
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Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Read
the Das Commission’s Report.

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: By and

large, I think our administrative ser-
vice has a high reputation not only in
our country but also in the view of
éxperts who come and look at it from
abroad. So, I would only say that we
do not want to do anything which
would crecate a fecling of uncertainty
or uneasiness in them and reduce their
effectiveness because, as I said earlier,
much depends on their functioning. At
the same time, I would repeat what 1
said earlier that wherever there is any-
thing wrony, it has to be clcaned up.
I do not want wrong-doing. I do want
to look under the carpet and see what
is wrong, not only what is wrong on
the top but also what is wrong inside.

Some hon. Members said something
about the system. I agree there also
that the system is responsible for a
great deal; that is not as it should be.
But this is something that cannot un-
fortunately be cleaned with one sweep.
You have to look at all these things
in detail and one by one. Unfortuna-
tely general remarks like those made
receive so much publicity here and
abroad that again action does not be-
come casier but is made more difficult.

For the PAC we have the highest
respect I had told you some time ago
of the Government’s decision to have
the Inquiry Committee as recommend-
ed in the PAC’s report. At that time
it was somehow felt that we should not
make this announcement and, there-
fore, we did not say anything about it.
Later—1 think it was on the 12th
August—the Minister of Iron and
Steel conveyed this decision in writ-
ing to the Chairman of the Public
Accounts Committee. This Committee
will go into all matters and when their
findings are before me, I shall certain-
ly seg that appropriate action on the
basis of the Committee’s recommenda-
tions is taken. More than that, the
House will obviously not expect me to
say at this stage and indeed it will be
contrary to.the accepted propriety to
do so.
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There is sometimes a tendency to
jump to conclusions that, because some
matters are before the Committee of
Inquiry, the people concerned are
necessarily guilty. It is perhaps this
kind of presumption that creates resis-
tance to inquiry but, as I said, we have
taken the decision.

Now it is significant that the 55th
Report does not contain any recom-
mendation for any specific action; I do
not think it casts any doubt about the
bona fides of my colleague, Mr.
Subramaniam. He has explained the
position in the House on several occa-
sions and you, Mr. Speaker, were your.
self pleased to rule that he had not
committed any breach of privilege. I
was impressed by the fact that many
Opposition speakers, who were severe-
ly critical -did not suggest any disho-
nourable motives for the Minister’s
revision of his order. Judgment in
such matters, as he himself has said,
is necessarily subjective in character
and it is possible that the reasons for
such a judgment may seem obscure
after a lapse of time,

In the light of what I have said, I
hope that all hon. members will agree
to withdraw the wvarious substitute
motions.

There is one thing which I forgot to
mention; it is that the ban which Mr.
Subramaniam had placed continues on
this firm. When it was extended to
oover other areas with which this firm
is concerned, the firm has gone to
court and a stay order on Government
has been issued,

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Appre-
hensions of members that the discus-
sion would lead to unsatisfactory situa-
tion 1 think, have been removed after
the discussion that we have had. It
has served a very useful purpose;
.different points of view havep been
placed before the House. I am very
grateful especially to the Ministers
who intervened and placed their points
of view. But I cannot qnderstand the
statement that the Prime Minister has
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made. In the name of, as she calls it,
‘witch-hunting’, they always try to
shield the corrupt ministers, officials
and corruption. I would have been
happy if she had made a forthright
announcement here that they accept
the recommendation and the Commit-
tee that is going to be proposed would
be a Committee ynder the Commission
of Inquiry Act; a public inquiry would
be held and all those matters that have
been emphasized by every speaker and
all that comes in connection with these
deals would be inquired into by the
Commission. We would also have
been very happy if she could have
indicated the names of the persons
who would hold this inquiry, because
the chairman of the Public Accounts
Committee himself has pointed out that
this company and the persons who are
connected with it are very powerful,
and, therefore, Government 1oust be
very careful in selecting the persons.
So. it would have been better if the
names of the persons who would hold
the inquiry could also have been given
to us.

Shri C. Subramaniam has explained
himself. I do not want to go into the
details again. But the two specific
points which I had made still remain.
There is no reply to them. My first
point was whether any letter was re-
ceived—I had quoted the number and
the date—in regard to these deals from
Shri Pratap Singh Kairon which was
mentioned in connection with the Das
Commission inquiry. He has remained
silent on that. I thought that he
would have searched his files and
would have told us that there was no
such letter, but that has not been
stated.

’

Again, look at the change of the
order. It is not so innocent. He takes
some credit for the order of November,
1962. Why did that happen? The
occasion arose because Ramakrishna
Kulwant Rai had committed some
action and some irregularities. If you
go through these reports, you will find
one very significant thing in regard to
the changes that have been made as &
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result of the changes in the orders. A
list has been given at page 90 of the
50th report of the companies belong-
ing to the Aminchand Pyarelal Group,
who have been suspended, banned or
black-listed for different periods; but
you will find that in that list, the name
of Ramakrishna Kulwant Rai does not
appear. That means that during that
period when there was a general ban
or suspension or blacklisting, that firm
had continued to have the same busi-
ness of import, export etc. with the
support of the Steel Ministry and the
Iron and Steel Controller.

As regards the offence that Shri C.
Subramaniam has committed, whether
he has done anything mala fide, whe-
ther he has derived any pecuniary
benefit out of it and so on, I have made
my point very clear. But the fact
remains that the effect of the order
has been that these malpractices have
continued and this group of industries
has been given these facilities to con-
tinue their business as they were do-
ing it before. This, I think, has been
a great blunder. More than the ques-
tion whether it is bona fide or not, I
think there is no excuse so.far as this
act of his is concerned. I think he will
really be establishing a good tradition
in this country, and it will be a lesson
to his officers and it will be a lesson to
all in this country for future Ministers,
if because of this mistake of his, he
quits office.

Lastly, I would like the House to re-
member one thing, and that is about
the Santhanam Committee’s recom-
mendations. Why are all these things
taking place in this country? Why are
we bringing these things to notice? It
is no pleasure for us to bring these
matters to the notice of the House.
The Prime Minister was concerned
over the fact that whatever was sald
here was published all over the world.
After all, we are all doing things
openly. So, why should Government
be afraid of it? Even worse things
have been published. Why are they
afraid of the misdeeds of the adminis-
tration being publiglsed or exposed? I
think they ought to be exposed. What
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is there to hide and conceal ahout
them? How can these things be con-
cealed? We can never conceal them
but be exposing them in Parliament
which is a forum available for that
purpose, I think we are establishing
a good tradition showing to the world
how democracy should correct these
mistakes. So, it is no good conceal-
ing these things. It has happened, and
it has happeneq in such a manner that
today large numbers of our country-
men feel that this Government is com-
pletely under the influence of and
working under a pressure from blg
business, corrupt officials etc.

The Home Ministry under the leader-
ship of the late Shri Lal Bahadur
Shastri had appointed the Santhanam
Committee. If those recommendations
had been accepted, I may tell you that
there would have been no occasion for.
such things to occur.

There is one particular recommen-
dation of the Santhanam Commit‘ee
which T would like to bring to the
notice of the House. I do not wish to

, go into details but I shall read out

only the recommendation which reads
thus:

“Nothing but a total ban on all
donations by corporate bodies to
political parties will clear the at-
mosphere.’.

As a result of this discussion, if
Government decide that by law, they
will ban all donations by corpcrate
bodies to political parties, no matier
whether it is the Congress or Swetan-
tra parties, then I think some purpose
will be served by this Motion. I he.pe
Government will accept it.

Mr. Speaker: May I again repeat my
request that now that the whole
debate is over, the purpose has been
servedy the consequences would “~tow,
we might not pursue those substitute
motions?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Before
that, may Iestek a clarification from
the Prime Minister, that is, whether in
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response- to the proposal made by
my hon. colleague, Shri Dwivedy, tizve
ernment accept our demand for 2 Com-
mission of Inquiry which will be a
public inquiry? If Government accept
that, we will certainly consider that
request?

Shri Ranga: Unless it s a Commis-
sion of Inquiry, it will be rendered
nugatory and useless.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: A public
inquiry.

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: I assure the
House that the personnel of the Cum-
mittee will be of the kind which will
give confidence to the House.

st gwn wT wgTw P A
AZET 9% 9T aF @A |

Mr. Speaker: Is the Prime Minister
in a position to say at this momcnt

whether that would be a Commission

of Inquiry?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: And a
public inquiry?

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: No.
(Interruptions).

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It is a
shameful stand they are taking, an
unworthy stand. Guilty conscience.

Mr. Speaker: I am not concerned
with that. !

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Why
is she afraid of a Commission of In-
quiry?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Her
father had done it before in the case
of the Mundhra deal. Let her _nulate
his example.

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: I am not
afraid of anything, but as I said, we
have accepted the recomenda'ion of
the PAC in their report.

AUGUST 22, 1966

Fifty fifth Report (M.) 6224

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: -
must be spelt out.

This

Shri Ranga: The PAC had to work
under pressure ... . (Interruptions).
I am using the word calculatedly and
advisedly. You remember we had
taken objection to the Minister appear-
ing before the PAC. Then the Mini-
sler said that he did not wish to exer-
cise any pressure. Therefore 1 had
that word in mind. I cannot forget it.

I have also been Chairman of the
Public Accounts Committee. I know
under what circumstances the Fublic
Accounts Committee makes itg recom-
mendations. But now it is not the
province of the Public Accounts Com-
mittee any longer. This House has
taken possession of this problem and
is seized of thig question. We have
discussed it for a whole day and
therefore, we must be satisfled that
what the Government want to do
would be a satisfactory thing. Farlier,
under different auspices, they thought
a Committee would be enough. But
now that és not enough. We want a
Commission of Inquiry under the
Commission of Inquiry Act with the
lega! right to summon and examine
witnesses.

shri H. N. Mukerjee: I take it it is
the unanimous view of the Opposition
that the matter should be gone into
by a Commission of Inquiry and if
Government has the slightest interest
in behaving properly on this issue, it
must accept it.

qaA RERA: N qqSAf |

ot 7y fama : wer W

woaw wgag - F ¥ st I+l |
qAraT &, sTowr W gL o

Shri S. M. Banerjee; 1 would liké
to mention hére what we want. My
substitute motion says:

“This House, Faving considersd
the 55th Report 6 the Public A¢-
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counts Committee recommends to
Government that a Commission
headed by a Supreme Court Judge
be appointed to investigate into
the whole deal”.

We want a Commission to be consti-
tuted under the Commission of In-
quiry Act with a Supreme Court
Judge to be associated with it. We
have made this suggestion only be-
cause we want to defend our glorious
tradition in ‘the past. There was only
a memorandum against Shri T. T.
Krishnamathari and he resigned. We
should have an inquiry commission,
we will press for it.

ot vy formad : sreaer R, SO
w21 a1 f& o g} qed

weqw AR few e 93 o
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Mr, Speaker:
tute motion.

Mr. Limaye's substi-

Shri A. C. Guha: May I say a word?
1 think the first issue to be decided
is whether any substantive motion

should be moved.

Mr. Speaker: I have to put the ques-
tion now. If they do not agree, what
can I do?

Shrl 'Raghunath  Singh:
should be no substitute motion.

Shri A, C. Guba: I want to know
whether any substantive motion on the
PAC report should ke allowed or not.

1440 (ai)Ls—11

There
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Mr. Speaker: It is not my sphere..

Shri Tyagi: It is the sphere of the
House.

Shri A. C. Guha; Let a convention
be established with the consent of the
House. Ang you can give definite
directive or ruling on this.

Mr. Speaker: Can Mr. Dixit point
out any rule? .

Shri Tyagi: It is the privilege of the
House. . . . (Interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: I am putting those
that would be in order; others I will
disallow, why should he be impatient?

Shri Tyagi: It is the privi'ege of the
House to formulate rules about its
procedure. I propose in connection
with the discussions of any report of
the PAC there should be no amend-
ment or no proposals, it should be only
discussed.

Shri Raghunath Singh: Not only
PAC, of any other parliamentary
committee.

Shri A. C. Guha: That was
* advice.

your

Shri Madhu Limaye: On a point of
order.

Shri G. M. Dixit: You should decide
the admissibility of the motions. (In-
terruptions). .

Mr. Speaker: All must sit down first, .

Shri Tyagi: In all humility I beg
to submit before the House that diffi-
cu'ties will arise because the PAC or
the Estimates Committee are elected
by the single transferrable vote; if
their unanimous recommendations are
discussed here and there is division,
the quesgion will arise whether there
should be loyalty to the Committee or
to the respective parties. That will
be most embarrassing. 1 therefgre
suggest that we might introduce a rule
that whenever 'such committee’s re-
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commendations are discussed,
will be no motion on that.

Shri Raghunath Singh: That was
your suggestion also in the beginning.

Shri G. N. Dixit: I submit you were
pleased to observe that you wou!d
decide the admissibility of these sub-
stitute motions. My subhission is
this, that you in your wisdom have
allowed the discussion of this Com-
wmittee's report. There is no rule, but
you have got power and in the exer-
vise of that power, as a very special
‘ase, for the first time, as you said,
nfter freedom, you have allowed this
discussion. Therefore, it is entirely
up to you to restrict either the discus-
sion as you restricted or the substitute
motions or the voting, and therefore,
really speaking, it is entirely your job,
your duty, your charge to take a deci-
sion on the point of admissibility, and
not of the House, and therefore I sub-

.mit it will be creating a good tradi-
tion if you take a decision.

Shri Raghunath Singh: The House
shou'd formulate a rule according to
your suggestion that no parliamentary
committee’s report should be discuss-
ed here. They are elected by parlia-
ment, and it will be a vote of no con-
fidence against them. '

Wwy fomd : 0 gw e
F1 9% | faaaft w3 &1 Star wa@ F
Y FY W gagAw aTEE Ay wigwr
IqY SqTET WOGFTT HTURY § 1 ATGA
faar s @ . .
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Feavy ¥ Y fraw § SR WY & s
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there .
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Shri Dandeker (Gonda): Sir, |
agree with Mr. Tyagi that reports of
the PAC ought never to be the sub-
jegt of approval or disapprovai; il
would be a dreadful thing if they, too,
become matters of approval or disap-
proval, or matters of party polilics;
the rat will then go right down into
these Committees. The consequcnces
wou'd be very serious. I, therefore,
submit that it should not be the sub-
ject of voting.

S8hri Nambiar: I may submit that
this unfortunate thing can be avoided
provided from the' other side they ac-
cept the commission of enquiry, a pub-
lic enquiry under the Commission of
Enquiry Act. Then, the Opposition is
prepared to withdraw all these amend-
ments and substitute motions. That is
the only way.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: Mr. Nambiar
was absolutely right in suggesting that
if only the response from the Govern-
ment was anything like that, we would
never have pressed for the substitute
motion. The fact remains that this is
the most extra-ordinary discussion
which you have permitted because of
an extra-ordinary situation having
arisen and that having taken place, we
have to make up our mind and be-
cause the Government side had pro-
voked us and has refused to offer a
Commission of Enquiry, we are driven
to this position. It is no good quoting

. the British precedent in part; it is no

good believing in your saying: heads
1 win, tails you lose. The PAC in UK
is headed by a memlor of the opposi-
tion while in this country they have
never fo'lowed that kind of precedent.
When it is to their advantage they
want to take the British precedent
that the PAC repert could never be
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discussed except in a particular way.
Since we have discussed this matter
and since there are certain rights in-

herent in Parliament and we have
taken notice of it and as Mr. Ranga

said a little while ago we are in pos--

session of this matter, it has gone be-
yond the PAC and the House has also
made it clear in substitute motions
categorically that we are entirely be-
‘hind it and applaud the report of the
PAC; there is not the slightest sugges-
tion of disrespect to the PAC. It is
only because of our indignation at
Government’s trying to  shield and
whitewash people who have perhaps
made’ very indecent gains in this
matter, it is only because of that we
are driven into asking for a vote on
the substitute motion.

8hri A. C. Guha: Repeatedly, it was
decided by the Speaker that  there
should not be any discussion about re-
ports of the PAC or of the Estimates
Committee. I would like to recall
here a  relevant quotation from a
speech by Shri Ayyangar while he
was Speaker. In the course of his
address, he said:

“If after the presentation of the
report a discussion is al]owed on
the report, a minister who may
not see eye to eye with the com-
mittee will-gather support on the
general principles, on political
grounds and on such an issue
being raised in an acute form the
usefulness of the report will be
nullified.” )

A discussion has been held and it is
only that the report may be discussed.
But if you allow any vote to be taken
on any substitute motion, the House
will be divided. It is a report of the
House; there cannot be any division of
the House on its own teport; there
cannot be any vote or any substitute
motion. That should be as a basic
principle and not conditions demand-
ed by the Members and agreed to by
the Government. . . . (Interruptions).

Shri 8. K. Patil; Mr. Speaker, this

particular ndment the tents of
.
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which were read out just now ap-
plauds and approves what the PAC
has done. Imagine, Mr. Speaker, if
this amendment is voted down, it
means that we are casting a slur on
the working of the PAC.

Shri Madhu Limaye: Why vote it
down?

Shri S. K. Patil: You have to listen

. .It will cast a slur on those who
voted against that proposition because
we have no choice. It has always
been held in our legislatures that
approval carries with it also the
chance for. disapproval, if it gets de-
feated. Therefore, when we have
made a suggestion, it is not on the
merits whether the report is good or
bad. If we start the practice of sp-
proving a report, it a'so means that
there may be some who may disap-
prove of that report also. ... (Inter-
ruptions.) I do not take your opinion.
The substitute motion is in a differen*
category; there are other substitute
motions that have been raised. The
actual motion here says that we ap-
plaud and approve of that report. If
you put it to vote and if it is voted
down, it would mean that those whe
have voted it down have no respeci
for the decision of the PAC. There-
fore, whatever might be the condi-
tions, you will be bound to hold that
this amendment is strictly out of order,
(Interruption).

An hon. Member: What is the assur-
ance?

Shri 8. K. Patil: ‘Assurance has
nothing to do with this motion..

it vy fomd : meqer AgET, Tz
o1 ATET 2 | FqT o Qo &Yo #Y fmird
wYEqEt e }?

Dr. M. 8. Aney: The rules say that
the mdtion on the PAC report will
not be voted upon at all. The parti-
‘will
certain'y give rise to the possibility
of another , opposite motion being

.
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brought here. So, that should not be
taken into consideration. Let  the
report of the PAC be taken as final
and it should not be put to the vole
at all.

=t vy fawd : wemw wREw, T
seaqTa § AR e g foaw fras
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388. Suspension of rules; Any
member may, with the consent of
the Speaker, move that any rule
may be suspended in its applica-
tion to a particular motion before
the House and if the motion is car-
ried the rule in question shall be
.suspended for the time being.”

afe ‘ag +f ar &, @ Wy
T 364 A 365 F WA FH FAT
g, W qE TFI § -

“364. A matter requiring the
decision of the House shall be
decided by means of a question put
by the Speaker on a motion made
by a member.

365. When a motion has been
made the Speaker shall propose:
the question for consideration, and
put it fo' the decision of the
House. . ., ” . ‘
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Shri Shivaji Rao 8. Deshmukh
(Parbhani): Sir, before you call upon
the Minister, I have to make a point.
The discussion on this motion started
at 1.35. The time allotted was five
Those five hours are over.
So, unlesg the House extends the time
allotted to it, nothing more can be
done now.

=t g f*oma : #@a7 gz § T
g 1" T TIT FAE A AT AFAT R

Shri Satya Narayan Sinha: With
your permission, Sir, I would like to
refer to my appeal and the request
which I had made earlier when this
discussion started.

My hon. friend, Shri Patil, has ex-
plained what difficu’ties and piquant
situations would be created if the sub-
stitute motion is put to vote. As some
of our friends said, in an extraordinary
situation, you have allowed this
motion to be discussed and we agrced
to that. It should not go further.

I would appeal to the House to
consider this matter dispassionately.
1f thig precedent is established, in
future it will create a lot of difficui-
ties. Therefore, we have to weigh the
two. I would, therefore, request you
to suspend Rule 342 so that the House
may be entit'ed to decide whether or
not the substitute motion should be
adopted.

I beg to move:

“That Rule 342 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Busi-
ness in Lok Sabha in its applica-
tion to the substitute motions
moved today to Shri Surendranath
Dwivedy's motion regarding the
Fifty-fifth Report of the Public
Accounts Committee, be suspend-
ed.”

A
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£ 1 zafag afe sum w4 S qgw w7
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N JOT F ENF FT A, ar W AR
T QFAT 9q-HHe 9 T04T |

Shri Nambiar: That will solve the
problem.

Mr, Speaker: This has beenv said
so many times; it is for the Govern-
ment.

shri 8. M. Banerjee: On a point of
order, Sir. Since a motion is Likely tc
be moved either by the Leader of the
House or a member of the ruling party
suspending the rule, before you con-
sider that, I would invite your kind
attention to rule 364:.

*  «“A matter requiring the decision
of the House sha'l be decided by
means of a question- put by the
Speaker on a motion made by a
member.”

I am afraid it is too late now. That
question has been put. I would ap-
peal to you. Kindly consult the re-
cord, I would appeal to your sense
of impartiality and justice. Suspen-
sion of the rule will mean the rape
of democracy in this House.

Mr. Speaker: 1 did propose the
question, but that cannot be called as
putting the question. Now, i a

.
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motion has been made for the suspen-
sion of the rule, I have to attend to it.

The qustion is:

“That Rule 342 of the Rules of
Procedure. . . .

Bhri Daji: Before that you must put
the motion first.

ot wg femd : wedo & weara 90
Tgw AT =Ry |
Mr. Speaker: The question is:
“That Rule 342 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Busi-
fless in Lok Sabha in its applica-
tion to the substitute motions
moved today to Shri Surendranath
Dwivedy’s motion regarding the
Fifty-fifth Report of ‘the Public

Accounts Committee, be suspend-
ed."”

Shri Daji: We will speak on this.
Shri Hari Vishnu - Kamath:
motion has come without notice and
it should be held over till tomorrow.
We want to have a discussion on it.

Mr, Speaker: It is not necessary
for suspension of a rule. Those in
favour will say ‘Aye’.

Several hon. Members: ‘Aye’.
Mr. Speaker: Those against will
say ‘No’.

Some hon. Members: No.

Mr. Speaker: The ‘Ayes’ have it.

Some hon. Members: The ‘Noes’

have {t. .
lobbies te
have been

Mr. Speaker: Let the
cleared. The Lobbies
cleared.

This .



6235 P.A.C's  Fifty fifth
Report (M.)

[Mr. Speaker]

I will put the motion to the
House. The question is:

“That Rule 342 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Busi-
ness in Lok Sabha in its applica-
tion to the substitute motions
moved today, to Shri Surendra-
nath Dwivedy's motion regarding
the Fifty-fifth Report of the Pub-
Ue. Accounts Committee, be sus-
pended.” :

Those in favour may say ‘Ave'’.

Several hon. Members: Aye

Mr Speaker: Those
say ‘No’. .
There is none against now. .

I think the Ayes have it. The. Ayes
have it; the Ayes have it. The motion
is carried.

The motion was adopted.

Shri Satya Narayan Sinha:
move:

“That no substitute motion mov-
ed today to Shri Surendranath
Dwivedy's motion regarding the
Fifty-fifth Report of the Public
Accounts Committee, be put 1o
the vote af the House.”

against may

—

Sir,

‘Shri N. Dandeker: Sir, there may
be one substitute motion which I may
want to be put to the vote of the
House. I would like to know what
the motions are which are not to be
put to the House.

Shri Tyagi: 1 want to further sug-
gest that the Committee for Rule-
making may be entrusted with the
task of looking into this issue.

Mr, Speaker: The motion now put
is that no substitute motion should
be put to the House. One is by Shri
Madhu Limaye about approval, second
one by Shri Banerjee that a Commis-
sion headed by a Supreme Court
Judge be appointed, the third one is
by Daji about enquiry, a foyrth one
by Shri Kamath urging wupon the
Government to appoint immediately a
Commission of enquiry, and a fifth
one by Shri Pant about which you
have already head, abbut approval of
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Government’s which also I

did not admit.

Shri N. Dandekar: What s the way
to deal fairly with this matter will
it be put one by one so that T can
sxpress my opinion on each of them?

Mr. Speaker: None of them is to
be put.

Shri N. Dandeker: If I want to
express my opinion favourably in any
ane case by giving my vote as a Mem-
ber of the House......

Mr. Speaker: The motion igs that
all these substitute motions to the
motion for consideration of the PAC
Report should not be put. :

That is all that we are voting upon
now.

The question is:

“That no substitute motion
moved today, to Shri Surendranath
Dwivedy’s motion regarding the
Fifty-fifth Report of the Public
Accounts Committee, be put to
the vote of the House.”

Those in favour may say ‘Aye’.

Several hon. Members: Aye.

Mr. Speaker: Those against will
say ‘No’. '

I think' the Ayes have it. - The
Ayes have it; the Ayes have it. The
motion is carried.

The motion was adopted

Mr. Speaker: The House will now
take up the Calling Attention Notice.
Shri Nanda. :

18.56 hrs,

CALLING ATTENTION TO MAT-
TER OF URGENT PUBLIC IM-
PORTANCE—Contd.

REPORTED COMPLAINT OF CHIEF MINISTER
oF JAMMU AND KASHMIR STATE AGAINST
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

The Minister of Home Affairs (Shri
Nanda): Sir, Government's attention
was drawn to tepolrts in the Press of an
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interview given by the Chief Minister,
J & K, to a representative of UN.L I
got in touch with Shri Sadiq. He said
that in the course of a general tglk
with UNI representative he had 1efer-
red to the reports about Shri Jaya-
prakash Narayan's interview with
.Sheikh Abdullah. He had felt unhappy
about the manner in which Shri Jaya-
prakash Narayan’s meeting with the
Sheikh had been publicised on the
radio and in the Press as this might
give a wrong impression to some
people as if some politica] talks had
been initiated.

2. The facts are that in a letter
. dated 17-7-1966, to the Prime Minister,
Shri Jayaprakash Narayan said that
he was, visiting Tamil Nad from the
25th July to the 9th August in con-
nection with the Gram Daan Move-
ment, that at the end of his period he
would be spending a few days at
Kodai Kanal and that during those
days he would like to see Sheikh
Abdullah., The restrictions on Sheikh
Abdullah do not preclude visits to
him by his relative and friends with
the permission of the concerned
authorities. The House knows that
Shri Jayaprakash Narayan is an old
friend of Sheikh Abdullah. He
sought the necessary permission and
permission was accordingly given.

3. While the Chief Minister had
some apprehension that would have
an unsettling effect, he considers that
it has had actually no such impact.

On this particular occasion we did
not consult
that was only because we thought
that no new issue of policy was in-
volved and Shri Jayaprakash Narayan
was meeting Sheikh Abdullah at his
own request and in his persona] capa-
city. He was in no sense meeting
the Sheikh on behalf of Government.
1 would also like to clarify that there
ig, identity of general approach
between Sadiq’s Ministry and the
Central Government. It would be
taking a wholly unrealistic view of
the state of affairs in Kashmir = for
any suggestion that a2 meeting between
Sheikh Abdullah gnd Jayaprakash

the Chief Minister but’
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Narayan is going to unsettle things
there.

4. The House is aware that there is
no uncertainty whatsoever about the
future of J&K. We have made it
clear repeatedly that Kashmir is not
negotiable and that the accession of
the State to India is final and irrevo-
cable.

Mr. Speaker: Only Shri Mathur can
put one question.

st swanfc ment (faeaix)
o F g grar ? ogw oA A Ay 2
@t g? (voxa™) -

WEARA WEIAT © WT FHT AV AT
AT

ot st et ¢ # ar =
far oz 2 v § fow ong foad &
faw @ 2% fow gmg wam w@d ¥
wrfa €, 5@ awm fear qr

SR HLLAT © T AT AT T wAT
faar a1 |\ W wraET Y WA, @19 &R
F qUE ATaT | AfaT g w®Y OF TG
TN &' g § 3 AT )

ot geR W wEAT - (FaTH)
&7 &t WY A%%T fear st gg ar awr
TR T R

W wgh AL 9 e s
Iy g 2

Shri Raghunath Singh: This is a
very important question.

Mr. Speaker: Importance is no

consideration,

sfi gto Wo st (™YY )
g A WA M ar

e Wi ;W A a1 ATy
T
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Shri Harish Chandra Mathur
(Jalore): Shri Jayaprakash Narayan
may be a man of gold, whatever it
may be; the fact is, the unfortunate
fact is, that the Chief Minister of
Kashmir says, whether it is because
of press publicity or whatever it is
that it has created a sense of insecuri-
ty there, He further complains that
not only in this particular matter, but
for some time now after Shastriji’s
death, he is not being consulted. It
is further strengthened by the fact
that even Shri Dhar, who was here
the other day, mentioned that they had
sent quite a number of proposals to
the Government for better integration
and those proposals are now in cold
storage. This necessarily creates an
uncertainly in the minds of those
people there and outside also. Will
the hon. Minister say what steps he
proposes to take to remove this un-
certainty for all times and will the
Prime Minister, as the head of Gov-
ernment, make a clear and categorical
statement which will remove gll un-
certainties for all times and take
future action to see that no uncer-
tainties are permitted there?

19 hrs.

Shri Nanda: What I stated at the
end of this statement was in very
categorical and absolute terms so far
as the status of Jammu and Kashmir
is concerned. The occasion was now
to repeat that so that no kind of
misgiving or doubt might remain in
the mind of anybody. Jammu and
Kashmir State is like any other State
in the country and there is no ques-
tion at all of anything happening
there in respect of its status. The
accession is final, complete and irre-
vocable. That is the substance of
whatever has to be said.

T now come to the earlier point. I
have had talks with Sadia Sahib.
What disturbed him was this. He
felt that possibly this talk......

Shri Sham Lal Saraf (Jammu and
Kashmir): It has happened in the
past also, unfortunately.
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Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Shri
Dhar has said that. That also has
created doubts in our minds that you
are softpedalling the thing for one
reason or. another.

Shri Nanda: He though that possi-
bly Shri Jaya Prakash Narayan was
on some mission, some assignment,
something on behalf of the Goevrn-
ment.

Shri D. C. Sharma: He is always
on some mission.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad (Bhagal-
pur): Why do you perimit him to
meet him? He goes on issuing al] sorts
of statements in'the country.

Shri Nanda: As far as I know he
has not issued any statement at all.

Shrt D. C. Sharma: He is a multi-
purpose leader.

Shri Nanda: I might inform hon.
Members that Shri Jaya Prakash
Narayan’'s position changed after the
Indo-Pakistan hostilities.

Shri Raghunath Singh: He has
changed his party and position so
many times.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: One thing
that is consistent about him is that
he goes on changing his party.

Shri Nanda: He had made it clear
after the Indo-Pak. hostilities of
August-Septembér 1965 that Pakistan
was no longer g party in the matter,
that it was a question solely between
the people of Jammu and Kashmir
and the rest of India. In g statement
published in the press on 17th April,
1968. Shri Jaya Prakash Narain said
that he believed that Sheikh Abdullah
was realistic enough to realise that
no solution of the Jammu and Kash-
mir question could be accepted by
India after the last war with Pakistan
that involved ' de-accession of the
State or any part of it; he also ruled
out any independent State. That
statement of the ~osition of Shri Jaya
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Prakash Narayan is something which,
T think....

Shri Sham Lal Saraf: That he
made before he met Sheikh Abdullah.
What was the occasion for him to
meet him again and re-open every-
thing?

Shri Nanda: He has not made any
statement after that. |

Shri Sham Lal Saraf: Unfortu-
nately, people get this impression that
something new is coming up.

Shri Nanda: If he goes and wants
to convert Sheikh Abdullah to this
standpoint, I do not think that was
. ... (Interruption).

. Shri D, C. Sharma: Have you not

sent him to Nagaland and other
places?
Shri Nanda: Therefore that was

the source of the uncertainty and the
best way of clearing it up is to reite-
rate that position in emphatic, abso-
lute termg as to the status of Jammu
and Kashmir so that the fact that
somebody meets Sheikh Abdullah
should not have any kind of an un-
settling effect on anybody’s. mind.

Shri Raghunatp Singh: Proposals
were sent by the Chief Minister and
they are still pending in your files
for six months. You have not taken
any decision.

Shri Nanda: I have given all that.
The most important thing that has
been done is that articles 356 and 357
were applied to the State. That was
the crucial thing. The effect of this
is that a Proclamation imposing Pre-
sident's Rule can now be made in
respect of Jammu and Kashmir State
if the President is satisfied that the
Government of the State of Jammu
and .Kashmir cannot be carried on in
accordance with the provisions of the
Constitution of India. This is some-
thing which covers  practically every
‘thing else, That has been the most
important step tuka and in this the

1440(ai) LS—12
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Sadiq Government certainly was very
helpful and took the initiative.

I have got a long list of other
things which have been done in the

recent months at the instance of the

Jammu and Kashmir Government.
There are also certain proposals for
the application to the State of en-
tries in the Concurrent List in the
Seventh Schedule, which have been
referred to the State Government and
are pending with the State Govern-
ment. This means that this process is
going on. Then, a Bill to extend cer-
tain Central laws to Jammu and
Kashmir State relating to certain
entries which have already been made
applicable is being undertaken by us.
They had made proposals regarding
certain laws to be made applicable
under those entries and the Bill was
ready for introduction. This we had
prepared and the question was whe-
ther it would be possible to have it
through in this session. We have got
that ready. All that was required by
the State Government has been em-
bodied in the draft Bill which we
have got ready and if there is time,
there will be no difficulty in getting
it (Interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Every-
one is putting questions.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Why
should the hon. Prime Minister feel
shy of saying something, as the head
of the Government, in categorical
terms in this matter? Now that she
is here, I put a question and if she
does not say anything, it has its own
meaning. 1T think, she should be able
to say very clearly and categorically
that Kashmir is not negotiable, that
no uncertainty will be permitted to
prevail and that they will take neces-
sary steps.

The Prime Minister and Minister of
Atomic ' Energy (Shrimati Indira
Gandh): The Home Minister has
just now said it in very categorical
terms. Surely, I am not dissociated
with what he.has said.
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¢ ofadw & 8, dfqwm # ara
370 F AT I W FWT F
feelY DY ®Y TE dTor AW A
feafa & 7 =minly )

Shri Nanda: I want to correct one
impression created by the interview
regarding Sadiq Sahib having said
that after the death of Shri Lal
Bahadur Shastri certain change has
occurred. I enquired, and he said
that this is a very inaccurate state-
ment and that he had not said any-
thing regarding this.

Shrimati Indira Gandhi: I have
nothing to add except that our posi-
tion on 'Kashmir remains the same.
We are going ahead with all the pro-
grammes it maybe, they could go
faster, but there are certain difficul-
ties. In any case, we are in full con-
sultation and full contact with the
Government of Kashmir and I think
the fears of the hon. Members are
entirely unfounded.

st sl wrest s s s
AT St F AN ¥ qEF I AT A
@ FaE gt At )

sitwrfe gy el ;s oY ¥
A0 AYE qrea 6 gf | v qEE ;
iy Fre #Y ot @ | SR wera
2T A oY fae @ €

*ft stwrrefe grresht - aETETEt §
o & fr ag w A faw & &
IaF qT FT AT AL & |

sfrafr gfer it © IR qw A
qa foram 9 W17 = gy e a1 fF A
frrery o ay & a1 €Y | gwe Wt B
I frew sy & = grfr A @
wifs foaft sefy NF Ariemew &
IaT w87 § | Afew 7 ag g a<w
¥ faey mr ¥ s 7 g Ao ¥
garQ AfT F A ok w3
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Mr. Speaker: The House stands 19:12 hrs.

adjourned to meet again tomorrow &t .. ;4 cibhg then adjourned  till
Eleven of the Clock on Tuesday,

11 AM August 23, 1966|Bhadra 1, 1888 (Saka)
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